
MARSHALL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 16, 2022 
AGENDA PACKAGE 

Call-in information 646-838-1601 and Conference ID: 857 497 025# 

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071 

Agenda Page #1



Marshall Creek Community Development District 
INFRAMARK  

210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 
Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 

 
November 9, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Marshall Creek 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members:  
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, November 16, 2022 beginning at 4:00 p.m. at the Marshall 
Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida where the Board may 
consider any business that may properly come before it.  Following is the advance agenda for the 
meeting: 

 
 
1. Roll Call 
2. Audience Comments 
3. Approval of the Minutes of the October 5, 2022 Continued Meeting and the October 

19, 2022 Regular Meeting  
 A. Discussion of Open Items   
4. Engineer’s Report 
 A.  Consideration of Proposal for Crosswalk  
5. General Manager’s Operations Report  

A. Traffic Reports & SJCSO Roving Patrol Violation Log  
6. District Manager’s Report  
 A. Consideration of Motion to Assign Fund Balance FY 2022  
7. Attorney’s Report  
 A. Memorandum Regarding Record Retention Policy (Transitory Messages) 

i. Consideration of Resolution 2023-2 – Amend District Record Retention 
Policy  

 B. Memorandum Regarding the Proper Use of Surplus Property Resolutions  
 C. Consideration of New Draft Disciplinary and Enforcement Rule  
 D. Consideration of Amended and Restated Disclosure of Public Financing  
8. Supervisors’ Requests  
 A. Reconsideration of General Manager Bonus Policy (Supervisor Entman) 
9. Acceptance of the September 2022 Financial Statements and Approval of the 

September 2022 Check Register and Invoices 
10. Acceptance of the October 2022 Financial Statements and Approval of the 

October 2022 Check Register and Invoices 
11. Adjournment 

 
Enclosed for your review is a copy of the draft minutes of the October 5, 2022 continued meeting 
and the October 19, 2022 regular meeting and the September 2022 and October 2022 financials.   

Agenda Page #2



Marshall Creek CDD 
November 9, 2022  
Page 2 
 
 
The General Manager’s Operations Report is enclosed for your review.  Also enclosed are the 
Traffic Reports and SJCSO Off-Duty Roving Patrol Violation Report.   
 
Under the Manager’s Report for your consideration is the Motion to Assign Fund Balance.  
 
Enclosed under the Attorney’s Report are the memorandum Regarding Record Retention Policy 
(Transitory Messages) and Resolution 2023-2 to Amend District Record Retention Policy, a 
memorandum regarding the proper use of Surplus Property resolutions, a new draft Disciplinary 
and Enforcement Rule and an Amended and Restated Disclosure of Public Financing for your 
review and consideration.   
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  This agenda package is being distributed 
electronically with hard copies to follow.    In the meantime, if you have any questions, please let 
me know at (904) 436-4102.  I look forward to speaking with you at the meeting.   
 
 
Sincerely,  
Janice Eggleton Davis 
Janice Eggleton Davis/ms 
District Manager  
 
Cc: Michael Eckert  Ryan Stilwell, P.E.  Katie Hollis   
 Jonathan Johnson  Warren Bloom   Brett Sealy   
 Hank Fishkind   

Agenda Page #3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #4



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The recessed meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community 

Development District held on September 21, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. and reconvened on October 5, 2022 

at 4:30 p.m. Marshall Creek Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida and 

via conference line at 646-838-1601.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Howard Hoffman  Chairman 
 Kathy Moss  Vice Chairman  
 Howard Entman  Assistant Secretary  
 Richard Luciano  Assistant Secretary  
 Monique Perna  Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Janice Eggleton Davis  District Manager 
 Michael Eckert   District Counsel  
 Members of the Public  
  

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.   
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
• Mr. Hoffman called the continued meeting to order, and the Board and Staff identified 

themselves for the record. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments   
 There being none, the next item followed.   
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Board Discussion  
• Mr. Hoffman noted the purpose of this meeting is to discuss the candidates to replace Ms. 

Hollis.  It is not the Board’s vote, it will be FirstService’s decision.   

• Mr. Hoffman noted after his due diligence he feels Ms. Belynda Tharpe is the best 

candidate.   

• Mr. Luciano noted he only interviewed Ms. Tharpe and she seemed fine.   

• Ms. Perna noted she felt Ms. Tharpe was the best qualified.   

Agenda Page #5



October 5, 2022  Marshall Creek CDD 
Continuation  

2 
 

• Ms. Moss noted she interviewed the four candidates and she liked Ms. Tharpe’s demeanor 

and confidence; she thinks she would be a good fit.   

• Dr. Entman noted Ms. Tharpe would be fine.   

 
Supervisor Request:  

• Dr. Entman addressed Cheryl now becoming a FirstService employee and the salary 

increase.  He does not know why she would become a FirstService employee given that 

she has been with the District for many years.  He inquired if this salary was a commitment 

made to her.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted he believes it was a commitment made to her.  It is the range 

of the position Ms. Miller is holding as an Assistant Property Manager.  Cheryl was 

a desk person at the fitness center, and this is a substantial increase in responsibility.   

o Discussion continued on Cheryl being a FirstService employee having access to 

their training and back office support.   

o The salary range/increase was discussed.   

o FirstService versus District employee was discussed.  

 Should the District be paying to train Cheryl?  

 The District position will have to be filled if she vacates it.   

 Transparency.   

 Offer made by FirstService employee to a MCCDD employee without 

District’s knowledge.  

 An RFP for management services was discussed.  Dr. Entman requested it 

be added to the November agenda for discussion.  

 The consensus is to ask FSR for reimbursement for Cheryl’s time spent 

training to become a FSR employee.   

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business,  
  

On MOTION by Mr. Entman seconded by Ms. Moss, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

Agenda Page #6



October 5, 2022  Marshall Creek CDD 
Continuation  

3 
 

______________________________ __________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis Howard Hoffman   
Secretary  Chairman 

Agenda Page #7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page #8



MINUTES OF MEETING 
MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. at Marshall Creek 

Amenity Center, 625 Palencia Club Drive, St. Augustine, Florida and via conference line at 646-

838-1601.   

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Howard Hoffman  Chairman 
 Kathy Moss  Vice Chairman  
 Howard Entman  Assistant Secretary  
 Richard Luciano  Assistant Secretary  
 Monique Perna  Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Janice Eggleton Davis  District Manager 
 Michael Eckert   District Counsel  
 Ryan Stilwell  District Engineer (via phone)  
 Katie Hollis   General Manager 
 Belynda Tharpe  General Manager  
 Lucy Acevedo  FSR Regional Director  
 Members of the Public  
  
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.   
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  
• Mr. Hoffman called the meeting to order, and the Board and Staff identified themselves for 

the record. 

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments   
• Ms. Lisa Reinstine, 185 Spanish Moss Drive, addressed her concerns about drainage.   

• Ms. Jennifer Collier, 116 Leaning Tree Drive, addressed a drainage issue that has been 

ongoing for eight months.   

o Ms. Hollis addressed CDD responsibility for drains that are a part of the CDD 

stormwater management system.   

Agenda Page #9



October 19, 2022  Marshall Creek CDD 

2 
 

• Ms. Katherine Hutchinson, 501 Sebastian Square, addressed the budget regarding 

employee meals noting she spoke with an employee who said they receive gas cards and 

gift cards quarterly.   

o Ms. Hollis noted it does not happen quarterly. Employees have received two gas 

cards and a Publix gift card.  Additionally, at the end of the year they have a large 

holiday event where they recognize the employees and have a large meal.   

o Ms. Hutchinson inquired if the employees were made to sign for the gift cards and 

if there is an accounting and receipts.   

o Ms. Hollis noted they are not made to sign for them, but they have reports of who 

they go to and the amounts.   

• Ms. Hutchinson addressed signs for the doors announcing CDD meetings.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted they did agree to this.   

o Ms. Hutchinson noted there were none posted for this meeting.    

• Ms. Hutchinson inquired as to what they have done for a guard for the gate.  

o Mr. Hoffman noted this would be part of the budget process for next fiscal year.   

o Ms. Hollis noted she reached out to Envera to inquire about their hybrid 

communities, and they have provided a quote.  Ms. Tharpe and Ms. Perna will meet 

with Envera to learn more about it and Rob Lisotta will meet with them from the 

SCCDD side to prepare for budget season.   

• Mr. Chip Johnson, 427 Sophia Terrace, addressed meeting times and inquired access 

through the gates.   

o Ms. Hollis explained the process for large trucks and buses.  

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the September 21, 

2022 Meeting  
 

On MOTION by Ms. Moss seconded by Mr. Luciano, with all in 
favor, the minutes of the September 21, 2022 meeting were 
approved as presented.  

 
 A. Discussion of Open Items 
• None.  
 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report  

Agenda Page #10



October 19, 2022  Marshall Creek CDD 

3 
 

• Ms. Stilwell addressed the drainage items he, Ms. Hollis and Mr. Eckert have been working 

on noting he has looked at the area on Spanish Marsh and has some ideas on how to get 

the water off the sidewalk.   

o For the other lots on Spanish Marsh, he and Mr. Eckert are looking at the legalities 

of the drainage easement and the responsibility of those behind the three lots.  There 

is also a lot on Leaning Tree for which he has been exchanging voicemails with the 

builder. He wants to talk with him and then he will follow-up with a final email.    

• Mr. Stilwell noted next month he will have a proposal for a crosswalk on Palencia Village 

Drive.  The county is open to reviewing plans and that is what this proposal will be.  This 

will be for pedestrian-activated flashing beacons on either side of the road.   

• Dr. Entman addressed asphalt cracking from water intrusion noting new asphalt will do the 

same.   

o Mr. Stilwell noted he does not know if it is a result of the water coming across the 

sidewalk.  He further addressed the drainage and believes they are looking at 

groundwater and trying to figure out a system to stop it from running across the 

sidewalk. 

o Discussion followed on yard drains with Mr. Stilwell noting they are not a CDD 

issue.   

o Discussion ensued on the CDD locating and cleaning the drains and billing the 

developer.   

• Ms. Hollis addressed Leaning Tree Drive drainage.   

o Mr. Stilwell noted this is what he said he was going to send an email on.  The 

Maritime Hammock is St Johns County requirement and has nothing to do with the 

SJRWMD or the ACOE from a wetland perspective; it is to preserve the Live Oak 

canopy.   

o Dr. Entman addressed the unprecedented rainfall followed by a hurricane.   

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Manager’s Operations Report 
 A. SJCSO Roving Patrol Violation Log 
• Ms. Hollis further reviewed her report in the agenda package and provided updates:    

o She noted there are two residents who have gone into the preserves behind their 

homes and removed vegetation.  They will be required to restore the preserve.   

Agenda Page #11



October 19, 2022  Marshall Creek CDD 

4 
 

• Ms. Gunia provided an update on the space being vacated by Kokomo’s.   

o Ms. Gunia has narrowed it down to two vendors and has been contacted by three 

others.   

o The target date was discussed with Mr. Gunia noting she would like to have it done 

by December.   

• Ms. Hollis introduced Ms. Belynda Tharpe who will be the General Manager and Ms. Lucy 

Acevedo, FSR Regional Director.     

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
 There being no report, the next item followed  
 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report  
 SCCDD / MCCDD License Agreement  
• Mr. Eckert addressed the license agreement with SCCDD to allow them to use a driveway 

that MCCDD owns to access the amenity center to do improvements noting he provided it 

to the SCCDD attorney and has received no feedback.   

o Mr. Hoffman noted that SCCDD will not be doing the project.   

• Mr. Eckert addressed adopting a resolution declaring the 2016 project complete and they 

will bring it to the Board in the next few months.   

• Mr. Eckert addressed the CDD’s ownership of a strip of land between the parcel that was 

being considered for a storage facility and Front Door Lane.  He ordered a title search and 

has reviewed all the documents and based on everything so far, he cannot find anywhere 

where anyone else has a right to grant an easement for access over that strip of land.   

• Mr. Eckert noted there is a commercial property at the front that is not performing in terms 

of the bonds and they are looking at that.  Discussion ensued.    

• Mr. Eckert reported he contacted the Downtown Live/Work Association attorney about 

some of the property swap issues they have talked about.  She was going to talk to her 

client and get back with him, but he has not heard back yet.   

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests  
 A. Discussion of Issuing an RFP (Supervisor Entman)  
• Dr. Entman addressed he and Mr. Hoffman participated four years ago in the selection of 

the current management company and the process.  He noted he does not know what other 

management companies can do for them but that is why you go out to RFP; more of an 

Agenda Page #12



October 19, 2022  Marshall Creek CDD 

5 
 

informal request to ask other companies what they could do for the CDD and how much 

they would charge.   

o Mr. Luciano inquired when Dr. Entman would suggest they go out for the fact 

finding.   

o Dr. Entman noted it is an RFP but not formal.   

o Mr. Eckert noted in Florida there are certain things they are required to 

competitively procure – landscaping would be one of them.  When something is a 

contractual service, there are no requirements for it to be competitively procured.  

The options are to competitively procure placing an ad in the paper and anybody 

could submit or, since it is a contractual service they can just reach out to a 

company.   

o Dr. Entman noted he is suggesting they solicit four or five large companies that 

deal with CDD’s in their area and ask them and see what they say.   

o Discussion followed on what they are trying to accomplish.  Mr. Eckert noted it is 

important to determine if they have majority of the Board that wants to pursue this.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Hoffman seconded by Dr. Entman, with all in 
favor, this item was tabled to January 2023.   

 
B. Reconsideration of General Manager’s Bonus Policy (Supervisor Entman)  
o This item tabled to November meeting per Dr. Entman’s request.   

 
• Ms. Moss presented Ms. Hollis with a gift from the CDD Board of Supervisors to thank 

her for her tireless dedication to Palencia.   

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business,  

  
On MOTION by Mr. Luciano seconded by Ms. Moss, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

______________________________ __________________________ 
Janice Eggleton Davis Howard Hoffman   
Secretary  Chairman 

Agenda Page #13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fourth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4A 

Agenda Page #15



 

11/9/2022 
 
Janice Davis 
Marshall Creek CDD 
175 Hampton Point Drive, Suite 4 
St Augustine, Fl 32092 
 

Re: Palencia Village Dr Crosswalk Improvements 
 

Dear Chairman, 

Thank you very much for this opportunity to provide this professional services proposal for 
the study and design of the Palencia Village Drive Crosswalk Improvements for a rectangular 
rapid flashing beacon. Below please find our scope of services, fee schedule and our general 
planning and engineering approach.   

Task 1 – Project Management 

Prosser will perform all tasks necessary to administer the tasks below; as well as manage 
coordination with municipalities and administer QAQC efforts. 

Task 2 – Field Review, Data Collection and Analysis 

Data collection for the intersection of Palencia Village Dr and Front Door Ln will consist of the 
following: 

• Field review to qualitatively assess existing conditions and ADA deficiencies 

• Specific-site survey for crosswalk improvements (*Fee not included - By Others) 

• Hourly traffic counts to discern peak hour pedestrian volumes. (*Fee not included 

- By Others) 

To ensure a rapid rectangular flashing beacon is an appropriate treatment for this crosswalk, 
Prosser will perform an engineering study per the FDOT Traffic Engineering Manual 5.2.6.  
In accordance with these guidelines, we will assess the current site conditions and 
operations of the crosswalk and adjacent roadway. We will analyze the AM and PM peak for 
pedestrian volumes, average group sizes, and average walking speeds. We will assess other 
conditions such as lighting, pedestrian-visibility, and stopping sight distance for motorists. 

Task 3 – Report 

Based on the findings of the analysis, Prosser will prepare a report to document conclusions 
and recommendations. This report will be submitted to St. Johns County whatever 
improvements are recommended.  While a DRC submittal won’t be necessary per previous 
meetings with St. Johns County, they have asked that any improvements be coordinated 
with the County. The final report will be signed and sealed by a Professional Engineer and 
submitted to the County to fulfill this coordination. It is anticipated a rectangular rapid flashing 
beacon will be the final recommendation for the crosswalk actuated by a pedestrian push 
button; however, we will investigate if other crosswalk configurations may be 
warranted/justified. 

Task 4 – Construction Drawings 

Based on the conclusions of the report, Prosser will develop construction drawings required 
to implement the recommended improvements. Design will include any warranted ADA 
improvements and features associated with pedestrian detection and pavement markings. 
Subsurface utility exploration will not be included in this proposal; the onus to resolve any 
utility conflicts will be placed on the contractor. If more substantial pedestrian features are 

Agenda Page #16



 

warranted beyond a rectangular rapid flashing beacon such as a HAWK or an overhead 
Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon, then structural, geotechnical, and lighting designs will be 
required, and an Additional-Services agreement will be needed for this extra effort. 
Construction drawings will be a total of 4 sheets; a Key Sheet; Notes Sheet; Plan Sheet; and 
Details Sheet. 

Task 5 – Bidding & Construction Services 

Prosser will assist with bidding and construction services as requested to facilitate obtaining 
bids from contractors for the installation of the crosswalk, responding to RFIs and assistance 
during construction.  These services will be on an as requested time and material basis. 

*Work Completed by Other Consultants 

Pedestrian counts will be required for the engineering study at both the morning and 
afternoon hours to document pedestrian activity (i.e. children commuting to school). Site 
specific topographic survey will be required for the engineering plans and final design. If the 
engineering study concludes overhead structures are warranted to alert drivers of 
pedestrians in the crosswalk, then geotechnical and structural engineering will be required 
for foundations and overhead sign panels. If lighting improvements are warranted, then 
additional lighting design will be needed as well. 

FEE SUMMARY 

TASK DESCRIPTION FEE 
1 Project Management (T&M) $1,500 
2 Field Review, Data Collection & Analysis (Lump Sum) $7,680 
3 Report (Lump Sum) $3,960 
4 Construction Drawings (Lump Sum) $10,000 
5 Bidding & Construction Services (T&M) $2,400 
 Contract Total $25,540 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES: 

Any services requested outside of the scope of work above will be charged hourly according 
to the rate schedule attached but will not commence without written permission.  Prosser will 
obtain proposals for other sub-consultant services including surveying, geotechnical 
investigation, etc., as necessary to complete the proposed work.  We will assist with 
coordinating the work of all sub-consultants by providing site information and data, as and 
when requested.  These sub-consultants will contract with you directly for their services.  
 
Our scope of work for this project does not include the following: 
 

• Record plat coordination 
• Entry Feature/Hardscape Design 
• Wetland/Wildlife Identification, 

Studies, Flagging or Permitting  
• Transportation Impact Analysis 

Report 
• Offsite Transportation 

Improvements 
• Land or Easement Acquisition 

Elements 
• Surveys/SUE 
• Site Lighting  

• Structural Design Including 
Bulkhead and Retaining Walls 

• Electrical Design 
• Geotechnical 

Engineering/Investigations 
• Environmental studies/analysis 
• Fire Protection studies, analysis or 

design 
• Off-site stormwater modeling or 

design 
• Flood zone analysis and FEMA 

permitting (separate consultant) 

Agenda Page #17



 

• Stormwater System Maintenance 
Agreement Assistance 

• NPDES Stormwater Permitting 
• Hardscape design 
• Architectural drawings 
• Permit/application Fees 

• Additional improvements outside 
the crosswalk traversing the 
southwest leg of the intersection 

• Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Design 
• HAWK Design 
• Raised Crosswalk Design 
 

 

OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES: 

All job-related travel, reprographic, printing and plotting costs and supplies, telefax and long-distance 
telephone charges, mail and courier delivery services will be billed at cost. 

It is our pleasure to provide this professional services proposal to you. Please feel free to call me at 
(904) 739-3655. if you have any questions or concerns.  If you wish to authorize us to proceed, we 
ask that you sign and return one copy of the signed proposal to our office.  If you have any questions 
regarding our proposal, we remain available to discuss it with you at your convenience.  

Our Standard General Conditions and Rate Schedule are attached to this proposal for your 
information. Thank you again for the opportunity to provide our continued engineering services for the 
Palencia MCCDD.  

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Will Lyon, PE 
VP, Transportation 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Ryan P. Stilwell, PE 
VP, Engineering 

 

 Accepted By: 
 

Signature 

 

Typed Name and Title 
 
 
Date 

Agenda Page #18



 

 

PROSSER, INC. 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1.     Invoicing for services will be on a monthly basis and in proportion to the amount of work performed.  Payment for work completed 

is not contingent upon receipt of governmental or other approvals.  Payment is required within 30 days from date of invoice.  Past due 

invoice amounts will be subject to interest charges at a rate of one percent (1%) per month.  Should any invoice be 15 or more days 

past due, Prosser, Inc. shall have the right to suspend work on the project 10 days after written notice to our Client.  Prosser, Inc. 

reserves the right to withhold sealing of drawings until all invoices due and payable have been paid in full. 

2.     Default:  If the said Client fails to perform the covenants herein contained or fails to make payment as herein specified, Prosser, Inc. 

shall have the right to bring suit against Client for the sums due hereunder.  In connection with any litigation arising herein, the 

prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all costs incurred, including reasonable attorney's fees. 

3.     Lien Provisions:  The Client acknowledges that it has secured legal rights to the property upon which the contemplated project will 

be built.  Client further agrees that Prosser, Inc. may file its "Notice to Owner" to secure its right to payment.  

4.     Regulatory Changes: The lump sum fees and corresponding scope of work has been formulated based upon existing regulatory codes, 

ordinances and procedures known to Prosser, Inc. on the date of proposal preparation.  In the event subsequent regulatory changes 

require revisions to work completed or an increased level of effort, compensation for this additional work shall be in accordance with 

Paragraph 5 herein. 

5.     Additional Work: If the scope of our Agreement is modified, additional work may be undertaken at Prosser, Inc.'s discretion, under a 

lump sum fee or a time and material basis in accordance with our hourly rate schedule attached hereto. 

6.     Excluded Items from Lump Sum Fees: The lump sum fees do not include the cost of surveying, preparation of easements, soil tests 

or hydrogeologic work.  Prosser, Inc.'s scope of work includes coordination with sub-consultants, however, we request that their 

invoicing be made directly to you. 

7.    Reimbursable Expenses: Client requested expedited data delivery such as courier, fax, Federal Express, etc., shall be invoiced as a 

reimbursable expense in accordance with the attached hourly rate schedule.  Costs of reproduction for transmittals & submittals 

beyond those specifically referenced in the proposal shall also be invoiced as a reimbursable expense in accordance with the attached 

hourly rate schedule. 

8.    Indemnification:  Prosser, Inc. agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Client harmless from any 

damage, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense) to the extent caused by Prosser, Inc.'s negligent 

acts, errors or omissions in the performance of professional services under this Agreement and those of our sub-consultants or anyone 

for whom Prosser, Inc. is legally liable. 

        The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold Prosser, Inc. harmless from any damage, liability or 

cost, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs, caused by the negligent acts, errors or omissions by the Client and those of its 

contractors, subcontractors or consultants or anyone who acts on behalf of Client, and arising from the project that is the subject of 

this Agreement. 

9.    Limitations of Liability:  In performing its professional services hereunder, Prosser, Inc. will use that degree of care and skill ordinarily 

exercised, under similar circumstances, by reputable members of its profession practicing in the same or similar locality.  NO OTHER 

WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IS MADE OR INTENDED BY PROSSER, INC.'S UNDERTAKING HEREIN OR 

ITS PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES HEREUNDER.  IT IS AGREED THAT BY EXECUTION OF THE ATTACHED 

PROPOSAL, THE CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT PROSSER, INC.'S LIABILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE, 

LIABILITY OR COST ON ACCOUNT OF ANY ERROR, OMISSION, OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL NEGLIGENCE 

WILL BE LIMITED TO A SUM NOT TO EXCEED $15,000 OR PROSSER, INC.'S FEE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. 

10.  Preliminary and detailed estimates of Construction Cost, if any, prepared by Prosser, Inc., represent our judgment as a design 

professional familiar with the construction industry.  It is recognized, however, that neither Prosser, Inc. nor the Owner has control 

over the cost of labor, materials or equipment, over the Contractor's methods of determining bid prices, or over competitive bidding, 

market or negotiating conditions.  Accordingly, Prosser, Inc. cannot and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices 

will not vary from the Owner's Project budget or from any estimate of Construction Cost or evaluation prepared or agreed to by 

Prosser, Inc. 

11.  Regulatory Permitting: This Agreement does not include application fees required by any regulatory agency.  We ask that the Client 

furnish the appropriate fee at the time applications are submitted.  Permits may contain a requirement for public noticing.  Any 

publishing and associated fees shall be the responsibility of the permittee (Client).  Permits may be conditioned upon Engineer of 

Record inspection and certification of construction.  In the event such a condition is imposed, progress and final inspections must be 

provided by Prosser, Inc.  Compensation for this additional work shall be in accordance with Paragraph 5 herein. 

12.  Term of Agreement: This Agreement shall commence on the effective date of the attached proposal and upon execution by the Client. 

If the Client does not execute this Agreement within thirty days of the date noted on the Proposal, it is no longer valid unless otherwise 

mutually agreed upon by Client and Prosser.  

            9/15/2015

Agenda Page #19



 

 

 

Hourly Rate Schedule 

Effective May 17, 2021 

Planning & Engineering  

Principal $235 

Project Director $200 

Project Manager $175 

Senior Engineer $170 

Engineer $140 

Senior Planner & Senior Landscape Architect $165 

Planner & Landscape Architect $140 

Senior Graphic Arts Director $165 

Graphic Art Designer $120 

Senior Designer $140 

Designer $110 

CADD Technician $  95 

Clerical $  85 

Administrative Support $  85 

Project & Business Services  

Project Administrator $145 

Sr. Project Researcher $140 

Project Researcher $135 

Sr. Public Relations Liaison $150 

Technical Writer $105 

Information Services  

Programmer $140 

Information Systems $140 

GIS Programmer $150 

GIS Analyst $130 

GIS Technician $115 

CEI/Construction Management Services 

Resident Engineer $160 

Construction Project Manager $150 

Sr. Construction Inspector $105 

Construction Inspector $  95 

ALL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES SHALL BE COST TIMES A FACTOR OF 1.15 

 

Agenda Page #20



Fifth Order of Business

Agenda Page #21



Marshall Creek CDD 
Operations Report for November 2022 Meeting 

Notables: 
 Marshall Creek Limited as hired a management company for the Commercial POA 

District.  I have included their information below: 
Rhiannon Magnuson, LCAM          
Regional  Manager 
rmagnuson@maymgt.com 
George Vancore, III LCAM 
Community Association Manager 
MAY Management Services, Inc. 
Email: gvancore@maymgt.com 
Office: 904-940-1002 
Cell: 904-466-0379 
Fax: 904-940-1202 
 Palm Coast Office 
1 Hammock Beach Pkwy, Suite 102, 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 
Office: 386-446-0085 
Fax: 386-246-4071 

                World Golf Village Office 
475 West Town Place, Suite 112  
St. Augustine, Florida 32092  
Phone: 904-940-1002 
Fax: 904-940-1202  

               www.maymgt.com 

 The insurance adjuster will be on-site to evaluate our pier damage on November 
8th.  Shane will be present with the adjuster.  

 UPDATE: It has been discovered that two homeowners on Spanish Marsh Drive have 
removed large portions of their protected preserve areas behind their homes: 

o 149 Spanish Marsh Drive:  Restored with pine trees, wax myrtles, and palmettos.  
o 152 Spanish Marsh Drive 

 Ryan please provide updates:  Items for Prosser: 
o Update: Quote Obtained.  Quote for culvert repair in Lake 8 off Vale Drive. 
o Update:  Processer communicated:  I spoke with Dick at SJC this afternoon 

and he understands the request for the flashing beacon along Palencia Village 
Drive.  Per his email below, we can draft up plans and submit to SJC for 
approval.  He does not think a full traffic study will be required, but during their 
review it may be requested.  Prosser is putting together a proposal for this 
design and permitting process for our meeting:  Contact the county regarding 
the crosswalk flashing lights being added on Palencia Village Drive between 
Avila and Front Door Lane.  

 
 
 

Agenda Page #22

mailto:gvancore@maymgt.com
http://www.maymgt.com/


 Items I will touch on at the upcoming meeting: 
o Drainage Updates: 

 Preserve area in Spanish Marsh Area 
 3 yard drains behind 124,120 and 136 Spanish Marsh Drive.  
 Spanish Marsh Wall 
 Leaning Tree (Location of Drains Update) 

o Food and Beverage Contract 
  

Administration: 
 Open positions in the District are continually being posted through FirstService, 

Indeed, Marketplace and Craigs List. 
 Lake and Pond Remediation reports are attached for the month of October.    
 Weekly staff meeting held with the CDD department heads. 
 Bi-weekly landscaping ride.  A list has been communicated to Jim. 
 Bi-weekly engineering ride.  A list has been communicated to Shane. 
 SJSO schedule created and communicated to our scheduler for the month of 

November along with the Speed Data Reports .  
 SJSO Violation log and back-up reports for October are attached for you to 

reference. 
 Speed signs ended their 60- day cycle along Palencia Village Drive.  The signs have 

been moved to N Loop Parkway for a 60-day cycle.  
 Radar sign speed data has been completed for the month of October.   The date for 

the exit sign was corrupted.  The entry sign data is attached.  
 Belynda attended the 41st annual Resort & Commercial Recreation Association 

National Conference at Hammock Beach Resort (Nov. 4-10) 
 Belynda attended the FirstService Residential vendor expo at UNF Nov. 10th 

 Coordinated front desk customer service training with Jeff Edelston (FSR) 
  
Amenities Report 
Community Events 

 October Events: 
 Taco Tuesday 
 Food Truck Friday x 2 
 Breakfast on Market Street 
 Blood Drive/Breakfast Truck 
 Trivia 

 
 
 
 

  

Agenda Page #23



Community: 
 New Clubs: Euchre and French Speaking Club 
 Aqua Aerobics concluded for the season 
 Upcoming December – March event planning for Plein Painting Palencia, Fall 

Festival, Car Show, and Tree Lighting 
 Meetings with potential Snack Bar Vendors 
 Scheduling of additional events: Shred Truck, Community Fitness 

Challenges, and CPR training 
  

Fitness Center Report 
Sweetwater: 

 Three bids submitted for new Cardio Lease to Sweetwater Creek Board of 
Supervisors (Heartline Fitness, TechnoGym, & Design Wellness). 

 Estimates received for Fitness Center internal space remodel. 
 Ordering of Functional Fitness Equipment and flooring. 
 Repairs to cardio equipment include several elliptical machines, headphone 

jacks, pads replaced, and accessories for cable equipment) 
 Estimates for strength equipment 
 Purchase of small equipment for strength and cables 
 Property Walks for landscaping and facility needs 

  

E-Blast sent to our residents with the following topics: 
 Hurricane Ian 

 South Gate lightening damage/non operable 

Gates: 
 Monthly conference call with account manager to ensure all post orders are being 

followed and any misc. items are addressed if needed. 
 Contact Envera regarding live guard options.  Eddie Coalwell, MBA has emailed me 

and Supervisor Perna to coordinate a meeting for further information.  We will 
schedule this.  

 South Gate was repaired.  
  

Engineering report from Shane: 
 Ongoing:  Pressure washing of community. 
 Ongoing:  Audits, grinding, and sidewalk replacements. 
 Ongoing:  Street striping (crosswalks, stop bars). 
 Assisted unloading and shuttling a truck load of pool and tennis furniture. 
 Replaced 11 sections of cedar fence at Sweetwater fitness center. 
 Primed and painted new sections of the Fitness center fence. 
 Replaced bike rack at Oak Common. 

Agenda Page #24



 Boardwalk repairs #5-#6 (75 boards). 
 Barricaded fishing pier due to safety concerns. 
 Minor road repairs (Calle Norte). 
 Refurbished several chandelier and ceiling lights at the Amenity center. 
 Sign replacements ongoing throughout the property. 
 In house repair of exercise equipment. 
 3 basin ponds have been repaired (surrounding boards). 
 2 door frames at the Amenity center had to be replaced. 
 12 sections of sidewalk in Oak Common have been replaced. 
 The Engineering dept. completed 15 FMX requests and 13 Planned maintenance 

tasks. 

 Landscape report from your Landscaping Director: 
 Sprayed bed weeds in all beds in common areas. 
 New sod at Sweetwater entrance. 
 Removed damaged grass and plant material and new installed on Market Street 

where accident occurred. 
 Service boardwalk #5 three times a week. 
 Finished property wide clean up following Ian. 
 Started winter projects. 
 Fakahatchee cut back. 
 Cleaned up islands at the end of Senora Ct and Vale Dr. 
 Built a new irrigation zone line at Village Lakes East, and removed existing drip line. 
 Repaired a 1 ½” irrigation zone line break at Village Lakes East. 
 Trouble shoot ground water issues at the Monterey wall. 
 Repaired three ½” irrigation zone line breaks at Village Green. 
 Repaired a broken city water service line at a residents house due to concrete work. 
 Repaired a broken 2” irrigation zone line on South Loop. 
 Replaced a 1 ½” irrigation valve at Heather Park. 
 Repaired a ¾” irrigation zone line break at Calle Norte Park. 
 Repaired a ¾” irrigation zone line break on North River. 
 Rewired 2 splice boxes on South Loop. 
 Repaired a ¾” irrigation zone line break on South Loop. 
 Trouble shoot/locate 12 bad solenoids on South Loop and replaced the solenoids 

and splices. 
 Repaired a ½” irrigation zone line break on Calle Norte in a residents yard due to 

concrete removal. 
 Rewired zone #3 valve at Sweetwater. 
 Installed a single station NODE on South Loop. 

 

Agenda Page #25



Tennis:  
 Preparing for our upcoming “See the Girl” Charity Tennis tournament on Nov 5th & 

6th .   
Contracted a new Pro (Myron Grunberg) from Texas to help with all our 
Lessons/Clinic (Jr. Program). 
He will also be responsible for creating new programs. 

 The pickleball clinic was well attended for Oct…We scheduled another one for 
Nov…Sign-ups are strong! 

 Maintenance on the courts: Replacing windscreens, nets and adding material where 
needed. 

 Fencing repairs are planned and two additional courts completely resurfaced. 
 

 

Agenda Page #26



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5A 
  

Agenda Page #27



Agenda Page #28



Agenda Page #29



Agenda Page #30



Agenda Page #31



Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6A 

Agenda Page #33



MARSHALL CREEK  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/22 

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2022 Reserves per the FY22 Adopted Budget and the 
September 2022 Financial Statement. 

Operating Reserves  1,098,025  

Reserves - Field  662,092  

Reserves – Gate 7,838  

Reserves – Landscape  39,986  

Reserves – Park 32,900  

Reserves – Swim & Fitness Clubhouse 18,558  

Reserves - Swimming Pools  132,635  

Reserves - Tennis Courts  24,853 

Agenda Page #34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page #35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 

Agenda Page #36



  

4864-4241-5165.1  

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

office 850.692.7300 

Michael C. Eckert 
mobile: 850.567.0558 

michael.eckert@kutakrock.com 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Marshall Creek Community Development District  
 
FROM: Michael C. Eckert 
 
DATE:  November 16, 2022 
 
RE:  Retention Requirements for Transitory Messages and Electronic Records Updates 
 
 

On June 9, 2010, the District approved Resolution 2010-06, adopting a policy relating to 
the retention and disposition of its public records.  The District’s Record Retention Policy currently 
remains in full force and effect.  In order to ensure the District’s record retention practices remain 
economically feasible and technologically practical, we are offering some clarification regarding 
the retention period for records of short-term value.  Additionally, we propose modifications to 
designate the electronic record as the official record of the district and allow for disposal of paper 
duplicate copies unless prohibited by any law, rule or ordinance.   

 According to the General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies 
(“GS1-SL”)1 with which all community development districts must comply, records retention 
requirements “apply to records regardless of the format in which they reside.”2 This means that 
electronic communications, which include emails, instant messages, text messages, multimedia 
messages, chat messages, social networking, voicemail/ voice messaging, or other 
communications via electronic messaging technology or device, must be retained in accordance 
with the applicable section of the GS1-SL.  Retention periods for electronic communications “are 
determined by the content, nature, and purpose of records, and are set based on their legal, fiscal, 
administrative, and historical values, regardless of the format in which they reside or the method 
by which they are transmitted.”3 

Electronic communications “created primarily to communicate information of short-term 
value” may fall under the Transitory Messages schedule set forth in GS1-SL.4  Transitory 
Messages do not “formalize or perpetuate knowledge and do not set policy, establish guidelines or 

 
1 Incorporated by reference in Rule 1B-24.003(1)(a), F.A.C. 
2 General Records Schedule for State and Local Government Agencies, Section V, Electronic Records. 
3 Id. at Records Retention Schedules, Electronic Communications.  
4 Id. at Records Retention Schedules, Transitory Messages, Item #146. 

Agenda Page #37



 
Page 2 

  

4864-4241-5165.1  

  

procedures, certify a transaction, or become a receipt.”  Examples of Transitory Messages include, 
but are not limited to: 

· reminder messages (“don’t forget the upcoming meeting”);  

· email messages with short-lived or no administrative value (“thank you”) 

· telephone messages lacking content (“Ms. Smith called – please return her call”);  

· recipient copies of announcements of District sponsored events (“daily events 
email”); and, 

· news releases received by the District strictly for informational purposes and 
unrelated to District programs or activities.  

The retention requirement for Transitory Messages is "[r]etain until obsolete, superseded 
or administrative value is lost."5  For example, an email message notifying employees of an 
upcoming meeting would only have value until the meeting has been attended or the employee 
receiving the message has marked the date and time in the calendar, at which time the message 
could be disposed of.  In other words, an electronic communication intended for short-term value 
does not need to be retained once it is no longer needed.  Unlike most other public records, the 
District may dispose of a transitory message once it is obsolete, superseded, or has lost its 
administrative value without having to document the disposition of the record, unless the record 
has been microfilmed or scanned and will serve as the record copy.6      

 

 
5 Id. 
6 See Rule 1B-24.003(9)(d), F.A.C. 

Agenda Page #38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7Ai. 
  

Agenda Page #39



4865-2780-8573.2  

RESOLUTION 2023-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF MARSHALL 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING 
CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE DISTRICT’S RECORD RETENTION 
POLICY; ADDRESSING CONFLICTS AND SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the Marshall Creek Community 
Development District (“District”) to adopt rules to govern the administration of the District and 
to adopt resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of district business; and 

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2010, the Board of Supervisors of Marshall Creek Community 
Development District (“Board”), adopted Resolution 2010-06 providing for the adoption of the 
District’s Record Retention Policy (“Policy”); and  

WHEREAS, the Policy requires the District “retain all public records relating to District 
business until the Board of Supervisors amends the Records Retention Policy to address the 
disposition of the same”; and 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the District to amend the Record 
Retention Policy as described in more detail in paragraph 2 below; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT: 

1. CONFLICTS.  This Resolution is intended to amend, in part, Resolution 2010-06,
which remains in full force and effect except as otherwise provided herein. All terms of Resolution 
2010-06 that are not amended by this Resolution apply as if those terms were fully set forth 
herein.  All District resolutions or parts thereof in actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the 
extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed. 

2. AMENDMENT. The Records Retention Policy is hereby amended by inserting the
language indicated in single underlined text (indicated textually in the same manner as the 
following example: underlined text) as set forth herein: 

The District hereby adopts as its Records Retention Policy the applicable 
provisions of Section 257.36(5), Florida Statutes, the rules adopted by the Division 
of Library and Information Services of the Department of State (“Division”) 
pursuant to Section 257.36, Florida Statutes, and the General Records Schedules 
established by the Division.  However, the District will retain certain records longer 
than required by the General Records Schedules established by the Division as set 
forth in Exhibit A.  Additionally, in accordance with section 668.50, Florida 

Agenda Page #40



4865-2780-8573.2  

Statutes, and section 119.01, Florida Statutes,  the Board finds that the electronic 
record shall be considered the official record and any paper originals are hereby 
duplicates which may be disposed of unless required to be preserved by any 
appliable statute, rule or ordinance applicable to a specific electronic record that 
requires preservation of an original or duplicate hard copy or that prohibits the 
use of the record in electronic form for evidentiary, audit, or similar purposes. To 
the extent the above statute, rules or schedules are amended or supplemented in 
the future, the District’s Records Retention Policy shall automatically incorporate 
such amendment or supplement provided that such automatic amendment shall 
not reduce the retention times set forth in Exhibit A.  The Records Retention Policy 
shall remain in full force and effect until such time as the Board amends the Policy. 

 3. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 
this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect as of November 16, 2022. 
  
 Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 16th day of November 2022. 
 
ATTEST: MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
______________________________   __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Agenda Page #41



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7B. 
  

Agenda Page #42



 

4855-1823-5703.1  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Marshall Creek CDD Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Michael C. Eckert 

DATE: November 1, 2022 

RE: Proper Use of Surplus Property Resolutions 
 

 
Summary 

 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the District guidance on when to use the Surplus 

Property Resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C). Property may be classified as surplus if 

the District determines the property is obsolete or the continued use of the property is uneconomical or 

inefficient, or the property does not serve a useful function. Florida law provides Districts with two avenues 

for the disposal of surplus property – a procedure for offering the property to governmental units and 

nonprofits according to s. 274.05; and another, alternative procedure that is laid out in s. 274.06. The 

procedure for disposal under s. 274.05 is the same regardless of the surplus property’s value (unlike s. 

274.06, where the procedure changes if the surplus property is valued at $5,000.00 or more).  If the District 

does not want to follow the procedure outlined in s. 274.05, it must utilize s. 274.06, which has a different 

procedure for property valued under $5,000.00 than it does for property that is valued at $5,000.00 or more. 

Thus, the District must use one of three (3) resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C) when 

disposing of surplus property. 

 

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.051 

 

 The District may want to use this Resolution if it wants to offer the surplus property for sale or 

donation to governmental units or nonprofit agencies. The District can use this Resolution to dispose of the 

surplus property if it has considered (i) the best interests of the District; (ii) the condition and value of the 

 
1 See Exhibit A 

Agenda Page #43



2 
 

property; and (iii) the probability that the buyer or donee will want the property. The procedure is as follows: 

first, the surplus property must be offered to other governmental units within the District (such as schools) 

for sale or donation or to private 273.01 nonprofit agencies for sale or donation. See F.S. 273.01 for the 

definition of a 273.01 nonprofit: 

 

“private nonprofit agency” means a nonprofit charitable organization, no part of the net earnings 
of which inures or may lawfully inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, which 
has been held to be tax-exempt under the provisions of s. 501 of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1954, and which has as its principal mission: 

(a) Public health and welfare; 
(b) Education; 
(c) Environmental restoration and conservation; 
(d) Civil and human rights; or 
(e) The relief of human suffering and poverty. 

 

Next, if the surplus property is offered for sale to these two entities and no bid has been received 

in a reasonable time, the District may then offer the surplus property to other governmental units outside 

the District or to any other private nonprofit agencies, as long as the offer discloses the value and condition 

of the property, the best bid is accepted, and the cost of shipping or transference of the property is paid by 

the buyer or donee. If the District chooses to use s. 274.05 to dispose of surplus property, the District should 

use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

If the District fails to succeed in the sale or donation of the surplus property following s. 274.05, it 

can follow the procedure laid out in s. 274.06, as described below. However, the District is not required to 

use s. 274.05 prior to using the alternative procedure found in s. 274.06. 

 

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.06 

 

The District may elect to use this alternative procedure using its reasonable discretion, but still must 

consider the best interests of the District. The District has more potential buyers or donees utilizing s. 

274.06: the surplus property may be offered for value (e.g., sold) to any person, the state (without bids), a 

governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in s.1.01 (e.g., counties, cities, towns, villages, 

special tax school districts, special road and bridge districts, bridge districts, and all other districts in this 

state).  

 

 

Agenda Page #44



3 
 

Surplus Property Valued at Less Than $5,000.002 

 

If the surplus property is valued at less than $5,000.00, it may be disposed of it in the most efficient 

and cost-effective means as determined by the District. If the surplus property is determined by the District 

to be without commercial value, it may be donated (to whomever the District desires), destroyed, or 

abandoned (one way the District may determine the surplus property to be without commercial value is if 

no sale or donation could be accomplished by following the procedure in s. 274.05). There is no hard and 

fast rule for how the District may determine the commercial property to be without value. If the District has 

surplus property valued at less than $5,000.00 and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District 

should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 

Surplus Property Valued at $5,000.00 or More3 

 

 Surplus property valued at $5,000.00 or more must only be sold to either (1) the highest responsible 

bidder; or (2) by public auction. The publication of notice required must be not less than one (1) week or 

more than (2) weeks prior to sale in a newspaper that has a general circulation in the county or District 

where the District has its official office. It must be published in additional newspapers if the District 

determines that such would be in the best interests of the District (i.e., the District’s interests would be 

served by additional notices, provided that nothing would require the sheriff of a county to advertise the 

sale of miscellaneous items that are valued at less than $5,000.00). If the District has surplus property valued 

at $5,000.00 or more and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District should use the resolution 

attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
2 See Exhibit B. 
3 See Exhibit C. 

Agenda Page #45



4 
 

Exhibit A 
RESOLUTION 20__-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLASSIFYING SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; 
AUTHORIZING DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL 
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO F.S. § 274.05; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Marshall Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the 
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, the value and 

condition of the Surplus Property, and the probability of the Surplus Property’s being desired by 
prospective donees or purchasers; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for sale or donation to 

another Governmental Unit within the District or to a private nonprofit agency as defined in 
Section 273.01(3), and if the Surplus Property is offered for sale and no acceptable bid is received 
within a reasonable time, to offer the Surplus Property to a Governmental Unit outside the 
District and other private nonprofit agency for sale or donation; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has disclosed in its offer the value and condition of the Surplus 

Property, accepted the best bid if the Surplus Property was disposed of by sale, acknowledged 
the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property will be met by the Purchaser or Receiver; and   
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

 

Agenda Page #46



5 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that 
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves 
no useful function. 

 
SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 

directs and authorizes Staff to dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it 
either to another Governmental Unit within the District or to a private nonprofit agency as 
defined in Section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if no acceptable bid is received within a 
reasonable time, Staff may dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it to a  
Governmental Unit outside the District or other private nonprofit agency. Staff will accept the 
best bid for the Surplus Property if it is disposed of by sale, and the Purchaser or Receiver will be 
responsible for the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property. Staff may dispose of the respective 
pieces of Surplus Property to different persons, at different times.  Although referenced jointly, 
it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to the extent it is in 
the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 20__. 
 
ATTEST: MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Agenda Page #47



6 
 

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page #48



7 
 

Exhibit B 
RESOLUTION 20__-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLASSIFYING SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; 
AUTHORIZING DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL 
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO F.S. § 274.06; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT LESS THAN $5,000.00] 
 
 WHEREAS, the Marshall Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Property is obsolete and that continued use of the Property 
is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and 

condition of the Property, and  
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for 

value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as 
defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be 
accomplished, the District hereby determines that the Property is without commercial value and 
desires to destroy or abandon it, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida 
Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District believes that disposing of the Property in this fashion is the most 

efficient and cost-effective means of disposing of the Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Property to be 

less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000), or without commercial value; and  

Agenda Page #49



8 
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Property in 
this fashion. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 
classifies the Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that the 
continued use of the Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful 
function. 

 
SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 

directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for value 
without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in 
Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be accomplished, 
by destroying or abandoning it, all in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida 
Statutes.  Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Property to different persons, at different 
times.  Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Property 
separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 20__. 
 
ATTEST: MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Agenda Page #50



 

4890-7711-7243.1  

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Agenda Page #51



 

4890-7711-7243.1  

Exhibit C 
RESOLUTION 20__-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
CLASSIFYING SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; 
AUTHORIZING DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL 
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO § 274.06; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT $5,000.00 OR MORE] 
 
 WHEREAS, the Marshall Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain furniture, equipment, and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the 
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and 

condition of the Surplus Property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, 

or for value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision 
as defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Surplus 
Property to be Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) or more; and  
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

Agenda Page #52



 

4890-7711-7243.1  

 SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS.  All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2. CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that 
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves 
no useful function. 

 
SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.  The District hereby 

directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to the highest responsible 
bidder, or by public auction, after publication of notice prior to the sale pursuant to Section 
274.06, Florida Statutes. Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Surplus Property to 
different persons, at different times.  Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District 
to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 20__. 
 
ATTEST: MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Agenda Page #53



 

4867-6906-2460.1  

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 

Agenda Page #54



7C 

Agenda Page #55



1 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF ACCESS RULE 
 

Law Implemented: ss. 120.69, 190.011, 190.012, Fla. Stat. (2022) 
Effective Date: ____________, 202___ 

 
 
 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on _________, 
202____ at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the 
Marshall Creek Community Development District (“District”) adopted the following rules / 
policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies of the 
District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring after 
the date stated above. 
 
 
 

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to 
the use of the amenities and other properties owned and managed by the District (“Amenities” or 
“Amenity”). 
 

2. General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are 
responsible for compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities. 
 

3. Access Cards / Key Fobs.  Access cards and key fobs are the property of the 
District.  The District may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key 
fob for violation of the District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities.  
 

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to 
restrict, suspend, or terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household 
to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”):  

 
a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, 

including but not limited to facility rental applications; 
b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise 

facilitating or allowing unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner 

(with the exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., Amenity Rules); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, 

landowners [Patrons] or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the 

operation of District property, or other property located on District property;  
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor 

for whom the person has charge, or a guest;  

Agenda Page #56



2 

j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests;  

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off 
District property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests 
is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff 
(which verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household committing any of the 
above Violations.  

 
Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in situations 
that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the District, its staff, 
contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests.  The Board, in its sole discretion 
and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of Amenity access.   
 

5. Administrative Reimbursement.  The Board may in its discretion require 
payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to 
offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation 
(“Administrative Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to 
any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).  
 

6. Property Damage Reimbursement.  If damage to District property occurred in 
connection with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose 
guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property (“Property 
Damage Reimbursement”).   Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in addition to any 
suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 
 

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity 
Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the 
Amenities if a Violation occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to 
do so.  
 

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities.  The District Manager, General Manager, 
Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, 
including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not later 
than the next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least 
twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, the 
District Manager or his or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the 
conduct at issue, the sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and 
location of the next regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the 
Board, and a statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony 
and evidence why the suspension should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent 
to the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.   

Agenda Page #57



3 

 
9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 

Reimbursement.   
 

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or 
as soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is 
canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, cross 
examine witnesses present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask questions of 
District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.  All persons are 
entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.   

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to 
lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any 
suspension, or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the 
circumstances of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s 
escalation or de-escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions   

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property Damage 
Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost 
to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter 
to the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

 
10. Suspension by the Board.  The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed 

public meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 
 

11. Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment.  Unless there is an 
affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire until 
all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid to the 
District.  If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not paid by 
its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access cards or 
key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding amounts 
are paid.   
 

12. Appeal of Board Suspension.  After the hearing held by the Board required by 
Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or 
termination, or the assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property 
Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”).  
The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or termination.  The 

Agenda Page #58



4 

Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of the notice of the 
Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this Rule, wherever 
applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District. 
Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the District’s 
suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative remedies.  The 
District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the 
person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered.  At the appeal stage, no new 
evidence shall be offered or considered.  Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person subject 
to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing, why the 
suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated.  The Board may take any action deemed 
by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, 
overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s decision on appeal 
shall be final. 
 

13. Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass.  If any person is found to have 
committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other 
applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or 
termination is found at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  
If a trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no 
obligation to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of 
the trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 
 

14. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held 
to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force 
and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have 
been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 

 
 

Agenda Page #59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7D. 
  

Agenda Page #60



 
This space reserved for use by the Clerk of 

the Circuit Court 

 

This Instrument Prepared by 

and return to:    

 

Marshall Creek Community Development District  

c/o Kutak Rock LLP 

107 West College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

 

 

AMENDED AND RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 

MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY 

THE MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 
THIS AMENDED & RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE 

OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY THE MARSHALL CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDS THE DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC 

FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN 

BY THE MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RECORDED IN ST. 

JOHNS COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4107, PAGE 1494 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Janice Eggleton Davis 

District Manager 

210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 

Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

(954) 603-0033 

 

 

District records are on file at the offices of the District Manager and are available for public 

inspection upon request during normal business hours. 

    

Agenda Page #61



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Introduction   ................................................................................................................................. 1 

 

 

What is the District and how is it governed? .............................................................................. 1 

 

 

What infrastructure improvements does the District provide? …………………………..… 2 

 

 

 Roadway Improvements ................................................................................................... 2 

 

 

 Stormwater Management Facilities  ............................................................................... 2 

 

 

 Utilities  .............................................................................................................................. 2 

 

 

 Recreation Facilities ......................................................................................................... 3 

 

 

 Security Facilities  ............................................................................................................. 3 

 

 

Assessments, Fees, and Charges .................................................................................................. 3 

 

 

Method of Collection..................................................................................................................... 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page #62



1 

MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

Introduction 

 

 On behalf of the Board of Supervisors of the Marshall Creek Community Development 

District, the following information is provided to give you a description of the District's services 

and the assessments that have been levied within the District to pay for certain community 

infrastructure, and the manner in which the District is operated.  The District is a unit of special-

purpose local government created pursuant to and existing under the provisions of Chapter 190, 

Florida Statutes. Unlike city and county governments, the District has only certain limited 

powers and responsibilities.  These powers and responsibilities include, for example, certain 

water and sewer facilities and water management and drainage control facilities. 

 

 The District is here to serve the needs of the community and we encourage your 

participation in District activities. 

 

 Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take affirmative 

steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing and 

maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts.  The law specifically 

provides that this information shall be made available to all persons currently residing within the 

District and to all prospective District residents.  The following information describing the 

Marshall Creek Community Development District and the assessments, fees and charges that 

have been levied within the District to pay for certain community infrastructure is provided to 

fulfill this statutory requirement. 

 

 

What is the District and how is it governed? 

 

 The District is an independent special taxing district, created pursuant to and existing 

under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and established by Ordinance No. 99-54 of 

the Board of County Commissioners of St. Johns County, Florida effective October 28, 1999. 

The boundaries of the District were amended by St. Johns County Ordinance 2002-70, 

Ordinance 2005-120, and Ordinance 2009-35.  The District encompasses approximately 1,229.21 

acres of land located entirely within the jurisdictional boundaries of St. Johns County, Florida.  

As a local unit of special-purpose government, the District provides an alternative means for 

planning, financing, constructing, operating and maintaining various public improvements and 

community facilities within its jurisdiction. 

 

 The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors, the members of which 

are elected by qualified electors of the District, and whom must be residents of the State of 

Florida, the District and United States citizens.  A "qualified elector" in this instance is any 

person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of Florida 

and of the District, and who is also registered with the Supervisor of Elections to vote in St. 

Johns County. 

  

 

Agenda Page #63



2 

 Board meetings are noticed in the local newspaper and are conducted in a public forum in 

which public participation is permitted.  Consistent with Florida's public records laws, the 

records of the District are available for public inspection during normal business hours.  Elected 

members of the Board are similarly bound by the State's open meetings law and are subject to the 

same disclosure requirements as other elected officials under the State's ethics laws. 

 

 

What infrastructure improvements does the District provide? 

 

 The District is comprised of approximately 1,229.21 acres. A legal description of the land 

encompassed within the District is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  The development project 

which encompasses the District comprises a large, upscale, master planned, fully amenitized, 

residential community oriented around a village center and golf club. The public infrastructure 

necessary to support the development program within Palencia includes, but is not limited to the 

following: roadways, stormwater management facilities, utilities, recreation facilities and 

security facilities.  Each of these infrastructure improvements is more fully detailed below. These 

improvements were funded in part by the Marshall Creek CDD’s sale of bonds (discussed 

below). 

 

Roadway Improvements 

 

 The District has provided for the design and construction of all paving, grading, and 

drainage systems associated with roadway systems that provide access to the project.  These 

improvements allow access to District properties and provide necessary traffic volume capacity. 

The public roadway systems have been constructed or acquired by Marshall Creek CDD and will 

be owned and maintained by the District. The District may also undertake other roadway 

improvements as determined necessary and as authorized by the Board of Supervisors.  

Specifically, such improvements include the design and reconstruction (milling and resurfacing) 

of aging roadways and the associated stormwater improvements that may be required as part of 

such reconstruction. 

 

Stormwater Management Facilities 

 

 The District provided for the design and construction of stormwater management 

facilities necessary to support the infrastructure improvements, inclusive of ponds, control 

structures (weirs), pond plantings and all other improvements coincident with stormwater 

management systems.  These improvements are owned and operated by the District. 

 

Utilities 

  

 The primary utility improvements to be undertaken by the District include water and 

sewer service via water and sewer mains and a master lift station. The District has completed the 

construction or acquisition of water and wastewater infrastructure improvements that provide the 

necessary utility capacity to serve the needs of the District.  These improvements are owned and 

operated by the utility provider for Palencia, which is presently St. Johns County. 

 

Agenda Page #64



3 

Recreation Facilities 

  

 Recreation facilities have been designed to meet the needs of the District’s residents.  

District facilities include a swim and fitness center, an athletic park and complex, playground 

areas, various open and green space parks, a tennis center, and a series of boardwalks through the 

District’s nature preserves.  These facilities are owned and operated by the District.  

Improvements may also include golf cart parking to serve the boardwalk, renovation of the 

swim/fitness and tennis facilities, and construction of a recreation and landscape maintenance 

storage building. 

 

Security Facilities 

   

 Security facilities including guard houses and gates as described in section 190.012(2)(d), 

Florida Statutes, are provided by the District.  These facilities are intended to provide security in 

a manner consistent with Florida law.  The District’s operating procedures do not include 

prohibiting access by the general public to the District’s roadways.  These facilities are owned 

and operated by the District.  

 

 Further information can be obtained from the District's Engineering Reports on file in the 

District's public records. 

 

 

Assessments, Fees, and Charges 

 

 The costs of acquisition or construction of a portion of these infrastructure improvements 

have been financed by the District through the sale of its Special Assessment Bonds, Series 

2000A in the amount of $12,010,000 and Series 2000B in the amount of $7,580,000 (together 

the “Series 2000 Bonds”) and Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2002 in the amount of 

$18,615,000 (the “Series 2002 Bonds”).  On March 31, 2015, the District issued its $11,205,000 

Capital Improvement and Refunding Special Assessments Bonds, Series 2015A to refund the 

Series 2000A Bonds and apply those proceeds to the construction, installation and/or acquisition 

of additional infrastructure improvements as described herein.  In May 2016, the District issued 

its Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016 (the “Series 2016 Bonds”) in the amount of $800,000 

to redeem and be exchanged for an equivalent principal amount of the Series 2002 Bonds.  The 

annual debt service payments, including interest due thereon, for each Series of Bonds are 

payable solely from and secured by the levy of non-ad valorem or special assessments against 

lands within the District which benefit from the construction, acquisition, establishment and 

operation of the District’s improvements.  The annual debt service obligations of the District 

which must be defrayed by annual assessments upon each parcel of land or platted lot will 

depend upon the type of property purchased.  Provided below are the current maximum annual 

assessment levels for each of the Series of Bonds.  The Series 2000B bonds have been retired 

and no longer require assessment payments.  Interested persons are encouraged to contact the 

District Manager for information regarding special assessments on a particular lot or parcel of 

lands.  A copy of the District’s assessment methodology and assessment roll are available for 

review in the District’s public records.  

 

Agenda Page #65



4 

The current maximum annual debt assessments for the Series 2002 Bonds are as follows:  

 

Product Type Maximum Annual 

Assessment per Unit 

Cantera/Vista Norte, Sebastian Square 2 (Lots 24-45) & 51-88) $1,500 

TreeHouse Park, Reserve Ph 1, Monterey, Sebastian Square 1 

(Lots 01-23 & 46-50) 

$1,900 

Costa Del Sol $2,400 

Residential EV-3A $2,400 

Village Center 5 (South Loop Lots) $1,200 

SV2A (Mission Park North River Lot 47) $1,900 

North River I, II, & III, Alimara, & Leaning Tree $2,400 

The Reserve Phase II $2,400 

Santa Teresa $2,400 

Palencia Village Townhomes I $750 

Palencia Village 2, 3, 4 & 2A $1,200 

Village Lakes East (Residential MNO) $1,200 

Village Lofts (Live/Work) $1,200 

Townhomes II (VC-3) $1,200 

Avila Condo & Village Square Residential $700 

Augustine Island $1,500 

Promenade Pointe $2,400 

Commercial (Office/Retail) $0.97/sq ft 

Neighborhood Commercial $0.47/sq ft 

 

 

The current maximum annual debt assessments for the Series 2015A Bonds are as follows:  

 

Product Type Maximum Annual 

Assessment per Unit 

Oak Common I $750 

Parkside I & II $900 

Trellis Park, Mission Park, TreeHouse Park (9 Lots) $1,150 

Oak Common II & III $1,200 

Marshall Creek Bluff $1,400 

Cantera/Vista Norte, Sebastian Square 2 (Lots 24-45 & 51-88) $1,500 

TreeHouse Park, Reserve Ph 1, Monterey, Sebastian Sqr 1 (Lots 

01-23 & 46-50) 

$1,900 

North River I, II & III, Alimara & Leaning Tree $2,400 

Village Center Homes (VC 1) $600 

Promenade Condos $900 

Palencia Village 2, 3, 4 & 2A $1,200 

Avila Condo & Village Square Res $700 

Promenade Pointe $2,400 

Agenda Page #66



5 

Golf Course $80,000 

 

 

The current maximum annual debt assessments for the Series 2016 Bonds are as follows:  

 

Product Type Maximum Annual 

Assessment per Unit 

Village Lakes – Single Family Lot $1,010 

 

Note: The maximum annual assessment amounts have been grossed up to include 2% for 

collection costs from St. Johns County and a 4% maximum discount for early payment as 

authorized by law. 

 

 The amounts described above exclude any operations and maintenance assessments 

(“O&M Assessments”) which are determined and calculated annually by the District’s Board of 

Supervisors and are levied against all benefitted lands in the District.  

 

 A detailed description of all costs and allocations which result in the formulation of 

assessments, fees and charges is available for public inspection upon request. 

 

 The District may undertake the construction, acquisition, or installation of other future 

improvements and facilities, which may be financed by bonds, notes or other methods authorized 

by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.   

 

 

Method of Collection 

 

 The District's special assessments for debt service and for operations and maintenance 

may appear on that portion of the annual real estate tax bill entitled "non-ad valorem 

assessments," and will be collected by the county tax collector in the same manner as county ad 

valorem taxes.  Each property owner must pay both ad valorem and non-ad valorem assessments 

at the same time.  Property owners will, however, be entitled to the same discounts as provided 

for ad valorem taxes.  As with any tax bill, if all taxes and assessments due are not paid within 

the prescribed time limit, the tax collector is required to sell tax certificates which, if not timely 

redeemed, may result in the loss of title to the property. 

 

 This description of the Marshall Creek Community Development District's operation, 

services and financing structure is intended to provide assistance to landowners and purchasers 

concerning the important role that the District plays in providing infrastructure improvements 

essential to the development of new communities.  If you have questions or would simply like 

additional information about the District, please write to the District Manager, Marshall Creek 

Community Development District, 210 N. University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida 

33071, or call (954) 603-0033. 

 

Agenda Page #67



 
 

6 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amended and Restated Disclosure of Public Financing 

and Maintenance of Improvements to Real Property Undertaken has been executed as of the 

______ day of _________________, 2022, and recorded in the Official Records of St. Johns, 

Florida. 

 

MARSHALL CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

      

 

   By:_______________________________________ 

    Chairman 

 

 

_______________________________ __________________________________________ 

Witness  Witness 

 

_______________________________ __________________________________________ 

Print Name  Print Name 

 

 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF ___________________ 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____day of 

___________________, 2022, by Howard Hoffman, Chairman of the Marshall Creek 

Community Development District, who is personally known to me or who has produced 

_________________________________ as identification, and did [  ] or did not [  ] take the 

oath. 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Print Name:________________________________ 

Commission No.:___________________________ 

My Commission Expires: ____________________ 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A:  Legal Description 
 

 

Agenda Page #68



 
 

7 

Exhibit A 

 

 

Agenda Page #69



EXHIBIT A 

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL IC 

A poriisn of Section 4, Tomshis § Seth, Range 28 Ect, SL John Courty Alarkie. behg mare porbeulorly 

for o Polal of Rufersncy, commence ol the Northwes! corner of soid Ssttion 4; thesca Narth 880806” Eosl, 
oiong the Noctharly line of suid Section 4, 0 diztonae wf JIXEK foal lu 52 faiarsaation wiih the Nocthesatierly 
right af way lina of U5. Highwey Ho, A nD ha rt YY, n, SHlabiaed, acid pel Lea beh lhe 
Sowlhweaiorly comer of Ketisinglon 8 recocded M kop Book 31 pages 23 inuugh 30 ef ine 
Ba Re on tr. Poin } of 0 Oagianieg, 

From wold Poli of Beghning, continua thense Necth BEDS” Earl, slang seid 
oad ohng he Souinay Fine of sold 0 areal hit ' So 

Southeazlerly comer of sol Fenak waihglos Unt T 

dno of acid Seatlon 4 
Ons the of Ken singlon Unit Twa, as 
20k! Putiic Necords, u distasce of 1042.42 fet (ov (he 

pol Ad pray of wey fie of ly 
Nranon food. 0.50 Joat f way os loblished: thence South JISINSS" Wesi, nlong soid 

wy oe of 5 thopear - oh oo, $722 Vext, ating sok Nocibecstely right of vey fre’ 818.00 tine of way No. I cx New 4 50° © 
Toul ta the Pot of Begiming. vy 
Conlolaing 7.35 gcres, mors or lass

EXHIBIT A 

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION 
PARCEL IC 

A poriisn of Section 4, Tomshis § Seth, Range 28 Ect, SL John Courty Alarkie. behg mare porbeulorly 

for o Polal of Rufersncy, commence ol the Northwes! corner of soid Ssttion 4; thesca Narth 880806” Eosl, 
oiong the Noctharly line of suid Section 4, 0 diztonae wf JIXEK foal lu 52 faiarsaation wiih the Nocthesatierly 
right af way lina of U5. Highwey Ho, A nD ha rt YY, n, SHlabiaed, acid pel Lea beh lhe 
Sowlhweaiorly comer of Ketisinglon 8 recocded M kop Book 31 pages 23 inuugh 30 ef ine 
Ba Re on tr. Poin } of 0 Oagianieg, 

From wold Poli of Beghning, continua thense Necth BEDS” Earl, slang seid 
oad ohng he Souinay Fine of sold 0 areal hit ' So 

Southeazlerly comer of sol Fenak waihglos Unt T 

dno of acid Seatlon 4 
Ons the of Ken singlon Unit Twa, as 
20k! Putiic Necords, u distasce of 1042.42 fet (ov (he 

pol Ad pray of wey fie of ly 
Nranon food. 0.50 Joat f way os loblished: thence South JISINSS" Wesi, nlong soid 

wy oe of 5 thopear - oh oo, $722 Vext, ating sok Nocibecstely right of vey fre’ 818.00 tine of way No. I cx New 4 50° © 
Toul ta the Pot of Begiming. vy 
Conlolaing 7.35 gcres, mors or lass

Agenda Page #70



T.EGAL DESCRIPTION PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 2728, PAGE 127: 

PART OF SECTION 44, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOHNS 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH 

LINE OF SAID PROPERTY, A DISTANCE OF 128 FEET, THENCE NORTH A 

DISTANCE OF 400 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING, FROM SAID POINT OF 

BEGINNING RUN EAST, PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PROPERTY 

DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, A DISTANCE OF 495.07 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 340 FEET; THENCE RUN WEST PARALLEL TO SOUTH 

LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE 

OF 275.07 FEET, THENCE RUN SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 290 FEET, THENCE 

RUN WEST PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED 

IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE OF 220 FEET, THENCE RUN 

SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 2.40 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

£x 3

T.EGAL DESCRIPTION PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 2728, PAGE 127: 

PART OF SECTION 44, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOHNS 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH 

LINE OF SAID PROPERTY, A DISTANCE OF 128 FEET, THENCE NORTH A 

DISTANCE OF 400 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING, FROM SAID POINT OF 

BEGINNING RUN EAST, PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PROPERTY 

DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, A DISTANCE OF 495.07 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 340 FEET; THENCE RUN WEST PARALLEL TO SOUTH 

LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE 

OF 275.07 FEET, THENCE RUN SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 290 FEET, THENCE 

RUN WEST PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED 

IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE OF 220 FEET, THENCE RUN 

SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 2.40 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

£x 3

Agenda Page #71



-
—
 

        

SARS noN ‘THERESA MURSHALL 
GRANT SEUTION 58; A PART THE THERESA LARSIALL OR THE ROOUE LEARY CRAVE Seer Eos 
PART OF THE ROOUE LEONARD GRANT, SECTEN{ 51, ALL IH TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST: TOGETHER 

ET PE ICY Posteo As Tats onss CU RANGE 20 EAST. SI. JORNS COUNT, FLORDA 
AND BONG LORE PARNCUARLY DESCRIBED. AS FIXLOWS: 

FOR A FONT OF REFEROXE COVMINCE AT THE WIERSITION OF TIE SLUTHERLY PE OF LANDS DESCREED AS PATEL 2° 
I DEED RECORNSD KN THE OFFAL RECORTS OF SAD COUNTY N BOOK BAY, PACE 0200 WITH THE MORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ULS. HIGHWAY NO.T [A VARUBIE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOW ESTABLISHED), THENCE 
NORTH BU31'SSEAST, ALONG THE SOUTHERLY UNE OF SAID PARCEL 2% 130343 FEET 10 DME PORT oF 
BEGINNING. 

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE NORTH 27-20°(0°EAST, 28.10 FEET; THEE NORTH 
CII 16 WEST, 49.5) FEET; THENCE NORTH 37 07'43WEST, 37.85 FEET; THENCE NORTH Z1°54'SOWEST, - 
1135 FEET: THENCE NORTH 82°25°Y2°WEST, 64.95 FEET; THENCE NORTH SI-39°22°WEST, 34.60 FEET: THEME 
NORTH 50145 WEST, 40.08 FEET; THENCE NORIN 0551°24°WEST, 27.47 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2844°28° 
WEST, 27.43 FEET: FENCE NORTH 4736'02WEST, 64.33 FELT: THENCE NORTH 435649 EAST, 44.63 [EET 

. THEWCE NORTH 1522°15° WEST, 45.1 FEET; TNOWE NORTH 16034 EASE, A177 FEET: THENCE NORTH 75° 
O43 WEST, 17.44 FEET; THENCE NORIH 41'J1{I WEST, 32.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 25°4125°EAST, 55.58 
FEET; THON WORTH 04°S8"I1 EAST, 5.29 FEET; THENCE HOATH DSTA'SSWEST, 49.0 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
7172042 EAST, J7.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85°04'47°EAST, 42.20 FEET: THENCE SOUT 342112 EAST, 
14.25 FEET: THENCE NORTH 11728'41 MEST, 50.35 FEET: THENCE NORTH 142914 EAST, 11.58 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 45°05°27WEST, 62.14 FEET: INENCE NORTH 19°16'35°WEST, 39.77 FEET THENCE NORIH S159" - 
2JWEST, 30.57 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 40'14'38°WEST, 22.58 FEET: THENCE NORIH 54°09'S0°WEST, 54.91 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH B529°28"EAST, 47.43 FEET; THEMCE HORTH 4Z06'05 EAST,. 25.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
054947 EAST, 51.41 FEET: THENCE NORTH 25°21'30WEST, 83.00 FEET; THENCE HORTH 055526 WEST, - 
79.16 ‘FEET: JNENCE NORTH 2552°25°WEST, 34 (4 FEET: . THENCE -HORMH 1452'S WEST, 26.18 FEET: HENCE 
NORTH 24-13 12°WEST, 40.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH ON'IE43TAST, 37.50 FEET: THENCE NORTH 3025 41WEST, 
75.47 FEET: THENCE NORTH 45°59 S3WEST, 26.63 FEER: THENCE NORTH 24'S8'07°WEST, 25.50 FEET: THENCE 
HORTH JZL3'11 WEST, SA.31 FEET: THENCE HORI 0Z2106 WEST, {177 FEET. THENCE ‘NORTH OSI 18 EAST, 
42.70 FEET: THENCE NORIH 17°35'29'EAST, 56.18 FELT; THENCE NORTH IS22°56°EAST, M24 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH vest S181 FEET; THENCE NORTH $131'¢5°EAST, 44.49 FEET: THENCE NORTH 435052 

- EAST, MA 49 FEET; THENCE WORTH 2X 1142°EASY, 23.60 FEET: THEWCE NORTH 21142 EAST, 15.60 FEET 
THENCE NORTH O5T4'24 "WEST, 47.30 FELT: THENCE NORTH 1700°14 WEST, 55.4 FEET: [MEMCE NORTH 12° 
55°30WMEST, 59.78 FILET; TENCE NORTH 0F52°07 WEST, 38.07 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2601°39'WEST, 9).19 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°41°23'WEST, 44.72 FEET: THENCE NORTH 27°04 X3WEST, 4113 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 1Z41'29°WEST, 54.73 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24°11 'DBWEST, JY.64 JEET: THENCE NORTH 2€11° 
OBWEST, 45.13 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1:XSI23WEST, 47.55 FEEL: THENCE NORTH 272631 WEST, 5215 
FEET; THENCE NORTH OJJ2'05°WEST, 54.58 FEET: IMEMCE NORTH 1S5°01°54°WEST, 54.54 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH OT 28°37°WiST, 5877 FEET; THENCE NORTH JI51I4 EAST, 24.88 FEET: THENCE NORTH 10°2353° 
EAST, 22.0) FEET; THENCE NORTH 182126°WEST, 5504 FEET; THENCE NORTH 4Z43'25°WEST, 55.59 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 475654 WEST, 25.15 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 23 12'{8"WEST, 37.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
0739°21EAST, 26.85 FEET: THENCE SOUTH O4°11°57 EAST, 46.55 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 1443 10°EAST, 
49.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48224SWESI, 22.99 FEET; THERCE SOUTH 6722°57 ‘WEST, 42.77 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 800723 WEST, 456.50 FEET; THOINE NORTH 4J59°12WEST, 86.56 FEET: THENCE NORTH 30°06°33° 
WEST, 60.80 FEET; MNCE NORTH 127.)2 WEST, 64:17 FEET; THENCE NORIH O722°37°EAST, 34.08 FEET: 
THENCE HORTH 70°28°21 WEST, 34.56 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2755°13EAST,-28.56 FEET; THENCE NORD 
56M 20WEST, J7.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH B145°22°WEST, 24.72 FET; THENCE SOUTH 871254 WEST, 
55.04 FEET; THENCE SOUIH 21°J9°25'WEST, 105.68 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 570542 EAST, 23.42 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 15103 EAST, 43.23 FECT: THENCE SOUTH )644'25°EAST, 42.24 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 
1F26'20°EAST, I6.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19'S1"J77EAST, 34.87 FILET: THENCE SOUTH 4520°33 EAST, 
1410" FEET; IHEWE SOUTH 565Y23EAST, £3.95 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57-59S3EAST, 48.71 FEER, THENCE 
SOUIH 611 1'34EAST, 29.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH E5°55°26 EAST, 66.94 FEET: THENCE SOUTH SX19'56° . 
EAST, 58.2] FEET: THENCE SOUTH 47 18°08 EAST, 45.68 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 2Z40'SSEAST, S156 FEET: 
THENCE SOU 184744 EAST, 50.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2204'31'WEST, J157 FEET: THENCE SOUTH (8° 
20T1EAST, 35.17 FEET; THERCE SOUT OF 13 ISEAST, 71.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 244523 WEST. 27.69 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 07 44°35EAST, LLI1 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09-25°J7TAST, 102.73 FEET: PENCE SOUTH 
120 7°EAST, 17.16 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 05'41°11°EAST, 76.21 FEET: THENCE SOUTH. Siar iar 
57.67 FEET: JHONCE SOUTH 75'S8'40°WES], 65.43 FEET: THENCE SOUTH AS-J4'06 WEST, 26.28 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH EZ 18°24°WEST, 57.14 FEET; NIENCE SOUTH JJ40°23WEST, 68.72" FEET: THENCE SOUTH STIS INST 
34.10 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 10°23°02 AST, 61.23 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 8G.34'17EAST, 29.51 FEET: THENCE 
SOUTH 470403 EAST, 26,40 FEET; RIENCE SOUTH 10I3XNTAST, 32.76 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 4975540 EAST, 
12.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1783°21EAST, 27.75 FEE; THENCE SDUTH 574936 EAST, 41.03 FEET; THENCE 

  

   tn Eo
 > 2 2 i 

      

    

  

     

    

                  

     

   

                                      

    

   

        

   

  

       Page I of 38: 

"ORDINANCE BOOK 0 PAGE 10

-
—
 

        

SARS noN ‘THERESA MURSHALL 
GRANT SEUTION 58; A PART THE THERESA LARSIALL OR THE ROOUE LEARY CRAVE Seer Eos 
PART OF THE ROOUE LEONARD GRANT, SECTEN{ 51, ALL IH TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST: TOGETHER 

ET PE ICY Posteo As Tats onss CU RANGE 20 EAST. SI. JORNS COUNT, FLORDA 
AND BONG LORE PARNCUARLY DESCRIBED. AS FIXLOWS: 

FOR A FONT OF REFEROXE COVMINCE AT THE WIERSITION OF TIE SLUTHERLY PE OF LANDS DESCREED AS PATEL 2° 
I DEED RECORNSD KN THE OFFAL RECORTS OF SAD COUNTY N BOOK BAY, PACE 0200 WITH THE MORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ULS. HIGHWAY NO.T [A VARUBIE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOW ESTABLISHED), THENCE 
NORTH BU31'SSEAST, ALONG THE SOUTHERLY UNE OF SAID PARCEL 2% 130343 FEET 10 DME PORT oF 
BEGINNING. 

FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE NORTH 27-20°(0°EAST, 28.10 FEET; THEE NORTH 
CII 16 WEST, 49.5) FEET; THENCE NORTH 37 07'43WEST, 37.85 FEET; THENCE NORTH Z1°54'SOWEST, - 
1135 FEET: THENCE NORTH 82°25°Y2°WEST, 64.95 FEET; THENCE NORTH SI-39°22°WEST, 34.60 FEET: THEME 
NORTH 50145 WEST, 40.08 FEET; THENCE NORIN 0551°24°WEST, 27.47 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2844°28° 
WEST, 27.43 FEET: FENCE NORTH 4736'02WEST, 64.33 FELT: THENCE NORTH 435649 EAST, 44.63 [EET 

. THEWCE NORTH 1522°15° WEST, 45.1 FEET; TNOWE NORTH 16034 EASE, A177 FEET: THENCE NORTH 75° 
O43 WEST, 17.44 FEET; THENCE NORIH 41'J1{I WEST, 32.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH 25°4125°EAST, 55.58 
FEET; THON WORTH 04°S8"I1 EAST, 5.29 FEET; THENCE HOATH DSTA'SSWEST, 49.0 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
7172042 EAST, J7.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85°04'47°EAST, 42.20 FEET: THENCE SOUT 342112 EAST, 
14.25 FEET: THENCE NORTH 11728'41 MEST, 50.35 FEET: THENCE NORTH 142914 EAST, 11.58 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 45°05°27WEST, 62.14 FEET: INENCE NORTH 19°16'35°WEST, 39.77 FEET THENCE NORIH S159" - 
2JWEST, 30.57 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 40'14'38°WEST, 22.58 FEET: THENCE NORIH 54°09'S0°WEST, 54.91 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH B529°28"EAST, 47.43 FEET; THEMCE HORTH 4Z06'05 EAST,. 25.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
054947 EAST, 51.41 FEET: THENCE NORTH 25°21'30WEST, 83.00 FEET; THENCE HORTH 055526 WEST, - 
79.16 ‘FEET: JNENCE NORTH 2552°25°WEST, 34 (4 FEET: . THENCE -HORMH 1452'S WEST, 26.18 FEET: HENCE 
NORTH 24-13 12°WEST, 40.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH ON'IE43TAST, 37.50 FEET: THENCE NORTH 3025 41WEST, 
75.47 FEET: THENCE NORTH 45°59 S3WEST, 26.63 FEER: THENCE NORTH 24'S8'07°WEST, 25.50 FEET: THENCE 
HORTH JZL3'11 WEST, SA.31 FEET: THENCE HORI 0Z2106 WEST, {177 FEET. THENCE ‘NORTH OSI 18 EAST, 
42.70 FEET: THENCE NORIH 17°35'29'EAST, 56.18 FELT; THENCE NORTH IS22°56°EAST, M24 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH vest S181 FEET; THENCE NORTH $131'¢5°EAST, 44.49 FEET: THENCE NORTH 435052 

- EAST, MA 49 FEET; THENCE WORTH 2X 1142°EASY, 23.60 FEET: THEWCE NORTH 21142 EAST, 15.60 FEET 
THENCE NORTH O5T4'24 "WEST, 47.30 FELT: THENCE NORTH 1700°14 WEST, 55.4 FEET: [MEMCE NORTH 12° 
55°30WMEST, 59.78 FILET; TENCE NORTH 0F52°07 WEST, 38.07 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2601°39'WEST, 9).19 
FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°41°23'WEST, 44.72 FEET: THENCE NORTH 27°04 X3WEST, 4113 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 1Z41'29°WEST, 54.73 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24°11 'DBWEST, JY.64 JEET: THENCE NORTH 2€11° 
OBWEST, 45.13 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1:XSI23WEST, 47.55 FEEL: THENCE NORTH 272631 WEST, 5215 
FEET; THENCE NORTH OJJ2'05°WEST, 54.58 FEET: IMEMCE NORTH 1S5°01°54°WEST, 54.54 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH OT 28°37°WiST, 5877 FEET; THENCE NORTH JI51I4 EAST, 24.88 FEET: THENCE NORTH 10°2353° 
EAST, 22.0) FEET; THENCE NORTH 182126°WEST, 5504 FEET; THENCE NORTH 4Z43'25°WEST, 55.59 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 475654 WEST, 25.15 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 23 12'{8"WEST, 37.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
0739°21EAST, 26.85 FEET: THENCE SOUTH O4°11°57 EAST, 46.55 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 1443 10°EAST, 
49.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 48224SWESI, 22.99 FEET; THERCE SOUTH 6722°57 ‘WEST, 42.77 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 800723 WEST, 456.50 FEET; THOINE NORTH 4J59°12WEST, 86.56 FEET: THENCE NORTH 30°06°33° 
WEST, 60.80 FEET; MNCE NORTH 127.)2 WEST, 64:17 FEET; THENCE NORIH O722°37°EAST, 34.08 FEET: 
THENCE HORTH 70°28°21 WEST, 34.56 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2755°13EAST,-28.56 FEET; THENCE NORD 
56M 20WEST, J7.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH B145°22°WEST, 24.72 FET; THENCE SOUTH 871254 WEST, 
55.04 FEET; THENCE SOUIH 21°J9°25'WEST, 105.68 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 570542 EAST, 23.42 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 15103 EAST, 43.23 FECT: THENCE SOUTH )644'25°EAST, 42.24 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 
1F26'20°EAST, I6.43 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 19'S1"J77EAST, 34.87 FILET: THENCE SOUTH 4520°33 EAST, 
1410" FEET; IHEWE SOUTH 565Y23EAST, £3.95 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57-59S3EAST, 48.71 FEER, THENCE 
SOUIH 611 1'34EAST, 29.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH E5°55°26 EAST, 66.94 FEET: THENCE SOUTH SX19'56° . 
EAST, 58.2] FEET: THENCE SOUTH 47 18°08 EAST, 45.68 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 2Z40'SSEAST, S156 FEET: 
THENCE SOU 184744 EAST, 50.05 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2204'31'WEST, J157 FEET: THENCE SOUTH (8° 
20T1EAST, 35.17 FEET; THERCE SOUT OF 13 ISEAST, 71.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 244523 WEST. 27.69 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 07 44°35EAST, LLI1 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 09-25°J7TAST, 102.73 FEET: PENCE SOUTH 
120 7°EAST, 17.16 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 05'41°11°EAST, 76.21 FEET: THENCE SOUTH. Siar iar 
57.67 FEET: JHONCE SOUTH 75'S8'40°WES], 65.43 FEET: THENCE SOUTH AS-J4'06 WEST, 26.28 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH EZ 18°24°WEST, 57.14 FEET; NIENCE SOUTH JJ40°23WEST, 68.72" FEET: THENCE SOUTH STIS INST 
34.10 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 10°23°02 AST, 61.23 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 8G.34'17EAST, 29.51 FEET: THENCE 
SOUTH 470403 EAST, 26,40 FEET; RIENCE SOUTH 10I3XNTAST, 32.76 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 4975540 EAST, 
12.02 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1783°21EAST, 27.75 FEE; THENCE SDUTH 574936 EAST, 41.03 FEET; THENCE 

  

   tn Eo
 > 2 2 i 

      

    

  

     

    

                  

     

   

                                      

    

   

        

   

  

       Page I of 38: 

"ORDINANCE BOOK 0 PAGE 10

Agenda Page #72



      SOUTH 25°00°23EAST, 38.72 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 21°1S0SYEAST, 42.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH Sg 45" 
--19WEST, 44.34 FEET; THEN 
THENCE SOUTH 21DE43WLST, 25.22        

     Ey 01 west, 49.08 FEET: THENCE NORMH 2¥0J20 : 
Sr THENCE WORTH J847°22°WEST, 47.99 EET; THENCE WORTH O21 

'27WEST, J4.71 FEET: THENCE NORTH 17 14'SS"EAST, 

77.15 FEET: NORTH 46 13J0EAST, 35.85 

NORTH 24°51 47 WEST, 60.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°30'29 WEST, 36.15 FEET: THENCE WORTH 30°27°03" 

WEST, 38.92 FIET: THENCE NORTH J7D545 EAST, 6245 FEET; THENCE NORTH OF 47 DS WEST, 54.11 FEET: 

THENCE RDRTH D5°28°42 WEST, 57.55 FEET; RICRCE NORR JISYIWEST, 48.99 FEET; THENCE HORTH 11 

© 3g“{3AST, E587 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35052) WEST, 29.22 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85 18'57 WEST, Ja 52 

NORTH 03-24'30°WEST, 81.61 FEET: THOME NORTH 2835'27 WEST, S415 FEET: THEME NORTH 
THENCE NORTH 2547'20°WEST, 47.17 FEET: THENCE NORTH [Fauzis Mest, 

16 WEST, 77.41 FEET: 
FELT: 

02°WEST, 51.52 FEET; 
175102 Woon Pe "NORTH 225901 WEST, 67.77 FEET; THENCE WORTH 1845" ? THENCE 

31.14 FEE: THENCE NORTH 11292 WEST, 

     

          
          

  

RORTH 10-5057 WEST, 95.08 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°05" 38 WESI, 77.01 

72.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 27 12°46°EAST, S18) FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°00 22°EAST, 50.52 FEET; MHENCE 

HORT OX 2349"EAST, 64.53 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1423 47'WEST, 41.27 FEET; THENCE HORIH 20°07 S0EAST, 

THENCE NORTH 1627°23°%EST, 51.67 FEEL: NENCE NORTH 15°08°25 FAST, 56839 FEET: THENCE - 

45.52 FEET: THENCE NORTH 20°J9°59 WEST, 02 WEST, ¢8.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2343'57°WESH, 
DEWEST, 17.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3ZI7'48BEST, 4049 (EEL; THENCE 

NORTH 38°)6 
ood THENCE, HORTH 2603'58 WEST. AS.4+4 FEET; THENCE NORTH 133 1°24°EAST, 

51.17 FEET: THENCE NORM 475239 WEST, 74.54 FEET; ‘THENCE NORTH 774512 WEST, £1.20 FEET; THENCE 

v ) FEET: THENCE NORTH 1555 {J WEST, 51.60 FEEL: HENCE NORTH 2I"250SMEST, 

  

    
     
      

      

     AND HIRE 4 RADLS A CDAD BEAR AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH {T04 4 

RIVERSE CURVATURE: THOWCE IN A SOUTIRESTIRLY RECON, ALONG 

SCUTHEASTERLY AMD IAVING A RADIUS OF 178.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

FEET 70 THE POGIT (F TANGENCY (F SAD CURYE SOUTH 4821 

TD 4 PONT OF CURMATLIRE: THENCE WA SOUNMESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURE, SAD ORE 

CONCAVE. MESTERLY AND HAWNG A RADUS OF A)2.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARTNG AMD DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

S94 WEST, 196.27 FEET JO THE FONT CF TANCENCT OF SUD CURVE: THENCE SOUTH SF IIWEST, 454 

0 TE HORDEASTERLY RIGUT~0F = RAY LINE OF SUD U.S. [8GIDIAY WO. 1; THENCE WORTH 35.3042 WEST, 

4723 FOR HN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRELTION. ALDRG HE ARC 

S00 CURE COMCHE NORTHWESTERLY AND HAHN 
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: THENCE IN A MORTHEASTERLY 

    & 

    : ; 
553

9       
L-.

3 

      
i 

    : ws : ; ; : ; i R 

   

     TO A PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; THENCE IN A 
- RADUS OF 550.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING 

 S3aavEST, 71135 FET JO THE PONT 0 TANGERCY OF SUD CURVE: THENCE NORTH 29°20 SSTAST, 408.08 FEET 
TURE: NORTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURYE, SAD CURVE ENG 

WESTERLY AND NAVWG A RADIUS OF X50.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING DGTANCE OF NOR 210145" 
CONCAVE 
FAST, 246.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH & 

    

  

     

     g 

FEEL; 

FEET, A CHORD 
7. FEET: COURSE MO.4; NENCE NORIH 1422'53 EAST, JB09.{| FEET: THENCE 

THOXE SOUTH 2605'57TAST, JVA) FEEL; THENCE SOUTH 495758 EAST, 31.67 FEET: HENCE SOUTH 05 

           
Page 2 of 38 

ORDINANCE BOOK (30 PAGE | 02- 

Y
a
.
 
S
o
n

      SOUTH 25°00°23EAST, 38.72 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 21°1S0SYEAST, 42.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH Sg 45" 
--19WEST, 44.34 FEET; THEN 
THENCE SOUTH 21DE43WLST, 25.22        

     Ey 01 west, 49.08 FEET: THENCE NORMH 2¥0J20 : 
Sr THENCE WORTH J847°22°WEST, 47.99 EET; THENCE WORTH O21 

'27WEST, J4.71 FEET: THENCE NORTH 17 14'SS"EAST, 

77.15 FEET: NORTH 46 13J0EAST, 35.85 

NORTH 24°51 47 WEST, 60.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°30'29 WEST, 36.15 FEET: THENCE WORTH 30°27°03" 

WEST, 38.92 FIET: THENCE NORTH J7D545 EAST, 6245 FEET; THENCE NORTH OF 47 DS WEST, 54.11 FEET: 

THENCE RDRTH D5°28°42 WEST, 57.55 FEET; RICRCE NORR JISYIWEST, 48.99 FEET; THENCE HORTH 11 

© 3g“{3AST, E587 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35052) WEST, 29.22 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85 18'57 WEST, Ja 52 

NORTH 03-24'30°WEST, 81.61 FEET: THOME NORTH 2835'27 WEST, S415 FEET: THEME NORTH 
THENCE NORTH 2547'20°WEST, 47.17 FEET: THENCE NORTH [Fauzis Mest, 

16 WEST, 77.41 FEET: 
FELT: 

02°WEST, 51.52 FEET; 
175102 Woon Pe "NORTH 225901 WEST, 67.77 FEET; THENCE WORTH 1845" ? THENCE 

31.14 FEE: THENCE NORTH 11292 WEST, 

     

          
          

  

RORTH 10-5057 WEST, 95.08 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°05" 38 WESI, 77.01 

72.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 27 12°46°EAST, S18) FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°00 22°EAST, 50.52 FEET; MHENCE 

HORT OX 2349"EAST, 64.53 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1423 47'WEST, 41.27 FEET; THENCE HORIH 20°07 S0EAST, 

THENCE NORTH 1627°23°%EST, 51.67 FEEL: NENCE NORTH 15°08°25 FAST, 56839 FEET: THENCE - 

45.52 FEET: THENCE NORTH 20°J9°59 WEST, 02 WEST, ¢8.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2343'57°WESH, 
DEWEST, 17.57 FEET; THENCE NORTH 3ZI7'48BEST, 4049 (EEL; THENCE 

NORTH 38°)6 
ood THENCE, HORTH 2603'58 WEST. AS.4+4 FEET; THENCE NORTH 133 1°24°EAST, 

51.17 FEET: THENCE NORM 475239 WEST, 74.54 FEET; ‘THENCE NORTH 774512 WEST, £1.20 FEET; THENCE 

v ) FEET: THENCE NORTH 1555 {J WEST, 51.60 FEEL: HENCE NORTH 2I"250SMEST, 

  

    
     
      

      

     AND HIRE 4 RADLS A CDAD BEAR AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH {T04 4 

RIVERSE CURVATURE: THOWCE IN A SOUTIRESTIRLY RECON, ALONG 

SCUTHEASTERLY AMD IAVING A RADIUS OF 178.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

FEET 70 THE POGIT (F TANGENCY (F SAD CURYE SOUTH 4821 

TD 4 PONT OF CURMATLIRE: THENCE WA SOUNMESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURE, SAD ORE 

CONCAVE. MESTERLY AND HAWNG A RADUS OF A)2.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARTNG AMD DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

S94 WEST, 196.27 FEET JO THE FONT CF TANCENCT OF SUD CURVE: THENCE SOUTH SF IIWEST, 454 

0 TE HORDEASTERLY RIGUT~0F = RAY LINE OF SUD U.S. [8GIDIAY WO. 1; THENCE WORTH 35.3042 WEST, 

4723 FOR HN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRELTION. ALDRG HE ARC 

S00 CURE COMCHE NORTHWESTERLY AND HAHN 
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: THENCE IN A MORTHEASTERLY 

    & 

    : ; 
553

9       
L-.

3 

      
i 

    : ws : ; ; : ; i R 

   

     TO A PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; THENCE IN A 
- RADUS OF 550.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING 

 S3aavEST, 71135 FET JO THE PONT 0 TANGERCY OF SUD CURVE: THENCE NORTH 29°20 SSTAST, 408.08 FEET 
TURE: NORTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURYE, SAD CURVE ENG 

WESTERLY AND NAVWG A RADIUS OF X50.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING DGTANCE OF NOR 210145" 
CONCAVE 
FAST, 246.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH & 

    

  

     

     g 

FEEL; 

FEET, A CHORD 
7. FEET: COURSE MO.4; NENCE NORIH 1422'53 EAST, JB09.{| FEET: THENCE 

THOXE SOUTH 2605'57TAST, JVA) FEEL; THENCE SOUTH 495758 EAST, 31.67 FEET: HENCE SOUTH 05 

           
Page 2 of 38 

ORDINANCE BOOK (30 PAGE | 02- 

Y
a
.
 
S
o
n

Agenda Page #73



. 
r
t
 

   

      

  

13°22 FAST, 73.38 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1Z34'07 EAST, 50.88 FEEY; THENCE SOUTH 21°17'S8'EAST, 45.53 

FETT: THENCE SOUTH 1604 20AST, 62.21 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 2452'18°EAST, 34.02 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
E1345 EAST, 41.18 FEET; THENCE HORI 3106 QICAST, 50.34 FEET TO A PONT OF CURVATLRE: THOME 

WA v DIRFLTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SUD CLEVE BENG COWCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY 

IND HAVING A_RADIUS OF 200.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH SZ01't5'WEST, 

42.82 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE, THEWCE NORTH 7Z56'25°EAST, 155.95 

FEET: THENCE NORTH 0Z20°14 FAST, 27.54 FEET; THENCE NORTH O4'51'14 WEST, 62.85 FEET; 

™, NORTH 05 12°24 FAST, 85.8% FEET; THENCE NORTH 1744 51" WEST, {1.55 FEET; THENCE ORTH 4. 

31°41 WEST, 71.59 FEET: THENCE NORTH 11D7°25°WEST, 45.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1075624 EAST, 41.82 

FEET: & 31°49 EAST, 72.45 FEET; THENCE NORM 2141°01'EAST, 34.40 FEEL THENCE 

MORPH 10245 WEST, 55.45 FEET; THENCE NORTH 05°05°09 EAST, 50.07 FEET; THENCE WORM 072301" 

NORTH 3115°38°WEST, 17.89 FEET; TMENCE SOUTH J&34'3WEST, 65.56 FEET; 

  

       

          
      

       
       

    

  

eer: HOWE ’ JEST 54.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 6738 5 MST 3554 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

“30WEST., 45.50 FELT: ERC, y ENCE SC WEST, 

29°04 ¥ WEST, R48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 8728 42 WEST, 2X91 FEET, met 

A FO 42 WEST, 15.29 FEET: THINCE WORTH 2750006 
N47 FEET: THEWCE MOREY 67 45°17°4ES), 20.53 FEET: JHEWCE WORTH (SITSIWEST, 3815 FILET: THENCE NORTH 35° 

og WEST, 28.68 FEEL; THENCE ROFTH 502847 WEST, 18.81 FEET; [HENCE HORTH 2739°04 WEST, 15.0¥ 

FEET: NORTH 304821 WEST, 14.25 (EEL THENCE NORTH 4957 AI VWEST, 38.69 FEET: THENCE NORTH 

34'Y1'04 WEST, 27.88 FEET; THENCE NORIH 182616 WEST, 40.10 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2229°04 WEST, 

BAY FEET: THENCE SOUTH 6674021°WEST, 26.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH DIDI4SEAST, 30.41 FEET; THENCE 

27AST, 55.5) FEET; THENCE SOUIH J4°04 ‘27°EAST, 42.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42745'18° 

EAST, 1292 FEEL THENCE &02"34 EAST, {8.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2X24" “EAST, 22.94 FEET: 

“06 EAST, 25.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH OZ 54’ J TAST, 29.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28° 

35°38 EAST, 20.52 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°4'S8°EAST, 29.69 FEET; THENCE SOUIH 552506 EAST, 26.86 

+F 1002712 WEST, 26.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10-00°S0 WEST, 28.07 FEET: THENCE SOUTH OF 

THENCE SOUTH 50°42'10°EAST, 11.82 FEET; THENCE SOUTH OZ 40°37 WEST, 45.1 

27.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 590537 EAST, 61.42 FEEL INENCE NORTH - 

NORTH 1T40°05°FAST, 21.85 FEET; THENCE NORM J5I0°37EASE, 1875 

    

      
     
           

            

       

        

    

  

       FEET: : 

£92151 EAST, 48.04 FEET; RENCE NORIH §927 x ] 

FEET; THENCE NORTH 6448°37 EAST, 50.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH S513'17EAST, 55.20 EER THENCE SOUTH 

5745'05 FAST, {7.77 FEET: THENCE HCRTH 11°13 J27EAST, 58.19 FEET; DEWCE SOUTH 5728°265"EAST, J5.08 

» THENCE SOUTH {34°35 WEST, JL 4E FEET: YHEMCE SOUTH OFM" 16° WEST, 57.46 FEET; TNEWCE SOUTH 

LAST, #078 FIXT; HOKE SOUR 215242 WEST, 1035.62 FEET THENCE NORTH         

  

EAST, 58.43 FEEL: | d 
THOKE SOUTH 1420 {2WEST, 21564 FEET;       

     | NORTH $713 30°%EST, 81.81 FELT THENCE NORTH 352040 

FEET; THENCE WORIH 073251 EAST, 57.38 FEET: THENCE NORTH 23'23'00°EAST, 33.74 FEET: ‘ 

THENCE NORTH 22°01 11"WEST, 25.54 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 6§1°08'58"WEST, 7.20 FEET 

(THENCE SOUTH J7 2B 48°EAST, 15.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°54 32°WEST, 56.08 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH DE0Y'28 WEST, 54.32 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 14°52°12 EAST, J6.51 FEET: THONCE SOUTH 4072852" 

EAST, 44.29 FEET; THOXE SOUTH 3755 '597EASY, 54.2) FEET: THENCE SOUMH 20°44 EAST, 42.88 FEET: 

    

         

  

    

  

Page 3 of 38 

  

ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE [02

. 
r
t
 

   

      

  

13°22 FAST, 73.38 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1Z34'07 EAST, 50.88 FEEY; THENCE SOUTH 21°17'S8'EAST, 45.53 

FETT: THENCE SOUTH 1604 20AST, 62.21 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 2452'18°EAST, 34.02 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
E1345 EAST, 41.18 FEET; THENCE HORI 3106 QICAST, 50.34 FEET TO A PONT OF CURVATLRE: THOME 

WA v DIRFLTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SUD CLEVE BENG COWCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY 

IND HAVING A_RADIUS OF 200.0 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH SZ01't5'WEST, 

42.82 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE, THEWCE NORTH 7Z56'25°EAST, 155.95 

FEET: THENCE NORTH 0Z20°14 FAST, 27.54 FEET; THENCE NORTH O4'51'14 WEST, 62.85 FEET; 

™, NORTH 05 12°24 FAST, 85.8% FEET; THENCE NORTH 1744 51" WEST, {1.55 FEET; THENCE ORTH 4. 

31°41 WEST, 71.59 FEET: THENCE NORTH 11D7°25°WEST, 45.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1075624 EAST, 41.82 

FEET: & 31°49 EAST, 72.45 FEET; THENCE NORM 2141°01'EAST, 34.40 FEEL THENCE 

MORPH 10245 WEST, 55.45 FEET; THENCE NORTH 05°05°09 EAST, 50.07 FEET; THENCE WORM 072301" 

NORTH 3115°38°WEST, 17.89 FEET; TMENCE SOUTH J&34'3WEST, 65.56 FEET; 

  

       

          
      

       
       

    

  

eer: HOWE ’ JEST 54.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 6738 5 MST 3554 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

“30WEST., 45.50 FELT: ERC, y ENCE SC WEST, 

29°04 ¥ WEST, R48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 8728 42 WEST, 2X91 FEET, met 

A FO 42 WEST, 15.29 FEET: THINCE WORTH 2750006 
N47 FEET: THEWCE MOREY 67 45°17°4ES), 20.53 FEET: JHEWCE WORTH (SITSIWEST, 3815 FILET: THENCE NORTH 35° 

og WEST, 28.68 FEEL; THENCE ROFTH 502847 WEST, 18.81 FEET; [HENCE HORTH 2739°04 WEST, 15.0¥ 

FEET: NORTH 304821 WEST, 14.25 (EEL THENCE NORTH 4957 AI VWEST, 38.69 FEET: THENCE NORTH 

34'Y1'04 WEST, 27.88 FEET; THENCE NORIH 182616 WEST, 40.10 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2229°04 WEST, 

BAY FEET: THENCE SOUTH 6674021°WEST, 26.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH DIDI4SEAST, 30.41 FEET; THENCE 

27AST, 55.5) FEET; THENCE SOUIH J4°04 ‘27°EAST, 42.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42745'18° 

EAST, 1292 FEEL THENCE &02"34 EAST, {8.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2X24" “EAST, 22.94 FEET: 

“06 EAST, 25.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH OZ 54’ J TAST, 29.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 28° 

35°38 EAST, 20.52 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°4'S8°EAST, 29.69 FEET; THENCE SOUIH 552506 EAST, 26.86 

+F 1002712 WEST, 26.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10-00°S0 WEST, 28.07 FEET: THENCE SOUTH OF 

THENCE SOUTH 50°42'10°EAST, 11.82 FEET; THENCE SOUTH OZ 40°37 WEST, 45.1 

27.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 590537 EAST, 61.42 FEEL INENCE NORTH - 

NORTH 1T40°05°FAST, 21.85 FEET; THENCE NORM J5I0°37EASE, 1875 

    

      
     
           

            

       

        

    

  

       FEET: : 

£92151 EAST, 48.04 FEET; RENCE NORIH §927 x ] 

FEET; THENCE NORTH 6448°37 EAST, 50.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH S513'17EAST, 55.20 EER THENCE SOUTH 

5745'05 FAST, {7.77 FEET: THENCE HCRTH 11°13 J27EAST, 58.19 FEET; DEWCE SOUTH 5728°265"EAST, J5.08 

» THENCE SOUTH {34°35 WEST, JL 4E FEET: YHEMCE SOUTH OFM" 16° WEST, 57.46 FEET; TNEWCE SOUTH 

LAST, #078 FIXT; HOKE SOUR 215242 WEST, 1035.62 FEET THENCE NORTH         

  

EAST, 58.43 FEEL: | d 
THOKE SOUTH 1420 {2WEST, 21564 FEET;       

     | NORTH $713 30°%EST, 81.81 FELT THENCE NORTH 352040 

FEET; THENCE WORIH 073251 EAST, 57.38 FEET: THENCE NORTH 23'23'00°EAST, 33.74 FEET: ‘ 

THENCE NORTH 22°01 11"WEST, 25.54 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 6§1°08'58"WEST, 7.20 FEET 

(THENCE SOUTH J7 2B 48°EAST, 15.36 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°54 32°WEST, 56.08 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH DE0Y'28 WEST, 54.32 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 14°52°12 EAST, J6.51 FEET: THONCE SOUTH 4072852" 

EAST, 44.29 FEET; THOXE SOUTH 3755 '597EASY, 54.2) FEET: THENCE SOUMH 20°44 EAST, 42.88 FEET: 

    

         

  

    

  

Page 3 of 38 

  

ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE [02

Agenda Page #74



  

      
THENCE SOUTH 3522'57EAST, 50.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 3U54'50°EAST, £3.26 FEET: THENCE SO - 
22'19°EAST, 79.94 FILET; THENCE SOUTH 30°57°05 EAST, 30.46 EET; DIENCE NORTH SESSA a7 ry 

2 THENCE SOUTH 0375806 WEST, 62.77 TET; THENCE SOUTH {U 45°13 EAST. 75.19 FEET: TENCE ‘SOUTH FEET E 
5744'36CAST, £7.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5642 50°EAST, 79.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 7732°D7 EAST, 

‘2YEAST, 42.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°08'D2°WEST, J7.53 FEET: HENCE 15.43 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 64°58" ) : 

NORTH 632422 EAST, JO.89 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 37 I5'48'EAST, 70.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH JE37°54°EAST, 
45,51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 65°02 18°TAST, 68.85 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 645F'0STASI, 112.2% FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 511955 EAST, 7415 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 40T27°41°TAST, 72.12 FEET: THEMCE SOUTH 3026°18°¢AST, 

77.22 FEET: THENCE SOUTH DI'38'T4 CAST, 42.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH |T0I'03EAST, 41.44 FIET: THENCE 
SOUTH 770204 EAST, 7609 FEET: THENCE SOUTH J036°18 WEST, 117.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH #43013" 
WEST, 79.44 FEET; THEMCE SOUTH JO 403 WEST, 57.24 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°40°27 WEST, 55.71 FEET: 

SOUTH 3171549 EAST, 3.82 FEET; THENCE NORTM JZ29'00°EAST, 53.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH SZ THENCE > 
51°01 FAST, 82.99 FEET; THENCE NORTH. 54'19°38°EAST, 85.73 FEET; THENCE NORTH £105°42°EAST, 85.10 

51730’ 7 CAST, SX 8&3 FIET: THENCE NORM 445207 XAST, 102.69 FEET: THENCE RORIH 

JZ 26°31 EAST, 35.85 FEET: THENCE NORTH 61°30 25'EAST, 48.78 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59°05°35EAST, 

THENCE NORTH 165454 CAST, £1.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH EE 43°S5)TAST, 85.42 FEET: THENCE 
EAST, 86.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 8127 36°EAST, 65.28 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 6611'07" Soi 54127 

SOUTH 27°55°06 EAST. 86.59 FEEL: THENCE SOUTH 37° 52°25CAST, 74.03 FEET; 
, 77.97 FEEL; THENCE SOUTH JO1925 EAST, 85.07 FEET. THENCE 

THENCE SOUTH 27°21'02°EAST, 25.45 FEET; THEWCE SOUTH 25°55 J5 EAST, 
EAST, 121.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2Y0J'28°EAST, 79.26 FEEW; THENCE SOURI S§25JSEAST, 42.10 FEIT; 
THENCE NORTH 7601'12°EAST, 47.02 FEEL; THENCE NORTH 05744 27°EAST, 41.34 FEIT; THENCE HORTH ogsa15* 
WEST, £5.03 FEET: THENCE NORTH 145°45°FAST, 59.08 FEET; THENCE NORTH O4'25°4JWESI, 82.08 Fert; 

THENCE NORTH 05-27-02 WEST, 96.32 FELT; THENCE NORTH 1710 45°WEST, 93.59 FELT; THENCE NORTH 1274s* 
WEST, E108 FEET; THENCE NORIH OS 19°08 WEST, 59.94 FEET; THENCE NORTH 6438°16EAST, 44.70 FELT: 
THENCE SOUTH 7U3E'46°EAST, 81.17 FEET: THENCE NORTH 87S1'25EAST, 43.01 FEET: THENCE NORTH 54° 
£118 EAST, 33.84 FEET: THENCE NORIH 1570814 TAST, 60.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 09°31 01 WEST, 47.23 

FEET: THENCE SOUTH S823DI'EAST, 17.67 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 2839'46 CAST, 20.49 FEET: DENCE 

NORTH DTAY24 WEST, J2.95 FIET; THEWCE NORTH 10°56°30°WESK, 82.47 FEET: NENCE NORDI 112301 EAST, 
THENCE NORTH 69°07'T1'EAST, 85.96 FEE], MDRE OR LESS TD THE U5. GOVERNMENT ~ 

OFFICE LNE TOF SECTIONS 44, 45, 59 AND 61, SAD JONKSHP § SOUTH, RANG 28 [AST AS SURYEYED 
BY A UL RANDOLPH AND RW. NORRIS IN 1250; THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG SUD NEANDER LINE, THE FOLLOMING 
4 COURSES, COURSE NO, 1: SOUTH 29711°07 EAST, 686.23 FIET, MORE OR LESS; COURSE NO.2: SOUTH II 
11°07°CAST, 924.0 FELT, MORE OR LESS; COURSE NO.J: SOUTH 2248'S) WEST, 163.80 FEET, HORE OR LESS: 
COURSE ACL4: SOUTH 2 IT'D EAST, 741.73 FEET, MORE OR LESS 0 THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED 

N DEED RECORDED N THE OFFIC. RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY IN 00K 943, PACE 1057; THENCE SOUTH a7 19" 
IS WEST, 1171.48 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE NORFHWESIIRLY CORNER OF LAST SAD LANDS; THENCE SOUTH OF 
D044 MEST, ALONG THE WESTERLY LIE OF LAST SAD LANDS, 1252.54 FEET TO NE-SOUTHRESTIRLY CORNIR OF 

SAD LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFIC. RECORD BOOK 94.8, PAGE 1057: TENCE NORTH 855§48 WEST, ALONG THE 

NORTHERLY [ME OF HLLANDALE ACRES (AN UNRETORDED SUBDIVISION OF LOT 10, WHITE CASTLE FARNS; ALSO 

IWRECORDED) 1070.34 FEET JO THE HORTIOAESTERLY CORNER OF SAD HILLANDALE ACRES: NIENCE SOUTH 0401 
S{WEST, ALONG THE RESTERLY LMES OF SAD HILLANDALE ACRES AND SUD WHITE CASTLE FARMS, THE SAVE BONG 

TE EASTERLY LAE OF SAD LANDS DESCRIBE) AS PARCEL 2° W OFFICAL RECORDS BOOK 8), PASE 0200, 1754.59 

FEET TO THE NORTHERLY CORMER OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAD OFFICAL RECORDS IN BOOK 987, PACE 1308; 

RENCE SOUTH 4Z°.35°22 WEST, ALONG THE HORTMWESTERLY UNE OF LAST MENTIONED LANDS, {65.98 FELT TO 

INE SOUTHRESTERLY CORNER OF SAD LANDS, THE SAME BLING THE SOUTHERLY UNE OF SAD LANDS DESCRIBED 

1S PARCEL 2% THENCE SOUTH 8131°S5'WEST, ALONG LAST SVD LNE 2246.20 EET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 

THE LAND THUS DESTRIEED CONTAMNS 383.01 ACRES, MORE OR LISS. 

LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING WETLAND PARCELS; 

SEE PRIVETT & ASSOC. DWC 0-99-0001 FOI OVERALL SKETCH 

ST UA? BY DEGROVE SURVEYORS, IC. TLD ST. JAINS RMER 
DSTRCT JURISDICTION | PES, DATED 8/22/98 

FOR MAP OF THE DXTIPTION WETLAND ‘ 

     

         

     

       
        

       
         
      

       
           

        

  

        
      
    

  

     
    
    
    
    
    
    

        

     
       

    PRIVETT & ASSOC, 
OF FLORIDA, INC. 
SURVEYDRS AND LAND PLANNERS 

2732 TOWNSEND BOULEVARD 
JLCKSONYILLE, FLORIDA, 32211- 

(304) 743-7TESE 

     
      
    

   Page 4 of 38 

ORDINANCE BOOK JO page od

  

      
THENCE SOUTH 3522'57EAST, 50.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 3U54'50°EAST, £3.26 FEET: THENCE SO - 
22'19°EAST, 79.94 FILET; THENCE SOUTH 30°57°05 EAST, 30.46 EET; DIENCE NORTH SESSA a7 ry 

2 THENCE SOUTH 0375806 WEST, 62.77 TET; THENCE SOUTH {U 45°13 EAST. 75.19 FEET: TENCE ‘SOUTH FEET E 
5744'36CAST, £7.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 5642 50°EAST, 79.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 7732°D7 EAST, 

‘2YEAST, 42.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20°08'D2°WEST, J7.53 FEET: HENCE 15.43 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 64°58" ) : 

NORTH 632422 EAST, JO.89 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 37 I5'48'EAST, 70.13 FEET; THENCE SOUTH JE37°54°EAST, 
45,51 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 65°02 18°TAST, 68.85 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 645F'0STASI, 112.2% FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 511955 EAST, 7415 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 40T27°41°TAST, 72.12 FEET: THEMCE SOUTH 3026°18°¢AST, 

77.22 FEET: THENCE SOUTH DI'38'T4 CAST, 42.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH |T0I'03EAST, 41.44 FIET: THENCE 
SOUTH 770204 EAST, 7609 FEET: THENCE SOUTH J036°18 WEST, 117.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH #43013" 
WEST, 79.44 FEET; THEMCE SOUTH JO 403 WEST, 57.24 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29°40°27 WEST, 55.71 FEET: 

SOUTH 3171549 EAST, 3.82 FEET; THENCE NORTM JZ29'00°EAST, 53.21 FEET; THENCE NORTH SZ THENCE > 
51°01 FAST, 82.99 FEET; THENCE NORTH. 54'19°38°EAST, 85.73 FEET; THENCE NORTH £105°42°EAST, 85.10 

51730’ 7 CAST, SX 8&3 FIET: THENCE NORM 445207 XAST, 102.69 FEET: THENCE RORIH 

JZ 26°31 EAST, 35.85 FEET: THENCE NORTH 61°30 25'EAST, 48.78 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59°05°35EAST, 

THENCE NORTH 165454 CAST, £1.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH EE 43°S5)TAST, 85.42 FEET: THENCE 
EAST, 86.37 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 8127 36°EAST, 65.28 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 6611'07" Soi 54127 

SOUTH 27°55°06 EAST. 86.59 FEEL: THENCE SOUTH 37° 52°25CAST, 74.03 FEET; 
, 77.97 FEEL; THENCE SOUTH JO1925 EAST, 85.07 FEET. THENCE 

THENCE SOUTH 27°21'02°EAST, 25.45 FEET; THEWCE SOUTH 25°55 J5 EAST, 
EAST, 121.0 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2Y0J'28°EAST, 79.26 FEEW; THENCE SOURI S§25JSEAST, 42.10 FEIT; 
THENCE NORTH 7601'12°EAST, 47.02 FEEL; THENCE NORTH 05744 27°EAST, 41.34 FEIT; THENCE HORTH ogsa15* 
WEST, £5.03 FEET: THENCE NORTH 145°45°FAST, 59.08 FEET; THENCE NORTH O4'25°4JWESI, 82.08 Fert; 

THENCE NORTH 05-27-02 WEST, 96.32 FELT; THENCE NORTH 1710 45°WEST, 93.59 FELT; THENCE NORTH 1274s* 
WEST, E108 FEET; THENCE NORIH OS 19°08 WEST, 59.94 FEET; THENCE NORTH 6438°16EAST, 44.70 FELT: 
THENCE SOUTH 7U3E'46°EAST, 81.17 FEET: THENCE NORTH 87S1'25EAST, 43.01 FEET: THENCE NORTH 54° 
£118 EAST, 33.84 FEET: THENCE NORIH 1570814 TAST, 60.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 09°31 01 WEST, 47.23 

FEET: THENCE SOUTH S823DI'EAST, 17.67 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 2839'46 CAST, 20.49 FEET: DENCE 

NORTH DTAY24 WEST, J2.95 FIET; THEWCE NORTH 10°56°30°WESK, 82.47 FEET: NENCE NORDI 112301 EAST, 
THENCE NORTH 69°07'T1'EAST, 85.96 FEE], MDRE OR LESS TD THE U5. GOVERNMENT ~ 

OFFICE LNE TOF SECTIONS 44, 45, 59 AND 61, SAD JONKSHP § SOUTH, RANG 28 [AST AS SURYEYED 
BY A UL RANDOLPH AND RW. NORRIS IN 1250; THENCE SOUTHERLY, ALONG SUD NEANDER LINE, THE FOLLOMING 
4 COURSES, COURSE NO, 1: SOUTH 29711°07 EAST, 686.23 FIET, MORE OR LESS; COURSE NO.2: SOUTH II 
11°07°CAST, 924.0 FELT, MORE OR LESS; COURSE NO.J: SOUTH 2248'S) WEST, 163.80 FEET, HORE OR LESS: 
COURSE ACL4: SOUTH 2 IT'D EAST, 741.73 FEET, MORE OR LESS 0 THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED 

N DEED RECORDED N THE OFFIC. RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY IN 00K 943, PACE 1057; THENCE SOUTH a7 19" 
IS WEST, 1171.48 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE NORFHWESIIRLY CORNER OF LAST SAD LANDS; THENCE SOUTH OF 
D044 MEST, ALONG THE WESTERLY LIE OF LAST SAD LANDS, 1252.54 FEET TO NE-SOUTHRESTIRLY CORNIR OF 

SAD LANDS DESCRIBED IN OFFIC. RECORD BOOK 94.8, PAGE 1057: TENCE NORTH 855§48 WEST, ALONG THE 

NORTHERLY [ME OF HLLANDALE ACRES (AN UNRETORDED SUBDIVISION OF LOT 10, WHITE CASTLE FARNS; ALSO 

IWRECORDED) 1070.34 FEET JO THE HORTIOAESTERLY CORNER OF SAD HILLANDALE ACRES: NIENCE SOUTH 0401 
S{WEST, ALONG THE RESTERLY LMES OF SAD HILLANDALE ACRES AND SUD WHITE CASTLE FARMS, THE SAVE BONG 

TE EASTERLY LAE OF SAD LANDS DESCRIBE) AS PARCEL 2° W OFFICAL RECORDS BOOK 8), PASE 0200, 1754.59 

FEET TO THE NORTHERLY CORMER OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAD OFFICAL RECORDS IN BOOK 987, PACE 1308; 

RENCE SOUTH 4Z°.35°22 WEST, ALONG THE HORTMWESTERLY UNE OF LAST MENTIONED LANDS, {65.98 FELT TO 

INE SOUTHRESTERLY CORNER OF SAD LANDS, THE SAME BLING THE SOUTHERLY UNE OF SAD LANDS DESCRIBED 

1S PARCEL 2% THENCE SOUTH 8131°S5'WEST, ALONG LAST SVD LNE 2246.20 EET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 

THE LAND THUS DESTRIEED CONTAMNS 383.01 ACRES, MORE OR LISS. 

LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING WETLAND PARCELS; 

SEE PRIVETT & ASSOC. DWC 0-99-0001 FOI OVERALL SKETCH 

ST UA? BY DEGROVE SURVEYORS, IC. TLD ST. JAINS RMER 
DSTRCT JURISDICTION | PES, DATED 8/22/98 

FOR MAP OF THE DXTIPTION WETLAND ‘ 

     

         

     

       
        

       
         
      

       
           

        

  

        
      
    

  

     
    
    
    
    
    
    

        

     
       

    PRIVETT & ASSOC, 
OF FLORIDA, INC. 
SURVEYDRS AND LAND PLANNERS 

2732 TOWNSEND BOULEVARD 
JLCKSONYILLE, FLORIDA, 32211- 

(304) 743-7TESE 

     
      
    

   Page 4 of 38 

ORDINANCE BOOK JO page od

Agenda Page #75



tw
 

Well 

A part of SeSon 0, Township 5 South, Range 29 Exc, X, Sohne County, Florida and being more 
pariextady desorbed xs follows: For the Poist of Bepinnizg comment 21 2 concrete moment with a 1 disk (brving no frveyons identificason) foesd x the iterseming of the Scuthady line of lands desrsibed as Pare “27 in deed reeorded in the Official Records af id comty in Bok ZE3, Page 0200 with the Nenbmssly eht-of-wry line af U.S. Highway Na. 1 (a variable vidth Aght-of-way 25 now crmblished): 
themes Nortrwosterty rioog Lest said night-afway line, the following 7 courses, Conese Nao, X: Nonh 17 degrees 50 minowss 32 seconds West, 34.50 fort tn 2 st contre memumen sammed “LB4622" Course 
No, 2: North 52 degrees 03 mitmirs 28 seconds Ea, $2.80 feet 10 3 $2¢ conoree mOTUmE STunped “18. 4622"; Cours Nao. 37 North 35 degrees 19 pritmees 10 peconds West, 1057.29 feet ta 2 found ~SRD-RW conyeee mopument; Course No, 43 North J7 degre 47 mines 03 secon West, 520.77 fect to found “SRD-R/W~ wonoreiz monument; Course Na. 5: North 38 depress 30 minetes 42 teconds West, 1672.4) 
feet ta & foand "SAD-R/W™ concrete moment, Course No. 62 South 62 degrees 19 misnites 49 saconds West, 54.47 frxt to £8 foaad “SRD-RW™ concrete meoomenr, Course Na, 7: North 37 depreex SO minueey 
37 seconds Wes, 648.41 foottod DS. High No mpd “LB-4622" pt af the Iersection of the cid HNuonbeapr=rty right-of-wzy Hoe of U.S. wry No, { wi a line described 53 3 boundary line 2 greement 
berareca Grag Ceatral Carp. xod Genesix Limited Partocrship, as intended w be described in sid Ofciaf Rerords in Bock ¥74, Page 1150; thao aloof the line deseyibed in oid beundary line apreemen, the same 
being the Nortbwestrly right-of-way line of Shannon Read (a 68-foot sight-of-way as mentioned In said boundary line agreement), the following 2 courses. Coase No. 1: Nord 38 degrees $1 mits 53 meonds 
Fast 3140.74 fet to x found 0.3 foof diameter concrete monument stumped “Florida East Coan Railay Ca, 1B-169* xia point of cuvanwres Coarxs Mx 2: thence Ina Nottheastery dirtion, along the are of a 
cusve, said curve being concave Southcanieriy and having 2 radius of 730.0 feet, 2 chord bearing and © . distance of North 42 deprent 32 minures 24 seconds Exst. 95,20 feet va 2 found 0.5 Foot concrete monument 
stamped "Florida Exst Coast Railvxy Ca., LB- 169°; thencx contimoe along said boundary Jine agreement, the following J coaset, Conse Ne. I: North 12 degrees 37 mingter 3 seoonds West, 309.97 [et toa 
found eonercte mommment with a §° disk (havieg no swrveyot identifimtion); Course No, 2: North 14 degrees 22 mimues 53 seconds Exst, £585.21 {xt to a concrete monument set 1 the Southvesierly comer of Pxree! “B”, as intended tn be described le said Official Recorde in Baok 378, Page 1116: Course No. 3; South 85 depre=y 57 miout=x 2J sronds East. 854.56 feet lo the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence continue South 39 depres 57 mimes 37 seconds vet wien 2id boundary line agreement. $26.42 feer thence 

2 oSensth DO dered 02 mines 3) woonds West, 815% feet: thence South 09 degrees 37 mimes 09 sreonds . JExs 40.76 fet. thence Socal 7) depress 59 mints OF conds Exe 21.91 feetz there South 40 degree - © v5 . OF mints 06 secomds East, 54.13 fort; thence South 62 degrees 21 minutes 48 seconds East 40.81 fees pre thente South 08 degrees 48 minmer 10 exconds East, R15) feet: thence North 32 deprees 16 minutes 25 ' seconds Put, 12.90 fect thence South 64 degrees OF mine §6 seonds West, 44.11 freer thenee South 19 
degre 41 mines 06 xecands Wee, 13.90 f=t thence South 22 degrees 13 mines §§ seoonds Exst, 76,42 fier thence Somth 37 degrees 42 mines 0 peconds West, [1.12 fect: thence South 08 degrees 12 

- micntrs 38 seconds East, § 1.06 fee thas Som ¢§ degrees-S7 minbtes 05 teronds West, 72.07 fects 
thence South $3 depres {1 mimurs 44 seconds West, {£7.33 feet: thenee North 52 degrees 12 mimtes (2 seeonds West, S163 fooks thence Non 13 degrees 47 minutes 21 seconds West 59.40 fort thence Nonth 
64 depress 14 mirwtey 0 seconds Eas £4,865 feet: thenee North £4 degrees 02 minutes 30 seconds West, 31.14 feeg; thonom Sourh SD degrees 00 minutes 47 sevonds West, 40.43 feet: thence North 52 degrees 23 
mings 56 seconds West, 45.X3 fee thence South 71 degre=s 31 minutes 20 seconds Wen, £9.32 fect: 
thence South 03 doprees 23 mimes 45 seconds Ens 19.02 feet: ener South 67 degrees 12 minutes 23 seconds Wot, 53.35 fet: thooce South 63 degrees 32 miimacsy 0 seconds West 40.33 Feet: thence North 28 degrees 54 inbnutes J gconds Exxt, 19.2) feet, thence North 76 degrees 08 minutes 02 seconds West, 43.30 Fx thence; North 59 degrees 4% mines [2 moonds West, 71.5) feet: thence North 30 depreey 48 
minatcs 04 second) West, 84.24 fect: thence South 76 degrees 20 mines 34 seconds West, 64.38 fer: + theocs North 24 degrees 47 mimes 0 second West 30,18 fects thence Nort 54 depress BB minutes 01 
second Bast, 50.47 fect; thence North 24 degree 49 minutes 15 scconds Exst. 39.40 fects thence North 01 degree 11 rmivutey 29 seconds West, $1.26 feet tkence South 42 degrees 00 miputes Qf second West, 

Page 3 oh ABINANCE BOOK JO _ pace jas

tw
 

Well 

A part of SeSon 0, Township 5 South, Range 29 Exc, X, Sohne County, Florida and being more 
pariextady desorbed xs follows: For the Poist of Bepinnizg comment 21 2 concrete moment with a 1 disk (brving no frveyons identificason) foesd x the iterseming of the Scuthady line of lands desrsibed as Pare “27 in deed reeorded in the Official Records af id comty in Bok ZE3, Page 0200 with the Nenbmssly eht-of-wry line af U.S. Highway Na. 1 (a variable vidth Aght-of-way 25 now crmblished): 
themes Nortrwosterty rioog Lest said night-afway line, the following 7 courses, Conese Nao, X: Nonh 17 degrees 50 minowss 32 seconds West, 34.50 fort tn 2 st contre memumen sammed “LB4622" Course 
No, 2: North 52 degrees 03 mitmirs 28 seconds Ea, $2.80 feet 10 3 $2¢ conoree mOTUmE STunped “18. 4622"; Cours Nao. 37 North 35 degrees 19 pritmees 10 peconds West, 1057.29 feet ta 2 found ~SRD-RW conyeee mopument; Course No, 43 North J7 degre 47 mines 03 secon West, 520.77 fect to found “SRD-R/W~ wonoreiz monument; Course Na. 5: North 38 depress 30 minetes 42 teconds West, 1672.4) 
feet ta & foand "SAD-R/W™ concrete moment, Course No. 62 South 62 degrees 19 misnites 49 saconds West, 54.47 frxt to £8 foaad “SRD-RW™ concrete meoomenr, Course Na, 7: North 37 depreex SO minueey 
37 seconds Wes, 648.41 foottod DS. High No mpd “LB-4622" pt af the Iersection of the cid HNuonbeapr=rty right-of-wzy Hoe of U.S. wry No, { wi a line described 53 3 boundary line 2 greement 
berareca Grag Ceatral Carp. xod Genesix Limited Partocrship, as intended w be described in sid Ofciaf Rerords in Bock ¥74, Page 1150; thao aloof the line deseyibed in oid beundary line apreemen, the same 
being the Nortbwestrly right-of-way line of Shannon Read (a 68-foot sight-of-way as mentioned In said boundary line agreement), the following 2 courses. Coase No. 1: Nord 38 degrees $1 mits 53 meonds 
Fast 3140.74 fet to x found 0.3 foof diameter concrete monument stumped “Florida East Coan Railay Ca, 1B-169* xia point of cuvanwres Coarxs Mx 2: thence Ina Nottheastery dirtion, along the are of a 
cusve, said curve being concave Southcanieriy and having 2 radius of 730.0 feet, 2 chord bearing and © . distance of North 42 deprent 32 minures 24 seconds Exst. 95,20 feet va 2 found 0.5 Foot concrete monument 
stamped "Florida Exst Coast Railvxy Ca., LB- 169°; thencx contimoe along said boundary Jine agreement, the following J coaset, Conse Ne. I: North 12 degrees 37 mingter 3 seoonds West, 309.97 [et toa 
found eonercte mommment with a §° disk (havieg no swrveyot identifimtion); Course No, 2: North 14 degrees 22 mimues 53 seconds Exst, £585.21 {xt to a concrete monument set 1 the Southvesierly comer of Pxree! “B”, as intended tn be described le said Official Recorde in Baok 378, Page 1116: Course No. 3; South 85 depre=y 57 miout=x 2J sronds East. 854.56 feet lo the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence continue South 39 depres 57 mimes 37 seconds vet wien 2id boundary line agreement. $26.42 feer thence 

2 oSensth DO dered 02 mines 3) woonds West, 815% feet: thence South 09 degrees 37 mimes 09 sreonds . JExs 40.76 fet. thence Socal 7) depress 59 mints OF conds Exe 21.91 feetz there South 40 degree - © v5 . OF mints 06 secomds East, 54.13 fort; thence South 62 degrees 21 minutes 48 seconds East 40.81 fees pre thente South 08 degrees 48 minmer 10 exconds East, R15) feet: thence North 32 deprees 16 minutes 25 ' seconds Put, 12.90 fect thence South 64 degrees OF mine §6 seonds West, 44.11 freer thenee South 19 
degre 41 mines 06 xecands Wee, 13.90 f=t thence South 22 degrees 13 mines §§ seoonds Exst, 76,42 fier thence Somth 37 degrees 42 mines 0 peconds West, [1.12 fect: thence South 08 degrees 12 

- micntrs 38 seconds East, § 1.06 fee thas Som ¢§ degrees-S7 minbtes 05 teronds West, 72.07 fects 
thence South $3 depres {1 mimurs 44 seconds West, {£7.33 feet: thenee North 52 degrees 12 mimtes (2 seeonds West, S163 fooks thence Non 13 degrees 47 minutes 21 seconds West 59.40 fort thence Nonth 
64 depress 14 mirwtey 0 seconds Eas £4,865 feet: thenee North £4 degrees 02 minutes 30 seconds West, 31.14 feeg; thonom Sourh SD degrees 00 minutes 47 sevonds West, 40.43 feet: thence North 52 degrees 23 
mings 56 seconds West, 45.X3 fee thence South 71 degre=s 31 minutes 20 seconds Wen, £9.32 fect: 
thence South 03 doprees 23 mimes 45 seconds Ens 19.02 feet: ener South 67 degrees 12 minutes 23 seconds Wot, 53.35 fet: thooce South 63 degrees 32 miimacsy 0 seconds West 40.33 Feet: thence North 28 degrees 54 inbnutes J gconds Exxt, 19.2) feet, thence North 76 degrees 08 minutes 02 seconds West, 43.30 Fx thence; North 59 degrees 4% mines [2 moonds West, 71.5) feet: thence North 30 depreey 48 
minatcs 04 second) West, 84.24 fect: thence South 76 degrees 20 mines 34 seconds West, 64.38 fer: + theocs North 24 degrees 47 mimes 0 second West 30,18 fects thence Nort 54 depress BB minutes 01 
second Bast, 50.47 fect; thence North 24 degree 49 minutes 15 scconds Exst. 39.40 fects thence North 01 degree 11 rmivutey 29 seconds West, $1.26 feet tkence South 42 degrees 00 miputes Qf second West, 

Page 3 oh ABINANCE BOOK JO _ pace jas

Agenda Page #76



—
 

r
e
 

- 

120.33 fest. theme North 61 depress 45 minutes 1 scoonds West, £1.23 féct: theme North 74 den , 

minutes 42 somonds West, 61.08 ext: themes North 0 degrees 40 mi 
theme Scnuth 39 depres 12 mimes 14 seconds West, SL03 foot thence Hotth soars do fer, 
seconds West, 71.49 fox theme North 33 depres IA mimics 46 seconds West, 63.18 fot them woes 
BS degrees 56 minutes Of second West, 63.39 foot: thance South 15 degrecs SO minutes 1 conde Ny 
54.32 feet; thence North 22 degress 22minies 05 seconds West, J8.08 fect: thenee Noth 1g dopes ro” 
minurss 36 seconds West, 34.36 fect: (heac= North 22 degrees 30 minines 33 soonds West, fog siaied 
the POINT OF BEGINNING. +. - 

Containing £.32 sen, more or less, 

a
y
o
 

‘Page 6of 38° ORDINANCE BOOKJ0_PAGE /0ls

—
 

r
e
 

- 

120.33 fest. theme North 61 depress 45 minutes 1 scoonds West, £1.23 féct: theme North 74 den , 

minutes 42 somonds West, 61.08 ext: themes North 0 degrees 40 mi 
theme Scnuth 39 depres 12 mimes 14 seconds West, SL03 foot thence Hotth soars do fer, 
seconds West, 71.49 fox theme North 33 depres IA mimics 46 seconds West, 63.18 fot them woes 
BS degrees 56 minutes Of second West, 63.39 foot: thance South 15 degrecs SO minutes 1 conde Ny 
54.32 feet; thence North 22 degress 22minies 05 seconds West, J8.08 fect: thenee Noth 1g dopes ro” 
minurss 36 seconds West, 34.36 fect: (heac= North 22 degrees 30 minines 33 soonds West, fog siaied 
the POINT OF BEGINNING. +. - 

Containing £.32 sen, more or less, 

a
y
o
 

‘Page 6of 38° ORDINANCE BOOKJ0_PAGE /0ls

Agenda Page #77



A gat of Sections 44, 54, 55. 56 12d 60, Tormship 3 South. Range 29 East. St Johns Cory, Florida and 
being more prticalarly decofbed 25 follows: For the Point of Beginning comments at 5 comerere 
momznent with 1 [* dick (hrving so arveyors idemtification) found at the intersection af the Southerly line 
of lands described 23 Pare! "2° in ded reorded dn the Official Records of sid county in Book IE3, Page 
0200 with the Northezxedy right-of-way bine of U.S, Highway No. | (2 visible width nign-of-ury a pow 
esmablisbed); theaer Nonkweaerfy along Lest mid rght-of-nay line, the following 7 courses, Course Na. Lt 
North 37 depreas 50 minutes 12 s=onds West, S450 fest 8 2 524 coneretr momument ramped “LB—A62T7 
Coarse No. 2: North 52 degress 09 mirenes 2X seconds East, 52.30 feed 40 2 5X concrete monument 
somped “LB~4622"; Coane Ne. J: North 35 depress 19 mimites 10 seconds Wea, 1067.29 fot to 2 found 
~SRD-R/W™ concrete mopumest; Course Ma, 4; North 37 depres 47 mitmriex 03 seconds West, 520.72 
feet 10 a foand "SRD-RAW™ concrete reonenent Course Ne. 5: Nanth 38 depres I0 mimnes 42 seconds 
West, 1472.43 feet 10 & found “SRD-R/W™ concrete monument; Couse Ne. 6: South §2 degre=s 29 
mines 49 Fonds West, $4.47 fit tx found "SRD-R/W™ concrete mamuments Course Na. 7: Nesth 37 

* degreet 50 mins 32'mronds West, $43.41 Jeet to 3 concrois monwrees mamped “LI1621 ix at the 
intersz=zion af the £aid Northoaserly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway Ne. | with 3 Hine described 20a. 
boundary (ine agreement bersern Gran Central Corp, and Genasis imped Pannership, as inended io be 
deseribed in sid Official Recondy ix Back 373, Fage [ 150: thence along the line described in sid 
boundary line 2prereoey, tbe me being tht: Northoesiedy right-of-way line of Shannon Read (a 60-foot 
fighi~of-»ay 2f toentioed in Rid boundary line sgyecment), the following 2 courses, Course Ng, 1: North 
18 degreat 53 mimes 53 sronds East, 3140.74 fet w a found 0.5 foot dixmeter soncrete monument stamped “Florida East Corst Railway Cal, L8-1697 ata point af curvature: Course Ha. 2: thence ina © 
Northosterty direction, along the wre af 3 carve, mid curve being eonmve Southeanedy and having a 
radfes of 730.0 fest, a chord bearing and distance of North 42 degrees 33 mimues 24 seconds Easy, 95.28 
feet ta a found 0.5 foot exncrmtt omumant stumped “Florida East Coast Railway Co. LB-169"; thence 
conlimue along sid boundrry Ene spresment, the following 3 comrsex, Course Ne. I: Notth 32 depress 37 

’ mines 31 seconds West, 209.87 fect 2 found conzrete metument with a * disk (having no surveyor 
idemificaton; Coures Nou 23 North [4 degrees 22 mioutes 33 2emnads East, 4585.21 feet to 5 concise 
mozament sot al the Sorthwestly, corner of Fareed "87, a5 imended (a be deerribed in 23d Officiat 
Records in Book 378. Page £184: Course No. J: Soh 9 degrees 57 minuies 27 seconds East 364.06 
feeC thentx South 22 degrees 30 minutes 33 seconds Eg, 36.57 feats thenre South )0 degrees 23 minutes 
36 sciondy East. $4.34 fost: hence South 21 degrees 22 mines 03 seconds East, 19,08 fees thence South 
10 degrees SB mninot=y 1¥ seconds East, 29.43 feet [3 the POINT OF BEGINNING: (hence North 50 
degrens J8 miretes 43 seconds Exst, 25.12 feet: theses North 8) degrees 36 mines 06 seconds East 23.06 
feet: thenex North 74 degrees 45 minores 21 seconds East. 61.76 fern thence South 49 degrees 38 whims 
37 seconds Exst, 21.36 fox thenee South 42 deste 08 minuets 21 seconds East, 46.00 fest: thence South 
33 degrees 02 mimst=y 2& seoonds East, 5.02 feet: thane South 26 depres 29 minutes 53 seoonds West, 
43.70 fers theme South 28 depreey 1 mimes 36 seconds West, 25.60 forts thence South 2% deprees 49 
minutes 19 seennds East, 52 39 fot thence South 03 depres $3 minutes J2 seconds Bag 30.27 fe=c - 
thence Soath 49 degrees 16 mimes 21 seconds East, $0.09 feet; thenex South 52 degrees 47 minwes 05 
sronds Wee, 61.9% feet; thenex South 17 degrees 15 minutes 2¢ xsconds Fax 57.57 fect: themee South 42 
depress 03 ademetes 72 secondy Exst, 24 56 feet; thence South J7 depress 17 mimses 2) seronds Exse. 70.27 
feet theocz Souk 07 degrees 40 mime 14 weonds Ext $5.23 feet theres South 17 depress 13 minules 
$8 seconde East. J4.R8 [ect thepce South 07 degrees 14 minmes 21 seconds West, 66.57 feet thener South 
26 degrees 13 minoecy 30 seronds Has, 36,86 fect then South 26 degrees 0 mimotes 12 seconds Exst 
£2.54 fe=x: thence South 0 dopree 33 minates 11 seconds West. J0.D6 fect: thence South 31 degrees 52 
minus 07 seconds East. S138 feets thenzs South 64 degrees 38 minutes 44 moonds East 23.08 feats 
thence Souk 34 degrees 08 minis 26 sronds Ensy 47.80 feet; thence South 02 depron 42 minutes 40 
woonds West, ZLH fect, thence South D0 depress 52 mimes 00 seconds West, 45,66 eer: therice South, 
21 degrees 37 mirotes 02 seconds East, 6).11 fect; thence South 07 degrees 10 mime 37 sceonds West, 
34.25 fee; thence Scxth 70 degseey 11 mimasy 00 peconds Easy, 35.62 feet; thener Seuth 19 degrees 52 
mimees 41 pcondt West, 46.79 fro thee South 21 depress 30 mines 26 seconde Exot 13.12 feet, 
thense South [4 degrees OF misuirs 34 seconds Exst, {7.44 fest thence South 19 depres 40 mimaeg 43 
sconds West, 37.09 feet; thence Sounh 29 dagress [1 minmes 01 second East, 40.50 fect: thentz South 06 

Page 7 of 38 

ORDINANCE BOOK :30_PAGE 107

A gat of Sections 44, 54, 55. 56 12d 60, Tormship 3 South. Range 29 East. St Johns Cory, Florida and 
being more prticalarly decofbed 25 follows: For the Point of Beginning comments at 5 comerere 
momznent with 1 [* dick (hrving so arveyors idemtification) found at the intersection af the Southerly line 
of lands described 23 Pare! "2° in ded reorded dn the Official Records of sid county in Book IE3, Page 
0200 with the Northezxedy right-of-way bine of U.S, Highway No. | (2 visible width nign-of-ury a pow 
esmablisbed); theaer Nonkweaerfy along Lest mid rght-of-nay line, the following 7 courses, Course Na. Lt 
North 37 depreas 50 minutes 12 s=onds West, S450 fest 8 2 524 coneretr momument ramped “LB—A62T7 
Coarse No. 2: North 52 degress 09 mirenes 2X seconds East, 52.30 feed 40 2 5X concrete monument 
somped “LB~4622"; Coane Ne. J: North 35 depress 19 mimites 10 seconds Wea, 1067.29 fot to 2 found 
~SRD-R/W™ concrete mopumest; Course Ma, 4; North 37 depres 47 mitmriex 03 seconds West, 520.72 
feet 10 a foand "SRD-RAW™ concrete reonenent Course Ne. 5: Nanth 38 depres I0 mimnes 42 seconds 
West, 1472.43 feet 10 & found “SRD-R/W™ concrete monument; Couse Ne. 6: South §2 degre=s 29 
mines 49 Fonds West, $4.47 fit tx found "SRD-R/W™ concrete mamuments Course Na. 7: Nesth 37 

* degreet 50 mins 32'mronds West, $43.41 Jeet to 3 concrois monwrees mamped “LI1621 ix at the 
intersz=zion af the £aid Northoaserly right-of-way line of U.S. Highway Ne. | with 3 Hine described 20a. 
boundary (ine agreement bersern Gran Central Corp, and Genasis imped Pannership, as inended io be 
deseribed in sid Official Recondy ix Back 373, Fage [ 150: thence along the line described in sid 
boundary line 2prereoey, tbe me being tht: Northoesiedy right-of-way line of Shannon Read (a 60-foot 
fighi~of-»ay 2f toentioed in Rid boundary line sgyecment), the following 2 courses, Course Ng, 1: North 
18 degreat 53 mimes 53 sronds East, 3140.74 fet w a found 0.5 foot dixmeter soncrete monument stamped “Florida East Corst Railway Cal, L8-1697 ata point af curvature: Course Ha. 2: thence ina © 
Northosterty direction, along the wre af 3 carve, mid curve being eonmve Southeanedy and having a 
radfes of 730.0 fest, a chord bearing and distance of North 42 degrees 33 mimues 24 seconds Easy, 95.28 
feet ta a found 0.5 foot exncrmtt omumant stumped “Florida East Coast Railway Co. LB-169"; thence 
conlimue along sid boundrry Ene spresment, the following 3 comrsex, Course Ne. I: Notth 32 depress 37 

’ mines 31 seconds West, 209.87 fect 2 found conzrete metument with a * disk (having no surveyor 
idemificaton; Coures Nou 23 North [4 degrees 22 mioutes 33 2emnads East, 4585.21 feet to 5 concise 
mozament sot al the Sorthwestly, corner of Fareed "87, a5 imended (a be deerribed in 23d Officiat 
Records in Book 378. Page £184: Course No. J: Soh 9 degrees 57 minuies 27 seconds East 364.06 
feeC thentx South 22 degrees 30 minutes 33 seconds Eg, 36.57 feats thenre South )0 degrees 23 minutes 
36 sciondy East. $4.34 fost: hence South 21 degrees 22 mines 03 seconds East, 19,08 fees thence South 
10 degrees SB mninot=y 1¥ seconds East, 29.43 feet [3 the POINT OF BEGINNING: (hence North 50 
degrens J8 miretes 43 seconds Exst, 25.12 feet: theses North 8) degrees 36 mines 06 seconds East 23.06 
feet: thenex North 74 degrees 45 minores 21 seconds East. 61.76 fern thence South 49 degrees 38 whims 
37 seconds Exst, 21.36 fox thenee South 42 deste 08 minuets 21 seconds East, 46.00 fest: thence South 
33 degrees 02 mimst=y 2& seoonds East, 5.02 feet: thane South 26 depres 29 minutes 53 seoonds West, 
43.70 fers theme South 28 depreey 1 mimes 36 seconds West, 25.60 forts thence South 2% deprees 49 
minutes 19 seennds East, 52 39 fot thence South 03 depres $3 minutes J2 seconds Bag 30.27 fe=c - 
thence Soath 49 degrees 16 mimes 21 seconds East, $0.09 feet; thenex South 52 degrees 47 minwes 05 
sronds Wee, 61.9% feet; thenex South 17 degrees 15 minutes 2¢ xsconds Fax 57.57 fect: themee South 42 
depress 03 ademetes 72 secondy Exst, 24 56 feet; thence South J7 depress 17 mimses 2) seronds Exse. 70.27 
feet theocz Souk 07 degrees 40 mime 14 weonds Ext $5.23 feet theres South 17 depress 13 minules 
$8 seconde East. J4.R8 [ect thepce South 07 degrees 14 minmes 21 seconds West, 66.57 feet thener South 
26 degrees 13 minoecy 30 seronds Has, 36,86 fect then South 26 degrees 0 mimotes 12 seconds Exst 
£2.54 fe=x: thence South 0 dopree 33 minates 11 seconds West. J0.D6 fect: thence South 31 degrees 52 
minus 07 seconds East. S138 feets thenzs South 64 degrees 38 minutes 44 moonds East 23.08 feats 
thence Souk 34 degrees 08 minis 26 sronds Ensy 47.80 feet; thence South 02 depron 42 minutes 40 
woonds West, ZLH fect, thence South D0 depress 52 mimes 00 seconds West, 45,66 eer: therice South, 
21 degrees 37 mirotes 02 seconds East, 6).11 fect; thence South 07 degrees 10 mime 37 sceonds West, 
34.25 fee; thence Scxth 70 degseey 11 mimasy 00 peconds Easy, 35.62 feet; thener Seuth 19 degrees 52 
mimees 41 pcondt West, 46.79 fro thee South 21 depress 30 mines 26 seconde Exot 13.12 feet, 
thense South [4 degrees OF misuirs 34 seconds Exst, {7.44 fest thence South 19 depres 40 mimaeg 43 
sconds West, 37.09 feet; thence Sounh 29 dagress [1 minmes 01 second East, 40.50 fect: thentz South 06 

Page 7 of 38 

ORDINANCE BOOK :30_PAGE 107

Agenda Page #78



.
 

a
 

22 mimites 59 seonds Fast, 65.61 fee thence South 21 degrees OF minaes 52 seconds West, 
26.96 feor, theore Somb 16 degr=s 46 erinwees HX seooods East, 51.77 feo dooce South 27 depress i p 46 seconds Ea, 32.61 {eer then South 57 degrees 41 minutes 04 seconds East, 50.14 fet 

thzocz South 51 depress 40 minors 32 s=mds Bary, 4.2K {zt thenes South 5 depres 35 minutes 20 
sonds Exst. 17.89 fect: 1hesien Nanth 72 depress 42 minus {7 seconds Bast, 61.75 fers theres South 79 
degrees 03 mimics 23 sceonds East, 49.7) fects then South 19 degrees 26 mimars 03 soonds Ean 46.38 
feet: thane South 3 depres 0% minus IR scwonds Fast. 71.62 fet thenes Hoth T depress 46 minutes 
08 peconds East, 29.29 feet; tener South 1) degrees 48 minutes 11 seronds Est, T1394 fea: thenee South 
54 degrees 14 mirmy {1 seconds Eest, 47.87 fev; thence South 59 degrees 47 minmes 53 seconds Ext 
0.06 feet: themes North SE depress 53 mimes 36 seconds East, 39.43 fet; thence Soot 1S depress 10 incgex 4) s==nds Fxg, 104.70 fet! thon: South 48 depress 41 minutes 37 scropds East, 46.50 fee i. thence South 38 degre=s 06 mirasies 20 seconds East. 1537 feet; threes South &4 deprrer 32 mimses 13 

se=podr Exel 49.77 fece theme South 44 degrees [3 minmey 09 r=conds Fas, 70.90 fect: thence South 38 
degrees 20 mime 28 seoonds East, 120.04 feet: there South 22 degrees St minwmas 50 seconds East. 
21.53 freq; thence North 13 degrees 50 mines ST steonds Exst. 43,37 fect: thence South X5 deprocs 43 
mimnas 16 seconde East, £46.25 fest; thence North 56 depres 21 minules 36 sends Bass, 34.36 fet 

thence Neth 08 dege=s 13 minutes 17 mxonds West, 11.96 feet; thenoe North 01 deproe 42 mimetes 44 
seconds West, 53.16 feet; thenoe North 12 degrees £5 mimites §§ meennds Ext, 16.32 fetz thenix North 13 
degrees 47 mitts 18 soonds West, 94.51 fet: throce North 17 depres 57 mines 06 ==cnds West, 
21.33 fect thenoe North 17 degrees 45 mimes |X seeondy West, 87.34 feet. thence Horh 75 depre=< 32 
minutes 05 secands Bact, 19.56 feet bere Nonh J0 degrees ST mings $8 seconds West, 42.99 fee 
hence North 19 depress 02 misures 0 seconds West, 69.35 feet thence North 04 depress IB mituies 37 

seconds West. J7,28 fects thence Noth 18 deposy 13 mites 50 seconds West 41057 fect: thane North 
39 degrees 02 siirnrtes 13 eecands West, 65.22 feet theees North 69 degrees 16 minus 24 scconds East 
34.54 fe=t; thence North 04 degrees 21 mines 43 seconds East, $6.01 fer thence North 30 degrees 03 
minutes 12 seconds West, J1.I3 feo thence North 3 degrees 7{ mbt $4 sceonds West, 67.37 fects 
\brnee North 17 degrees 37 minutey £3 seonds West. 29.19 fee thence North 22 degrees 30 midics 00 
seconds West, 42.52 four; theoes Narth 25 degrees 40 mirstes 47 seconds West, 76.67 fears thence North 
4 degrees 24 mirmntzs 26 wconds West, 29.78 Lect: thenez North 23 degrees 51 minutes 23 seconds West 

“59.21 feet: thenes North J degrees 55 mim 1S seronds West, 9.97 fee; thence North 23 depress IR 
minutes 22 seconds West, 102.65 fects thence North 17 depres 52 mimitet 21 soeonds West, {5,46 fests 

* |hence Nonh 29 daprecs |K minutes J4 seconds West, 23.56 fet: thenes North 33 depres 13 minster 36 
seronds West. 17.29 fects theare North 20 depress 08 mimes 47 szonds West, 37.25 fects thense Nonk 
20 depres 43 mimes J7 seondy West 19.16 fects theres North 28 degrees €1 minoies 17 seconds Wess, 
£4.00 [ext thenzm Nonk 10 degrees [9 miners 17 seconds Wesa, 36.35 lexts thenoe North 12 degrets 21 
olmses 40 seconds Ext 36.36 fect thence North 23 degress 03 minutes 37 seconds West, 16.62 fix: 
thence Netth 03 deprery 58 reimotex $6 seconds West, 52.72 fora: thenes North 33 degrees 02 mimares 51 
sscopdaiWert, 33.41 [=x thenee Noah 60 depres 07 mimncs 29 seconds West, 58.38 fees: thener North 
18 degresa 43 mines 40 sconds Exst, 39.20 foots thence North BS degrees ¢8 mimnes 11 seoonds East, 
137.16 fect thence South 17 degross 35 mimes 0% seconds Wit, 4.56 feos theace South 81 degree 21 
rinutes £3 seconds West, 44.0 fect; thooee South OF Seger 00 miners 53 seconds Ean, 37.52 fects 
thence South 02 depress 54 mimites 55 semonds East 30.52 {tc thanx South 25 degrees 05 minutes J2 
seconds Bast, $3.05 fext; thence South IE degrees 10 minutes 4) seconds East, 62.24 [coe thence South 12 
degre=y 0 mioute 50 seronds Exst, 41.13 fect thence South 13 depeel 07 minus SA seconds East 36.78 
feet thence Sout 28°deprect 42 mimues OF wconds Exs, 77.43 feet! thence South 00 depye=s 19 inves 
20 seconds East, iz fot; thence South 33 dzgrees $4 mines 59 seeonds Exst, 69.16 f=t® thence South 
03 degrees 23 minutes 10 seconds East, 289] fect: there South 00 degrees 18 minincs 45 seconds West, 
12.97 freq thenez South 48 depress 11 inonex 23 seconds Enst, 24.6K fect: their South OF depress 49 
minatey 49 seconds Bag, 32.31 [ee thence Sonth 23 degrees 04 minuies 16 scoonds Fast, 52.59 feet; 
thence South 02 degrees 14 minutes 26 seconds West, 46.24 fest. thinoe South 63 degoees DE mimes 26 
wmoonds East, 4438 feet; thence South 30 depies 26 minutes 07 seeonds East, 39.20 feet; thence North {4 
deprecs $0 mimnrs 13 weonds East, 14.37 feet: rence South 17 degrees SB minuies $3 seconds East, V6.60 
fees; thence South 28 degrees 11 mimazy 4) ronds Exse, 76.52 Jeet thence South 20 degrees 13 minuiex 

+ 48 poondy Bas, §32% feet: thence South £2 degrees J minutes 10 acconds East 29.90 feet thence South 
06 degre 30 mimutmy J-pecondi West, 46:24 fem: thente South 05 deproes:2 | mimics 22 seconds West. 
39.54 f=; thomex South 05 degrees 14 mimes 26 soonds East 69.1) fect: thence South 1S degrees 39 

Page8of 38 oppiNANCE BOOK 20 PAGE /2¢

.
 

a
 

22 mimites 59 seonds Fast, 65.61 fee thence South 21 degrees OF minaes 52 seconds West, 
26.96 feor, theore Somb 16 degr=s 46 erinwees HX seooods East, 51.77 feo dooce South 27 depress i p 46 seconds Ea, 32.61 {eer then South 57 degrees 41 minutes 04 seconds East, 50.14 fet 

thzocz South 51 depress 40 minors 32 s=mds Bary, 4.2K {zt thenes South 5 depres 35 minutes 20 
sonds Exst. 17.89 fect: 1hesien Nanth 72 depress 42 minus {7 seconds Bast, 61.75 fers theres South 79 
degrees 03 mimics 23 sceonds East, 49.7) fects then South 19 degrees 26 mimars 03 soonds Ean 46.38 
feet: thane South 3 depres 0% minus IR scwonds Fast. 71.62 fet thenes Hoth T depress 46 minutes 
08 peconds East, 29.29 feet; tener South 1) degrees 48 minutes 11 seronds Est, T1394 fea: thenee South 
54 degrees 14 mirmy {1 seconds Eest, 47.87 fev; thence South 59 degrees 47 minmes 53 seconds Ext 
0.06 feet: themes North SE depress 53 mimes 36 seconds East, 39.43 fet; thence Soot 1S depress 10 incgex 4) s==nds Fxg, 104.70 fet! thon: South 48 depress 41 minutes 37 scropds East, 46.50 fee i. thence South 38 degre=s 06 mirasies 20 seconds East. 1537 feet; threes South &4 deprrer 32 mimses 13 

se=podr Exel 49.77 fece theme South 44 degrees [3 minmey 09 r=conds Fas, 70.90 fect: thence South 38 
degrees 20 mime 28 seoonds East, 120.04 feet: there South 22 degrees St minwmas 50 seconds East. 
21.53 freq; thence North 13 degrees 50 mines ST steonds Exst. 43,37 fect: thence South X5 deprocs 43 
mimnas 16 seconde East, £46.25 fest; thence North 56 depres 21 minules 36 sends Bass, 34.36 fet 

thence Neth 08 dege=s 13 minutes 17 mxonds West, 11.96 feet; thenoe North 01 deproe 42 mimetes 44 
seconds West, 53.16 feet; thenoe North 12 degrees £5 mimites §§ meennds Ext, 16.32 fetz thenix North 13 
degrees 47 mitts 18 soonds West, 94.51 fet: throce North 17 depres 57 mines 06 ==cnds West, 
21.33 fect thenoe North 17 degrees 45 mimes |X seeondy West, 87.34 feet. thence Horh 75 depre=< 32 
minutes 05 secands Bact, 19.56 feet bere Nonh J0 degrees ST mings $8 seconds West, 42.99 fee 
hence North 19 depress 02 misures 0 seconds West, 69.35 feet thence North 04 depress IB mituies 37 

seconds West. J7,28 fects thence Noth 18 deposy 13 mites 50 seconds West 41057 fect: thane North 
39 degrees 02 siirnrtes 13 eecands West, 65.22 feet theees North 69 degrees 16 minus 24 scconds East 
34.54 fe=t; thence North 04 degrees 21 mines 43 seconds East, $6.01 fer thence North 30 degrees 03 
minutes 12 seconds West, J1.I3 feo thence North 3 degrees 7{ mbt $4 sceonds West, 67.37 fects 
\brnee North 17 degrees 37 minutey £3 seonds West. 29.19 fee thence North 22 degrees 30 midics 00 
seconds West, 42.52 four; theoes Narth 25 degrees 40 mirstes 47 seconds West, 76.67 fears thence North 
4 degrees 24 mirmntzs 26 wconds West, 29.78 Lect: thenez North 23 degrees 51 minutes 23 seconds West 

“59.21 feet: thenes North J degrees 55 mim 1S seronds West, 9.97 fee; thence North 23 depress IR 
minutes 22 seconds West, 102.65 fects thence North 17 depres 52 mimitet 21 soeonds West, {5,46 fests 

* |hence Nonh 29 daprecs |K minutes J4 seconds West, 23.56 fet: thenes North 33 depres 13 minster 36 
seronds West. 17.29 fects theare North 20 depress 08 mimes 47 szonds West, 37.25 fects thense Nonk 
20 depres 43 mimes J7 seondy West 19.16 fects theres North 28 degrees €1 minoies 17 seconds Wess, 
£4.00 [ext thenzm Nonk 10 degrees [9 miners 17 seconds Wesa, 36.35 lexts thenoe North 12 degrets 21 
olmses 40 seconds Ext 36.36 fect thence North 23 degress 03 minutes 37 seconds West, 16.62 fix: 
thence Netth 03 deprery 58 reimotex $6 seconds West, 52.72 fora: thenes North 33 degrees 02 mimares 51 
sscopdaiWert, 33.41 [=x thenee Noah 60 depres 07 mimncs 29 seconds West, 58.38 fees: thener North 
18 degresa 43 mines 40 sconds Exst, 39.20 foots thence North BS degrees ¢8 mimnes 11 seoonds East, 
137.16 fect thence South 17 degross 35 mimes 0% seconds Wit, 4.56 feos theace South 81 degree 21 
rinutes £3 seconds West, 44.0 fect; thooee South OF Seger 00 miners 53 seconds Ean, 37.52 fects 
thence South 02 depress 54 mimites 55 semonds East 30.52 {tc thanx South 25 degrees 05 minutes J2 
seconds Bast, $3.05 fext; thence South IE degrees 10 minutes 4) seconds East, 62.24 [coe thence South 12 
degre=y 0 mioute 50 seronds Exst, 41.13 fect thence South 13 depeel 07 minus SA seconds East 36.78 
feet thence Sout 28°deprect 42 mimues OF wconds Exs, 77.43 feet! thence South 00 depye=s 19 inves 
20 seconds East, iz fot; thence South 33 dzgrees $4 mines 59 seeonds Exst, 69.16 f=t® thence South 
03 degrees 23 minutes 10 seconds East, 289] fect: there South 00 degrees 18 minincs 45 seconds West, 
12.97 freq thenez South 48 depress 11 inonex 23 seconds Enst, 24.6K fect: their South OF depress 49 
minatey 49 seconds Bag, 32.31 [ee thence Sonth 23 degrees 04 minuies 16 scoonds Fast, 52.59 feet; 
thence South 02 degrees 14 minutes 26 seconds West, 46.24 fest. thinoe South 63 degoees DE mimes 26 
wmoonds East, 4438 feet; thence South 30 depies 26 minutes 07 seeonds East, 39.20 feet; thence North {4 
deprecs $0 mimnrs 13 weonds East, 14.37 feet: rence South 17 degrees SB minuies $3 seconds East, V6.60 
fees; thence South 28 degrees 11 mimazy 4) ronds Exse, 76.52 Jeet thence South 20 degrees 13 minuiex 

+ 48 poondy Bas, §32% feet: thence South £2 degrees J minutes 10 acconds East 29.90 feet thence South 
06 degre 30 mimutmy J-pecondi West, 46:24 fem: thente South 05 deproes:2 | mimics 22 seconds West. 
39.54 f=; thomex South 05 degrees 14 mimes 26 soonds East 69.1) fect: thence South 1S degrees 39 

Page8of 38 oppiNANCE BOOK 20 PAGE /2¢

Agenda Page #79



a
m
 

| thence South, 13 depress 14m 
seconds Ext, 56,12 fext: thence 

pour=x 57 sends Ext, 57.00 fect: theae Sterth 17 degrees 37 miswies 52 sxonds East, 14.38 fox 
\benos Sovth 22 degrees 45 minutes {2 sceonds Ea 26.99 fox; thenes North 14 degrecs I8 ainenry 22 

seconds East, 20.32 [eC thence Sonth 01 degre: 17 mimics 13 seconds Ext, 53.87 fox, thos South 11 

degrees 10 mimes 22 seenods East. 32.4] fects henez South 23 degrees 22 rdmuars $5 seconds Easy, 6).04 

fest thence Somh 03 degre=t, 14 minutes 0C seconds East, 63.31 fem thenes Sens 0% depres 29 minuies 

57 seconds East, 65.05 fet; thence South 73 depress 46 mimues 5 oonds West, 36,70 fet. thence South 

15 egress 56 minis 53 seconds Ean, $7.11 fect. thence South 32 depress 14 minutes 22 sends West, 
15.74 fe=xz there Seth 04 deprest 01 mide 31 sewonds West, 53.24 fet: thence South 13 depress 4B 

cipcs 43 seconds Ezu, $9.85 feet (hence South 23 depres I0 minutes 34 seoonds East, 113.28 fe 

thence South H degrees 00 mimner 45 seconds Ext, 35.30 fous these South 43 degrees 0G minuies 32 

cconds East 60.90 feu, theotz Sawth 16 degrees $4 mimers 38 seconds Bag, 117.25 fects then South 75 

drpre=s 30 minTtes 14 r=conds Bast 23.22 feet; theoee South 1) depress 52 pimoes $4 seeonds Zax $0.20 

fear these Soolk 20 degre=s 4) minutes 28 sooondy Fax 35.55 fect thence: Sowth 53 depress 20 minute 

11 eons Exst, 103.16 feet: theoce South 07 degrees 40 minnows 34 seconds West, $3.26 feet: thenoe 

South 70 degrees 33 minwes J6 sceonds Exst, 69,78 fect; theoer, South 1 depres 3) mimics 09 seconds 

West, 44.36 fe=r. thence South 02 depress 42 mines ¢2 seoonds Exst, 57.45 (i= thence South 34 depress 

33 mide M4 seconds Bast. 39.51 foot? thon South 1] depress 36 minutes 01 second Ext, 125.82 foes 

thee North 67 degrees 44 minutes 27 sesonds East, 26.87 fect, thepse South 53 depress 06 mivates 50 . 

‘ seeands East, 95.87 feet, thence South 24 drgrees 23 miswies J) sands West, £3.30 feet thenee South 11 
depres 1S minotes 09 seconds West, 63.07 fect: thane Soolh 15 degrees $1 minutes 31 seconds West, 

15.19 [= thence Socth 3d degresy 35 mimacs 43 seronds Exst 41.97 fect: thos Sowh 23 degrees 38 

roimuey )6 soconds Ean 35.61 fer theoere South 3S depress 40 minuies 00 seconds Exst, ¥8.79 fect 

thence Sauth IT degrees 46 minis 39 seconds Exst, 45.00 feet, thenoe South 32 degrees 13 mimncs 44 

seconds West, 81.09 fog themes South 13 depress 04 minutes 20 seconds E2x2. 30.91 fect: thee South 46 

degracs 00 mines 00 erannds Exst, 63.14 fect thenes South 16 degre=x J minotes 41 soceomdy West, 

$0.57 feet thenoe Sowth 26 depron 21 mimnes 06 seconds West, 80.65 fects theme South 31 degrees 43 

miniees 36 sceondr East, 31.55 foci thence South OF depres 040 minutes (0 scoonds West, 28.00 fect 

imutes 49 seconds Bast, $4.61 feet; thence Sonth 07 degress 46 minutes 13 

South 19 degrees 55 minus $6 oeoods Exst, 31.53 Rex: thence South UF 

degrees OF mimirs 50 sends Fast. 35.94 fot thence Sooth 23 depress 1) minwes 16 seconds Ease 62.42 

feet; thenen Scxth 00 degrees 50 minutes 16 seconds East, 53.1] feet: thener Sooth 20 degress 50 sninutex 

48 eronds Exe, 37.99 fect thenze South 64 depress 32 minues 49 sounds Exst, 16.58 fret thence South 

ot iE grea 49 mimes 40 seconds East JL fe=t: thence South [7 degrees 51 minoies 32 szoonids East, 

$3.06 [et thee South 44 degrees 01 rams 40 teoonds Exse, 42.11 feet; thence South 62 degre=y J3 

roinoes 07 x=onds Wo, 113.46 fet themes Nonh 29 degrees 56 wintney 4 seconds West 13.42 fet © 

g 24 prigutes 57 seconds West, $2.3 fet; thence Notth 40 degrees 14 mingres 43 thence North degrees n Is 
seosnds Wet, 61.62 fects thenee North 15 deryrers 20 mimes 40 seconds Wed, 15.H fect then: Norte 

05 degrees 04 wimitey 43 seconds West, JR. 17 fort; thane North 02 degre 32 minwet 52 seroody East, 

57.38 fect: thence North 20 degrees 2) minutes 00 szronds Exst, 32.74 fests {hence North 22 degrees Ot 
ries 11 seconds We, 13.54 fers: thence Sturth 61 degrees DF mimars 5€ scmonds West, 7.20 feet 
Whexeme South 37 degrees 28 mimutes 47 scennds Ess, 1556 fect thenee South 20 degress 54 mines 32 

seeoady West, 56.08 for thence Sou D6 degrees 83 mines 21 seconds West $4.32 fect thence South 

14 degrees 47 mimiiey 11 seconds East, 36.51 fect: thenee Som 40 degrees 28 mimes $3 seonnds East, 

14.29 fee then South 17 degrecs 5} mimes SK z=conds Exst, $4.23 fet: thence South 20 degoees 44 

ringres | 4 oondy Ex, 42.38 fests thence Seath 33 degrees 22 mimtes 57 seconds East, 16.00 fect; 

theo Nordh £3 depres 1S mimutes 19 seconds West, [2,12 feex; thenez North 57 degrees 17 mioutes JZ 

seeondt West, £1.05 Feet throes North 24 degree 40 mimites 05 saonds West, 1§.02 fect, thenoe North 

41 depres 1S mirmtes 48 pecands West, 12.53 feex: these Noth 20 depress €§ minurct 08 seronds West, © 

19.61 fects these North 56 degrees 37 mimes 41 seconds Easy, 9.31 feet: thenes North 38 depress 13 

© mires 4% seconds West, 11.33 [oor thence Novis 47 degrees 3% minuies 36 seconds West, 23.93 fog, 

thee North 32 degre |S mimnes 02 seconds Wet, 48.22 feet: theme Nob £5 depres 87 mirc 02 

seconds West 10.38 fects thence North 63 degreas 16 mimstes 52 seoonds West 36.35 fecy. thencr North 

73 deproes 05 minmtes 28 srnnds West, 33.35 feex thence South 49 degress 3) mines 50 seconds West, 

$3.68 Feet; there North 73 degrees 4 1 minutes 04 seconds Wen, 17.12 fects thence South 72 degrees £4 

+ rolnuter 37 secondy West, 39.32 fst: thence Sooth 37 degrees 46 minmes 39 seconds West, 35,13 [een 

theoes Nesth 3 degrees, 13 minutes 05 oonds West. 13.59 feet; thence South 22 deprees $1 mimnes 39 

Page 9 of 38 

ORDIMANCE B . 1 
ook 20 pace 109

a
m
 

| thence South, 13 depress 14m 
seconds Ext, 56,12 fext: thence 

pour=x 57 sends Ext, 57.00 fect: theae Sterth 17 degrees 37 miswies 52 sxonds East, 14.38 fox 
\benos Sovth 22 degrees 45 minutes {2 sceonds Ea 26.99 fox; thenes North 14 degrecs I8 ainenry 22 

seconds East, 20.32 [eC thence Sonth 01 degre: 17 mimics 13 seconds Ext, 53.87 fox, thos South 11 

degrees 10 mimes 22 seenods East. 32.4] fects henez South 23 degrees 22 rdmuars $5 seconds Easy, 6).04 

fest thence Somh 03 degre=t, 14 minutes 0C seconds East, 63.31 fem thenes Sens 0% depres 29 minuies 

57 seconds East, 65.05 fet; thence South 73 depress 46 mimues 5 oonds West, 36,70 fet. thence South 

15 egress 56 minis 53 seconds Ean, $7.11 fect. thence South 32 depress 14 minutes 22 sends West, 
15.74 fe=xz there Seth 04 deprest 01 mide 31 sewonds West, 53.24 fet: thence South 13 depress 4B 

cipcs 43 seconds Ezu, $9.85 feet (hence South 23 depres I0 minutes 34 seoonds East, 113.28 fe 

thence South H degrees 00 mimner 45 seconds Ext, 35.30 fous these South 43 degrees 0G minuies 32 

cconds East 60.90 feu, theotz Sawth 16 degrees $4 mimers 38 seconds Bag, 117.25 fects then South 75 

drpre=s 30 minTtes 14 r=conds Bast 23.22 feet; theoee South 1) depress 52 pimoes $4 seeonds Zax $0.20 

fear these Soolk 20 degre=s 4) minutes 28 sooondy Fax 35.55 fect thence: Sowth 53 depress 20 minute 

11 eons Exst, 103.16 feet: theoce South 07 degrees 40 minnows 34 seconds West, $3.26 feet: thenoe 

South 70 degrees 33 minwes J6 sceonds Exst, 69,78 fect; theoer, South 1 depres 3) mimics 09 seconds 

West, 44.36 fe=r. thence South 02 depress 42 mines ¢2 seoonds Exst, 57.45 (i= thence South 34 depress 

33 mide M4 seconds Bast. 39.51 foot? thon South 1] depress 36 minutes 01 second Ext, 125.82 foes 

thee North 67 degrees 44 minutes 27 sesonds East, 26.87 fect, thepse South 53 depress 06 mivates 50 . 

‘ seeands East, 95.87 feet, thence South 24 drgrees 23 miswies J) sands West, £3.30 feet thenee South 11 
depres 1S minotes 09 seconds West, 63.07 fect: thane Soolh 15 degrees $1 minutes 31 seconds West, 

15.19 [= thence Socth 3d degresy 35 mimacs 43 seronds Exst 41.97 fect: thos Sowh 23 degrees 38 

roimuey )6 soconds Ean 35.61 fer theoere South 3S depress 40 minuies 00 seconds Exst, ¥8.79 fect 

thence Sauth IT degrees 46 minis 39 seconds Exst, 45.00 feet, thenoe South 32 degrees 13 mimncs 44 

seconds West, 81.09 fog themes South 13 depress 04 minutes 20 seconds E2x2. 30.91 fect: thee South 46 

degracs 00 mines 00 erannds Exst, 63.14 fect thenes South 16 degre=x J minotes 41 soceomdy West, 

$0.57 feet thenoe Sowth 26 depron 21 mimnes 06 seconds West, 80.65 fects theme South 31 degrees 43 

miniees 36 sceondr East, 31.55 foci thence South OF depres 040 minutes (0 scoonds West, 28.00 fect 

imutes 49 seconds Bast, $4.61 feet; thence Sonth 07 degress 46 minutes 13 

South 19 degrees 55 minus $6 oeoods Exst, 31.53 Rex: thence South UF 

degrees OF mimirs 50 sends Fast. 35.94 fot thence Sooth 23 depress 1) minwes 16 seconds Ease 62.42 

feet; thenen Scxth 00 degrees 50 minutes 16 seconds East, 53.1] feet: thener Sooth 20 degress 50 sninutex 

48 eronds Exe, 37.99 fect thenze South 64 depress 32 minues 49 sounds Exst, 16.58 fret thence South 

ot iE grea 49 mimes 40 seconds East JL fe=t: thence South [7 degrees 51 minoies 32 szoonids East, 

$3.06 [et thee South 44 degrees 01 rams 40 teoonds Exse, 42.11 feet; thence South 62 degre=y J3 

roinoes 07 x=onds Wo, 113.46 fet themes Nonh 29 degrees 56 wintney 4 seconds West 13.42 fet © 

g 24 prigutes 57 seconds West, $2.3 fet; thence Notth 40 degrees 14 mingres 43 thence North degrees n Is 
seosnds Wet, 61.62 fects thenee North 15 deryrers 20 mimes 40 seconds Wed, 15.H fect then: Norte 

05 degrees 04 wimitey 43 seconds West, JR. 17 fort; thane North 02 degre 32 minwet 52 seroody East, 

57.38 fect: thence North 20 degrees 2) minutes 00 szronds Exst, 32.74 fests {hence North 22 degrees Ot 
ries 11 seconds We, 13.54 fers: thence Sturth 61 degrees DF mimars 5€ scmonds West, 7.20 feet 
Whexeme South 37 degrees 28 mimutes 47 scennds Ess, 1556 fect thenee South 20 degress 54 mines 32 

seeoady West, 56.08 for thence Sou D6 degrees 83 mines 21 seconds West $4.32 fect thence South 

14 degrees 47 mimiiey 11 seconds East, 36.51 fect: thenee Som 40 degrees 28 mimes $3 seonnds East, 

14.29 fee then South 17 degrecs 5} mimes SK z=conds Exst, $4.23 fet: thence South 20 degoees 44 

ringres | 4 oondy Ex, 42.38 fests thence Seath 33 degrees 22 mimtes 57 seconds East, 16.00 fect; 

theo Nordh £3 depres 1S mimutes 19 seconds West, [2,12 feex; thenez North 57 degrees 17 mioutes JZ 

seeondt West, £1.05 Feet throes North 24 degree 40 mimites 05 saonds West, 1§.02 fect, thenoe North 

41 depres 1S mirmtes 48 pecands West, 12.53 feex: these Noth 20 depress €§ minurct 08 seronds West, © 

19.61 fects these North 56 degrees 37 mimes 41 seconds Easy, 9.31 feet: thenes North 38 depress 13 

© mires 4% seconds West, 11.33 [oor thence Novis 47 degrees 3% minuies 36 seconds West, 23.93 fog, 

thee North 32 degre |S mimnes 02 seconds Wet, 48.22 feet: theme Nob £5 depres 87 mirc 02 

seconds West 10.38 fects thence North 63 degreas 16 mimstes 52 seoonds West 36.35 fecy. thencr North 

73 deproes 05 minmtes 28 srnnds West, 33.35 feex thence South 49 degress 3) mines 50 seconds West, 

$3.68 Feet; there North 73 degrees 4 1 minutes 04 seconds Wen, 17.12 fects thence South 72 degrees £4 

+ rolnuter 37 secondy West, 39.32 fst: thence Sooth 37 degrees 46 minmes 39 seconds West, 35,13 [een 

theoes Nesth 3 degrees, 13 minutes 05 oonds West. 13.59 feet; thence South 22 deprees $1 mimnes 39 

Page 9 of 38 

ORDIMANCE B . 1 
ook 20 pace 109

Agenda Page #80



West, 344K f=; themes North 41 degre=s 05 mbmtex 71 seconds East, $0.99 fees thers Soh 9 pint fourier 48 s=copds Exst, 67.81 feet; thonee South 50 degrees 17 mines 38 seronds Wear, 
67:77 fects tener South 01 degree 80 mines 49 seconds East, 42.19 {=x theres South 14. degree [6 minutes 56 sonds Exst, 52.35 feats thence South 4 degre=s 20 minutes 20 szonds East, 2.53 fi=c 
Ibenss South 10 depress 43 minutes {9 seconds’ East 31.37 fest; theme South 10 depres 04 mimes 57 
soonds Wot, I0.26 fees thence South £2 degrees 41 mimes 10 txonds West, 82.55 feet, throes Nonth . 
34 degrees 47 mimnes 00 s=onds West, 35.38 fest: thence North J depres $6 minutes 52 seennds Exs, 
29.26 fe thane North 05 degrems 34 minuess 21 szonds East, 21.9) feet: thencz North 05 depress 23 
mires 52 seconds East, 43.83 fee; thence North 01 degree 30 mimes 13 seconds West, 64,28 fit: 
thence Noth 21 degrees 39 misuices 52 seconds East, 40.52 fect; thence North 04 degrees 53 ridmans 56 

“seronds West, 41.19 feet thon North 24 depress 43 minutes 48 scoonds West, $3.77 (ext then North 
53 degrecs 40 minutes 28 seconds Wee, 19,84 fort thongs North 4) depres £2 minuex J9 seconds West, 
13.52 foxes thener South §7 depres 34 mimates 57 seconds West, 37.02 feet; thence Narth 63 depress 28° 

mimurs 00 momdy Wer, 32.90 forts thence: South 45 degre $1 minutes 3) meonds West, 32.66 {eer 
theoze South 68 degie=t $4 mioules 17 sands Wes, £3.65 fect; then South J9 degre 40 mimas 44 
roads West, 21.64 fee theme North KZ degrees 55 mizutes 51 secnnds West. 37.04 fect: thenes Nonth 
09 degrees 5¢ minutes 4 § ssoonds West, 21.96 fe=t; thane Norsh 35 degrees SE minutes 41 scoonds East, 
19.34 foots, thenes North 64 depress 30 mimes 32 seconds East, 5.99 feet: theoer South 76 depress 26 
“oingrez 43 seconds East, 22.70 feet: hence North 41 degrezs 51 minutes 42 seconds East, 44,94 fect, 
thence North $4 degrees 57 mimnes £2 seoninde East 25.73 fext; thence North 30 degrees 54 minus {3 

seconds Exst 30.18 feet thence North 66 depress 56 minutes 26 steonds East 27.30 feet: thence Nonk 19 
degrees 42 mimes 36 seconds East, H.4 | ft thence Non 19 depress 32 minutes 06 seconds East 61.35 
forty, thener North 25 degrees 34 mines 02 seconds West, 14.96 ect; thence Notth 74 degrees 12 mines 
43 scopnds West, 51.13 feo tienes Nor 42 adegress 39 mines 04 seconds West, 44.49 feet thence 
South 83 degrees 38 mibutes 12 seeonds West, 55.67 fest; thenee North 47 depress 29 minutes 31 seconds 
West, 107.08 fest; theses North 50 depre=t J minutes 12 seconds West. 50.18 foot: thences-North 4° 
degree 07 sitentes 02 sooonds East, 39,59 fee; theacs North 32 degrees 17 minutes 32 seconds West, 
$1.76 feet: thence North 64 degrees 57 minures £3 seconds West, 65.00 fezt: thence North 20 depress 24 

* minizes 3} seconds East, 40,00 fect: there Month 27 degre 31 minutes 09 seconds West, 34.58 foc: 
thence Nenk 74 depress 07 minvica 40 s=onds West, [1.37 fot; thence North 24 degrees 36 minines 32 
seconds West, 67.92 fects thence Nonh £5 depress 24 mines 07 seoonds West, J1.31 fect: thence North 
72 degrees Of mirutes 00 scronds West, 24.7% fect: thane North 41 degrees 12 mines 57 sceonds West, 
37.31 feet: thener North 6) depress 02 minus 56 sceonds East, 50.76 ferx: thence Nenh 65 degrees 20 
imser 04 scoondy West, 94.04 fects themee Horth 73 degrees 87 minvies )7 seconds West, 22.03 fect: 
thence South 57 degress 1S mimn=t 45 seconds Wet, 40.49 fre; thanee South 14 degrees 4 | mimes 09 
seconds West, 36.60 feeg; thence South 71 degrees 44 minutes 39 scoonds West, IRB fects themes North 
7 degrese 42 minutes 25 seconds West, 37.55 {e21: thense South 71 degrees J2 rhintics 57 scronds West. 
51.6] feces thenee South 34 depress 16 mimutex 56 seronds West, 35.01 fot: thense South 32 degrees 1B 
minutes 1] seconds Were, 27.49 fest; thence South 69 degrees t9 mines 17 smonds West, 29.48 fot 
thence Som 71 depress £8 mirzstoy 23 seconds West 36.69 fer: thence South £3 degrees 42 miautes 24 
seconds West, 28.45 fet; thence South 52 depres 19 minutes 22 seconds West, 26.17 fect: thoes South 
74 degre=2 57 mivutey 24 seconds West, 20.73 ere thence Noh 85 degrees 24 minutes 18 seconds West, 
23.82 forts thanon South 69 deprezsy 44 mimes 28 scoonds Wea, 42 12 feet; thence South 68 degrees 32 
mitmers 47 seconds Wer, 61.36 leet! theses Souls 09 degrees 16 mines 16 seconds Ease, 32.56 focr 
thence South 39 degrees 24 mirextes 08 seonds West 11.96 fest: thence South 29 depres JR minutes 23 
seconds West, 66.45 fee thare South 20 depreey 13 iinules 50 seconds East, 41.59 feet: tenes Sowh 10 
depron 31 mimnucs 35 reconds West, 41.73 fect: thence South 20 depress 32 minutes 48 second East, 
11.51 fers thence Soath 67 degsres, $0 minute {6 seronds Ezst, 37.70 fest thenee South 18 degrees 03 
winuey 23 second East, 41.95 f=g theoce Sowh 17 degrees 42 minutes 05 seconds East, J7.21 fer | 
thence South 22 degrees 31 minutes 17 seeondt East, 16.5% fit. thence South 56 depreet 22 minties 49 
seedy Pas, 23.72 [eet thence South 16 degres Df minute {§ seconds West, 36.36 fest! thence Sod: 06 
degre=a 39 minuira 17 seconds East, 37.56 Je=x: thence South 24 degrees 57 minutes 3¥ seconds East, 43,58 
Jeg tence South 07 degrees 17 minutes 49 saonds East, 30.67 fer thence South 04 degrees 35 minutes 
18 mmoads West, 32.30 feet; thence South J deprecs 58 minutes $7 saconds East, 23,24 feet: thence Sonth 
10 degrees 32 mimes 12 seconds East, 34.69 [ots thenee South 11 degroes $2 mines 09 sceonds East, 
£4.58 Jee; thence Soath 74 degra 33 mimes 73 secoeds Beet, 35,44 fect: theses South 69 degre 45 

Page 10 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK +20 PAGE [10 

=

West, 344K f=; themes North 41 degre=s 05 mbmtex 71 seconds East, $0.99 fees thers Soh 9 pint fourier 48 s=copds Exst, 67.81 feet; thonee South 50 degrees 17 mines 38 seronds Wear, 
67:77 fects tener South 01 degree 80 mines 49 seconds East, 42.19 {=x theres South 14. degree [6 minutes 56 sonds Exst, 52.35 feats thence South 4 degre=s 20 minutes 20 szonds East, 2.53 fi=c 
Ibenss South 10 depress 43 minutes {9 seconds’ East 31.37 fest; theme South 10 depres 04 mimes 57 
soonds Wot, I0.26 fees thence South £2 degrees 41 mimes 10 txonds West, 82.55 feet, throes Nonth . 
34 degrees 47 mimnes 00 s=onds West, 35.38 fest: thence North J depres $6 minutes 52 seennds Exs, 
29.26 fe thane North 05 degrems 34 minuess 21 szonds East, 21.9) feet: thencz North 05 depress 23 
mires 52 seconds East, 43.83 fee; thence North 01 degree 30 mimes 13 seconds West, 64,28 fit: 
thence Noth 21 degrees 39 misuices 52 seconds East, 40.52 fect; thence North 04 degrees 53 ridmans 56 

“seronds West, 41.19 feet thon North 24 depress 43 minutes 48 scoonds West, $3.77 (ext then North 
53 degrecs 40 minutes 28 seconds Wee, 19,84 fort thongs North 4) depres £2 minuex J9 seconds West, 
13.52 foxes thener South §7 depres 34 mimates 57 seconds West, 37.02 feet; thence Narth 63 depress 28° 

mimurs 00 momdy Wer, 32.90 forts thence: South 45 degre $1 minutes 3) meonds West, 32.66 {eer 
theoze South 68 degie=t $4 mioules 17 sands Wes, £3.65 fect; then South J9 degre 40 mimas 44 
roads West, 21.64 fee theme North KZ degrees 55 mizutes 51 secnnds West. 37.04 fect: thenes Nonth 
09 degrees 5¢ minutes 4 § ssoonds West, 21.96 fe=t; thane Norsh 35 degrees SE minutes 41 scoonds East, 
19.34 foots, thenes North 64 depress 30 mimes 32 seconds East, 5.99 feet: theoer South 76 depress 26 
“oingrez 43 seconds East, 22.70 feet: hence North 41 degrezs 51 minutes 42 seconds East, 44,94 fect, 
thence North $4 degrees 57 mimnes £2 seoninde East 25.73 fext; thence North 30 degrees 54 minus {3 

seconds Exst 30.18 feet thence North 66 depress 56 minutes 26 steonds East 27.30 feet: thence Nonk 19 
degrees 42 mimes 36 seconds East, H.4 | ft thence Non 19 depress 32 minutes 06 seconds East 61.35 
forty, thener North 25 degrees 34 mines 02 seconds West, 14.96 ect; thence Notth 74 degrees 12 mines 
43 scopnds West, 51.13 feo tienes Nor 42 adegress 39 mines 04 seconds West, 44.49 feet thence 
South 83 degrees 38 mibutes 12 seeonds West, 55.67 fest; thenee North 47 depress 29 minutes 31 seconds 
West, 107.08 fest; theses North 50 depre=t J minutes 12 seconds West. 50.18 foot: thences-North 4° 
degree 07 sitentes 02 sooonds East, 39,59 fee; theacs North 32 degrees 17 minutes 32 seconds West, 
$1.76 feet: thence North 64 degrees 57 minures £3 seconds West, 65.00 fezt: thence North 20 depress 24 

* minizes 3} seconds East, 40,00 fect: there Month 27 degre 31 minutes 09 seconds West, 34.58 foc: 
thence Nenk 74 depress 07 minvica 40 s=onds West, [1.37 fot; thence North 24 degrees 36 minines 32 
seconds West, 67.92 fects thence Nonh £5 depress 24 mines 07 seoonds West, J1.31 fect: thence North 
72 degrees Of mirutes 00 scronds West, 24.7% fect: thane North 41 degrees 12 mines 57 sceonds West, 
37.31 feet: thener North 6) depress 02 minus 56 sceonds East, 50.76 ferx: thence Nenh 65 degrees 20 
imser 04 scoondy West, 94.04 fects themee Horth 73 degrees 87 minvies )7 seconds West, 22.03 fect: 
thence South 57 degress 1S mimn=t 45 seconds Wet, 40.49 fre; thanee South 14 degrees 4 | mimes 09 
seconds West, 36.60 feeg; thence South 71 degrees 44 minutes 39 scoonds West, IRB fects themes North 
7 degrese 42 minutes 25 seconds West, 37.55 {e21: thense South 71 degrees J2 rhintics 57 scronds West. 
51.6] feces thenee South 34 depress 16 mimutex 56 seronds West, 35.01 fot: thense South 32 degrees 1B 
minutes 1] seconds Were, 27.49 fest; thence South 69 degrees t9 mines 17 smonds West, 29.48 fot 
thence Som 71 depress £8 mirzstoy 23 seconds West 36.69 fer: thence South £3 degrees 42 miautes 24 
seconds West, 28.45 fet; thence South 52 depres 19 minutes 22 seconds West, 26.17 fect: thoes South 
74 degre=2 57 mivutey 24 seconds West, 20.73 ere thence Noh 85 degrees 24 minutes 18 seconds West, 
23.82 forts thanon South 69 deprezsy 44 mimes 28 scoonds Wea, 42 12 feet; thence South 68 degrees 32 
mitmers 47 seconds Wer, 61.36 leet! theses Souls 09 degrees 16 mines 16 seconds Ease, 32.56 focr 
thence South 39 degrees 24 mirextes 08 seonds West 11.96 fest: thence South 29 depres JR minutes 23 
seconds West, 66.45 fee thare South 20 depreey 13 iinules 50 seconds East, 41.59 feet: tenes Sowh 10 
depron 31 mimnucs 35 reconds West, 41.73 fect: thence South 20 depress 32 minutes 48 second East, 
11.51 fers thence Soath 67 degsres, $0 minute {6 seronds Ezst, 37.70 fest thenee South 18 degrees 03 
winuey 23 second East, 41.95 f=g theoce Sowh 17 degrees 42 minutes 05 seconds East, J7.21 fer | 
thence South 22 degrees 31 minutes 17 seeondt East, 16.5% fit. thence South 56 depreet 22 minties 49 
seedy Pas, 23.72 [eet thence South 16 degres Df minute {§ seconds West, 36.36 fest! thence Sod: 06 
degre=a 39 minuira 17 seconds East, 37.56 Je=x: thence South 24 degrees 57 minutes 3¥ seconds East, 43,58 
Jeg tence South 07 degrees 17 minutes 49 saonds East, 30.67 fer thence South 04 degrees 35 minutes 
18 mmoads West, 32.30 feet; thence South J deprecs 58 minutes $7 saconds East, 23,24 feet: thence Sonth 
10 degrees 32 mimes 12 seconds East, 34.69 [ots thenee South 11 degroes $2 mines 09 sceonds East, 
£4.58 Jee; thence Soath 74 degra 33 mimes 73 secoeds Beet, 35,44 fect: theses South 69 degre 45 

Page 10 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK +20 PAGE [10 

=

Agenda Page #81



J
.
 

a
 

suigures 43 scromdy West, 7217 fie tenes North 13 degress 05 mines 55 seonds East $6.60 feet 
then Nerih 29 depre—s 00 minors 04 t=onds West, 65.47 fo thenee North 0F degrees 25 mismtes 16 
secondy West, £2.30 fex, themes Hoth 12 degrees 15 mimars 23 seconds Wem, 72.27 f=; thence North 
03 degrees OF minutes 16 scoonds West, 44.10 fxg, thenes Nonh 06 depres (3 mines 12 sroods Wes, 
71.37 fit thenon Nerch 27 deprees 20 minutes 24 =oonds West, 85,10 ft thence Nan 37 degra 34 
mipues 51 seconds Wet, [17.47 Lexx; hones North 39 degrees 23 minim 26 onds Est, 27.44 fee 
thence North 01 degre 35 minutes 17 seconds East, S142 fee tenes North 02 degrees 39 mimstes 38 
s=oods Eat, 51.57 feet, thonze North 56 depres 00 minmes D6 sends Fave, 44.48 [ets ene Nosth 71 
degrees 27 mirmey 15 soods Ezsg, 37.04 feet; theatre North 62 depres $0 mimzes 22 stzondy Est, 
234.10 feet; thenze North 56 degrees 59 miomes 09 seconds Ear 49.52 feet; tenes South 65 degre 57 mimes 15 seconds East 38.52 feet: thence Nonk 03 depres 13 minwies {4 seconds Wesy, 26.81 Seer” 
thener North 27 depreex 14 miiputss 56 seconds West, 30.79 feat; thenee North 62 depre=t 13 mimes 57 “sesumds Easy, 49.67 fet; tener North 44 degre=s 76 mimner 23 seconds Bary, 59,00 fers thence North 63 
degrees 10 mitre §§ secoods Exst, 45,00 feet theace North 75 depres 25 minoss 04 tecodds East, 
130.9} fee thence South 58 degrees 03 pines 33 seconds Ex, 73.08 femt: there Marth 72 depre= 56 
roimdrs {3 seonds Een, 130.02 fects thenen Seuth 0¢ degrees 31 mines 33 seconds East, 39.77 feos thence South 63 degrees OF minutes DS seconds East. 53.72 fect: themes South 00 degre=s 07 mines $$ 

+ scoops Exar, 39.55 fect, thenee Sowth 17 dogress 2) mimars 46 seconds East, 41.26 fort: thenen South 26 
‘degrees 37 minntey {9 scoonds Fast, 54.17 {ect thence Sonth 65 depress £44 mimne $2 sceonds Baa 47.38 
fects, thence South J2 degrees J7 mises £3 seconds Ez, 20.5% fects Urence South 37 depres $1 minutes 
D0 wecoprdy East, 49.02 fect; thence South 26 degress 36 mines 04 s=onds Exst 48,07 feet; thence South R 
10 degrees 44 mimes 00 seconds E2st, 39.54 fect: thence South 31 degrees 00 minines $4 seconds East, 
13.43 feet; thor South 39 doprecs 24 miradcr 48 seconds xxl, 15.59 f= thence South I¥ degrees 06 Let 
mimes 34 seconds Bag, 131.02 lex there South 67 degrees 44 mines 01 seconds East, 137.73 fect: . 
thence South 62 degrees 18 minutes 19 seconds Eaxt, 95.95 feett thence Nonth 73 degrees 57 minutes 18 

. scoonds Exst, 57.41 feet tener Nopth 61 degrees 06 mimace 26 seconds East. $8.95 fee thence North $8 i 
depress 38 mimo 02 seconds Exst, 62.77 f=; thence North 01 degre 49 mimites 00 seconds Exsy, 45.29 

- fee there North 19 degrees 46 minutes 0) sonds East, 72.39 feer: thence North 05 degrees 12 minutes 
Jt seconds West. 51.00 fer thoner North 07 degrees 0F mimaces 08 seconds West, 78,97 fer thangs +. 
Nonh 85 degrees 0S mbes 81 seconds Wiest, 1835 feet: thener North 39 deprecs 36 minutes 13 sooonds Wext. £5.00 feer hanes Norby 17 depres Jd minutes 00 seconds West, 25.25 foo: thener North 1 

+ degress 2d mibesies 12 frond) West, [44.46 fect thence Noth 39 degrees $1 mimes 81 neennds West, 
32,75 ext; thence Nord €4 degrees 59 mimes 19 serondi West, $2.99 feeg thenes Nocth 61 degrees 16 
minptex 08 seconds Exd, 14.3¥ feo thehor North 49 degrees 38 minutes 11 seconds Ext, $2.45 fest: 

"thins North 39 degrees J8 mimnes 20 scooads West, 72.10 feo; thencr: North D4 degrees 19 mimtes 37 
seconds Wet, $0.90 f=; thence North 21 deprees 2% mimes 45 seconds West, $7.97 fez thence North 
16 degreex 2.9 mimes 1 seconds Eaxt 36, {9 feet thence Norih 20 degrees 48 mines 83 seconds West, 
140,00 fix, thence South 4 § degrees 53 rinotes 18 seconds West, 26.74 feet. thence North 39 depres 13 
minnizs 47 ereonds West. 52.14 fect: thenes North 09 degrees 30 minutes 43 sceonds West, 49.54 feet: 
thencx North 21 depress 19 raimstrs | seronds West, 16.69 fist; thence North 40 degrees 29 mimes 56 
seconds West, $9.31 for theaoe Nonb 41 degrees 32 minunes 36 seconds West, 17.3% fect: Uren North 
29 depot 51 mirantey 10 reonds West, 62.18 fest: thew North 31 depres 19 mintmes 37 seronds West, 
54.96 feet thexee North 70 degreay 55 mimnes $2 seconds West, 67.48 fects thence Horth 48 deprees 21 
reinwes 17 seconds West, 77.90 feet: theme North $9 degrees 4 minutes 14 seconds West, 65.77 fee 
thever: Notth 0 Segresd 36 mings 33 seconds Wat, 37.75 fret thence South 45 depress 02 mimites DY ’ seconds. West, 86.42 foots thers South 24 degrees 28 minutes 04 seconds East, 17.24 fect: thenee South 63 - 
degrees 28 mimam 17 seconds West, 60.47 feet: thence South 63 depvess 23 mines 54 seconds West, 

.. 41.7] fox, thexe South 31 degrees 19 mivures 13 seconds West, 57.34 feet thence South 40 degrees 02 
mimacs 12 seconds West, S168 feet; thener South 27 degrees (0 minutes 29 seonads West, 35.45 fect, 
ibzncy South 49 degrees I8 minutes 26 seconds Wet, 31.51 fests thener North 82 degrees $2 mimates 57 
=coads West, 36.54 fot; thenex South 79 degrees 52 miroles 45 seconds Wat, 37.02 fot: thence North 

- 33 degrees 40 nilrarieg OF seconds West, 42.63 feet: thence North 62 degrees 08 mines 41 seconds West. 
219.23 feet; thence Nenh 55 degrees J9 minutes 46 seconds West, 24.14 fee thence South 49 degrees 39 
mines 29 seeonds Exe. 3.80 fer thener South 67 degrees 55 minutes 16 sconds West, 79.56 (cx © 
thence North 71 degrees 01 tmimste J seconds West, 13.99 fect: thence North 30 degrees 09 mimics {1 
woods West, 60.96 feet; tena Soxub 17 depress 37 mimact 47 seonnds Exst, 33.69 feet thane Mors £9 

Page 11 of 38 | 

| ORDINANCE BOOK J0 page 111

J
.
 

a
 

suigures 43 scromdy West, 7217 fie tenes North 13 degress 05 mines 55 seonds East $6.60 feet 
then Nerih 29 depre—s 00 minors 04 t=onds West, 65.47 fo thenee North 0F degrees 25 mismtes 16 
secondy West, £2.30 fex, themes Hoth 12 degrees 15 mimars 23 seconds Wem, 72.27 f=; thence North 
03 degrees OF minutes 16 scoonds West, 44.10 fxg, thenes Nonh 06 depres (3 mines 12 sroods Wes, 
71.37 fit thenon Nerch 27 deprees 20 minutes 24 =oonds West, 85,10 ft thence Nan 37 degra 34 
mipues 51 seconds Wet, [17.47 Lexx; hones North 39 degrees 23 minim 26 onds Est, 27.44 fee 
thence North 01 degre 35 minutes 17 seconds East, S142 fee tenes North 02 degrees 39 mimstes 38 
s=oods Eat, 51.57 feet, thonze North 56 depres 00 minmes D6 sends Fave, 44.48 [ets ene Nosth 71 
degrees 27 mirmey 15 soods Ezsg, 37.04 feet; theatre North 62 depres $0 mimzes 22 stzondy Est, 
234.10 feet; thenze North 56 degrees 59 miomes 09 seconds Ear 49.52 feet; tenes South 65 degre 57 mimes 15 seconds East 38.52 feet: thence Nonk 03 depres 13 minwies {4 seconds Wesy, 26.81 Seer” 
thener North 27 depreex 14 miiputss 56 seconds West, 30.79 feat; thenee North 62 depre=t 13 mimes 57 “sesumds Easy, 49.67 fet; tener North 44 degre=s 76 mimner 23 seconds Bary, 59,00 fers thence North 63 
degrees 10 mitre §§ secoods Exst, 45,00 feet theace North 75 depres 25 minoss 04 tecodds East, 
130.9} fee thence South 58 degrees 03 pines 33 seconds Ex, 73.08 femt: there Marth 72 depre= 56 
roimdrs {3 seonds Een, 130.02 fects thenen Seuth 0¢ degrees 31 mines 33 seconds East, 39.77 feos thence South 63 degrees OF minutes DS seconds East. 53.72 fect: themes South 00 degre=s 07 mines $$ 

+ scoops Exar, 39.55 fect, thenee Sowth 17 dogress 2) mimars 46 seconds East, 41.26 fort: thenen South 26 
‘degrees 37 minntey {9 scoonds Fast, 54.17 {ect thence Sonth 65 depress £44 mimne $2 sceonds Baa 47.38 
fects, thence South J2 degrees J7 mises £3 seconds Ez, 20.5% fects Urence South 37 depres $1 minutes 
D0 wecoprdy East, 49.02 fect; thence South 26 degress 36 mines 04 s=onds Exst 48,07 feet; thence South R 
10 degrees 44 mimes 00 seconds E2st, 39.54 fect: thence South 31 degrees 00 minines $4 seconds East, 
13.43 feet; thor South 39 doprecs 24 miradcr 48 seconds xxl, 15.59 f= thence South I¥ degrees 06 Let 
mimes 34 seconds Bag, 131.02 lex there South 67 degrees 44 mines 01 seconds East, 137.73 fect: . 
thence South 62 degrees 18 minutes 19 seconds Eaxt, 95.95 feett thence Nonth 73 degrees 57 minutes 18 

. scoonds Exst, 57.41 feet tener Nopth 61 degrees 06 mimace 26 seconds East. $8.95 fee thence North $8 i 
depress 38 mimo 02 seconds Exst, 62.77 f=; thence North 01 degre 49 mimites 00 seconds Exsy, 45.29 

- fee there North 19 degrees 46 minutes 0) sonds East, 72.39 feer: thence North 05 degrees 12 minutes 
Jt seconds West. 51.00 fer thoner North 07 degrees 0F mimaces 08 seconds West, 78,97 fer thangs +. 
Nonh 85 degrees 0S mbes 81 seconds Wiest, 1835 feet: thener North 39 deprecs 36 minutes 13 sooonds Wext. £5.00 feer hanes Norby 17 depres Jd minutes 00 seconds West, 25.25 foo: thener North 1 

+ degress 2d mibesies 12 frond) West, [44.46 fect thence Noth 39 degrees $1 mimes 81 neennds West, 
32,75 ext; thence Nord €4 degrees 59 mimes 19 serondi West, $2.99 feeg thenes Nocth 61 degrees 16 
minptex 08 seconds Exd, 14.3¥ feo thehor North 49 degrees 38 minutes 11 seconds Ext, $2.45 fest: 

"thins North 39 degrees J8 mimnes 20 scooads West, 72.10 feo; thencr: North D4 degrees 19 mimtes 37 
seconds Wet, $0.90 f=; thence North 21 deprees 2% mimes 45 seconds West, $7.97 fez thence North 
16 degreex 2.9 mimes 1 seconds Eaxt 36, {9 feet thence Norih 20 degrees 48 mines 83 seconds West, 
140,00 fix, thence South 4 § degrees 53 rinotes 18 seconds West, 26.74 feet. thence North 39 depres 13 
minnizs 47 ereonds West. 52.14 fect: thenes North 09 degrees 30 minutes 43 sceonds West, 49.54 feet: 
thencx North 21 depress 19 raimstrs | seronds West, 16.69 fist; thence North 40 degrees 29 mimes 56 
seconds West, $9.31 for theaoe Nonb 41 degrees 32 minunes 36 seconds West, 17.3% fect: Uren North 
29 depot 51 mirantey 10 reonds West, 62.18 fest: thew North 31 depres 19 mintmes 37 seronds West, 
54.96 feet thexee North 70 degreay 55 mimnes $2 seconds West, 67.48 fects thence Horth 48 deprees 21 
reinwes 17 seconds West, 77.90 feet: theme North $9 degrees 4 minutes 14 seconds West, 65.77 fee 
thever: Notth 0 Segresd 36 mings 33 seconds Wat, 37.75 fret thence South 45 depress 02 mimites DY ’ seconds. West, 86.42 foots thers South 24 degrees 28 minutes 04 seconds East, 17.24 fect: thenee South 63 - 
degrees 28 mimam 17 seconds West, 60.47 feet: thence South 63 depvess 23 mines 54 seconds West, 

.. 41.7] fox, thexe South 31 degrees 19 mivures 13 seconds West, 57.34 feet thence South 40 degrees 02 
mimacs 12 seconds West, S168 feet; thener South 27 degrees (0 minutes 29 seonads West, 35.45 fect, 
ibzncy South 49 degrees I8 minutes 26 seconds Wet, 31.51 fests thener North 82 degrees $2 mimates 57 
=coads West, 36.54 fot; thenex South 79 degrees 52 miroles 45 seconds Wat, 37.02 fot: thence North 

- 33 degrees 40 nilrarieg OF seconds West, 42.63 feet: thence North 62 degrees 08 mines 41 seconds West. 
219.23 feet; thence Nenh 55 degrees J9 minutes 46 seconds West, 24.14 fee thence South 49 degrees 39 
mines 29 seeonds Exe. 3.80 fer thener South 67 degrees 55 minutes 16 sconds West, 79.56 (cx © 
thence North 71 degrees 01 tmimste J seconds West, 13.99 fect: thence North 30 degrees 09 mimics {1 
woods West, 60.96 feet; tena Soxub 17 depress 37 mimact 47 seonnds Exst, 33.69 feet thane Mors £9 

Page 11 of 38 | 

| ORDINANCE BOOK J0 page 111

Agenda Page #82



© depress 

degrees 10 mines 23 wecands Exst, 50.26 fort thence North 54 depress 19 mimes $1 sends East 69.36 

ft- thexe. North 89 depres 53 minuzes 01 second East, $1.34 feet theese North 79 degrees 31 minows 
25 sezonds East, 59.11 fet: Ihcoe= North 66 depres 35 mimoes 59 seconds East, 56,39 fot: thenee North 

"$1 degrees 53 miroir 44 seconds East, 27.73 fe=tt thaws Nocth 77 depress 84 mines 26 scoonds East, 
40.67 f= thence North 24 degrees 29 mimers 46 ssoonds East, 42.44 feog, thence North 38 degrees 10 

snimuzs 03 seconds East, 66.48 Ses thenee North 37 degrees 53 minutes £4 soonds East, 35.32 fee, 
thence North 19 degrees 14 cmt 93 scoonds Bast, T7275 feeg, thener North 05 depres 38 mitnaes 14- 

oonds West, 60.27 feet thenor North 07 degrees ST mimes 39 seconds Easy, 56.90 fe: thence North 26 
degrees J) minors £4 weroods Fast, 5324 feet: tenor North 34 depress 37 miners 17 seconds, West, 
15.14 form thence North 27 degrees 26 mimes 12 xconds Wess, 36.02 fest; theme Nonth 01 degree 12 
roioures 11 seeonds Exe $4.30 (e=t: thence North 60 degrest 21 minutes 39 sweonds Wet 59.18 fot: 
Orne North 67 degrees 03 mimics 26 sooonds Wort, S113 fees; thomex Nord I9 degrees 46 mimics 12 

s=conds West, 46.12 fect; thoes North $4 depress 24 mimaes 05 sonds West, $2.37 feet: thence South 
63 degrees 15 mime 37 2conds West, 49.09 feet: thene= South 69 depres 0] mise 40 Seconds West, . - 

$7.26 forts tenes South 67 depress [2 minutes 45 semumds West, 52.57 fect thence South 19 degrees 34 ) 

 mimucs 38 seconds Bast, 53.19 fect; thence South ST depress DY miswes 45 seconds Bast, 18.66 fect ’ 
theoer South 66 degrees 34 mimes 09 sounds Bax, 45.77 feet: thence South 30 degre 54 minutes 2X 
seoonds West, 36.59 fers; thenrs South 13 degrees 46 mines J | seconds West, 76.58 fem: thence Nonk 

54 depres 58 minutes 01 soeond West, 63.47 [eer thence North 43 degrees 23 mints && seconds Wes, 
37.25 Tect: thence South 76 drpr=s 44 miznies Of onnd West, 38.64 feet; themes North X37 degrees OL 

mince 23 geeonds Wert, 41.08 fee thense North 13 degrees 37 minutes 48 seconds West, 37.43 fee: 
hence North 02 degrees 09 mises 36 serrmds Wert, 51.31 fet; thence North 06 degrees [5 mites 2 

seconds East, 50.11 fog; theoee North 62 degrees 18 mimes 39 seoondts Ext, 13.47 feet then North 05 
53 siranct 53 meonds West. 37.78 foezz thence North 76 degress 05 minute $Y seconds Eg. 

17.48 feet; thencs North 21 depress 00 minus £7 seconds West, 50.25 foot; thence Nontb 24 depres 0 
miouics 28 seconds West, 41.23 feet! thenee North 59 deproce 12 mimuntes 52 seconds West, 39.01 fees 
thence Newth 28 degrees 02 minoies 30 seconds West, 42.31 feet; thee North 40 degrees 29 minus 05 
seconds West, 54.91 feet: thence North 39 degrees {7 minoles 28 seconds West, $0.08 fect: thence North 

06 deprves 25 minntes 23 seconds Eas 41.53 fix; thence North 37 degrocy 50 mimses 34 seconds East, 
17.52 feer; thence North 70 degrees 03 minutes £0 srondy East, 36.67 fet; treo North 23 degress 36 
mineay | } second West, 33.86 fees thencez North 15 degrees 40 minus 31 scoonds Wes, 65.03 fer 
thenee North 17 depres 21 ounutes 26 seconds Bam, 59,78 fee hones North 17 degrers $1 misntes 33 

- seconds West, 40.41 fie theses Noh 1H degrees 13 winutes 40 seconds West, 4 1.46 le; thenee Noth 

49 degrees 10 mingies 51 soonds West, 74.84 {ect thence Nord 10 depress 30 minutes 24 seconds West 
$3.77 fee; thonoe North 07 degree 79 mimzes 74 seconds West, £8.34 [eet these North 03 degreas 38 

mints £7 sooonds Exst, 34,44 fect; themes Nord 19 degrees 14 minutes OF second West, 57.56 feet: 
(hence North 19 degrees 56 mining 57 seconds West, 67.18 feet thence North 34 degrees 45 mimetes 30 A 

 seeunds Wrst, JL. 73 foot; thence North DF degrees 0 minutes 24 seconds Wet, 47.25 fest thence North 

20 degre 13 mimmex IT seconds Wey, 57.57 fit; thence North 33 degre=s 45 minuics 21 seronds West, 
$4.89 ferc thenon North 40 degrees 19 mimezs $2 sconds West, ILE feet: ther Non $4 degrees 51 
minoane 59 sends West, 39.12 fect; thenar Noith 37 depres 22 minutes 26 seconds West, 71438 feet: 

Cd Noch 74 degre=t 40 mimes 01 soonds West. 17.45 feet; thenee Monk 49 degrees 02 mimes 43 

seronds West I7.35 foots thomas North 52 depress 45 mivwncs 23 seconds West, 27,60 fort: thence North 

07 depres 42 rinoies 22 peeonds West, £1.93 Fert thenez Nersh 58 degrees 04 minutes 25 seconds West, 
14.37 Jes three North 08 degrexs 32 mimaes (0 seconds East, $9.04 feet; thence North 66 depress 29 | ' 

rides 55 sendy West, 12.12 feet; thenee North 06 depress 04 minutes 35 moonds Bag, 29.79 fee 
_ibtrre North 50 deprect 56 mimist 10 seconds Fax, 35.97 [ef thanes Nonk 44 degrees 03 ednues 20 

seconds Past. 61.42 fees; thancz Nomb 13 degrees 1) mimes 1) scoonds West, 28.70 Feet: thence Nerth 13 

degre 36 mitmstes 18 seconds West 50.20 foot, thence North 07 degrees Of mine 37 scoonds Bact, 51.14 
{rer Gener Horth H degrees 46 minute 48 soeonds East, 42.08 feet; thence North 44 degrees 38 minut 

36 reoodt Bast, 19.08 Fert to the POINT OF BEGINNING, : 

Containing 29.70 acrez, more or lest. 

Page 12 of 38 
. 

' GRDINANGE BOOK 30 PAGE 112

© depress 

degrees 10 mines 23 wecands Exst, 50.26 fort thence North 54 depress 19 mimes $1 sends East 69.36 

ft- thexe. North 89 depres 53 minuzes 01 second East, $1.34 feet theese North 79 degrees 31 minows 
25 sezonds East, 59.11 fet: Ihcoe= North 66 depres 35 mimoes 59 seconds East, 56,39 fot: thenee North 

"$1 degrees 53 miroir 44 seconds East, 27.73 fe=tt thaws Nocth 77 depress 84 mines 26 scoonds East, 
40.67 f= thence North 24 degrees 29 mimers 46 ssoonds East, 42.44 feog, thence North 38 degrees 10 

snimuzs 03 seconds East, 66.48 Ses thenee North 37 degrees 53 minutes £4 soonds East, 35.32 fee, 
thence North 19 degrees 14 cmt 93 scoonds Bast, T7275 feeg, thener North 05 depres 38 mitnaes 14- 

oonds West, 60.27 feet thenor North 07 degrees ST mimes 39 seconds Easy, 56.90 fe: thence North 26 
degrees J) minors £4 weroods Fast, 5324 feet: tenor North 34 depress 37 miners 17 seconds, West, 
15.14 form thence North 27 degrees 26 mimes 12 xconds Wess, 36.02 fest; theme Nonth 01 degree 12 
roioures 11 seeonds Exe $4.30 (e=t: thence North 60 degrest 21 minutes 39 sweonds Wet 59.18 fot: 
Orne North 67 degrees 03 mimics 26 sooonds Wort, S113 fees; thomex Nord I9 degrees 46 mimics 12 

s=conds West, 46.12 fect; thoes North $4 depress 24 mimaes 05 sonds West, $2.37 feet: thence South 
63 degrees 15 mime 37 2conds West, 49.09 feet: thene= South 69 depres 0] mise 40 Seconds West, . - 

$7.26 forts tenes South 67 depress [2 minutes 45 semumds West, 52.57 fect thence South 19 degrees 34 ) 

 mimucs 38 seconds Bast, 53.19 fect; thence South ST depress DY miswes 45 seconds Bast, 18.66 fect ’ 
theoer South 66 degrees 34 mimes 09 sounds Bax, 45.77 feet: thence South 30 degre 54 minutes 2X 
seoonds West, 36.59 fers; thenrs South 13 degrees 46 mines J | seconds West, 76.58 fem: thence Nonk 

54 depres 58 minutes 01 soeond West, 63.47 [eer thence North 43 degrees 23 mints && seconds Wes, 
37.25 Tect: thence South 76 drpr=s 44 miznies Of onnd West, 38.64 feet; themes North X37 degrees OL 

mince 23 geeonds Wert, 41.08 fee thense North 13 degrees 37 minutes 48 seconds West, 37.43 fee: 
hence North 02 degrees 09 mises 36 serrmds Wert, 51.31 fet; thence North 06 degrees [5 mites 2 

seconds East, 50.11 fog; theoee North 62 degrees 18 mimes 39 seoondts Ext, 13.47 feet then North 05 
53 siranct 53 meonds West. 37.78 foezz thence North 76 degress 05 minute $Y seconds Eg. 

17.48 feet; thencs North 21 depress 00 minus £7 seconds West, 50.25 foot; thence Nontb 24 depres 0 
miouics 28 seconds West, 41.23 feet! thenee North 59 deproce 12 mimuntes 52 seconds West, 39.01 fees 
thence Newth 28 degrees 02 minoies 30 seconds West, 42.31 feet; thee North 40 degrees 29 minus 05 
seconds West, 54.91 feet: thence North 39 degrees {7 minoles 28 seconds West, $0.08 fect: thence North 

06 deprves 25 minntes 23 seconds Eas 41.53 fix; thence North 37 degrocy 50 mimses 34 seconds East, 
17.52 feer; thence North 70 degrees 03 minutes £0 srondy East, 36.67 fet; treo North 23 degress 36 
mineay | } second West, 33.86 fees thencez North 15 degrees 40 minus 31 scoonds Wes, 65.03 fer 
thenee North 17 depres 21 ounutes 26 seconds Bam, 59,78 fee hones North 17 degrers $1 misntes 33 

- seconds West, 40.41 fie theses Noh 1H degrees 13 winutes 40 seconds West, 4 1.46 le; thenee Noth 

49 degrees 10 mingies 51 soonds West, 74.84 {ect thence Nord 10 depress 30 minutes 24 seconds West 
$3.77 fee; thonoe North 07 degree 79 mimzes 74 seconds West, £8.34 [eet these North 03 degreas 38 

mints £7 sooonds Exst, 34,44 fect; themes Nord 19 degrees 14 minutes OF second West, 57.56 feet: 
(hence North 19 degrees 56 mining 57 seconds West, 67.18 feet thence North 34 degrees 45 mimetes 30 A 

 seeunds Wrst, JL. 73 foot; thence North DF degrees 0 minutes 24 seconds Wet, 47.25 fest thence North 

20 degre 13 mimmex IT seconds Wey, 57.57 fit; thence North 33 degre=s 45 minuics 21 seronds West, 
$4.89 ferc thenon North 40 degrees 19 mimezs $2 sconds West, ILE feet: ther Non $4 degrees 51 
minoane 59 sends West, 39.12 fect; thenar Noith 37 depres 22 minutes 26 seconds West, 71438 feet: 

Cd Noch 74 degre=t 40 mimes 01 soonds West. 17.45 feet; thenee Monk 49 degrees 02 mimes 43 

seronds West I7.35 foots thomas North 52 depress 45 mivwncs 23 seconds West, 27,60 fort: thence North 

07 depres 42 rinoies 22 peeonds West, £1.93 Fert thenez Nersh 58 degrees 04 minutes 25 seconds West, 
14.37 Jes three North 08 degrexs 32 mimaes (0 seconds East, $9.04 feet; thence North 66 depress 29 | ' 

rides 55 sendy West, 12.12 feet; thenee North 06 depress 04 minutes 35 moonds Bag, 29.79 fee 
_ibtrre North 50 deprect 56 mimist 10 seconds Fax, 35.97 [ef thanes Nonk 44 degrees 03 ednues 20 

seconds Past. 61.42 fees; thancz Nomb 13 degrees 1) mimes 1) scoonds West, 28.70 Feet: thence Nerth 13 

degre 36 mitmstes 18 seconds West 50.20 foot, thence North 07 degrees Of mine 37 scoonds Bact, 51.14 
{rer Gener Horth H degrees 46 minute 48 soeonds East, 42.08 feet; thence North 44 degrees 38 minut 

36 reoodt Bast, 19.08 Fert to the POINT OF BEGINNING, : 

Containing 29.70 acrez, more or lest. 

Page 12 of 38 
. 

' GRDINANGE BOOK 30 PAGE 112

Agenda Page #83



© J8 minwes 24 C0 

- 
Wet! 

A pant of Sestion 53, Township § North, Rane 29 East and 1 part of Section 4, Township 6 North, Range ) 

29 East, SL Jobrs CoudlT, Florids and being mnve pariaularly desided as follows: For the Point of 

Beginning CoMMEnTE, 3 2 ConTmE momonent with 2 17 disk (having so moneyors identification) found 2 

the imacsection of the Southerly fie of Lands deserited 28 Paree] "27 in deed recorded in the Dificial - 

vit of said county in Book $13, Page 0200 with the Nonbeastrly right of: say lim of U.S. Highway 
Na. 1 (a variable widds right-of-eay 25 sow established); thenes Nochwesierly loo Last mid right-of-way 

line, the following 7 corset, Course No. 12 Horth 37 deport 50 minutes 33 seconds Wen, S€.90 fet toa } 

ser coBLTEIE motnet soovped “1 B-4832%; [Course Na, 1: ‘North 52 depres 02 minutes 28 x=onds Exst. 

st conote motumerk sxmped "LB-46227; Course Ha. Jt North JS depres {9 minuss 10° 

051.29 (= 15 2 found *SRD-R/W™ conotie pwntnent: Course No. 4; North 17 degrees 

27 minutes 03 sezopds West, 520.72 fect 18 2 found =SRD.RW™ copcrcte mosunan: Course No, 3: Nord 

38 degrees 30 mimes 43 seconds Wot, [472.4 fect io 2 found “SRD-R/»” concrete momumenr; Cours: 

Na, 6: South 62 degre=s 29 minutes 49 sweonds West 34.47 Fert 192 found “SRD-R/W™ concrete 

monument; Cots No. T: North 17 depress 50 minules 12 sends West, 645.4) [eet to 3 conaele 

monument camped "IB-EZT sl at the intersection of the said Honbaserdy righl-of-dy line of ULS, 

N 3 i ine described 25 a boundary line agre=ment berwern Gran Central Corp. and 

ited Partpcrship. 5 irene to be described in raid OBeial Records in Bock 171. Page 1150: 
thenee ajong the ine described in xd boundary fine agreement, the same being the Nocthwesierly right-of- 

way lise of Staonas rd (2 60 foot night-ol-way as mentioned in said boundary line sprecreentd. the 

following 1 courses. Curse Ne. 1: North 28 degrees 53 mines 5) seconds East. 1140, fext 10 2 found 

ix went stoped “Floridx Ezz Coast Railway Ca. LB-167" at a poiot of 

Northezstarfy direction, afong the aie of a curve. said curve being 

Railway Co. LB-1657C 

OF BEGINNING: thea North 79 degrees X17 minares 19 seronde East, 100.83 fe=t: themes South 168 

degrees 24 minus (7 sceonds East, 39.89 feet: thence South 20 degrees 4) minures 51 seconds West, 

78.83 feces thence South 00 degre=2 14 Timms 20 seconds East, 11.36 fect then South 30 degrees 53 

Exst, 27.45 fects thence South 15 degrees 17 minutes 02 seconds East 35.1) fect 

thence South 13 degrees 13 minutes 54 seconds E2st 16.38 fect: thence South 97 deprecy $7 mines 40 

South 11 degrees 01] mine 35 seronds Ely, 23.15 feed: thence North 64 ’ 
- srepnde West, 35.22 foots thenee 

depress 53 minaies 4] seconds West, 104,47 feet thence Nanh 14 depress 00 mimic C0 seconds West. 

18.00 feet: Ibence North 41 degrees 10 mines 25 seconds West, 35.17 fe=ts thence North 0S degress 30 

ainuies 17 seeords West, 43.07 [24 thonee Horth 32 dagrees 34 mintacs 48 seconds West, JL73 leer 

thence North 48 Fegre=s 20 rinuics 09 saoods East, 33.04 fect to the POINT OF BEGINING. 

Contxining 0.69 scree, most of lexx. 

P 13 3 
age 13 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 30_paGE 113

© J8 minwes 24 C0 

- 
Wet! 

A pant of Sestion 53, Township § North, Rane 29 East and 1 part of Section 4, Township 6 North, Range ) 

29 East, SL Jobrs CoudlT, Florids and being mnve pariaularly desided as follows: For the Point of 

Beginning CoMMEnTE, 3 2 ConTmE momonent with 2 17 disk (having so moneyors identification) found 2 

the imacsection of the Southerly fie of Lands deserited 28 Paree] "27 in deed recorded in the Dificial - 

vit of said county in Book $13, Page 0200 with the Nonbeastrly right of: say lim of U.S. Highway 
Na. 1 (a variable widds right-of-eay 25 sow established); thenes Nochwesierly loo Last mid right-of-way 

line, the following 7 corset, Course No. 12 Horth 37 deport 50 minutes 33 seconds Wen, S€.90 fet toa } 

ser coBLTEIE motnet soovped “1 B-4832%; [Course Na, 1: ‘North 52 depres 02 minutes 28 x=onds Exst. 

st conote motumerk sxmped "LB-46227; Course Ha. Jt North JS depres {9 minuss 10° 

051.29 (= 15 2 found *SRD-R/W™ conotie pwntnent: Course No. 4; North 17 degrees 

27 minutes 03 sezopds West, 520.72 fect 18 2 found =SRD.RW™ copcrcte mosunan: Course No, 3: Nord 

38 degrees 30 mimes 43 seconds Wot, [472.4 fect io 2 found “SRD-R/»” concrete momumenr; Cours: 

Na, 6: South 62 degre=s 29 minutes 49 sweonds West 34.47 Fert 192 found “SRD-R/W™ concrete 

monument; Cots No. T: North 17 depress 50 minules 12 sends West, 645.4) [eet to 3 conaele 

monument camped "IB-EZT sl at the intersection of the said Honbaserdy righl-of-dy line of ULS, 

N 3 i ine described 25 a boundary line agre=ment berwern Gran Central Corp. and 

ited Partpcrship. 5 irene to be described in raid OBeial Records in Bock 171. Page 1150: 
thenee ajong the ine described in xd boundary fine agreement, the same being the Nocthwesierly right-of- 

way lise of Staonas rd (2 60 foot night-ol-way as mentioned in said boundary line sprecreentd. the 

following 1 courses. Curse Ne. 1: North 28 degrees 53 mines 5) seconds East. 1140, fext 10 2 found 

ix went stoped “Floridx Ezz Coast Railway Ca. LB-167" at a poiot of 

Northezstarfy direction, afong the aie of a curve. said curve being 

Railway Co. LB-1657C 

OF BEGINNING: thea North 79 degrees X17 minares 19 seronde East, 100.83 fe=t: themes South 168 

degrees 24 minus (7 sceonds East, 39.89 feet: thence South 20 degrees 4) minures 51 seconds West, 

78.83 feces thence South 00 degre=2 14 Timms 20 seconds East, 11.36 fect then South 30 degrees 53 

Exst, 27.45 fects thence South 15 degrees 17 minutes 02 seconds East 35.1) fect 

thence South 13 degrees 13 minutes 54 seconds E2st 16.38 fect: thence South 97 deprecy $7 mines 40 

South 11 degrees 01] mine 35 seronds Ely, 23.15 feed: thence North 64 ’ 
- srepnde West, 35.22 foots thenee 

depress 53 minaies 4] seconds West, 104,47 feet thence Nanh 14 depress 00 mimic C0 seconds West. 

18.00 feet: Ibence North 41 degrees 10 mines 25 seconds West, 35.17 fe=ts thence North 0S degress 30 

ainuies 17 seeords West, 43.07 [24 thonee Horth 32 dagrees 34 mintacs 48 seconds West, JL73 leer 

thence North 48 Fegre=s 20 rinuics 09 saoods East, 33.04 fect to the POINT OF BEGINING. 

Contxining 0.69 scree, most of lexx. 

P 13 3 
age 13 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 30_paGE 113

Agenda Page #84



—
—
—
 

o
r
 

E
p
e
s
 

—
 

Wetland Paresd "27 , 

A peat of Seton 56, Township § South, Range 29 Eas St Johes County, Florida end being more 
particulerdy decribed 2s folfowt: For (be Point of Beginning commence af 1 concraac monoment with a I° 
disk (hrving DO WYTYOrS idemification) found x the intoeecrion of the Seruthesty {ine of lands described 

ts Parcel “7° in deed reconded In the Official Records of sald county in Book $13, Page 0200 withthe 
Northerly right-of-way line of US, Highway Ho. | {2 variablz width right-of-scry a5 now extablished); 
{hence Nonbwesterly along lant sid Rpid-of-way linx, the following 7 counes, Course Na. I; Monk 37 
degrees 50 mines 32 porode West, 34,70 Tet 10 2 xet conarrae monument sxmped “LB-4627"; Course 
Nao. 2: North 52 degrees 09 mitutes 28 sands Exst, 52.30 fo to a sot concres mtmaiment samped "LB- 
4677", Cows Na J; North 15 depres 19 minutes 10 seconds West. 1067.29 fect 1n 2 found “SRD-RAW™ 
oars monet Course No 48 North 37 degrees 47 minutes 03 seconds Wx, 520,72 feet 10 1 fount 
*SRD-R/W" conorae mopehiest, Conse Na, 5; Nord 38 degrees 30 minntes 42 scoonds West, 1072.43 

fect to 3 found “SRD-R/W" concrete tantnmment; Course Na, 6; South 62 degrees 29 miley 48 seconds 
West, 34.47 fet 12 1 found “SAD-R/W™ coneee mopuont; Course Na, 7: North 37 depress 50 minutes 

32 seconds West, $41.41 fet 19 1 concede momanent siamped “[B-4622" set 21 the intersection of the mid 
sight-of-way Ine of U.S, Highway Ho, 1 with a Ene deserted 23 3 boundary tine 3preemoent 

\ n Gran Central Corp. and Genesis Limired Parmesship, as intended tn be dexcribed in said Official 
Records in Book $71; Page 1190; theo slong the line described in sid boundary fine sproement, the sme 
being the Rortrwessty right=of-wxy linc of Shranon Read (8 60-foot right-of-way 21 mentioned in id 

boundary line gprresment), the following 2 corset, Course Na, It North JE degra $3 mimics $3 seconds 

Exst 1140.74 fret 1 8 foand 0.5 foot dixmeter conervie monument samped “Florids E2st Coast Raitway . 

Ca., LB-169" 3 point of carvatrr; Conuzs No. 22 thence in 8 Northeasredy direaion, along the arc ofa ’ 
curve, sald curve being concave Southoisierly and having x radius of 730.0 fet, 2 chord bearing and 
dictncs of Horch 42 degrees 38 mdootes 26 scoonds Exst, $5.20 fect 16 1 found 0.5 foot concrete monument 
stimped “Florida East Cem Railway Co, LB-165%; thenoe continue along mid boundary line agreement, : 

North 37 degrees 37 mioutes 11 s=onds West, $09.97 fe=t to 3 found eoncrele monmment with 3 1* disk 

(ving wo soveyss idemificatios);, thence North RS depress 46 minutes 34 s=onds Exst. 3580.08 fect ta 

"be POINT OF BEGINNING: theoce North 13 degress 42 minutes 27 seconds Wear, 26.51 fect; tenes 
South 24 dopreas BS minutes 00 seoonds East. 27.45 feet: theres Sovth 55 degree 13 mimites 53 seconds 
East 13.74 fret; thener North 67 depress 44 miswtey 14 sooonds East. 7.47 foot thence South 0 depree 46 
minus 23 scconds West, 7538 fet; thence South 0) depres 07 minutes 49 seconds Wet, 49,23 fects 

thence Sovth 31 degrees 12 mimmies 19 seconds East, 49.99 ft; thence South U1 depres 52 minntes 55 
+ seconds Exst, JLX7 fect thence South 07 degrees 16 mimurs 25 seconds West, 23.17 fee: tenes Sond 77 

degroct 42 minates 48 seconds West, 101.25 fect; tone North 20 degrees 24 ties 1 seconds West, 
25.43 forts theooe North 33 degrees 02 primaey [9 seconds West, 27.08 feet; thence Nonk 66 degrees 13 
minmtet 55 seconds West, 21.5) fat; thence North 28 degrees 37 mimes 13 seiopde Went 7.12 feer: 
thenor North S1 degree J9 mivmet 48 seconds East, 28.40 fects Uiener North 46 degrees 16 minmes $0 
seconds West, 31.65 fects thence North 04 depress 55 minotes 42 seconds West, 41,27 fect tense South 
77 degrees JY mica |0 secnindy East, 14.62 feet thence North 12 depres 52 minutes 07 seconds Esc 
23.94 feetz theres Herth 19 degrees 45 mines B2 seconds East, $1.91 feet; thence North 7§ degrees IX . 

ines 54 seconds Baer, J7.11 fees thence North 25 degrees 50 minutes G7 seconds East. 33.03 feet a ’ 
theper North J degrees 26 minutes 53 rronds West, 50.07 fort 10 die POINT OF BEGINNING, 

Contxiring 0.58 scree. more or est. 

Page 14 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE Ji

—
—
—
 

o
r
 

E
p
e
s
 

—
 

Wetland Paresd "27 , 

A peat of Seton 56, Township § South, Range 29 Eas St Johes County, Florida end being more 
particulerdy decribed 2s folfowt: For (be Point of Beginning commence af 1 concraac monoment with a I° 
disk (hrving DO WYTYOrS idemification) found x the intoeecrion of the Seruthesty {ine of lands described 

ts Parcel “7° in deed reconded In the Official Records of sald county in Book $13, Page 0200 withthe 
Northerly right-of-way line of US, Highway Ho. | {2 variablz width right-of-scry a5 now extablished); 
{hence Nonbwesterly along lant sid Rpid-of-way linx, the following 7 counes, Course Na. I; Monk 37 
degrees 50 mines 32 porode West, 34,70 Tet 10 2 xet conarrae monument sxmped “LB-4627"; Course 
Nao. 2: North 52 degrees 09 mitutes 28 sands Exst, 52.30 fo to a sot concres mtmaiment samped "LB- 
4677", Cows Na J; North 15 depres 19 minutes 10 seconds West. 1067.29 fect 1n 2 found “SRD-RAW™ 
oars monet Course No 48 North 37 degrees 47 minutes 03 seconds Wx, 520,72 feet 10 1 fount 
*SRD-R/W" conorae mopehiest, Conse Na, 5; Nord 38 degrees 30 minntes 42 scoonds West, 1072.43 

fect to 3 found “SRD-R/W" concrete tantnmment; Course Na, 6; South 62 degrees 29 miley 48 seconds 
West, 34.47 fet 12 1 found “SAD-R/W™ coneee mopuont; Course Na, 7: North 37 depress 50 minutes 

32 seconds West, $41.41 fet 19 1 concede momanent siamped “[B-4622" set 21 the intersection of the mid 
sight-of-way Ine of U.S, Highway Ho, 1 with a Ene deserted 23 3 boundary tine 3preemoent 

\ n Gran Central Corp. and Genesis Limired Parmesship, as intended tn be dexcribed in said Official 
Records in Book $71; Page 1190; theo slong the line described in sid boundary fine sproement, the sme 
being the Rortrwessty right=of-wxy linc of Shranon Read (8 60-foot right-of-way 21 mentioned in id 

boundary line gprresment), the following 2 corset, Course Na, It North JE degra $3 mimics $3 seconds 

Exst 1140.74 fret 1 8 foand 0.5 foot dixmeter conervie monument samped “Florids E2st Coast Raitway . 

Ca., LB-169" 3 point of carvatrr; Conuzs No. 22 thence in 8 Northeasredy direaion, along the arc ofa ’ 
curve, sald curve being concave Southoisierly and having x radius of 730.0 fet, 2 chord bearing and 
dictncs of Horch 42 degrees 38 mdootes 26 scoonds Exst, $5.20 fect 16 1 found 0.5 foot concrete monument 
stimped “Florida East Cem Railway Co, LB-165%; thenoe continue along mid boundary line agreement, : 

North 37 degrees 37 mioutes 11 s=onds West, $09.97 fe=t to 3 found eoncrele monmment with 3 1* disk 

(ving wo soveyss idemificatios);, thence North RS depress 46 minutes 34 s=onds Exst. 3580.08 fect ta 

"be POINT OF BEGINNING: theoce North 13 degress 42 minutes 27 seconds Wear, 26.51 fect; tenes 
South 24 dopreas BS minutes 00 seoonds East. 27.45 feet: theres Sovth 55 degree 13 mimites 53 seconds 
East 13.74 fret; thener North 67 depress 44 miswtey 14 sooonds East. 7.47 foot thence South 0 depree 46 
minus 23 scconds West, 7538 fet; thence South 0) depres 07 minutes 49 seconds Wet, 49,23 fects 

thence Sovth 31 degrees 12 mimmies 19 seconds East, 49.99 ft; thence South U1 depres 52 minntes 55 
+ seconds Exst, JLX7 fect thence South 07 degrees 16 mimurs 25 seconds West, 23.17 fee: tenes Sond 77 

degroct 42 minates 48 seconds West, 101.25 fect; tone North 20 degrees 24 ties 1 seconds West, 
25.43 forts theooe North 33 degrees 02 primaey [9 seconds West, 27.08 feet; thence Nonk 66 degrees 13 
minmtet 55 seconds West, 21.5) fat; thence North 28 degrees 37 mimes 13 seiopde Went 7.12 feer: 
thenor North S1 degree J9 mivmet 48 seconds East, 28.40 fects Uiener North 46 degrees 16 minmes $0 
seconds West, 31.65 fects thence North 04 depress 55 minotes 42 seconds West, 41,27 fect tense South 
77 degrees JY mica |0 secnindy East, 14.62 feet thence North 12 depres 52 minutes 07 seconds Esc 
23.94 feetz theres Herth 19 degrees 45 mines B2 seconds East, $1.91 feet; thence North 7§ degrees IX . 

ines 54 seconds Baer, J7.11 fees thence North 25 degrees 50 minutes G7 seconds East. 33.03 feet a ’ 
theper North J degrees 26 minutes 53 rronds West, 50.07 fort 10 die POINT OF BEGINNING, 

Contxiring 0.58 scree. more or est. 

Page 14 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE Ji

Agenda Page #85



J
e
r
 

”
.
 

= 

EE
N 

Weptzad Papel TC 

A part of Section 53, Township § South, Range 29 Est, St Johns Conny, Flerids ond being more 
particulary described 22 follow: Fot the Point of Beginning comes © § conercte tropnment with 2 [= 
disk (Paving no nurveyors Memification) firmd at the intwsecxion of the Saulerdy line of lands desibed 
15 Pareed “7 bn d=d recorded in the Official Records of s2id county in Book BJ, Pape 0200 with the 
Nortbezstrdy right-of-way live of ELS. Highway Nol I (x variable width right-afiway 25 noo established): 
thence Nonbwesterly dong list sid sght-of-vay line, be following 7 moorses, Course No. 1; North 17° 
degress 5D mimncs 32 rronds West, $0.5 fx 15 1 5% congrete monument sped “LB—4622"; Come 

Na. 2: North 52 dagrem 09 minutes 21 sons Eat, 52.30 feef to 2 x=t eononte momment sampzd “1 B- 
£6727; Corsa Na. J: North 35 depres 19 minutes 10 seconds West, 1067.29 Fert 1 1 found “SRD-R/W™ 
capcres monmmene Cowrse No. 4! North 17 degre=s 47 minmes 03 mronds West 520.72 fet to a found 

| ~SRD-R/W" cons monomer Course No. 5: Noni 33 degrees 10 mimotes 42 seconds West, 1672.43 
fmt 18 5 Foomd “SAD-R/W” conan rooneyeeny, Course Na. 6; South 62 depress 39 minutes 49 seconds’ 
West, $4.47 fort m 8 found SSRD-R/W™ excrete: mosumeant; Course No, 7: Henk 17 depress 50 minutes 
13 sconds West, 648.41 [e=t to 3 conorese momaneot stamped “LB A612" tt of the intersection of the said © 
Monbese=riy right-af-way line of U.S. Highway Na. | sth 1 fine doxribed 25 8 boundary fine 2 grommet 
betwe=n Gran Ceol Corp. and Genesis Limited Parmership, as intondad 1b be described in said Oficial 
Records tn Book E72, Page 1199; thoes along the line desiibed in iid boundary line agreement, the sams 
being the Northwesterly rightol-azy line of Shamon Read (3 60-foot right-of-way 13 mentioned in said 
bourlary fins ¥preomen), the. following 2 enoryes, Course No, I: North 31 depress 53 minutes §§ seconds 
East. 3140.74 foot tp 3 foond 0.5 foot dizmedrr eoncreie monument Stamped “Florida East Coast Railway 
Co., LB-165" ®t 3 point of curvature; Course No, 2: these in 3 Nonbanady diresion. Mong the arc of 2 
exrve. suid cove boing concave Southexderdy xnd having x mdivg of 730.0 feet, 5 chord bearing and 
dismnee of North 42 degrees J minnie 24 soonds East, $5.28 fext to 2 Jousd 6.5 foot concrele momment 
Sramped "Florida Exst Coast Raiiway Co, [3-169" and the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence South 55 
degrees 00 mimes 1} woods We, 35.21 fects then: Noh 54 depress Jd mises 08 seconds Exar. 
$3.00 fecr, thence Nonh 59 depees 51 minwze 02 semonds Ean, 65.27 fe=k thenex North 62 degree 01 
mimne $6 seconds Ea, 43.06 feats hone North 62 depress 06 minotes 50 soeonds East, 36.00 foox; thence 
North 09 degrees 37 mamnies {7 seconds West, 2926 leet thence North 41 depreet 0% minutes 30 seconds 
West, 27.11 [ets theace North Of degre 00 minutes 2} sexands West, 12.67 ft thence North 00 degrees 
$9 mimssy 40 seconds West, 29.62 fee thence North 28 degre 04 pimars 05 seconds West, 39,79 fox: 
there North 02 degree 18 mibuics 1$ seconds East, 17.98 foc. thane North {3 degrees 52 mimuey 47 
seconds Wert, 14.38 fog thence Nonh 30 degrees 40 mines 17 seconds West, 37.76 feet; thence North 
01 degree 56 mimnes 1} sons Fast, 44.39 feet: thence North 14 degrees 23 minted | | seconds West, 
34.79 fect theoox North 13 degrees 03 minites 30 seconds West, 47.37 fete thence North 02 degrees 23 
mimars’ {7 peconds Wesz, 31.30 fee thenes Morth 23 degree ST minute 30 seenndy West, 16.9) fee 
thence North 04 degree 11 mimes $4 seconds West, 37.15 fee 1bonce North 05 depress 47 minvice 24 

siclonds Ext. 44.41 fee thenoe North 39 degrees 2) minmes 28 seconds West, 28.30 foe thener North 63 
degrees 38 misctrs 55 seconds Weel, 20.82 fer tence Seach 7 degrees 1S mines $7 seconds Easy, ' 
30.88 fort; theses South 09 depress 45 minmes $4 seoonds Wea, 27.98 fest thease South U2 degrees 15 

tninaes 13 seconds West, 29.51 feet; thane South 03 degrees 52 mimes 3) seoonds Exst 30.98 fect: 

) thence South 28 degrens 03 minutes 46 monds Exst $5.01 (ext: thener South 27 depress 23 mimes 22 

tconds Ere, 313% freer thepoe South 28 degress 37 mines 42 seconds West, 4137 féet: thenes South 79 
degrees 39 mivuey 52 peronds West, 44.92 foxx thence South 37 degrees mines IF seconde West 
23.06 feet; thence Scuth 77 dere 0F mines 29 seconds West, 46.00 feet: thenos South 75 degrees 37 
sires 37 reounds Wet, 22.36 fox, hones Sruth 65 degrees 11] minute 23 seconds Easy 29.33 fect; 

‘thence Nonk $1 depress 37 mivows 31 seconds Bag £2 71 feet: thenee North 74 degrees 52 minutes 10 
seconds Exot, J0.53 fect thence South 22 deprives 15 minutes 16 seconds East, 20.28 feet! thence South 03 
degrees OF mimaes $1 s=oods West, 14.39 feet; thence South 08 degre=t 57 minuies 17 seconds East, 
13.02 fects themes Sooth 60 depres 32 minutey JO roconds West, 35.03 feet: thence North G7 depress 59 
miranry 04 sceonds Wert, 19.19 {extz thence South 16 depress 1) minutes }) seconds Wen; 34.34 fects 
thence South 50 degrees 11 minuets 53 seeondy West, 12,33 fect. thenee South 53 degrees 34 minutes $6 
wconds West, 55.69 feet thooce South 12 degrz=s 3 minuies 02 seconds West, 36,40 fect: themes South 
56 degrees 22 adres 29 seconds Wes, 9.6 fint to sxid line described 25 a boundary fine aprement 
thence South 33 degre 37 mirmtes 31 seconds East ong Last aid line, 213.7% fet to the POTNT OF 
BEGRNNING. : 

Contuining 1.P6 azrex, more of len. 

Page 15 of 38 CEDIMANCE BOOK *79 PAGE _/15

J
e
r
 

”
.
 

= 

EE
N 

Weptzad Papel TC 

A part of Section 53, Township § South, Range 29 Est, St Johns Conny, Flerids ond being more 
particulary described 22 follow: Fot the Point of Beginning comes © § conercte tropnment with 2 [= 
disk (Paving no nurveyors Memification) firmd at the intwsecxion of the Saulerdy line of lands desibed 
15 Pareed “7 bn d=d recorded in the Official Records of s2id county in Book BJ, Pape 0200 with the 
Nortbezstrdy right-of-way live of ELS. Highway Nol I (x variable width right-afiway 25 noo established): 
thence Nonbwesterly dong list sid sght-of-vay line, be following 7 moorses, Course No. 1; North 17° 
degress 5D mimncs 32 rronds West, $0.5 fx 15 1 5% congrete monument sped “LB—4622"; Come 

Na. 2: North 52 dagrem 09 minutes 21 sons Eat, 52.30 feef to 2 x=t eononte momment sampzd “1 B- 
£6727; Corsa Na. J: North 35 depres 19 minutes 10 seconds West, 1067.29 Fert 1 1 found “SRD-R/W™ 
capcres monmmene Cowrse No. 4! North 17 degre=s 47 minmes 03 mronds West 520.72 fet to a found 

| ~SRD-R/W" cons monomer Course No. 5: Noni 33 degrees 10 mimotes 42 seconds West, 1672.43 
fmt 18 5 Foomd “SAD-R/W” conan rooneyeeny, Course Na. 6; South 62 depress 39 minutes 49 seconds’ 
West, $4.47 fort m 8 found SSRD-R/W™ excrete: mosumeant; Course No, 7: Henk 17 depress 50 minutes 
13 sconds West, 648.41 [e=t to 3 conorese momaneot stamped “LB A612" tt of the intersection of the said © 
Monbese=riy right-af-way line of U.S. Highway Na. | sth 1 fine doxribed 25 8 boundary fine 2 grommet 
betwe=n Gran Ceol Corp. and Genesis Limited Parmership, as intondad 1b be described in said Oficial 
Records tn Book E72, Page 1199; thoes along the line desiibed in iid boundary line agreement, the sams 
being the Northwesterly rightol-azy line of Shamon Read (3 60-foot right-of-way 13 mentioned in said 
bourlary fins ¥preomen), the. following 2 enoryes, Course No, I: North 31 depress 53 minutes §§ seconds 
East. 3140.74 foot tp 3 foond 0.5 foot dizmedrr eoncreie monument Stamped “Florida East Coast Railway 
Co., LB-165" ®t 3 point of curvature; Course No, 2: these in 3 Nonbanady diresion. Mong the arc of 2 
exrve. suid cove boing concave Southexderdy xnd having x mdivg of 730.0 feet, 5 chord bearing and 
dismnee of North 42 degrees J minnie 24 soonds East, $5.28 fext to 2 Jousd 6.5 foot concrele momment 
Sramped "Florida Exst Coast Raiiway Co, [3-169" and the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence South 55 
degrees 00 mimes 1} woods We, 35.21 fects then: Noh 54 depress Jd mises 08 seconds Exar. 
$3.00 fecr, thence Nonh 59 depees 51 minwze 02 semonds Ean, 65.27 fe=k thenex North 62 degree 01 
mimne $6 seconds Ea, 43.06 feats hone North 62 depress 06 minotes 50 soeonds East, 36.00 foox; thence 
North 09 degrees 37 mamnies {7 seconds West, 2926 leet thence North 41 depreet 0% minutes 30 seconds 
West, 27.11 [ets theace North Of degre 00 minutes 2} sexands West, 12.67 ft thence North 00 degrees 
$9 mimssy 40 seconds West, 29.62 fee thence North 28 degre 04 pimars 05 seconds West, 39,79 fox: 
there North 02 degree 18 mibuics 1$ seconds East, 17.98 foc. thane North {3 degrees 52 mimuey 47 
seconds Wert, 14.38 fog thence Nonh 30 degrees 40 mines 17 seconds West, 37.76 feet; thence North 
01 degree 56 mimnes 1} sons Fast, 44.39 feet: thence North 14 degrees 23 minted | | seconds West, 
34.79 fect theoox North 13 degrees 03 minites 30 seconds West, 47.37 fete thence North 02 degrees 23 
mimars’ {7 peconds Wesz, 31.30 fee thenes Morth 23 degree ST minute 30 seenndy West, 16.9) fee 
thence North 04 degree 11 mimes $4 seconds West, 37.15 fee 1bonce North 05 depress 47 minvice 24 

siclonds Ext. 44.41 fee thenoe North 39 degrees 2) minmes 28 seconds West, 28.30 foe thener North 63 
degrees 38 misctrs 55 seconds Weel, 20.82 fer tence Seach 7 degrees 1S mines $7 seconds Easy, ' 
30.88 fort; theses South 09 depress 45 minmes $4 seoonds Wea, 27.98 fest thease South U2 degrees 15 

tninaes 13 seconds West, 29.51 feet; thane South 03 degrees 52 mimes 3) seoonds Exst 30.98 fect: 

) thence South 28 degrens 03 minutes 46 monds Exst $5.01 (ext: thener South 27 depress 23 mimes 22 

tconds Ere, 313% freer thepoe South 28 degress 37 mines 42 seconds West, 4137 féet: thenes South 79 
degrees 39 mivuey 52 peronds West, 44.92 foxx thence South 37 degrees mines IF seconde West 
23.06 feet; thence Scuth 77 dere 0F mines 29 seconds West, 46.00 feet: thenos South 75 degrees 37 
sires 37 reounds Wet, 22.36 fox, hones Sruth 65 degrees 11] minute 23 seconds Easy 29.33 fect; 

‘thence Nonk $1 depress 37 mivows 31 seconds Bag £2 71 feet: thenee North 74 degrees 52 minutes 10 
seconds Exot, J0.53 fect thence South 22 deprives 15 minutes 16 seconds East, 20.28 feet! thence South 03 
degrees OF mimaes $1 s=oods West, 14.39 feet; thence South 08 degre=t 57 minuies 17 seconds East, 
13.02 fects themes Sooth 60 depres 32 minutey JO roconds West, 35.03 feet: thence North G7 depress 59 
miranry 04 sceonds Wert, 19.19 {extz thence South 16 depress 1) minutes }) seconds Wen; 34.34 fects 
thence South 50 degrees 11 minuets 53 seeondy West, 12,33 fect. thenee South 53 degrees 34 minutes $6 
wconds West, 55.69 feet thooce South 12 degrz=s 3 minuies 02 seconds West, 36,40 fect: themes South 
56 degrees 22 adres 29 seconds Wes, 9.6 fint to sxid line described 25 a boundary fine aprement 
thence South 33 degre 37 mirmtes 31 seconds East ong Last aid line, 213.7% fet to the POTNT OF 
BEGRNNING. : 

Contuining 1.P6 azrex, more of len. 

Page 15 of 38 CEDIMANCE BOOK *79 PAGE _/15

Agenda Page #86



~
~
 

Wetlznd Payee] EE” _ 
A pat of Se=tioes 33 znd 53, Township § South, Range 29 Est. 254 2 fart of Sections ) and 4, Township § South, Range 29 East, SL Johns Coamy, Florida and Wi Tg oy desorited a follows For the 
Point of Begimning commencs 1 « eoncretz monwnest with 1 1% disk (having 70 surveyors identifizdon 
found at the ttrwriivn of the Southerly line of Isods described 2t Parcel “2° in deed recorded in the 
Official Records of mid cowny in Bock E13. Prge 0200 with the Northeasizty right-of-way line of U.S. 
Highway Na. | (x variable width right-«{-way 21 tow established); thence Nonbweszxrly along tase mid 
right-af-wxy Boe the following 7 corms, Coarse Ne. §: North 37 depress 50 mimes 32 seconds Wesz, 
54.90 feet to 3 9x comer: mame semped “LBA4622™ Course No, 23 North 52 degrs 0% mine 25 
seconds Exit. 52.30 fect tn 4 1 copra monument snped "LB-4522"; Coxe'sz Ne, 3: Nort 15 degrees 
19 minuers 10 meonds West, 1067.29 feed W a found "SRD-R/W™ concrew soowmmment: Covers No, 4: 
North 37 dagress 47 mize 03 rronds West, 520,72 fet 1o 8 found "SRD-R/W™ comers monamners: Course Ma. 8; North 38 degrees 30 mimes 42 seconds West, 1472.43 ft Ib 3 found “SRD.RAW™ 
onerees momzoent, Course Na. 62 South 62 dere 29 mimes 49 seconds Wea, 84.47 foot 15 3 found 

" =SRD-R/W" copeete rhopument; Coarse: No. 7: North 17 degrees 50 minute 32 seconds West, 648.41 
Jere to ¥ eoncTeE mamonent amped “LI LE2Y x1 ut the interz=nijon of the aid Nonthasterfy righi-of 
way fipa of US. Highway No | with a line dexeribed ny x boundary ne 1greement bermeen Gran Centra 

" Corp. and Geis Limfied Pasmnorehip, as intended to be described in sid Offa) Record in Book KT, 
Page 1150; thence: along the fine described in Bd boundary tine a proement, the sume being the 
Northrweszerly right-of-way line of Shanon Riad (» 60-fout right-of-way 2x memisned in said bonndary - 
Tine xpre=ment}, the following 3 courst, Courye Na. I: North IX depron 53 minures 53 seconds Ext 
3148.74 fect to # found 0.5 foot dixmeter concrete rsnument amped “Florida Eas Cost Railway Ca. - 
LB-169™ ats point of cusvanre;, Conrsz No. 20 then in» Northeastery direction, along the arc of 8 
curve, sid cunve being conesve Sontheasiorly and having 3 oudius of 730.0 fezt, 2 choid bearing and . 
distance of Nocts 42 degrees 33 writes 24 sacands Eat, 95.78 feet in a found 0.9 foot concrese montiment 
stamped “Florida Esat Coast Rallwery Co. 1LB-163" thence South 87 degrees 28 minutes $6 seconds Fart, 
1535 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNDIG: thai: North 51 depress 56 mimtes SO nconds East, 19.27 
feet: thoes North 53 degrees 46 mimes 43 seconds East, 29.81 fee: thence North SX depress 4 mizutes 
+4 semonds Bast, 223] feet; thenen North 63 degre=< 33 mines 35 seconds East. 29.16 for thence South 

"47 degrees 31 wainotes 11 seconds Exiz, 31.64 fot there North 78 depress 29 mines 26 seconds Eat 
43,15 rex; thener Somth 68 degrees 36 mimscs 15 seconds East, 48,07 fxg thence South XJ degrees 20° 
mined OF seconds East, 31.6) frets thooo: North 77 depress 10 minutes 3 seconds Eat, 52,40 fexts 
thener Nosth 13 depress 10 minoics 56 seconds East, 49.24 fecx thane Noth 71 depreer ST mines 07 
sronds Exst, 71.04 feog; thanee Sonth 43 degrees $7 mimace 28 sceonds Bre. 7), 19 fect; themes: South 22 
degrees 03 mixetes 36 seoonds East, 51.67 fect; thence South 26 Hegre 12 mines 27 seconds Fav, $9.26 
feet; thener Soath 16 degreax 1 | mimes 45 scoomds East, 35.398 Teer: thence Sowh 23 degrees. 43 minutes 

’ 12 seconds Bir, £2.97 frets therer South 77 depres 16 mimars {2 sconds East, 41.93 fet: thenes North 
36 degrees 52 edomiey 52 seconds Bact, 34,12 fect thence South 6D depress 41 minutes 39 seconds Eas, 
57.68 ext: thence South 56 deproos 34 miostes 3 seronds East, 46.17 fect: thence South 53 degrees 02 
mimes 58 seoonds exer, $434 foxx; thence Somh 67 degrees 29 minvees 16 seoonds Fast, 30.05 feet 
thence North J4 degrees DS mimes 26 seeends Ext, 46.32 {een thence South 69 depres 46 minutes 00 

" srondy Fast, JTL 19 fear thane North 0% degrees 49 minutes 55 reonds West 44.33 fo thoes North 
05 degrees [2 soiree I7 seconds Bact, $1.04 foot thenes Nand) 81 degree D0 mimes D0 seconds West, 
39.00 fees, thencn North 33 degrees OO mimes 00 seoonds West, 42.00 fect; then: North 24 degrees 19 
miners 15 seconds Bay 20.49 foot; theoee North 03 dx proes 00 minutes 00 seennds West, 52.00 foots 
then North 1X depress 00 mincies 00 semunds East, £1.00 fet; there North 13 Seprees 00 minutes 00 
seconds West, 47.00 fect; thence North 24 degrees 00 minules 00 seconds West: 4 1.00 fect thence: North 
03 degrees 00 mines 00 sends Ex, 45.10 feet: tenes Noth $7 degrees (0minines 10 seconds West, 
24.00 fxs; thence North 52 deprecs 59 minotex 31 econds Wet, 35.16 fees; thoote South 35 degrees 10- 
mines 43 mecnods Wess, 2266 {eer theace Nontk 13 deproes [1 minutes 34 seconds Went, 49.04 foe 
Geren North 52 degrees 00 mimstes 00 seconds Vest, 52.00 fects thence North 72 depres § | minutes 20 
seconds East, (7.28 fet there Novth 78 depres 03 minaeg 13 seconds East, E5161 feet: thence Semth {6 
depress 12 mining 40 seconds Est 61.93 fe; thenze South 04 degrees 10 minus DO soonds Easy, 30.00 
Fert; then South 4 degrees 00 minty 0 stconds Past, 55.00 fers thence South 32 degrees 00 minvtes | 
00 mroods Hast, 34.00 fick; thenee South 03 degre 00 minutes 00 saconds West, 35.00 fot thence South 
2% degrees 00 mbmates 00 secpods West, $1.00 Feet; thence South OF degrees 17 mimes 10 seconds Ext, 

1 

. 

(Pap€l160f38  orpNaNGE BOOK 20 PAGE LIC

~
~
 

Wetlznd Payee] EE” _ 
A pat of Se=tioes 33 znd 53, Township § South, Range 29 Est. 254 2 fart of Sections ) and 4, Township § South, Range 29 East, SL Johns Coamy, Florida and Wi Tg oy desorited a follows For the 
Point of Begimning commencs 1 « eoncretz monwnest with 1 1% disk (having 70 surveyors identifizdon 
found at the ttrwriivn of the Southerly line of Isods described 2t Parcel “2° in deed recorded in the 
Official Records of mid cowny in Bock E13. Prge 0200 with the Northeasizty right-of-way line of U.S. 
Highway Na. | (x variable width right-«{-way 21 tow established); thence Nonbweszxrly along tase mid 
right-af-wxy Boe the following 7 corms, Coarse Ne. §: North 37 depress 50 mimes 32 seconds Wesz, 
54.90 feet to 3 9x comer: mame semped “LBA4622™ Course No, 23 North 52 degrs 0% mine 25 
seconds Exit. 52.30 fect tn 4 1 copra monument snped "LB-4522"; Coxe'sz Ne, 3: Nort 15 degrees 
19 minuers 10 meonds West, 1067.29 feed W a found "SRD-R/W™ concrew soowmmment: Covers No, 4: 
North 37 dagress 47 mize 03 rronds West, 520,72 fet 1o 8 found "SRD-R/W™ comers monamners: Course Ma. 8; North 38 degrees 30 mimes 42 seconds West, 1472.43 ft Ib 3 found “SRD.RAW™ 
onerees momzoent, Course Na. 62 South 62 dere 29 mimes 49 seconds Wea, 84.47 foot 15 3 found 

" =SRD-R/W" copeete rhopument; Coarse: No. 7: North 17 degrees 50 minute 32 seconds West, 648.41 
Jere to ¥ eoncTeE mamonent amped “LI LE2Y x1 ut the interz=nijon of the aid Nonthasterfy righi-of 
way fipa of US. Highway No | with a line dexeribed ny x boundary ne 1greement bermeen Gran Centra 

" Corp. and Geis Limfied Pasmnorehip, as intended to be described in sid Offa) Record in Book KT, 
Page 1150; thence: along the fine described in Bd boundary tine a proement, the sume being the 
Northrweszerly right-of-way line of Shanon Riad (» 60-fout right-of-way 2x memisned in said bonndary - 
Tine xpre=ment}, the following 3 courst, Courye Na. I: North IX depron 53 minures 53 seconds Ext 
3148.74 fect to # found 0.5 foot dixmeter concrete rsnument amped “Florida Eas Cost Railway Ca. - 
LB-169™ ats point of cusvanre;, Conrsz No. 20 then in» Northeastery direction, along the arc of 8 
curve, sid cunve being conesve Sontheasiorly and having 3 oudius of 730.0 fezt, 2 choid bearing and . 
distance of Nocts 42 degrees 33 writes 24 sacands Eat, 95.78 feet in a found 0.9 foot concrese montiment 
stamped “Florida Esat Coast Rallwery Co. 1LB-163" thence South 87 degrees 28 minutes $6 seconds Fart, 
1535 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNDIG: thai: North 51 depress 56 mimtes SO nconds East, 19.27 
feet: thoes North 53 degrees 46 mimes 43 seconds East, 29.81 fee: thence North SX depress 4 mizutes 
+4 semonds Bast, 223] feet; thenen North 63 degre=< 33 mines 35 seconds East. 29.16 for thence South 

"47 degrees 31 wainotes 11 seconds Exiz, 31.64 fot there North 78 depress 29 mines 26 seconds Eat 
43,15 rex; thener Somth 68 degrees 36 mimscs 15 seconds East, 48,07 fxg thence South XJ degrees 20° 
mined OF seconds East, 31.6) frets thooo: North 77 depress 10 minutes 3 seconds Eat, 52,40 fexts 
thener Nosth 13 depress 10 minoics 56 seconds East, 49.24 fecx thane Noth 71 depreer ST mines 07 
sronds Exst, 71.04 feog; thanee Sonth 43 degrees $7 mimace 28 sceonds Bre. 7), 19 fect; themes: South 22 
degrees 03 mixetes 36 seoonds East, 51.67 fect; thence South 26 Hegre 12 mines 27 seconds Fav, $9.26 
feet; thener Soath 16 degreax 1 | mimes 45 scoomds East, 35.398 Teer: thence Sowh 23 degrees. 43 minutes 

’ 12 seconds Bir, £2.97 frets therer South 77 depres 16 mimars {2 sconds East, 41.93 fet: thenes North 
36 degrees 52 edomiey 52 seconds Bact, 34,12 fect thence South 6D depress 41 minutes 39 seconds Eas, 
57.68 ext: thence South 56 deproos 34 miostes 3 seronds East, 46.17 fect: thence South 53 degrees 02 
mimes 58 seoonds exer, $434 foxx; thence Somh 67 degrees 29 minvees 16 seoonds Fast, 30.05 feet 
thence North J4 degrees DS mimes 26 seeends Ext, 46.32 {een thence South 69 depres 46 minutes 00 

" srondy Fast, JTL 19 fear thane North 0% degrees 49 minutes 55 reonds West 44.33 fo thoes North 
05 degrees [2 soiree I7 seconds Bact, $1.04 foot thenes Nand) 81 degree D0 mimes D0 seconds West, 
39.00 fees, thencn North 33 degrees OO mimes 00 seoonds West, 42.00 fect; then: North 24 degrees 19 
miners 15 seconds Bay 20.49 foot; theoee North 03 dx proes 00 minutes 00 seennds West, 52.00 foots 
then North 1X depress 00 mincies 00 semunds East, £1.00 fet; there North 13 Seprees 00 minutes 00 
seconds West, 47.00 fect; thence North 24 degrees 00 minules 00 seconds West: 4 1.00 fect thence: North 
03 degrees 00 mines 00 sends Ex, 45.10 feet: tenes Noth $7 degrees (0minines 10 seconds West, 
24.00 fxs; thence North 52 deprecs 59 minotex 31 econds Wet, 35.16 fees; thoote South 35 degrees 10- 
mines 43 mecnods Wess, 2266 {eer theace Nontk 13 deproes [1 minutes 34 seconds Went, 49.04 foe 
Geren North 52 degrees 00 mimstes 00 seconds Vest, 52.00 fects thence North 72 depres § | minutes 20 
seconds East, (7.28 fet there Novth 78 depres 03 minaeg 13 seconds East, E5161 feet: thence Semth {6 
depress 12 mining 40 seconds Est 61.93 fe; thenze South 04 degrees 10 minus DO soonds Easy, 30.00 
Fert; then South 4 degrees 00 minty 0 stconds Past, 55.00 fers thence South 32 degrees 00 minvtes | 
00 mroods Hast, 34.00 fick; thenee South 03 degre 00 minutes 00 saconds West, 35.00 fot thence South 
2% degrees 00 mbmates 00 secpods West, $1.00 Feet; thence South OF degrees 17 mimes 10 seconds Ext, 

1 

. 

(Pap€l160f38  orpNaNGE BOOK 20 PAGE LIC

Agenda Page #87



- 

113.26 fret, there Socth 05 degrees 00 mines 00 sroonds Ext, 72.00 f=, thence South 23 depress 00 

mites 00 seoonds West, 49,00 fee thence South 04 egress 00 mimes 00 smoomds E257, 16.00 fee 

theres South 19 depress 00 miss 00 sromds East; 49.00 fez; themes South 37 depres 0) misses 01 

seconds West, 30.53 fog thence South 13 depress 42 mimeary 40 snd West. $3.30 fe then Somh 

03 degrimr 00 eimrtes 00 wecords West, 29.00 [ex thence South 47 degrent 33 ruimors 50 sends Ext, 

$2.57 fet, thooen South 14 degrees $4 mises 10 seennds East, $661 Let thene: South 61 depress 13 

wipers $5 peropds West, 12.78 fox thenre South [7 depos 47 rire 02 seconds Bxxt, $8.40 foo 

these South 78 degrees 43 mimes 02 sxconds Bast, $1.08 feet thence South 10 degrees 27 mines IS 
sconds Eat, 70.7% fers themer South 43 degrees 57 mimnes 45 seconds Exe, 57.92 fest thence South 13 

dogre=s 21 miners 04 seonds East, 17.7 fez; theace South 09 degrees 40 minmes £2 sceondy Ease, 59.618 

. fect: themes Sevth 30 degrees 52 mings 2] secoods East, 40,13 foot; thence South 07 depress 36 minus © 

$y seconds East, JL63 fee theoor South 21 degre 24 mimes 04 seoands East, 49.67 fect: thence South 

|} degrees 37 mimoct 01 srond Exst, 70.81 fox fener South 38 depres 16 miners 30 mconds Fag, 

7.61 fet, thence South JJ depress 46 minetes 03 ssconds East, 44.62 fees thence Soh D degrees 26 

mires 47 seconds East, 5031 feet) thence Soath 23 degrees 56 minutes 00 seconds Erst, 70.53 fonts 

thence South 23 degrees 52 minotes 53 sounds East, 48.43 fest there South 1 degree 54 miswes 4 

sends East, T7.0% feet; theoce South OF degree 08 minntes 20 sondy West, 30.01 feet theres South 14 

de prees OF mine 07 soonds east, 61.52 feet thence South 16 degrees 02 mimieex J) s=coods Exg, 23.52 

+ (este thence Sixth 36 depress 02 minmes IY seoonds East, 14.2 fut, thence South 32 dogress 21 minutes 

"12 peconds East, 48.6 feeg thenor South 02 drpees 21 ouintees 3F sooonds West, 106.90 feet tenes . 

Sonth 8 depress 27 mimass 47 seconds Fag, 24.34 fits thenee South J6 drproes [$ minutes 12 xconds 

Exst, 29.45 feat: thence South 00 degrees 44 mites 09 sceonds West. 33.33 for thence South [4 degrees 

4 soiree 38 scons East, §).16 fet thence South 2 dcgrees 16 minutes 1 soeonds West, $7.37 feos: 

(hence Seatk 14 degrees 23 miranzs 36 pends Easy. 64.67 feet thence South 21 depress 72 mirmacs 42. 

soeonds Est, 71.08 feet; thence South 31 degrees 50 minutes 01 second Ext, 67.45 feet thenee South ¢4 

degrees 21 mines 25 second East, S6.5H feet: thence South 26 degrees 17 minus 47 seconds Eas 39.50 

Seer. thence South 3 degrees $1 mimses 14 seconds Exg, 47.3) fils theace South 07 dzpreet 04 minutes 

26 seconds Eat, 53.66 fet themes: Scuth 46 degrees 36 mina 31 seonds Ext, 42.61 fects thence South 

02 depres A$ mirnnics JG sscoods Bast, TH) feet; thence South $4 degrest 18 mines |) seronds East 

$4.10 fut there Sovth 22 deprees 41 mites 2X seronds East, 33.41 fo thence South 0) depress AT 

raimmes 13 seconds East, $3.83 fecx thenee South 0F depress 34 mints 59 sonds Ean, 79.06 fect: 

thener South 7 degree 6% mimes 45 seconds East. 41.02 feet; thonee South 24 depreex 10 imbues 15 

serandy East, 42.42 fork; thence South 36 degrees [1 tinue 49 seconds E22, 31.09 feet; theace South 02 

degrees 1 mmimmncs 0S seconds East, S212 feels thence South 00 degrees 07 mirc 1 smeonds West, : 

59.96 fem thence South 22 dspreet 16 minus 24 seconds Bast, 41.31 feet thenee South 13 degrees 47 

mimes 19 seconds Bas, $4.76 fret; thease South 20 degrees 3§ minty 42 candy East, 41.73 fect; 

theaee South 17 degrees 21 minutes 01 pennd Ban, $4.17 {ert thee South €J degrees 50 minntey 20 ’ 

seconds East, 64.15 fey thence South 49 depress 1S minis 31 monnds Eos, S131 Set: thence South Je nr 

4 race 45 seconds Est, 26.42 fects thence Sentth 37 depress 25 mimes 43 seronds Bact, 12.02 = 

feec: thence South 48 depre=s-03 minutes 49 seconds Fast 2632 [ced thence South 18 degrees 37 wninuies 

19 peeondy West, S3.KS fect: thence South 01 degrees 10 minmes 12 seoonds West, T4417 fest thence South 

18 deprecy 47 roinmees 43 seconds Past, 32.96 feet thence South 33 degrees 43 mimes 33 seconds East, 

15.61 fox thence Soath 2% degrees 26 mires 53 seeonds East, $2.31 foot; Gener South MW degrees 54 

Ininntes $8 soooods Fest, 36,42 feeg thence South 22 degrees 06 minutes 52 seoonds East, 86.63 fect: 

(hones Sook 56 degrees 11 mines 43 scommds Bact, 52.50 feet? thence South 11 deprens 29 mimses 31 

. seconds Bast, 3521 foes hone Sowth 19 degrees 29 minus 34 seennds East. 39.46 feet thence South 37 

degrees 48 mincdes 56 woody Fact, 40.93 feet, thence North 34 degrees [6 minutes 1) seconds East 33.54, 

frog; there South 65 degrees 21 mimes 50 seeonds Eg. 70.98 fen thence South 33 degrees 9 minules - 

12 wcondy Bx, 21.54 fx, thence South 4M depre=s 51 minutes 25 szeondy East, 45.43 feots thence South 

13 degrees §1 mires 34 seooeds East, 40.5] fects bone South 24 deproes 19 minutes 55 seconds Exst 

34.44 fore: thence Soath 05 depres 14 prinvies 2} seconds East, 47.65 f=t thoee South 22 depres 74 

doyoect $3 wweonds East, 41.38 feels thenzs Soath 83 degrect 19 minutes $6 ponds West. $4.64 [ext 

thence South 43 degrees 00 pistes 78 sccands East, J13S fee thenss South 05 degrecs 31 mimics 36 

seronehy Best, 43,13 fects 1heoes Sonnth 07 degrees 7 mines $4 wronds Eas 40.45 feet: thence South 21 

* depres $2 minriey 58 scoonds East, $3.17 fet; thoes South BS depres 57 minutes 32 seconds East. 11.40 

fret; there South DS drpees 19 minmey XI seconds West, 29.45 fry) thence South 37 degrees 52 mimacy 

3§ seconds East, 46.08 fer then South 2) degrees 12 minutes [4 seconds East, 47.48 fer thence Seuth 

40 degrees 17 reimotes 34 seconds Bast, 20.66 fects thenes South 17 degrees §7 misutes 44 scconds East, 

Page 17 of 38 CROINANCE BOOK 20 PAGE 1/7

- 

113.26 fret, there Socth 05 degrees 00 mines 00 sroonds Ext, 72.00 f=, thence South 23 depress 00 

mites 00 seoonds West, 49,00 fee thence South 04 egress 00 mimes 00 smoomds E257, 16.00 fee 

theres South 19 depress 00 miss 00 sromds East; 49.00 fez; themes South 37 depres 0) misses 01 

seconds West, 30.53 fog thence South 13 depress 42 mimeary 40 snd West. $3.30 fe then Somh 

03 degrimr 00 eimrtes 00 wecords West, 29.00 [ex thence South 47 degrent 33 ruimors 50 sends Ext, 

$2.57 fet, thooen South 14 degrees $4 mises 10 seennds East, $661 Let thene: South 61 depress 13 

wipers $5 peropds West, 12.78 fox thenre South [7 depos 47 rire 02 seconds Bxxt, $8.40 foo 

these South 78 degrees 43 mimes 02 sxconds Bast, $1.08 feet thence South 10 degrees 27 mines IS 
sconds Eat, 70.7% fers themer South 43 degrees 57 mimnes 45 seconds Exe, 57.92 fest thence South 13 

dogre=s 21 miners 04 seonds East, 17.7 fez; theace South 09 degrees 40 minmes £2 sceondy Ease, 59.618 

. fect: themes Sevth 30 degrees 52 mings 2] secoods East, 40,13 foot; thence South 07 depress 36 minus © 

$y seconds East, JL63 fee theoor South 21 degre 24 mimes 04 seoands East, 49.67 fect: thence South 

|} degrees 37 mimoct 01 srond Exst, 70.81 fox fener South 38 depres 16 miners 30 mconds Fag, 

7.61 fet, thence South JJ depress 46 minetes 03 ssconds East, 44.62 fees thence Soh D degrees 26 

mires 47 seconds East, 5031 feet) thence Soath 23 degrees 56 minutes 00 seconds Erst, 70.53 fonts 

thence South 23 degrees 52 minotes 53 sounds East, 48.43 fest there South 1 degree 54 miswes 4 

sends East, T7.0% feet; theoce South OF degree 08 minntes 20 sondy West, 30.01 feet theres South 14 

de prees OF mine 07 soonds east, 61.52 feet thence South 16 degrees 02 mimieex J) s=coods Exg, 23.52 

+ (este thence Sixth 36 depress 02 minmes IY seoonds East, 14.2 fut, thence South 32 dogress 21 minutes 

"12 peconds East, 48.6 feeg thenor South 02 drpees 21 ouintees 3F sooonds West, 106.90 feet tenes . 

Sonth 8 depress 27 mimass 47 seconds Fag, 24.34 fits thenee South J6 drproes [$ minutes 12 xconds 

Exst, 29.45 feat: thence South 00 degrees 44 mites 09 sceonds West. 33.33 for thence South [4 degrees 

4 soiree 38 scons East, §).16 fet thence South 2 dcgrees 16 minutes 1 soeonds West, $7.37 feos: 

(hence Seatk 14 degrees 23 miranzs 36 pends Easy. 64.67 feet thence South 21 depress 72 mirmacs 42. 

soeonds Est, 71.08 feet; thence South 31 degrees 50 minutes 01 second Ext, 67.45 feet thenee South ¢4 

degrees 21 mines 25 second East, S6.5H feet: thence South 26 degrees 17 minus 47 seconds Eas 39.50 

Seer. thence South 3 degrees $1 mimses 14 seconds Exg, 47.3) fils theace South 07 dzpreet 04 minutes 

26 seconds Eat, 53.66 fet themes: Scuth 46 degrees 36 mina 31 seonds Ext, 42.61 fects thence South 

02 depres A$ mirnnics JG sscoods Bast, TH) feet; thence South $4 degrest 18 mines |) seronds East 

$4.10 fut there Sovth 22 deprees 41 mites 2X seronds East, 33.41 fo thence South 0) depress AT 

raimmes 13 seconds East, $3.83 fecx thenee South 0F depress 34 mints 59 sonds Ean, 79.06 fect: 

thener South 7 degree 6% mimes 45 seconds East. 41.02 feet; thonee South 24 depreex 10 imbues 15 

serandy East, 42.42 fork; thence South 36 degrees [1 tinue 49 seconds E22, 31.09 feet; theace South 02 

degrees 1 mmimmncs 0S seconds East, S212 feels thence South 00 degrees 07 mirc 1 smeonds West, : 

59.96 fem thence South 22 dspreet 16 minus 24 seconds Bast, 41.31 feet thenee South 13 degrees 47 

mimes 19 seconds Bas, $4.76 fret; thease South 20 degrees 3§ minty 42 candy East, 41.73 fect; 

theaee South 17 degrees 21 minutes 01 pennd Ban, $4.17 {ert thee South €J degrees 50 minntey 20 ’ 

seconds East, 64.15 fey thence South 49 depress 1S minis 31 monnds Eos, S131 Set: thence South Je nr 

4 race 45 seconds Est, 26.42 fects thence Sentth 37 depress 25 mimes 43 seronds Bact, 12.02 = 

feec: thence South 48 depre=s-03 minutes 49 seconds Fast 2632 [ced thence South 18 degrees 37 wninuies 

19 peeondy West, S3.KS fect: thence South 01 degrees 10 minmes 12 seoonds West, T4417 fest thence South 

18 deprecy 47 roinmees 43 seconds Past, 32.96 feet thence South 33 degrees 43 mimes 33 seconds East, 

15.61 fox thence Soath 2% degrees 26 mires 53 seeonds East, $2.31 foot; Gener South MW degrees 54 

Ininntes $8 soooods Fest, 36,42 feeg thence South 22 degrees 06 minutes 52 seoonds East, 86.63 fect: 

(hones Sook 56 degrees 11 mines 43 scommds Bact, 52.50 feet? thence South 11 deprens 29 mimses 31 

. seconds Bast, 3521 foes hone Sowth 19 degrees 29 minus 34 seennds East. 39.46 feet thence South 37 

degrees 48 mincdes 56 woody Fact, 40.93 feet, thence North 34 degrees [6 minutes 1) seconds East 33.54, 

frog; there South 65 degrees 21 mimes 50 seeonds Eg. 70.98 fen thence South 33 degrees 9 minules - 

12 wcondy Bx, 21.54 fx, thence South 4M depre=s 51 minutes 25 szeondy East, 45.43 feots thence South 

13 degrees §1 mires 34 seooeds East, 40.5] fects bone South 24 deproes 19 minutes 55 seconds Exst 

34.44 fore: thence Soath 05 depres 14 prinvies 2} seconds East, 47.65 f=t thoee South 22 depres 74 

doyoect $3 wweonds East, 41.38 feels thenzs Soath 83 degrect 19 minutes $6 ponds West. $4.64 [ext 

thence South 43 degrees 00 pistes 78 sccands East, J13S fee thenss South 05 degrecs 31 mimics 36 

seronehy Best, 43,13 fects 1heoes Sonnth 07 degrees 7 mines $4 wronds Eas 40.45 feet: thence South 21 

* depres $2 minriey 58 scoonds East, $3.17 fet; thoes South BS depres 57 minutes 32 seconds East. 11.40 

fret; there South DS drpees 19 minmey XI seconds West, 29.45 fry) thence South 37 degrees 52 mimacy 

3§ seconds East, 46.08 fer then South 2) degrees 12 minutes [4 seconds East, 47.48 fer thence Seuth 

40 degrees 17 reimotes 34 seconds Bast, 20.66 fects thenes South 17 degrees §7 misutes 44 scconds East, 

Page 17 of 38 CROINANCE BOOK 20 PAGE 1/7

Agenda Page #88



57.79 feet; thease South §3 depress 32 minutes 20 sounds Fast, 44.12 ft: thener South IP depress 34 
mimes 57 s=rods E22, 40.72 f= thee Sowth 36 depres 12 minute 1) sounds Est. 46.53 fer 
thence South 4 degress 34 pitas 42 s=oods £10, 73.89 feeg tenor South 63 depres 05 mines 21 
se—ndy East, 60.57 feet; thence South 24 degrect 07 mites [1 seconde Base, 42.53 feet thence Seah 312 
degre? mins 43 seconds East, 52.68 feo; thenes South 76 depress {4 mimites 16 sods East, 3460 
ferte (hep South 23 depeey $8 mibunes {4 soonds East, 48.34 feex thenes Sogth St degre $3 minutes 
05 seconds Ex, $5.51 fet; thenoe South 65 degrens 28 mines 0 seoods Fxst, £4.57 feet! themes South 
63 degre=s 67 minm=s 20 scoonds Eas, 52.92 fot thenee South 15 depres 1S mimes 04 seconds Fast, 

"52.40 feet thence Sowth 32 degrees 09 mera £1 somonds East, $1.29 feet thence Sourh 8 degroet $6 
mimes 11 socondy Bag £3.40 fests thane: South 5] depres 30 minutes 49 poonds east, 45.61 fess 

- (hence South $6 d=proes 2X prisiorer 18 wooly Easy, 45.89 fe=t theves South 13 degrees 37 mines 04 

seconds East, SLO fees thence Soath 30 depress 57 minotey 47 seconds cast, $4.49 fee thence South 13 
degre=s 34 mingres 10 sxonds cas, 65,02 fet thence South 29 depress 47 minus 46 semads East, 4171 
fer (hemres Soxh 37 de proes 02 minutes 3) reeonds West, 53.57 fee thence South 29 degrees 50 minmer - 
30 seeonds Bart, TAI Jeers thence South 08 degrees 28 miners 05 seconds East, £5.71 ferxs thence South 
£1 degrees 31 mimo 55 sceonds Wet, 240.07 fe=x thence North 08 degrees 28 minutes 03 scoonds West, 

93.87 fot, thenee North 08 degrees 56 minutes SE smeonds West, 57.77 fect: tenes North 04 depress 57 

mines §) s=omds East, 15.01 forts thenee North 31 degremt S| tiputet 17 poonds West 49.57 footy 
‘thence North 50 degrens 0% mimuzes 11 scconds West, 39.37 fees thence South £4 degrees 16 mimates 07 

seconds West, 72.03 fee thence South 15 degrees 5) mimics 05 seconds west. $3.77 fects thon South 07 

deproes 30 mips $2 seesnds West, 55.11 fe=t; thence Sennth 00 depres 53 mines 27 scconds Ea. 

$1.99 Ext thence South 1# depres 03 mimes 26 xooonds Eas, 53.52 fect: thenes South OF degrees 18 - 

mirmtes 65 senndt Bag 30.81 fects theoct South 11 degrees 31 mites $5 seconds West, $96.25 Jeet 

there North 02 dogores 28 mires 0 semonds West. 79.95 feat: thence North 04 degrest 06 minutes 50 
seeonds East. 41.94 {iets thence North 12 degrees 08 minutes 21 seconds Exsy, 62,95 feck: themes North 48 

degrees $7 times 01 secoods Eas, 51.07 feet: thepoe Nomi 02 degrees 04 minutes JV seconds East 42.76 
feet thence South 63 depres 32 minuss 05 seconds Exar, 15.79 fet thence South 36 degrees 49 minutes 

© 0 eands ant, Y2.01 fet themes North 02 degrees 26 minotes [2 seconds Exst. 86.29 feet; thence Nonh 
68 degrees 45 mimo 39 soonds East, 45.17 feet; thence North 13 degrees OF minutes 27 seéonds east, 
37.53 fees; thener Noth 27 degrees 41 minus 56 pecomds West, 29.7 fect; thence North 48 degrees 58 
mines 04 seconds West, 32.8) fee: thance North JK degress 21 mimes 26 seconds East, $5.15 feet: 

thence Norch 11 degrees 25 minutes 28 seconds E2x. 52.78 feet thanse North B4 depress 42 mimes $6 
second Exst, 34.7¢ fect thence North 4 depress 33 mines 09 seconds west, 42.20 feet thence North 00 

depreat 3) mbmetss 0 seconds Best, 50.09 fects thence North 25 degrens OF minunes 47 seconds West, 
36.77 Feet tenon South 1S degrees 19 minmies 83 seconds West, 25.34 fect; thane North 76 degra 40 
inne $9 seconds West, 33.09 fer: thane Nosh 41 degrees 16 mines 03 soonds West, 26.59 fects 

-". thener North 16 degreey-13 mimnid 47 soonifs Exst, 41.57 fog thonee North 0F degrees 1 | ininutes 53 
seconds west, $9.56 [id thence North 4) depres 47 minutes [8 scoands West, 31.36 fot: themes Non 0S 

degrers 07 misates 3S seconds West. 21.18 fic thers North 15 degrees S| minutes 57 scoonds Wot, 

52.40 fre; themes North 14 degrees 42 minmss $5 seconds West, 35.37 feet: thence North 32 depress 31 
mimes J2 seconds West, 53.91 for theese: North 60 degrees 20 mines 29 seconds Wen, 35.15 fect: 
thence North 53 degrees 17 mimics 38 seeonds west, 39.15 fet: Ihenee Nonh 20 depres 03 einer 47 

seeomds Exst, 53.3% feet theoee North 40 dogress ST mimnos 31 seconds Bas. 81.07 fee thence North 52 
degreey 13 mimaey 27 eeonds Wea, 13.47 fects tenes North 17 degrees $3 minutes 43 sccondy West, 
57.37 fect; there North 67 degrees 47 mimes 31 ssoonds East, $7.49 fexes thenee North 64 depress 24 
miivesg 27 seconds West, 36.15 feet; thenoe Honh 04 degrens 16 mines 4% seennds West, 39.37 fee 
thence North 07 degrees 0 tmimmtex 11 seconds West 49.58 fect: thenee North 40 degrees 12 minnas 51 

. premds We, 77.45 Ft thonee North 1) depress 26 minut=s 0§ seonds West, 45,76 fect, thnee North 
N2 degreey 04 rmioates 4] mronds Easy, 45.15 fect: thenez North 28 degrees $6 mines 36 soos West, 
3.40 foxx; thener South 67 degre, 02 mimes 50 sooonds West, 29,58 feet: thence South 20 degrees 39 
mimzes 37 weooods Wet, 45.79 foot; thence Month 78 degrees 3) minutes 27 sronds West, 29.03 feet 
thence South XI degre=y 4% mimics 10 secrmdds West, 42.63 feeT thensz North 11 degrees 1] minuics 18 

| seconds Eaxt, TLT7 fret thence North 37 degrees 21 minutes 46 scronds West, 19.47 fect: thenze North 50 
degrees 47 minotes 40 seronds West, 39,70 Jot: thence Nonh OF degrees 17 mintnes 54 s<onds Wrest, 
54.41 fers, theres Nocth 10 degrees 2 mines 30 zeconds Wet, $4.79 for: thence North 24 depress D2 
mimazs 13 secoods Wert, 71.57 fest; tenes Morih 27 degrees 40 minutes 13 xeconds West, 43.49 fects 
tener North 08 degrees 55 minutes [9 meoonds Exst, 6,00 fect; there North |S degrest 16 mimes 78 

. eronds West, 35.1) fot; these North 01 degree: 42 minowes (8 conds West, 42.74 fer thence Notth 07 

Page 18 of 38 | CRDIMANCE BOOK «30 PAGE _//8

57.79 feet; thease South §3 depress 32 minutes 20 sounds Fast, 44.12 ft: thener South IP depress 34 
mimes 57 s=rods E22, 40.72 f= thee Sowth 36 depres 12 minute 1) sounds Est. 46.53 fer 
thence South 4 degress 34 pitas 42 s=oods £10, 73.89 feeg tenor South 63 depres 05 mines 21 
se—ndy East, 60.57 feet; thence South 24 degrect 07 mites [1 seconde Base, 42.53 feet thence Seah 312 
degre? mins 43 seconds East, 52.68 feo; thenes South 76 depress {4 mimites 16 sods East, 3460 
ferte (hep South 23 depeey $8 mibunes {4 soonds East, 48.34 feex thenes Sogth St degre $3 minutes 
05 seconds Ex, $5.51 fet; thenoe South 65 degrens 28 mines 0 seoods Fxst, £4.57 feet! themes South 
63 degre=s 67 minm=s 20 scoonds Eas, 52.92 fot thenee South 15 depres 1S mimes 04 seconds Fast, 

"52.40 feet thence Sowth 32 degrees 09 mera £1 somonds East, $1.29 feet thence Sourh 8 degroet $6 
mimes 11 socondy Bag £3.40 fests thane: South 5] depres 30 minutes 49 poonds east, 45.61 fess 

- (hence South $6 d=proes 2X prisiorer 18 wooly Easy, 45.89 fe=t theves South 13 degrees 37 mines 04 

seconds East, SLO fees thence Soath 30 depress 57 minotey 47 seconds cast, $4.49 fee thence South 13 
degre=s 34 mingres 10 sxonds cas, 65,02 fet thence South 29 depress 47 minus 46 semads East, 4171 
fer (hemres Soxh 37 de proes 02 minutes 3) reeonds West, 53.57 fee thence South 29 degrees 50 minmer - 
30 seeonds Bart, TAI Jeers thence South 08 degrees 28 miners 05 seconds East, £5.71 ferxs thence South 
£1 degrees 31 mimo 55 sceonds Wet, 240.07 fe=x thence North 08 degrees 28 minutes 03 scoonds West, 

93.87 fot, thenee North 08 degrees 56 minutes SE smeonds West, 57.77 fect: tenes North 04 depress 57 

mines §) s=omds East, 15.01 forts thenee North 31 degremt S| tiputet 17 poonds West 49.57 footy 
‘thence North 50 degrens 0% mimuzes 11 scconds West, 39.37 fees thence South £4 degrees 16 mimates 07 

seconds West, 72.03 fee thence South 15 degrees 5) mimics 05 seconds west. $3.77 fects thon South 07 

deproes 30 mips $2 seesnds West, 55.11 fe=t; thence Sennth 00 depres 53 mines 27 scconds Ea. 

$1.99 Ext thence South 1# depres 03 mimes 26 xooonds Eas, 53.52 fect: thenes South OF degrees 18 - 

mirmtes 65 senndt Bag 30.81 fects theoct South 11 degrees 31 mites $5 seconds West, $96.25 Jeet 

there North 02 dogores 28 mires 0 semonds West. 79.95 feat: thence North 04 degrest 06 minutes 50 
seeonds East. 41.94 {iets thence North 12 degrees 08 minutes 21 seconds Exsy, 62,95 feck: themes North 48 

degrees $7 times 01 secoods Eas, 51.07 feet: thepoe Nomi 02 degrees 04 minutes JV seconds East 42.76 
feet thence South 63 depres 32 minuss 05 seconds Exar, 15.79 fet thence South 36 degrees 49 minutes 

© 0 eands ant, Y2.01 fet themes North 02 degrees 26 minotes [2 seconds Exst. 86.29 feet; thence Nonh 
68 degrees 45 mimo 39 soonds East, 45.17 feet; thence North 13 degrees OF minutes 27 seéonds east, 
37.53 fees; thener Noth 27 degrees 41 minus 56 pecomds West, 29.7 fect; thence North 48 degrees 58 
mines 04 seconds West, 32.8) fee: thance North JK degress 21 mimes 26 seconds East, $5.15 feet: 

thence Norch 11 degrees 25 minutes 28 seconds E2x. 52.78 feet thanse North B4 depress 42 mimes $6 
second Exst, 34.7¢ fect thence North 4 depress 33 mines 09 seconds west, 42.20 feet thence North 00 

depreat 3) mbmetss 0 seconds Best, 50.09 fects thence North 25 degrens OF minunes 47 seconds West, 
36.77 Feet tenon South 1S degrees 19 minmies 83 seconds West, 25.34 fect; thane North 76 degra 40 
inne $9 seconds West, 33.09 fer: thane Nosh 41 degrees 16 mines 03 soonds West, 26.59 fects 

-". thener North 16 degreey-13 mimnid 47 soonifs Exst, 41.57 fog thonee North 0F degrees 1 | ininutes 53 
seconds west, $9.56 [id thence North 4) depres 47 minutes [8 scoands West, 31.36 fot: themes Non 0S 

degrers 07 misates 3S seconds West. 21.18 fic thers North 15 degrees S| minutes 57 scoonds Wot, 

52.40 fre; themes North 14 degrees 42 minmss $5 seconds West, 35.37 feet: thence North 32 depress 31 
mimes J2 seconds West, 53.91 for theese: North 60 degrees 20 mines 29 seconds Wen, 35.15 fect: 
thence North 53 degrees 17 mimics 38 seeonds west, 39.15 fet: Ihenee Nonh 20 depres 03 einer 47 

seeomds Exst, 53.3% feet theoee North 40 dogress ST mimnos 31 seconds Bas. 81.07 fee thence North 52 
degreey 13 mimaey 27 eeonds Wea, 13.47 fects tenes North 17 degrees $3 minutes 43 sccondy West, 
57.37 fect; there North 67 degrees 47 mimes 31 ssoonds East, $7.49 fexes thenee North 64 depress 24 
miivesg 27 seconds West, 36.15 feet; thenoe Honh 04 degrens 16 mines 4% seennds West, 39.37 fee 
thence North 07 degrees 0 tmimmtex 11 seconds West 49.58 fect: thenee North 40 degrees 12 minnas 51 

. premds We, 77.45 Ft thonee North 1) depress 26 minut=s 0§ seonds West, 45,76 fect, thnee North 
N2 degreey 04 rmioates 4] mronds Easy, 45.15 fect: thenez North 28 degrees $6 mines 36 soos West, 
3.40 foxx; thener South 67 degre, 02 mimes 50 sooonds West, 29,58 feet: thence South 20 degrees 39 
mimzes 37 weooods Wet, 45.79 foot; thence Month 78 degrees 3) minutes 27 sronds West, 29.03 feet 
thence South XI degre=y 4% mimics 10 secrmdds West, 42.63 feeT thensz North 11 degrees 1] minuics 18 

| seconds Eaxt, TLT7 fret thence North 37 degrees 21 minutes 46 scronds West, 19.47 fect: thenze North 50 
degrees 47 minotes 40 seronds West, 39,70 Jot: thence Nonh OF degrees 17 mintnes 54 s<onds Wrest, 
54.41 fers, theres Nocth 10 degrees 2 mines 30 zeconds Wet, $4.79 for: thence North 24 depress D2 
mimazs 13 secoods Wert, 71.57 fest; tenes Morih 27 degrees 40 minutes 13 xeconds West, 43.49 fects 
tener North 08 degrees 55 minutes [9 meoonds Exst, 6,00 fect; there North |S degrest 16 mimes 78 

. eronds West, 35.1) fot; these North 01 degree: 42 minowes (8 conds West, 42.74 fer thence Notth 07 

Page 18 of 38 | CRDIMANCE BOOK «30 PAGE _//8

Agenda Page #89



—
—
-
 

degrees 16 pinoy 32 emonds West, JES [eer then North 36 degreny 28 minmney 46 smoonds Wed, 
44.42 foes theoer North 0F degre 50 mines 00 seconds West, 11,70 (ext; thers Scuah 75 degrees 40 
mimezs §5 siconds West, 61.76 foots there Now 65 degrees 23 mizenes 23 sronds west, 77.64 feet 
thepe= North 19 degrees 18 mimutze I seeonds West, 38.97 fect thence Notth 15 degrees 16 mireries 07 
seonndy east, 56.36 ft; thence North 04 degrees 02 mimees 28 sends cast, $5.08 feet thence Nord 02 
degre=y 1} mimes 33 secrnds West, 74.98 fet theorex North 03 depress 20 mimes 47 seconds Wet, 31.61 fost: theecz North JF degrees 24 mireres 3) weomds West, 36.37 fox; thence Nosth 31 degrees 38 
mince 34 moonds West, 39.21 feet; thence North 78 depress 26 mimes <8 seconds West, 12.29 fer 
theme Neth £2 degre 15 miemine 11 seconds West, £8.47 fot; thener North 3% degrees $4 mimes 00 
wconds West, 34.30 feet] thence North 04 depress J4 mimes 14 seconds West, 42.99 freer theres Noth 

. 41 degrees 07 miswins 01 second West, 33.65 fet thence South 15 degrees 23 mingles 13 seconds Exam, 
26.33 fects thence North 34 degrees 47 minors 07 seonds We, 79.69 fect; thence North 16 degre=s <3 
mimes 38 x=conds Bae. 52.49 fot thanee North 15 degrees 19 minus {3 seoomdy West, $1.39 feee 
thence North 03 depress 34 mivotes 26 semonds Wes, 71.41 fect; thence North 12 depreey 53 minutes 30 
seconds Bast, 62.07 ets thence Honk 14 degrees 36 minutes 35 seconds West, 66,28 fonts thence North 17 
degrees 47 mines 47 eonds West, 67.35 fect: thenee North 23 deprees 23 mimes 35 seconds West, 
68.17 zzz themes North 34 degrees 46 mimotes 36 seconds West, 50.69 feos thence North 27 depress 26 

"mimes DO seconds West; 50,66 fet; thenez North 56 degrees {4 mimes 52 moonds West, 43.9 fox 
thence North 59 degrees 19 minutes 19 mconds West, 70.47 fest thoes North 24 degrees 43 minotes 53 
seconde Eu, 36,12 fe=g thener North 2 degrees 07 minors 21 serondt Ext, 49,74 feos thence North 26 
degrees 34 mimmes 58 seconds west, 53,1) feet; tenes Hoth 24 depress 06 minutes |7 sronds West, 
42.77 fez; thence North 73 degrees 37 ininet [0 ponds West, 35.01 fects thence South 46 degrees 25 
minmey 06 sxoads West, 51.68 f=; thente South {7 doprect [3 mimaer 43 seconds west, 13.00 foctt 
thence Sonth ‘11 degrees 59 minutey 37 tecands Est 25.)9 feet: tenes South DO depres [S minutes 20 © 
seconds East. 23.64 foot thence South 4 degreey 55 mimes 16 pecontls Wet, 7.45 feet thenee North £4 
degree 12 mimars 10 secopds wt, 32,81 fect (hence North 51 degrees 4 | mimes 17 seconds West, © © 
41.14 fees theoee North 56 depres 00 sulmstex 33 seconds Wea; 17.29 fect; thence North 51 degrees 45 
mires 2€ seconds Exst, 39.37 fers thence North H depres §1 mbnwtes 06 seconds cxst. 44.71 fects © 
thence North 47 degress 28 minutes 48 seconds Ext 46.45 fect, tharer Sonth 69 degrees 22 minuses 42 
seconds Ext, 47.28 fer; thenae North 5 depeet #4 minutes [4 seconds Exc, 90.24 feet: thenes North 07 
dh prems 44 eafruster 32 seconds Wort, 27.37 fers; there North 42 degre 57 minoees 01 second cast, 44,62 
feet; thence North 07 degrees 32 mimers 53 seconds Fact, 37.38 feet: there, Nort 07 depress 47 miputes 

"33 wounds West, 3.02 feet thenee North 13 degrees 16 mimifias 47 seconds Pag 27.50 feet thoper North- 
'26 degree ¥7 mimes 28 seconds West JLT fer thence North 09 degrees 23 mines 17 scoonds East, 
36.37 rex; thence North 13 degrees $3 mimes 0F second West, 59.54 fet: thence North 29 degrees 90 
mincies 31 sroomeds West, 42.89 (eet; thence North Jd deprest $3 minmies 25 scoonds West, Mf 
thence North 28 degrees 50 minutes 49 seconds West, 51.97 fees thease North 07 degrees 47 misuics 02 
seconds wesz, 30.42 feet hore North 12 degrees 12 minates 24 seconds West, 34.50 feet: thenes North 34 
degre U1 rrdemrtey 10 seconds West, 23.98 foot; thence Morth 05 degrees 16 minut 017 seconds West 

*' 39.71 fer; thence Noxth 13 degrees 13 midunes 11 seconds West, 27.77 feet thence North 34 depres 54 
mimues 36 sesonds wort, 65,42 fect, thepox North 05 depres 6 minines 51 seconds west, 64,93 fusts 
thence North 01 degree 41 miinmes 5] seconds West, 31.67 fect; thenee Harth 32 degrees 40 minoies 08 
seconds West, 438 fect; (bones North JF degrees JI minutes 41 scoonds Wot, 45.94 fees thence North - 
2% depres 55 mimes 1% seconds West, 70.30 feet dence Nor 4) depress 57 minnie 17 seconds West, 
51.26 fect thence North 76 depres 42 mimaes 46 seconds West, $1.73 fest; thenee North 64 degrees 1.8 
afro 16 seronds Wort, J219 feet: Uhepes North 41 degrees 24 mimues 56 seconds West, 49.36 fee 
tener North 31 degrees 44 mirmtry 01 serond West, 38.43 fit thence North 26 degrees 53 mimnes 47 
seconds Wet, $7.06 foes; thence North 12 degrees {2 mirmites 31 seconds West, 50.61 fees thence North 
59 degrees 30 mimes 10 seconds Wet 4547 Serr thence North 65 degrees 43 minutos 30 sooonds West, 
39.69 fect, ihexice South 36 degrees 5¥ mimnes $1 scoonds West. 60.45 fee; thence Sowsh 36 depress 20 
mirretes 57 seronds West, 29.20 fet theoos North 70 degross 44 minutes 49 seconds Wesy, 34,15 fect 
theoez Forth §3 deprees 12 minutes 20 seconds West, 32.74 fect: tenes North 67 degrees 23 minutes 16 
seconds Wee, 14.79 fox; thenoe North 13 degrees 05 mimnas 42 seconds West, 41,99 fects thence Norte 
13 degreex 11 mileones 30 seconds West, 3448 feet, thee North 66 degrees 44 imac 34 seconds West, 
51.5] fect; thence North 53 degrees 33 minus $6 seconds West, 52.51 ft: thence Morth 76 degrees 46 
mpmees 30 seconds Wet, 42.30 fxg theres Non 38 degrees 53 minutes 0) seconds Wese, $3.37 feet: 

+ ener Nond 35 degrees 49 minus 46 oeonds Wee, 18.99 eer, thenes North 45 degrees 29 mimutes 10° 
sends Wes, 36,10 [ext thence North 42 degrees $1 mimes 31 seconds West, 69.57 fet: thon North 

Page 19 of 38 ¢ TT IMANCE BOOK 30 PAGE He

—
—
-
 

degrees 16 pinoy 32 emonds West, JES [eer then North 36 degreny 28 minmney 46 smoonds Wed, 
44.42 foes theoer North 0F degre 50 mines 00 seconds West, 11,70 (ext; thers Scuah 75 degrees 40 
mimezs §5 siconds West, 61.76 foots there Now 65 degrees 23 mizenes 23 sronds west, 77.64 feet 
thepe= North 19 degrees 18 mimutze I seeonds West, 38.97 fect thence Notth 15 degrees 16 mireries 07 
seonndy east, 56.36 ft; thence North 04 degrees 02 mimees 28 sends cast, $5.08 feet thence Nord 02 
degre=y 1} mimes 33 secrnds West, 74.98 fet theorex North 03 depress 20 mimes 47 seconds Wet, 31.61 fost: theecz North JF degrees 24 mireres 3) weomds West, 36.37 fox; thence Nosth 31 degrees 38 
mince 34 moonds West, 39.21 feet; thence North 78 depress 26 mimes <8 seconds West, 12.29 fer 
theme Neth £2 degre 15 miemine 11 seconds West, £8.47 fot; thener North 3% degrees $4 mimes 00 
wconds West, 34.30 feet] thence North 04 depress J4 mimes 14 seconds West, 42.99 freer theres Noth 

. 41 degrees 07 miswins 01 second West, 33.65 fet thence South 15 degrees 23 mingles 13 seconds Exam, 
26.33 fects thence North 34 degrees 47 minors 07 seonds We, 79.69 fect; thence North 16 degre=s <3 
mimes 38 x=conds Bae. 52.49 fot thanee North 15 degrees 19 minus {3 seoomdy West, $1.39 feee 
thence North 03 depress 34 mivotes 26 semonds Wes, 71.41 fect; thence North 12 depreey 53 minutes 30 
seconds Bast, 62.07 ets thence Honk 14 degrees 36 minutes 35 seconds West, 66,28 fonts thence North 17 
degrees 47 mines 47 eonds West, 67.35 fect: thenee North 23 deprees 23 mimes 35 seconds West, 
68.17 zzz themes North 34 degrees 46 mimotes 36 seconds West, 50.69 feos thence North 27 depress 26 

"mimes DO seconds West; 50,66 fet; thenez North 56 degrees {4 mimes 52 moonds West, 43.9 fox 
thence North 59 degrees 19 minutes 19 mconds West, 70.47 fest thoes North 24 degrees 43 minotes 53 
seconde Eu, 36,12 fe=g thener North 2 degrees 07 minors 21 serondt Ext, 49,74 feos thence North 26 
degrees 34 mimmes 58 seconds west, 53,1) feet; tenes Hoth 24 depress 06 minutes |7 sronds West, 
42.77 fez; thence North 73 degrees 37 ininet [0 ponds West, 35.01 fects thence South 46 degrees 25 
minmey 06 sxoads West, 51.68 f=; thente South {7 doprect [3 mimaer 43 seconds west, 13.00 foctt 
thence Sonth ‘11 degrees 59 minutey 37 tecands Est 25.)9 feet: tenes South DO depres [S minutes 20 © 
seconds East. 23.64 foot thence South 4 degreey 55 mimes 16 pecontls Wet, 7.45 feet thenee North £4 
degree 12 mimars 10 secopds wt, 32,81 fect (hence North 51 degrees 4 | mimes 17 seconds West, © © 
41.14 fees theoee North 56 depres 00 sulmstex 33 seconds Wea; 17.29 fect; thence North 51 degrees 45 
mires 2€ seconds Exst, 39.37 fers thence North H depres §1 mbnwtes 06 seconds cxst. 44.71 fects © 
thence North 47 degress 28 minutes 48 seconds Ext 46.45 fect, tharer Sonth 69 degrees 22 minuses 42 
seconds Ext, 47.28 fer; thenae North 5 depeet #4 minutes [4 seconds Exc, 90.24 feet: thenes North 07 
dh prems 44 eafruster 32 seconds Wort, 27.37 fers; there North 42 degre 57 minoees 01 second cast, 44,62 
feet; thence North 07 degrees 32 mimers 53 seconds Fact, 37.38 feet: there, Nort 07 depress 47 miputes 

"33 wounds West, 3.02 feet thenee North 13 degrees 16 mimifias 47 seconds Pag 27.50 feet thoper North- 
'26 degree ¥7 mimes 28 seconds West JLT fer thence North 09 degrees 23 mines 17 scoonds East, 
36.37 rex; thence North 13 degrees $3 mimes 0F second West, 59.54 fet: thence North 29 degrees 90 
mincies 31 sroomeds West, 42.89 (eet; thence North Jd deprest $3 minmies 25 scoonds West, Mf 
thence North 28 degrees 50 minutes 49 seconds West, 51.97 fees thease North 07 degrees 47 misuics 02 
seconds wesz, 30.42 feet hore North 12 degrees 12 minates 24 seconds West, 34.50 feet: thenes North 34 
degre U1 rrdemrtey 10 seconds West, 23.98 foot; thence Morth 05 degrees 16 minut 017 seconds West 

*' 39.71 fer; thence Noxth 13 degrees 13 midunes 11 seconds West, 27.77 feet thence North 34 depres 54 
mimues 36 sesonds wort, 65,42 fect, thepox North 05 depres 6 minines 51 seconds west, 64,93 fusts 
thence North 01 degree 41 miinmes 5] seconds West, 31.67 fect; thenee Harth 32 degrees 40 minoies 08 
seconds West, 438 fect; (bones North JF degrees JI minutes 41 scoonds Wot, 45.94 fees thence North - 
2% depres 55 mimes 1% seconds West, 70.30 feet dence Nor 4) depress 57 minnie 17 seconds West, 
51.26 fect thence North 76 depres 42 mimaes 46 seconds West, $1.73 fest; thenee North 64 degrees 1.8 
afro 16 seronds Wort, J219 feet: Uhepes North 41 degrees 24 mimues 56 seconds West, 49.36 fee 
tener North 31 degrees 44 mirmtry 01 serond West, 38.43 fit thence North 26 degrees 53 mimnes 47 
seconds Wet, $7.06 foes; thence North 12 degrees {2 mirmites 31 seconds West, 50.61 fees thence North 
59 degrees 30 mimes 10 seconds Wet 4547 Serr thence North 65 degrees 43 minutos 30 sooonds West, 
39.69 fect, ihexice South 36 degrees 5¥ mimnes $1 scoonds West. 60.45 fee; thence Sowsh 36 depress 20 
mirretes 57 seronds West, 29.20 fet theoos North 70 degross 44 minutes 49 seconds Wesy, 34,15 fect 
theoez Forth §3 deprees 12 minutes 20 seconds West, 32.74 fect: tenes North 67 degrees 23 minutes 16 
seconds Wee, 14.79 fox; thenoe North 13 degrees 05 mimnas 42 seconds West, 41,99 fects thence Norte 
13 degreex 11 mileones 30 seconds West, 3448 feet, thee North 66 degrees 44 imac 34 seconds West, 
51.5] fect; thence North 53 degrees 33 minus $6 seconds West, 52.51 ft: thence Morth 76 degrees 46 
mpmees 30 seconds Wet, 42.30 fxg theres Non 38 degrees 53 minutes 0) seconds Wese, $3.37 feet: 

+ ener Nond 35 degrees 49 minus 46 oeonds Wee, 18.99 eer, thenes North 45 degrees 29 mimutes 10° 
sends Wes, 36,10 [ext thence North 42 degrees $1 mimes 31 seconds West, 69.57 fet: thon North 

Page 19 of 38 ¢ TT IMANCE BOOK 30 PAGE He

Agenda Page #90



P
a
t
i
l
 

a 

ES 
EV 

© seconds Wet 24.84 feet; theooz 

37 degre 54 mines 01 second West, 35.28 fe=t tenes Marth SE depress 31 minus 19 seconds Were, 

59.05 fee, thence North 69 depres J0 cine $4 -meonds West, 37.58 feo thence South £7 degpreer 3 

mimnrs 22 seconds West, 43.74 fet; themes Sooth 1 depress S| mimes 44 reconds West, 49.29 fee, 

thence Hosth 89 degrees 07 mimes 16 seconds West, 49.68 fox; tenes Sonth 72 depress 31 mimneg 17 

seeds West, 37.65 fest tbonez South 24 degrees 14 minut J0 s==onds West, 34.72 foot; theaer South 

36 degrees 53 mimes OF seconds Ezst, 12.99 fet; thence Honb 31 degrens 29 mimes $6 moonds East 

2427 fet- thee South 23 degrees & mimes 4 soonds West, 122.95 fet: thenes Seth 12 depex IL 

‘ninums 77 seconds West, 49.73 f= thems South 36 dopres 17 onizars 34 seconde West, ¥331 feo 

thems: Sco 0 degrees 43 mimites J5 saconds West, 70.55 f=; theo Seth 01 degree 56 mimnes 52° 

eens west, 79.02 fect; cheno South 12 degrees 52 minunes 38 woonds Ext, {16.54 foot: theots South” 

00 degrees 19 a's 28 s=npds East, 77.27 feet; thoner South 04 degrees. 13 mimes 22 sooands East 

75.16 foc, theme South 13 depre=t 39 mines 34 seconds Ext 91.52 feet thenee South 19 depres 14 

mimes 5% wemds cast, 6166 fc=t; thence South 08 degrees 24 minus 35 seonds East 115.72 feec 

thence Soath 23 degprecy 18 mimnrs S§ seconds ast, 100.8) fect; tenes South 71 degrees 41 raimo=s 1) 

seconds West, 7L31 fer thane North 27 depress 30 mimics 13 sconds West, 104.32 feet: theres Nerth 

28 degre=s 32 misutes 06 secods West, 110,13 fect; hae Nord 02 depress 06 minuics 49 seconds West, 

25.07 fects thenez North 20 degrees 16 mimues 24 s=onds Wet, 61.3] fet thenes North 0% deproes 47 

mimes 10 pecnods Eas, 45.35 fe thenc= North 11 degrmes 23 minuets Of second Bact, 62.42 oer; thence 

North 13 degrees 47 minutes £8 secmnds cast, 74.17 feet theses North 20 depress 40 mirnutes 46 moonds - 

Wert, SLT [=¢ thence North 15 degrees 53 minatet 23 seoonds West, 132.40 fers: thence North 17 

degrees OF sirnstes 40 seevinde cast, 98.18 Jeers thence North 04 degrees 39 mimics 02 steonds cut, 35.10 

feet; thence North 31 degre 03 mimes 01 second East, 7.71 Jers thence Nonk 12 degrees 06 mismes SU 

North 12 degress 24 mitmtet 04 sronds West, €1.6) fect. thenes North : 

72 dagre=s 00 mimes 13 s==oxds East, 20.18 fects thence North 60 degrees JO minmies 26 weondy West, ' 

26.00. fig thence North |] degress 4 roinules 12 seconds Ea, 63.95 fects tbence Nor 05 degyes 30 

ne 72 romnds West. $5.16 fo=t. themce North 05 degrees 01 minus 10 pconds East, 53.07 feet 

therv North 02 degrees 37 misvies 06 s=ondy wast, 19.75 fect: thence Nath 17 degrees 50 minutes 17 

tg East, 12.89 ft thence North 21 degrees 36 mines 38 seeonds West, 23.15 fest ta the POINT 

- OF BEGINNING. 

_ Containing 45.94 a= , more of fee. 

See 
“oN 

“nt 

. Page 20 of 38 SEDIHANCE BOOK JO PAGE [20

P
a
t
i
l
 

a 

ES 
EV 

© seconds Wet 24.84 feet; theooz 

37 degre 54 mines 01 second West, 35.28 fe=t tenes Marth SE depress 31 minus 19 seconds Were, 

59.05 fee, thence North 69 depres J0 cine $4 -meonds West, 37.58 feo thence South £7 degpreer 3 

mimnrs 22 seconds West, 43.74 fet; themes Sooth 1 depress S| mimes 44 reconds West, 49.29 fee, 

thence Hosth 89 degrees 07 mimes 16 seconds West, 49.68 fox; tenes Sonth 72 depress 31 mimneg 17 

seeds West, 37.65 fest tbonez South 24 degrees 14 minut J0 s==onds West, 34.72 foot; theaer South 

36 degrees 53 mimes OF seconds Ezst, 12.99 fet; thence Honb 31 degrens 29 mimes $6 moonds East 

2427 fet- thee South 23 degrees & mimes 4 soonds West, 122.95 fet: thenes Seth 12 depex IL 

‘ninums 77 seconds West, 49.73 f= thems South 36 dopres 17 onizars 34 seconde West, ¥331 feo 

thems: Sco 0 degrees 43 mimites J5 saconds West, 70.55 f=; theo Seth 01 degree 56 mimnes 52° 

eens west, 79.02 fect; cheno South 12 degrees 52 minunes 38 woonds Ext, {16.54 foot: theots South” 

00 degrees 19 a's 28 s=npds East, 77.27 feet; thoner South 04 degrees. 13 mimes 22 sooands East 

75.16 foc, theme South 13 depre=t 39 mines 34 seconds Ext 91.52 feet thenee South 19 depres 14 

mimes 5% wemds cast, 6166 fc=t; thence South 08 degrees 24 minus 35 seonds East 115.72 feec 

thence Soath 23 degprecy 18 mimnrs S§ seconds ast, 100.8) fect; tenes South 71 degrees 41 raimo=s 1) 

seconds West, 7L31 fer thane North 27 depress 30 mimics 13 sconds West, 104.32 feet: theres Nerth 

28 degre=s 32 misutes 06 secods West, 110,13 fect; hae Nord 02 depress 06 minuics 49 seconds West, 

25.07 fects thenez North 20 degrees 16 mimues 24 s=onds Wet, 61.3] fet thenes North 0% deproes 47 

mimes 10 pecnods Eas, 45.35 fe thenc= North 11 degrmes 23 minuets Of second Bact, 62.42 oer; thence 

North 13 degrees 47 minutes £8 secmnds cast, 74.17 feet theses North 20 depress 40 mirnutes 46 moonds - 

Wert, SLT [=¢ thence North 15 degrees 53 minatet 23 seoonds West, 132.40 fers: thence North 17 

degrees OF sirnstes 40 seevinde cast, 98.18 Jeers thence North 04 degrees 39 mimics 02 steonds cut, 35.10 

feet; thence North 31 degre 03 mimes 01 second East, 7.71 Jers thence Nonk 12 degrees 06 mismes SU 

North 12 degress 24 mitmtet 04 sronds West, €1.6) fect. thenes North : 

72 dagre=s 00 mimes 13 s==oxds East, 20.18 fects thence North 60 degrees JO minmies 26 weondy West, ' 

26.00. fig thence North |] degress 4 roinules 12 seconds Ea, 63.95 fects tbence Nor 05 degyes 30 

ne 72 romnds West. $5.16 fo=t. themce North 05 degrees 01 minus 10 pconds East, 53.07 feet 

therv North 02 degrees 37 misvies 06 s=ondy wast, 19.75 fect: thence Nath 17 degrees 50 minutes 17 

tg East, 12.89 ft thence North 21 degrees 36 mines 38 seeonds West, 23.15 fest ta the POINT 

- OF BEGINNING. 

_ Containing 45.94 a= , more of fee. 

See 
“oN 

“nt 

. Page 20 of 38 SEDIHANCE BOOK JO PAGE [20

Agenda Page #91



Wetiznd Paroed "WW" 

A pant of Secticm 53, Township $ South. Range 29 East, 20d # part of Seciva 4, Township 6 South, Range 29 East, 8t. Jahres Counry, Florida ind being more particularly descended 11 follow: Porthe Pointe! Beginning commence 21 § onoTiz mesunestvits 2 17 disk (having 90 surveyors jdetificating) fouod x big ani ion of Ux Southerly lipe of lads described 21 Pareet “2” ty deed recorded in the Of 4 Wn; £234 corny in Book B13, Page: 0200 with the Northasurty sightafmay line of US. Highway No | (a variable width right-of-way a5 tie ectabliched), thence Nonbweeriy dong Last mid right-of-way 
line, the following ? courses, Course Na. Er North 37 degrees 30 mises 12 seconds West, 54.50 f=t to a ot on ood strsped "EB~462L7; Course Na. 20 Roth 57 degrees OF adnades 25 reoonds Easy, 
52.50 feed 10 1 3 BO: Domument stzenpad “LE4622"; Cours: No, 3: North 3S depress 19 minmex 10, 
seeands West, 1067.25 ft to 1 found “SRD-B/W™ concrete mannmey; Course No, 4: Honk 37 degrees: 
47 mimes 03 eonds West, 520.71 fet to & found “SRD-RW™ oonome manumey: Course $a, 5: North 
31 degrees I0 mimaes 42 =monds West, 1472.43 feet 10 2 ftand “SRO-RAW” concrete monumers: Cogese - 
Nag. 6: South 62 deprocs 29 minstes 49 smondst West $4.47 fez to a found "SRD-R/W™ cancrese 
mormrmeer Course No, 7: Novh 37 gress 50 mbnacs J2 seonds West, 643,41 ft 10 2 concrete 
monument camped "LB-46227 121 at the Uyerrrion of the sid Norteagerdy right-of-way linc of U.S. 
Highway Ne. | with 3 lise described 23 2 boundary finz agreement berwess Gran Conrz! Corp, and 

* Geneiis Limited Parmaoship, as mended 1 be desorbed in sid Oficial Records ia Book E78, Page 1150; 
{beac along the lire described in aid boundary Jine apresment, the same being the Nonhwestexdy right-of 
way Boe of Skansen road (a 60 oof Hpht-af-way 23 mentioned in uid towndary fine 3grecment), the 
Intlowing 3 courses, Course Na, 1: North 33 depress 53 minunes 53 seconde Exct, 2140,74 feet mo 2 found» 

* 0.8 foot dixnetzes concrete monument Samed “Florida Exc Cost Rallway Co. LB-169~ a2 point of 
carvanre, Coargz No, 2; thenoe ia 2 Nonbeasterly direcon aloirg the oT of 2 curve, 3d curve being 
conve Southrzartly and having a radius if 730.0 fit, a chard bearing and distance of Nork 42 depres 
38 minmes 26 seopds Fa, 35.28 feet 10 8 found 0.3 foot conerrie moeoment famped “Florida Eagt Coast 
Rallway Co. 1 B-16%; thence South 28 deogerrs 17 mimnes 57 seconds Ezz, [106,60 feet bo the POINT OF 

BEGINNING: thenee North 35 deprees 35 minute OF seconds East, TLTT fests thence South 35 degrees ST - 

mimes $1 moopds Eas, 51.16 feet, thence South 32 degrees 29 minutes 02 seeondy East, 30.6§ fect: 
thence South 30 d=greas [0 misuics 41 seconds Exct 71.61 feers thence Soath 38 degrees 49 min 01 © 
sestd Fast, S1.J0 fess thence Sevrth JB degrees ST miouiss $3 sconds Ex, 41,20 feet thence South J1 
degrees 47 mimes 24 reeonds East, 24.48 fee then South 13 degrooy 32 mimes 44 seconds Exst, 70.97 
fect: thane Scarh 23 depress 33 minutes [9 seconds West, I8.37 fisg thar South 21 degrees 63 mimics 
34 seconds East, €3.33 feet: thense Sovth 28 degre 50 mines {0 seenpds Exst, 427 feet; thence South 
11 degrees 34 minatey 1} seconds East. 19.38 fect: thames North 46 degroes 02 minutes SZ seconds East, 
30.43 Feo thence South 16 depres 15 mines 27 sooonds cast 103,29 foots thence South J degrees 58 
mimes 35 seconds Exe 30.99 fect thence South 32 depres. 11 wines 31 seconds Wen, 0.04 feet 
theaee Soath [2 degrees 37 mimes 43 seondt West, 32. 34sfeer thane South 04 degrees 42 minutes 44 

sceonds East 69.73 Fert; thence Souch 01 degre 00 mines 49 seconds West, 11.36 foe: thence South 64 
degre=s 26 mites 41 sccopds East 61.50 {e=t: themes South 01 degree [ mimes 16 scronds Ean, 57.94 
feat: thener: South 05 depress 08 minuges 48 seroads West, 29,11 feet: there Sonth 0 degrees 11 mines 
[3 sends Wet, $1.36 fee thence Spoth 33 degrers $7 minutes 30 seonds West, 16.25 fete Ibeviee 
South £3 degrees 43 memes 48 cconds East. $0.38 feet: thence South 00 degrees 40 minutes 12 seconds 
West, S27] foc thence Smah 00 dzgrees $9 minutes [2 scoonds \Wese, 21.93 Fou: thenee South 21 
degreas 14 imate 20 seconds East, 36.61 feet: thence South 00 degrees {9 minuice 35 seconds Exst, 52.16 
fects thence South 30 degrees 45 minus O4 sooonds east, 43.37 forts theme South 13 degrees 02 reinutes 
13 wrondt exxy, 40.10 feet thence Svuth 1] degrees 23 minutes 51 seconds West 30.92 foot thence Sout 

. 02 digress 19 oxioutes 48 seconde west. 61.44 (eon thence South 0 depres 31 minutes B4 seconds Ext 
18,46 ferx;, thenoe South 24 degrees 37 mimadies 4% seconds West, 67.25 feet thence South 00 dogrerx 45 
mines 15 weonds West, 70.53 fect: thence South 10 degrees $9 ininuteg 1D seonds east, 65.32 fet 
thenex South I3 deprecy 09 minnie 21 seconds East 32.33 feet; thence South 04 degrees 11 minwes 55 
wronds West, J2 16 ere then South 12 dejmees 48 minoes | S-seconds Ea, 57.08 feet: thehre North 73 

degrees 28 mines 09 scoonds Exst, 30.92 feet: thane South 12 degrees 16 minutes 37 seconds West, 
$1.14 fect; thence North 18 deprooms 29 minutes 05 scoonds Wiest, 25.09 foot; thence Noch 30 degrees 44 

mimxrs 5§ woopds Wert, 716 fear; thence Horth 35 degrees 28 minmey 37 seconds West, $437 fect: 
thence Horth 45 degrees 16 minuto 15 seconde Wiest. 21.48 fet: thence South 14 degrees 26 mimnes 17 . 
sceonds West, 5).49 Jeers thenen Month 57 depress 46 mimales 36 scoands Wot, 64.36 fee thence North 
36 depres IE mincaet 16 secondy Easy, 12.56 fect: thence Hon 39 deproes 50 mdmates 24 seconds East, 

Page 21 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 32 Page

Wetiznd Paroed "WW" 

A pant of Secticm 53, Township $ South. Range 29 East, 20d # part of Seciva 4, Township 6 South, Range 29 East, 8t. Jahres Counry, Florida ind being more particularly descended 11 follow: Porthe Pointe! Beginning commence 21 § onoTiz mesunestvits 2 17 disk (having 90 surveyors jdetificating) fouod x big ani ion of Ux Southerly lipe of lads described 21 Pareet “2” ty deed recorded in the Of 4 Wn; £234 corny in Book B13, Page: 0200 with the Northasurty sightafmay line of US. Highway No | (a variable width right-of-way a5 tie ectabliched), thence Nonbweeriy dong Last mid right-of-way 
line, the following ? courses, Course Na. Er North 37 degrees 30 mises 12 seconds West, 54.50 f=t to a ot on ood strsped "EB~462L7; Course Na. 20 Roth 57 degrees OF adnades 25 reoonds Easy, 
52.50 feed 10 1 3 BO: Domument stzenpad “LE4622"; Cours: No, 3: North 3S depress 19 minmex 10, 
seeands West, 1067.25 ft to 1 found “SRD-B/W™ concrete mannmey; Course No, 4: Honk 37 degrees: 
47 mimes 03 eonds West, 520.71 fet to & found “SRD-RW™ oonome manumey: Course $a, 5: North 
31 degrees I0 mimaes 42 =monds West, 1472.43 feet 10 2 ftand “SRO-RAW” concrete monumers: Cogese - 
Nag. 6: South 62 deprocs 29 minstes 49 smondst West $4.47 fez to a found "SRD-R/W™ cancrese 
mormrmeer Course No, 7: Novh 37 gress 50 mbnacs J2 seonds West, 643,41 ft 10 2 concrete 
monument camped "LB-46227 121 at the Uyerrrion of the sid Norteagerdy right-of-way linc of U.S. 
Highway Ne. | with 3 lise described 23 2 boundary finz agreement berwess Gran Conrz! Corp, and 

* Geneiis Limited Parmaoship, as mended 1 be desorbed in sid Oficial Records ia Book E78, Page 1150; 
{beac along the lire described in aid boundary Jine apresment, the same being the Nonhwestexdy right-of 
way Boe of Skansen road (a 60 oof Hpht-af-way 23 mentioned in uid towndary fine 3grecment), the 
Intlowing 3 courses, Course Na, 1: North 33 depress 53 minunes 53 seconde Exct, 2140,74 feet mo 2 found» 

* 0.8 foot dixnetzes concrete monument Samed “Florida Exc Cost Rallway Co. LB-169~ a2 point of 
carvanre, Coargz No, 2; thenoe ia 2 Nonbeasterly direcon aloirg the oT of 2 curve, 3d curve being 
conve Southrzartly and having a radius if 730.0 fit, a chard bearing and distance of Nork 42 depres 
38 minmes 26 seopds Fa, 35.28 feet 10 8 found 0.3 foot conerrie moeoment famped “Florida Eagt Coast 
Rallway Co. 1 B-16%; thence South 28 deogerrs 17 mimnes 57 seconds Ezz, [106,60 feet bo the POINT OF 

BEGINNING: thenee North 35 deprees 35 minute OF seconds East, TLTT fests thence South 35 degrees ST - 

mimes $1 moopds Eas, 51.16 feet, thence South 32 degrees 29 minutes 02 seeondy East, 30.6§ fect: 
thence South 30 d=greas [0 misuics 41 seconds Exct 71.61 feers thence Soath 38 degrees 49 min 01 © 
sestd Fast, S1.J0 fess thence Sevrth JB degrees ST miouiss $3 sconds Ex, 41,20 feet thence South J1 
degrees 47 mimes 24 reeonds East, 24.48 fee then South 13 degrooy 32 mimes 44 seconds Exst, 70.97 
fect: thane Scarh 23 depress 33 minutes [9 seconds West, I8.37 fisg thar South 21 degrees 63 mimics 
34 seconds East, €3.33 feet: thense Sovth 28 degre 50 mines {0 seenpds Exst, 427 feet; thence South 
11 degrees 34 minatey 1} seconds East. 19.38 fect: thames North 46 degroes 02 minutes SZ seconds East, 
30.43 Feo thence South 16 depres 15 mines 27 sooonds cast 103,29 foots thence South J degrees 58 
mimes 35 seconds Exe 30.99 fect thence South 32 depres. 11 wines 31 seconds Wen, 0.04 feet 
theaee Soath [2 degrees 37 mimes 43 seondt West, 32. 34sfeer thane South 04 degrees 42 minutes 44 

sceonds East 69.73 Fert; thence Souch 01 degre 00 mines 49 seconds West, 11.36 foe: thence South 64 
degre=s 26 mites 41 sccopds East 61.50 {e=t: themes South 01 degree [ mimes 16 scronds Ean, 57.94 
feat: thener: South 05 depress 08 minuges 48 seroads West, 29,11 feet: there Sonth 0 degrees 11 mines 
[3 sends Wet, $1.36 fee thence Spoth 33 degrers $7 minutes 30 seonds West, 16.25 fete Ibeviee 
South £3 degrees 43 memes 48 cconds East. $0.38 feet: thence South 00 degrees 40 minutes 12 seconds 
West, S27] foc thence Smah 00 dzgrees $9 minutes [2 scoonds \Wese, 21.93 Fou: thenee South 21 
degreas 14 imate 20 seconds East, 36.61 feet: thence South 00 degrees {9 minuice 35 seconds Exst, 52.16 
fects thence South 30 degrees 45 minus O4 sooonds east, 43.37 forts theme South 13 degrees 02 reinutes 
13 wrondt exxy, 40.10 feet thence Svuth 1] degrees 23 minutes 51 seconds West 30.92 foot thence Sout 

. 02 digress 19 oxioutes 48 seconde west. 61.44 (eon thence South 0 depres 31 minutes B4 seconds Ext 
18,46 ferx;, thenoe South 24 degrees 37 mimadies 4% seconds West, 67.25 feet thence South 00 dogrerx 45 
mines 15 weonds West, 70.53 fect: thence South 10 degrees $9 ininuteg 1D seonds east, 65.32 fet 
thenex South I3 deprecy 09 minnie 21 seconds East 32.33 feet; thence South 04 degrees 11 minwes 55 
wronds West, J2 16 ere then South 12 dejmees 48 minoes | S-seconds Ea, 57.08 feet: thehre North 73 

degrees 28 mines 09 scoonds Exst, 30.92 feet: thane South 12 degrees 16 minutes 37 seconds West, 
$1.14 fect; thence North 18 deprooms 29 minutes 05 scoonds Wiest, 25.09 foot; thence Noch 30 degrees 44 

mimxrs 5§ woopds Wert, 716 fear; thence Horth 35 degrees 28 minmey 37 seconds West, $437 fect: 
thence Horth 45 degrees 16 minuto 15 seconde Wiest. 21.48 fet: thence South 14 degrees 26 mimnes 17 . 
sceonds West, 5).49 Jeers thenen Month 57 depress 46 mimales 36 scoands Wot, 64.36 fee thence North 
36 depres IE mincaet 16 secondy Easy, 12.56 fect: thence Hon 39 deproes 50 mdmates 24 seconds East, 

Page 21 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 32 Page

Agenda Page #92



p
o
 

Containing 3,75 acrex. mors of tes 

1735 feet: theses North 57 degrees 77 mimaes 27 seconds East, 53,59 foot: theres Nossh 06 Sepems 27 
lowes 12 seconds Wet, 56.95 fect; thence North 22 degreey 52 idmutes 39 sconds ens, 25.0) fet 

thence North 02 degrees 48 minutes 53 swonds East. 39.51 fost: howe North 00 degress 34 mimesi27 
seroeds E2el, 42.31 Fett theme Novth (4 degrees 39 minutes 54 s=onds West, 7.50 fot: thence North 17 
degrees 23 miiputes OF seconds West, 54.16 fest; thence North 0] degree 00 mimes 32 seconds West, 
15.38 fe=t thence North 05 Seprees 49 mimes 27 seonds East, $1.47 fox; thence North 08 depress 13 

ies 4§ scoonds Est, 61.27 feet; thence North 19 degrees 49 minutes 45 seonde West, 60.68 fot: 
theme North 67 depres 89 mloyt— 24 seconds East. 46.15 leer thanse North 29 degrees [9 minoies 06 

- West, 46.61 Fixe: there North 32 degrees SR mioutey 27 seronds West, 37.28 fects then Horth 

13 depres 39 mimics 42 seonds East, S15 feed thence Horth 0] depress 25 mimdes J| seoonds Ban, 
North 16 degress 09 mimuies [7 mronds West, 49.34 fezt: thane Harsh 12 degrees 59 . 56.76 fet; then 

ites 41 moods East, 42.38 fect: theres Nocth 28 depress 19 mimotes 39 seconds West, 65.73 fees [io 
thence North 54 degrers SO rmutey 47 m=onds Exst, 13.08 fet; thene= North 60 degrees 87 mimass 81 

smeond West, 12.17 feet: thence North 02 degress 4R minutes 16 scoords West, 71.57 fend: thaws Noch 29 
Sepr=s 43 rainates 19 p=opds West, 58.23 fet Cenc North (4 depres 0F minutes 9 seoonds West, 

37.39 feet; benz North 24 degrees 28 minutes SE seconds West. 44.29 fect; thence Norah 03 degrees 14 

minutes 89 seconds West, [LE fect thence Morth 27 depress 41 sxonds 36 scomnds West, 27.75 feet: 

there North 14 depres 14d minules 59 s==onds Enst, 54.10 fet; thence North LF depres 30 minutes $4 

* preonds West, 19.38 feet thence Horth 16 degree 4% minutex 32 seconds East, 26.46 feet: themes North 3 
4) minutes 33 sronds West, I0L48 Jeers thence North 39 degrees 21 minutes 56 scronds West, 

ip thente North 40 depress 00 minutes 41 seconds Wat, 743 foes renee Nosth 45 deprecs 13 

ines 23 seronds West, 37.47 fest; thesee North 44 degrees 48 mines 48 seoonds West, S192 feet: 
thence North £9 dzprens 26 minutes 52 seconds East, 29.93 fect: thenee North 20 degrees 23 mimes 04 
seconds West, 18.9% [ext; thee North 06 degrees 33 minutes 21 seoonds East, 72.54 feet: thence North 12 
= 10 mimstes )0 scroads Est, 41.02 foxes thence Nonh 57 d=grems 11 mimnet 07 seeondé West pet 
38.37 feet ty the POINT OF BEGINNING. . 

» 

Page 22 of 38 

wis 

ORDINANCE BOOK 32 PAGE 22 

a

p
o
 

Containing 3,75 acrex. mors of tes 

1735 feet: theses North 57 degrees 77 mimaes 27 seconds East, 53,59 foot: theres Nossh 06 Sepems 27 
lowes 12 seconds Wet, 56.95 fect; thence North 22 degreey 52 idmutes 39 sconds ens, 25.0) fet 

thence North 02 degrees 48 minutes 53 swonds East. 39.51 fost: howe North 00 degress 34 mimesi27 
seroeds E2el, 42.31 Fett theme Novth (4 degrees 39 minutes 54 s=onds West, 7.50 fot: thence North 17 
degrees 23 miiputes OF seconds West, 54.16 fest; thence North 0] degree 00 mimes 32 seconds West, 
15.38 fe=t thence North 05 Seprees 49 mimes 27 seonds East, $1.47 fox; thence North 08 depress 13 

ies 4§ scoonds Est, 61.27 feet; thence North 19 degrees 49 minutes 45 seonde West, 60.68 fot: 
theme North 67 depres 89 mloyt— 24 seconds East. 46.15 leer thanse North 29 degrees [9 minoies 06 

- West, 46.61 Fixe: there North 32 degrees SR mioutey 27 seronds West, 37.28 fects then Horth 

13 depres 39 mimics 42 seonds East, S15 feed thence Horth 0] depress 25 mimdes J| seoonds Ban, 
North 16 degress 09 mimuies [7 mronds West, 49.34 fezt: thane Harsh 12 degrees 59 . 56.76 fet; then 

ites 41 moods East, 42.38 fect: theres Nocth 28 depress 19 mimotes 39 seconds West, 65.73 fees [io 
thence North 54 degrers SO rmutey 47 m=onds Exst, 13.08 fet; thene= North 60 degrees 87 mimass 81 

smeond West, 12.17 feet: thence North 02 degress 4R minutes 16 scoords West, 71.57 fend: thaws Noch 29 
Sepr=s 43 rainates 19 p=opds West, 58.23 fet Cenc North (4 depres 0F minutes 9 seoonds West, 

37.39 feet; benz North 24 degrees 28 minutes SE seconds West. 44.29 fect; thence Norah 03 degrees 14 

minutes 89 seconds West, [LE fect thence Morth 27 depress 41 sxonds 36 scomnds West, 27.75 feet: 

there North 14 depres 14d minules 59 s==onds Enst, 54.10 fet; thence North LF depres 30 minutes $4 

* preonds West, 19.38 feet thence Horth 16 degree 4% minutex 32 seconds East, 26.46 feet: themes North 3 
4) minutes 33 sronds West, I0L48 Jeers thence North 39 degrees 21 minutes 56 scronds West, 

ip thente North 40 depress 00 minutes 41 seconds Wat, 743 foes renee Nosth 45 deprecs 13 

ines 23 seronds West, 37.47 fest; thesee North 44 degrees 48 mines 48 seoonds West, S192 feet: 
thence North £9 dzprens 26 minutes 52 seconds East, 29.93 fect: thenee North 20 degrees 23 mimes 04 
seconds West, 18.9% [ext; thee North 06 degrees 33 minutes 21 seoonds East, 72.54 feet: thence North 12 
= 10 mimstes )0 scroads Est, 41.02 foxes thence Nonh 57 d=grems 11 mimnet 07 seeondé West pet 
38.37 feet ty the POINT OF BEGINNING. . 

» 

Page 22 of 38 

wis 

ORDINANCE BOOK 32 PAGE 22 

a

Agenda Page #93



sm
n,
 

me
ee
 

 Wstlznd Parcel "BEE 

A pant of Seon J, Township 6 South, Range 25 Ext, wud & part of Scion 53, 55, 56, $7 2nd SB, 

Township 5 South, Runge 29 East, SL Johrx County, Florida 2nd being more panioulardy desorbed xe 

follows: Fortbe Point of Beginning commen &t 3 noes mongment with 2 17 disk (baving no 

surveyor identification) found of the ntzrsection of he Southarly line of lands desorbed 25 Parez] “27 ia 

deed recorded in the OfScial Records of :xid county in Book 143, Page 0200 with the Nontheaarry righ- 
of-way ioe of U.S, Highway He. 1 {3 variable vidth right-of-way ar now exzblished); these Monk XI 

degrees 31 mim $5 prondr Ear, along the Southerly line of those lends desoribes ay Pared ~2° tn 

Oficial Record Book 1X3, Page 0200, 354.6% fox thence North 41 degre 35 mimes 22 scconds East 

along the Northweserty live of those lands dexoribed and recorded in Oda Record Book #87, Page 1208 

al the poblic n=ords of id county, 465.98 {ect 10 the Nortbarly fine of sid lands, three North 04 depreas’ 

0] mimes 54 remondx East along the Westerly linc of Hitlandaic Aces (20 wmeoorded plat), 1764.59 fect to 

(he Nortwesserly corer of Hillandale Area fam unrecorded plat); thence North 1] degree 28 minutes [3 

sands West, 1585.92 fect te the POINT OF BEGINNTHG: thence North 30 degrees 14 minutes 32 

—onds West, $5.10 fet, thence North 03 depress 46 orimmnes 36 seconds Eze, $2.42 fest: thence North 36 
egret 2} miso 03 seconds West, 23.33 fexg thence North 03 degrees 51 minutes \7 seconds West, 
54.9% feet: thence North 01 degree 56 mimues 00 seconds Eat. 22.41 foot: themes North 35 degrees 5% 

isms $5 seormdy West, 28.95 fects thence: North 35 degrees 39 minites {3 seconds West, 62 10 f=: 

thence North 27 degrees 56 mibites 06 seroade West. 2.63. fest; thenex North 17 degrees 56 mimes 21 

seconds Wert 68.51 fect thenez North 28 d2press 09 mitsies $0 soconds West, 26.37 fers thenee North 

16 depress 20 minutes 37 seconds cast. 46.73 fet; thenze North 03 degrxy 27 minutes 49 secmnds Exot 

52.30 fects (henoe North 08 digress 39 minutes 19 soonds Wert, 21.24 {ett thetic North 04 degress 26 
Summ 12 seconds Wes 45.77 foes themes North 10 depres 04 minutes 26 seconds vost, 12.37 fer 

thence North 15 degrees £2 minutes 44 sconds East. $7.10 fees therer North 12 depress 16 mines 20 

seconds West, 36.42 feet: thones North 03 degress 2 I miraites £7 socunds West. 25.23 fect: tenes North 

72 degrees 44 mipues 01 second West, 23.30 fent: thence North 42 degrees ST mimes 47 seconds West, 

(5.64 feer: throes North 20 depres 4d minatis 47 seconds West, 52.95 feet. thence Nonk 07 degrees 11 
mimes 49 seeonds West, 100.84 fect: thenen: Horth 28 depre=g [4 minutes {7 seconds West. 51.32 fect: 
theace Noh 00 depress 4] minus 11 secopds Ear, 104.08 fects thence Merth | 7 degrees [4 minuies 06 

seconds East, 42.62 fees thence North 19 degresx SX minus 37 seconds Wiest, 153.97 fest; thence North 

13 depres OF mimes $5 seconds West, 33.01 foxtz thane Nonh ) 1 degrees 4R minuies 12 seconds Wes, 
31.87 feet; theooe North 18 depres 53 minintes 22 seconds West, 74.24 feet: lence North U8 degrees 45 

mines 07 meands west, £4.02 fee theoce Mprih 1 degrees 07 mines 49 seconds West, $4.89 fect 

then North OF degrees 58 nrnaict 23 srronds West, $9.16 fect thence Nonth 30 degroet 13 minutes 29 
seconds West, 69.6 lec thener Noah £1 degree 38 mimites 21 seconds Est. X3.20 fest: thencs North 13 

degrees 04 miooex 18 sxonds West. 18.06 fest: thence North 1¢ degrees $0 mimnes 17 seconds West 

29.11 fect: thence North 23 degre 34 minum 36 scronds East. 40.03 feet thence North 08 degre 25 

rointges 36 mend West, £1.36 fmt Ibzoce Honk 1X degrees 11 minutes 43 seconds West, 34.46 fect: 

thence North 14 depress $4 minowes 17 scoonds West, 19.67 [eon thence Narth 12 degrees 0 mimat= 31 
scronds West, 59,67 feex theooe North [4 degrees 12 mimes 4). seconds West, 92.00 feet: thence North + 

15 degrres 43 mizmirs JP rconds West, 77.20 fe=t¢ thease North 13 dogress 57 mines 56 seeonds West, 

35.11 fect thenoe North 0F degrees 19 mines 31 seconds West 57.38 fect: tenes North 00 degrees nf 

imme 16 ecands Ext 67.59 foe theotx Nonh 01 degree 23 minutes 50 secands Exst. 30. [9 feex: thencs 

North 01 degre 37 mimes 33 seconds Fast, 11.11 foot; thenes North 14 degrees 16 mimicry 4) seconds 

West. 56.54 fee: thence North 00 degrees ZIminutes 33 seconds West 62.36 feet: thence North 47 degrecs 

73 mimes 43 seconds West. 19.52 fet: thence North 10 degrees 4 minmey' 3) seconds West, 7422 feet: 
thence North 10 degrees 24 minutes 03 saconds Wen, 14.68 fect: tienen North 17 degrees 49 mingles 26 
seconds Bxst, 53.67 feet; thence North 76 degree 58 mimsex 54 seconds Exe, 39.74 feer: theoee Nonk 13 

degrest 46 minalet 3% seconds East, 62.73 feet theres Nanh 24 degreds 43 minotes 43 seoonds Eat, 49.76 

Foc: thence North 18 degrees {4 mimes 00 seconds ent. 57.61 fest: thence South ¥4 deprert 4) mimics 
$3 second West, 61.71 feet; thense North 16 depress 34 minutes 12 seconds West, 63.39 fect: Genz, 

Sputh $8 degrees 24 misntes 35 seconds West, 12.01 fest: shence Nonh 20 deprees 50 minutes 1B seconds 

* West 70.46 fet thence South 79 degrees 5K minutes 20 szronds West. 116.2) fer: thence South 12 

degrees 31 mirestes 16 ponds West, HTH frets theres South 1) depres 19 mimes JE seconds Eosr, 

70.60 fot; there South [0 degre=t 21 mimes 24 seconds Eaxr $4.84 foc; thenes South 00 degre=x 26 

mipes 53 sounds Ext, $7.16 feet; thence Sonth 23 depress 39 minutes 23 seconds East, 35.07 fect: 
hence South 02 depress | minutes 19 seconds West 66.11 feet thence South U3 degrees 37 mines 26 

wooonds West, €1.47 feo; thenes Seb 03 depress 30 mintes 0F seconds East, SRN feet thence South [4 

Page23of 38 -  ORONANCE BOOK 30 PAGE [23

sm
n,
 

me
ee
 

 Wstlznd Parcel "BEE 

A pant of Seon J, Township 6 South, Range 25 Ext, wud & part of Scion 53, 55, 56, $7 2nd SB, 

Township 5 South, Runge 29 East, SL Johrx County, Florida 2nd being more panioulardy desorbed xe 

follows: Fortbe Point of Beginning commen &t 3 noes mongment with 2 17 disk (baving no 

surveyor identification) found of the ntzrsection of he Southarly line of lands desorbed 25 Parez] “27 ia 

deed recorded in the OfScial Records of :xid county in Book 143, Page 0200 with the Nontheaarry righ- 
of-way ioe of U.S, Highway He. 1 {3 variable vidth right-of-way ar now exzblished); these Monk XI 

degrees 31 mim $5 prondr Ear, along the Southerly line of those lends desoribes ay Pared ~2° tn 

Oficial Record Book 1X3, Page 0200, 354.6% fox thence North 41 degre 35 mimes 22 scconds East 

along the Northweserty live of those lands dexoribed and recorded in Oda Record Book #87, Page 1208 

al the poblic n=ords of id county, 465.98 {ect 10 the Nortbarly fine of sid lands, three North 04 depreas’ 

0] mimes 54 remondx East along the Westerly linc of Hitlandaic Aces (20 wmeoorded plat), 1764.59 fect to 

(he Nortwesserly corer of Hillandale Area fam unrecorded plat); thence North 1] degree 28 minutes [3 

sands West, 1585.92 fect te the POINT OF BEGINNTHG: thence North 30 degrees 14 minutes 32 

—onds West, $5.10 fet, thence North 03 depress 46 orimmnes 36 seconds Eze, $2.42 fest: thence North 36 
egret 2} miso 03 seconds West, 23.33 fexg thence North 03 degrees 51 minutes \7 seconds West, 
54.9% feet: thence North 01 degree 56 mimues 00 seconds Eat. 22.41 foot: themes North 35 degrees 5% 

isms $5 seormdy West, 28.95 fects thence: North 35 degrees 39 minites {3 seconds West, 62 10 f=: 

thence North 27 degrees 56 mibites 06 seroade West. 2.63. fest; thenex North 17 degrees 56 mimes 21 

seconds Wert 68.51 fect thenez North 28 d2press 09 mitsies $0 soconds West, 26.37 fers thenee North 

16 depress 20 minutes 37 seconds cast. 46.73 fet; thenze North 03 degrxy 27 minutes 49 secmnds Exot 

52.30 fects (henoe North 08 digress 39 minutes 19 soonds Wert, 21.24 {ett thetic North 04 degress 26 
Summ 12 seconds Wes 45.77 foes themes North 10 depres 04 minutes 26 seconds vost, 12.37 fer 

thence North 15 degrees £2 minutes 44 sconds East. $7.10 fees therer North 12 depress 16 mines 20 

seconds West, 36.42 feet: thones North 03 degress 2 I miraites £7 socunds West. 25.23 fect: tenes North 

72 degrees 44 mipues 01 second West, 23.30 fent: thence North 42 degrees ST mimes 47 seconds West, 

(5.64 feer: throes North 20 depres 4d minatis 47 seconds West, 52.95 feet. thence Nonk 07 degrees 11 
mimes 49 seeonds West, 100.84 fect: thenen: Horth 28 depre=g [4 minutes {7 seconds West. 51.32 fect: 
theace Noh 00 depress 4] minus 11 secopds Ear, 104.08 fects thence Merth | 7 degrees [4 minuies 06 

seconds East, 42.62 fees thence North 19 degresx SX minus 37 seconds Wiest, 153.97 fest; thence North 

13 depres OF mimes $5 seconds West, 33.01 foxtz thane Nonh ) 1 degrees 4R minuies 12 seconds Wes, 
31.87 feet; theooe North 18 depres 53 minintes 22 seconds West, 74.24 feet: lence North U8 degrees 45 

mines 07 meands west, £4.02 fee theoce Mprih 1 degrees 07 mines 49 seconds West, $4.89 fect 

then North OF degrees 58 nrnaict 23 srronds West, $9.16 fect thence Nonth 30 degroet 13 minutes 29 
seconds West, 69.6 lec thener Noah £1 degree 38 mimites 21 seconds Est. X3.20 fest: thencs North 13 

degrees 04 miooex 18 sxonds West. 18.06 fest: thence North 1¢ degrees $0 mimnes 17 seconds West 

29.11 fect: thence North 23 degre 34 minum 36 scronds East. 40.03 feet thence North 08 degre 25 

rointges 36 mend West, £1.36 fmt Ibzoce Honk 1X degrees 11 minutes 43 seconds West, 34.46 fect: 

thence North 14 depress $4 minowes 17 scoonds West, 19.67 [eon thence Narth 12 degrees 0 mimat= 31 
scronds West, 59,67 feex theooe North [4 degrees 12 mimes 4). seconds West, 92.00 feet: thence North + 

15 degrres 43 mizmirs JP rconds West, 77.20 fe=t¢ thease North 13 dogress 57 mines 56 seeonds West, 

35.11 fect thenoe North 0F degrees 19 mines 31 seconds West 57.38 fect: tenes North 00 degrees nf 

imme 16 ecands Ext 67.59 foe theotx Nonh 01 degree 23 minutes 50 secands Exst. 30. [9 feex: thencs 

North 01 degre 37 mimes 33 seconds Fast, 11.11 foot; thenes North 14 degrees 16 mimicry 4) seconds 

West. 56.54 fee: thence North 00 degrees ZIminutes 33 seconds West 62.36 feet: thence North 47 degrecs 

73 mimes 43 seconds West. 19.52 fet: thence North 10 degrees 4 minmey' 3) seconds West, 7422 feet: 
thence North 10 degrees 24 minutes 03 saconds Wen, 14.68 fect: tienen North 17 degrees 49 mingles 26 
seconds Bxst, 53.67 feet; thence North 76 degree 58 mimsex 54 seconds Exe, 39.74 feer: theoee Nonk 13 

degrest 46 minalet 3% seconds East, 62.73 feet theres Nanh 24 degreds 43 minotes 43 seoonds Eat, 49.76 

Foc: thence North 18 degrees {4 mimes 00 seconds ent. 57.61 fest: thence South ¥4 deprert 4) mimics 
$3 second West, 61.71 feet; thense North 16 depress 34 minutes 12 seconds West, 63.39 fect: Genz, 

Sputh $8 degrees 24 misntes 35 seconds West, 12.01 fest: shence Nonh 20 deprees 50 minutes 1B seconds 

* West 70.46 fet thence South 79 degrees 5K minutes 20 szronds West. 116.2) fer: thence South 12 

degrees 31 mirestes 16 ponds West, HTH frets theres South 1) depres 19 mimes JE seconds Eosr, 

70.60 fot; there South [0 degre=t 21 mimes 24 seconds Eaxr $4.84 foc; thenes South 00 degre=x 26 

mipes 53 sounds Ext, $7.16 feet; thence Sonth 23 depress 39 minutes 23 seconds East, 35.07 fect: 
hence South 02 depress | minutes 19 seconds West 66.11 feet thence South U3 degrees 37 mines 26 

wooonds West, €1.47 feo; thenes Seb 03 depress 30 mintes 0F seconds East, SRN feet thence South [4 

Page23of 38 -  ORONANCE BOOK 30 PAGE [23

Agenda Page #94



a
 

-—
 

fegress 56 mivnt=t {7 semonds East, 70.60 fet: thence Sooth 1 degrect 30 mimes 49 seconds East, 35,35 
Feary bones Sowth | depress 06 mibiees 10 sods Fag, 62.07 f= theasx South 00 degrees $6 minutes 
35 sends East) 63.04 feet; theme Seth 04 degress 1) miners 37 sseonds Exst, 74.36 fee: thenzs South 08 depres 57 mimutes 29 s=chnds mst, 73.06 (=f; thence Sovth 03 degrees $3 mines $5 sconds East, 
$5.32 eee; themes South 12 degress 29 minus 31 seconds Ext, £527 feet: thenee South 07 degrees 24 
"inves 27 soeonds east, 139.03 fect, thence South 19 degrees 11 mints 72 seconds East, $3.46 feet; 
thenre Soath 37 depress 05 mimmes 34 xeoonds Ext 15.52 fxs thence South 12 depress J$ mimes 26 
seconds £24, JLST [ee then South 19 degrees 47 minum 52 seeonds East, $8.09 fet: thence South 17 
degre [8 miranry 50 seconds West, 73.33 fest: theo South 32 depres 16 minutes $8 xennds Eas 
16.09 fet; thence South 0% depres 3F minutes 3 wands Exar, 17.54 fect; theres South 07 degrees 16 
mines 26 seoonds West, 95.71 fed thence South 18 depress 3] mine 05 seeonds East, $62¢ feet: 
thence South #1) degre J7 mimnes 20 seooods Exar, 33.03 fx thence Sdutk (1S degrees 0 mine 03 
seconds Exst, 65.48 [e=t; thence South 00 degrees 27 minutes 49 s=oads west, 55.49 fet: thoes South 13 
degrees 37 minmtes 39 s=onds East, 39.29 feet: thence South 15 degrees 57 minutes 22 seconds West, 
54,62 fee; hence South 12 degrees 34 primacy 16 sooonds West, $2.24 fear thence South 23 degrees 04 
mirriztes 15 soconds Ext, 42.21 fects thenex Sonth OF degrees 13 minutes {8 seconds East, 62.92 fee 
thence South SO degrees 39 mime 32 seconds East, 14,30 fe=tz thee South 20 depres 24 mines 44 

" soconds East, $9.12 fet thonoe Sow 20 depress 19 mintacy 48 seconds Eat, 62.70 feec thenes South 1 
degrees 30 mimuus 23 seconds Bast, 34.93 fest thar South 02 degrees [4 minnes 37 seconds West, © 
§4_21 fexts themer South 07 degre=s 28 mimates DF s=nnds East, 32.86 feet: thence South 13 degrees 32 
mines 26 seconds West. 42.66 fect; tence South 03 degrees 40 minutes 20 sconds cast. 47.6) fect 
theses South 24 degrees 40 minutes 21 seconds Eart, 57.14 feck: thence South 04 degrees 13 minmes 57 
seconds East, 3538 (ocr; thenee South 17 deprest 51 mintdes |§ seconds Ease, $1.95 for: thence South 04 
degrees 16 mimutrs 05 seconds West, 49.37 fect: thence South 09 dagmes 32 minuwies 40 seeonds Ess, 
60.64 leet; {hence Sooth 0 degreme 12 minutes 11 second west, 30.84 forts thence South 24 degrees 16. 
mines 48 ccennds Exe 30,14 fect: theo Soutlt 23 degrees 29 minutes 37 fzennds East 5733 fee 
thence South 14 depres 26 mimuies 59 wands East 21.11 feet; thence South 08 depre=y 44 mimes 26 
seems West, 62.43 feat thener South 22 depress 23 mimues $3 seroads West, [2.23 fect thenes South 
02 degrees 51 misutcs 32 seconds East, 44.29 (eet: thonee South 09 depres 43 minutes 49 seeonds West, 
24,21 feet; thenee South 64 degrees {2 minutes 33 seconds Easy, 46.40 fest thence South 07 degrees 17 
mine 34 scondy West, J7.17 fe=t; thence South 13 degrees I$ minutes $3 soennds east, 036 Jeon: 
thence South 20 degre=s 0 minnie 25 seconds 2st 52.00 fect: thence South 48 degrees 45 minuies SX 
secbnds West, 45.06 fet ts the POINT OF BEGINNING, 

Containing 1236 sores. more of Jess. 

et
er
, 

Page24of 38. ORDINANCE BOOK 20 Page jad

a
 

-—
 

fegress 56 mivnt=t {7 semonds East, 70.60 fet: thence Sooth 1 degrect 30 mimes 49 seconds East, 35,35 
Feary bones Sowth | depress 06 mibiees 10 sods Fag, 62.07 f= theasx South 00 degrees $6 minutes 
35 sends East) 63.04 feet; theme Seth 04 degress 1) miners 37 sseonds Exst, 74.36 fee: thenzs South 08 depres 57 mimutes 29 s=chnds mst, 73.06 (=f; thence Sovth 03 degrees $3 mines $5 sconds East, 
$5.32 eee; themes South 12 degress 29 minus 31 seconds Ext, £527 feet: thenee South 07 degrees 24 
"inves 27 soeonds east, 139.03 fect, thence South 19 degrees 11 mints 72 seconds East, $3.46 feet; 
thenre Soath 37 depress 05 mimmes 34 xeoonds Ext 15.52 fxs thence South 12 depress J$ mimes 26 
seconds £24, JLST [ee then South 19 degrees 47 minum 52 seeonds East, $8.09 fet: thence South 17 
degre [8 miranry 50 seconds West, 73.33 fest: theo South 32 depres 16 minutes $8 xennds Eas 
16.09 fet; thence South 0% depres 3F minutes 3 wands Exar, 17.54 fect; theres South 07 degrees 16 
mines 26 seoonds West, 95.71 fed thence South 18 depress 3] mine 05 seeonds East, $62¢ feet: 
thence South #1) degre J7 mimnes 20 seooods Exar, 33.03 fx thence Sdutk (1S degrees 0 mine 03 
seconds Exst, 65.48 [e=t; thence South 00 degrees 27 minutes 49 s=oads west, 55.49 fet: thoes South 13 
degrees 37 minmtes 39 s=onds East, 39.29 feet: thence South 15 degrees 57 minutes 22 seconds West, 
54,62 fee; hence South 12 degrees 34 primacy 16 sooonds West, $2.24 fear thence South 23 degrees 04 
mirriztes 15 soconds Ext, 42.21 fects thenex Sonth OF degrees 13 minutes {8 seconds East, 62.92 fee 
thence South SO degrees 39 mime 32 seconds East, 14,30 fe=tz thee South 20 depres 24 mines 44 

" soconds East, $9.12 fet thonoe Sow 20 depress 19 mintacy 48 seconds Eat, 62.70 feec thenes South 1 
degrees 30 mimuus 23 seconds Bast, 34.93 fest thar South 02 degrees [4 minnes 37 seconds West, © 
§4_21 fexts themer South 07 degre=s 28 mimates DF s=nnds East, 32.86 feet: thence South 13 degrees 32 
mines 26 seconds West. 42.66 fect; tence South 03 degrees 40 minutes 20 sconds cast. 47.6) fect 
theses South 24 degrees 40 minutes 21 seconds Eart, 57.14 feck: thence South 04 degrees 13 minmes 57 
seconds East, 3538 (ocr; thenee South 17 deprest 51 mintdes |§ seconds Ease, $1.95 for: thence South 04 
degrees 16 mimutrs 05 seconds West, 49.37 fect: thence South 09 dagmes 32 minuwies 40 seeonds Ess, 
60.64 leet; {hence Sooth 0 degreme 12 minutes 11 second west, 30.84 forts thence South 24 degrees 16. 
mines 48 ccennds Exe 30,14 fect: theo Soutlt 23 degrees 29 minutes 37 fzennds East 5733 fee 
thence South 14 depres 26 mimuies 59 wands East 21.11 feet; thence South 08 depre=y 44 mimes 26 
seems West, 62.43 feat thener South 22 depress 23 mimues $3 seroads West, [2.23 fect thenes South 
02 degrees 51 misutcs 32 seconds East, 44.29 (eet: thonee South 09 depres 43 minutes 49 seeonds West, 
24,21 feet; thenee South 64 degrees {2 minutes 33 seconds Easy, 46.40 fest thence South 07 degrees 17 
mine 34 scondy West, J7.17 fe=t; thence South 13 degrees I$ minutes $3 soennds east, 036 Jeon: 
thence South 20 degre=s 0 minnie 25 seconds 2st 52.00 fect: thence South 48 degrees 45 minuies SX 
secbnds West, 45.06 fet ts the POINT OF BEGINNING, 

Containing 1236 sores. more of Jess. 

et
er
, 

Page24of 38. ORDINANCE BOOK 20 Page jad

Agenda Page #95



Wegand Parl “CCC z 

A part of Section 3, Township 6 South, Range 29 East. SC Johns County, Florida and being mare 
parseularly described zs fallow For hz Point of Beginning commencz 21 1 concrete monumest with's |= 

disk (heving no nrveyors ideatifivation) found af the intersection of the Seatherly line of binds described * 

23 Parte} “2” in fe=d recomied in the Oficial Records of maid county in Book 853, Page 0200 with the 

Nonboaazty rght-af-way ne of U.S. Highuy No. | (2 variable width Aght-cfoay es now stablished)! 

themer Narth $1 degrees 31 mimes 35 seconds East along the Southedy Une of those lands decribed 23 

Parcel ~2* tn Obcial Fe=mid Bock £10, Fage 0200, 3349.65 feet (bares North 42 degrees 38 minutss 22 

se=nnds E22 2g the Northwesierly fine of thase lands described and teeorded in Official Record Book 
5¥7, Page 1106 of the poblic records of id county, 465.98 fect ta the Northerly line of 223d Lande thenes 
North 04 depres 01 minute 54 seconds Exst along the Wenerty fine of Hillasdale Acres (an wiitcnrded 

plar}, 1764.58 fet to re Nonthweserdy corer of Hillandale Acres (an unrecorded plat; thones Noith 69 
degress {8 minutes 19 sceonds West, [286.69 feet 1o the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence Nonh 33 

degrees 47 mimes 53 seconds Fam $1.31 fe=t thoes North 14 degties 14 mines 32 seconds Enc 44.74 

feer thence Narth 22 depress Démisnlet 23 seconds Ex, 33.69 fot: theo North 43 depre=t $3 mipwes | 

33 sronds West, 4631 feet: thonee North 00 degre=s [5 mintdes 28 seconds West, 33.13 fest: theres ’ 
North 02 degre=s 17 srinutes 0S wcvads West, 41,72 feet: heer Nonh 03-dejrees 51 mirtes 31 seconds 

West, 11.80 fect; thears Nord 15 depress 39 minutes 20 seconds West, 3 1UE8 feds thence North 16 

degrees 1 minis 32 seconds West, 59.71 fees: thepes North 25 degrest 45 mimes 5) seennids Wes, 

S1.52 feet; thence North 32 degre=s 56 mimes 51 seconds West, 36.95 fears themes Nath 09 depres 45 
mimes 32 sends West, 55.48 fect: there South 49 depress J mines 0% ‘moonds West, 43.60 feet: 

thence North §5 degrees 59 mivures 17 seconds Wise 20.91 feet; tener South 17 degress 06 mimes 36° 

seconds Wext, 34.54 feet: thenee South 04 depres 19 mines 37 seconds West. 20.30 fet thence South 

15 degrees 15 mimdes 25 seenndt ease, 36.82 fext: thease Soh 00 degrees 29 minutes 20 seconds East, 

£0.34 feet: thence South I7 depress 28 minutes 40 seconds ext, 67.72 fect; thence South 29 degrees 45 

mines 39 sronds Ean. 46.25 fects thence South 47 degrees 23 minuies 13 sexonds East 29.95 feet: 

thence South 23 degre=t $6 mines 22 szonds Easy 60.11 feet: thente South 48 degrees 27 minutes 46 

seconds Wea, 27.22 feet thenes South 16 degrees |J mimdes 55 sceonds East, 50.45 fest: thence South 26 

degrees SO minutes 33 seconds East, 50.1 fort 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Connising 1.14 acres. more of ken 

25 of 38 ; Page 250 ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE /25

Wegand Parl “CCC z 

A part of Section 3, Township 6 South, Range 29 East. SC Johns County, Florida and being mare 
parseularly described zs fallow For hz Point of Beginning commencz 21 1 concrete monumest with's |= 

disk (heving no nrveyors ideatifivation) found af the intersection of the Seatherly line of binds described * 

23 Parte} “2” in fe=d recomied in the Oficial Records of maid county in Book 853, Page 0200 with the 

Nonboaazty rght-af-way ne of U.S. Highuy No. | (2 variable width Aght-cfoay es now stablished)! 

themer Narth $1 degrees 31 mimes 35 seconds East along the Southedy Une of those lands decribed 23 

Parcel ~2* tn Obcial Fe=mid Bock £10, Fage 0200, 3349.65 feet (bares North 42 degrees 38 minutss 22 

se=nnds E22 2g the Northwesierly fine of thase lands described and teeorded in Official Record Book 
5¥7, Page 1106 of the poblic records of id county, 465.98 fect ta the Northerly line of 223d Lande thenes 
North 04 depres 01 minute 54 seconds Exst along the Wenerty fine of Hillasdale Acres (an wiitcnrded 

plar}, 1764.58 fet to re Nonthweserdy corer of Hillandale Acres (an unrecorded plat; thones Noith 69 
degress {8 minutes 19 sceonds West, [286.69 feet 1o the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence Nonh 33 

degrees 47 mimes 53 seconds Fam $1.31 fe=t thoes North 14 degties 14 mines 32 seconds Enc 44.74 

feer thence Narth 22 depress Démisnlet 23 seconds Ex, 33.69 fot: theo North 43 depre=t $3 mipwes | 

33 sronds West, 4631 feet: thonee North 00 degre=s [5 mintdes 28 seconds West, 33.13 fest: theres ’ 
North 02 degre=s 17 srinutes 0S wcvads West, 41,72 feet: heer Nonh 03-dejrees 51 mirtes 31 seconds 

West, 11.80 fect; thears Nord 15 depress 39 minutes 20 seconds West, 3 1UE8 feds thence North 16 

degrees 1 minis 32 seconds West, 59.71 fees: thepes North 25 degrest 45 mimes 5) seennids Wes, 

S1.52 feet; thence North 32 degre=s 56 mimes 51 seconds West, 36.95 fears themes Nath 09 depres 45 
mimes 32 sends West, 55.48 fect: there South 49 depress J mines 0% ‘moonds West, 43.60 feet: 

thence North §5 degrees 59 mivures 17 seconds Wise 20.91 feet; tener South 17 degress 06 mimes 36° 

seconds Wext, 34.54 feet: thenee South 04 depres 19 mines 37 seconds West. 20.30 fet thence South 

15 degrees 15 mimdes 25 seenndt ease, 36.82 fext: thease Soh 00 degrees 29 minutes 20 seconds East, 

£0.34 feet: thence South I7 depress 28 minutes 40 seconds ext, 67.72 fect; thence South 29 degrees 45 

mines 39 sronds Ean. 46.25 fects thence South 47 degrees 23 minuies 13 sexonds East 29.95 feet: 

thence South 23 degre=t $6 mines 22 szonds Easy 60.11 feet: thente South 48 degrees 27 minutes 46 

seconds Wea, 27.22 feet thenes South 16 degrees |J mimdes 55 sceonds East, 50.45 fest: thence South 26 

degrees SO minutes 33 seconds East, 50.1 fort 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Connising 1.14 acres. more of ken 

25 of 38 ; Page 250 ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE /25

Agenda Page #96



Wetland Parc S28 

A of Sections J nd &, Township § South, Range 29 East, St Johns Ceurxy, Florida 3 iy Izly described af follows: For the Point of Beginning cormmencz at 2 toners em a i dik (Baving no surveyors id=xification) found af the intasezion of the Seuthery fine of mds described as Paroef 27 in deed recorded i the OfSicial Records of suid county in Book $13, Page 0200 with te Northeasterdy right-of-way line of U.S. Higbway Na. | (2 variable width fight-of-tray as now exablished); then Noh 81 degrees 3 mimes 55 sods East, tong the Southerly fine of those tas dard 1 - 
dr Exst along the Nophweseriy line of thost lznde described and recorded in Oficial Reenrd Book 937, Page 1306 of the public records of wid county, 465.98 fect to the Nortberly line of $210 wods: thenee Notth 04 degre=s 01 minute 54 scoot Ext dong the Westerly fine of Hillsdale Acres (3 unreroniead plan), 1765.58 f=t to the Nordemnerly corner of Hillendale Acres (am unrecorded platy: thenes South 50 degrers 50 minmet 03 soronds Wart J89.37 feet 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING: thenze South 27 de press . 16 minutes 17 ds West, 82.50 ft: thonos Seatk 25 degrees 48 minutes 36 sooonds West, 75.12 feet Noth 1 degre=s 05 minutes 48 :e=mnde Wet, 36.87 fert; thence Nenth 42 degrees 02 mimnes 50 © seconds West, 54,76 fe=t; thee North 1) deprees 20 minutes 43 seconds West, $1.70 feet: thence Nosth - 02 degrees BY minors 05 seconds Fast, $1.30 fect! thence North 05 ders 33 mines 07 seconds Wear, . £9.10 fot; thane North 14 degrees 50 nuoures S6 seconds Wess, 52.16 feta; these North U3 degrees 00 minutes 22 smronds West, 97.13 fect; thence North 23 degress 16 minutes 12 seonds West, 62.76 fact: there North 02 degress 56 minotcs 29 ssconds Ear, $437 feat; thenez North 42 degrees IR wines [2 . ds West. 77.69 Fort; thencz North 34 depress |] mimitcs 28 seconds West, 45.93 fer: thence North - 34 degrees 01 missy 6 seenads West, 39.35 {ect thance North 10 drprees 07 minmes 44 seconds West, 52.18 fee: thence North 00 degress <0 mimes 22 seconds West 70.596 fect? thence North 42 degrees 37 minutes 57 seconds West, 40,09 fe thence North {9 deprees 56 minutes 33 seconds East, 61,11 feet North {7 depress 09 minutes 36 sacondt West 43.0] fest: thence North 0 degrees $4 minutes 40 seconds west, 5837 fect: thence North 08 degrees 17 mirmies 48 steonds East, $9.33 fect: thence North 69 doproes 24 minmteg [7 seconds West, 10.78 Jeet: thence North 30 degrees 04 minutes DF scennde East. 

73.23 fee; thenes North 46 degrees 08 mimites 35 seconds East, 54,36 fest; thence North 51 degrees 43 | mimery 39 seconds East, $4.22 feex thence South 04 degress 24 minutes 23 seonds East, WII [=x ’ thence South 04 degrees 16 mimutes 33 seeonds East, 63.11 fect: thenek South 06 degrees 46 minutes 21 + secomdt West, 66.51 fect: hone South 8] degree X68 minutes 18 seconds Ezst, 92,73 feet, thence South 01 
degree 4] minming 50 seonnds Easy. $41.26 fects thence South Ng depres 29 mimules 49 saennds West 
79.61 fo; thee Souths 13 depress 19 misnees 56 scamds Eq 45.93 fort} thence South 21 degrees $4 mintees 42 szeonds East, 41.79 freer: then South 22 depress 00 minutes 30 seronds East 90.54 feet therce South 25 degreer 57 mimnes 1) soonds East, 68,40 feet: thence South [8 degrees 01 mine 39 seconds Eat, 50.91 feet thence South 29 degrees 54 mines 56 secur East S104 fect: thence South 13 degrees 13 mimes 13 sceonds Exot (5.73 fot thence South 21 degrees 02 minutes 30 seconds Easy $2.53 
fet eo the POINT OF BEGINNING. i 

Contxining 2 $5 acres. more of lex 

6 of 38 _ Co 
Page 26 of ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE 120

Wetland Parc S28 

A of Sections J nd &, Township § South, Range 29 East, St Johns Ceurxy, Florida 3 iy Izly described af follows: For the Point of Beginning cormmencz at 2 toners em a i dik (Baving no surveyors id=xification) found af the intasezion of the Seuthery fine of mds described as Paroef 27 in deed recorded i the OfSicial Records of suid county in Book $13, Page 0200 with te Northeasterdy right-of-way line of U.S. Higbway Na. | (2 variable width fight-of-tray as now exablished); then Noh 81 degrees 3 mimes 55 sods East, tong the Southerly fine of those tas dard 1 - 
dr Exst along the Nophweseriy line of thost lznde described and recorded in Oficial Reenrd Book 937, Page 1306 of the public records of wid county, 465.98 fect to the Nortberly line of $210 wods: thenee Notth 04 degre=s 01 minute 54 scoot Ext dong the Westerly fine of Hillsdale Acres (3 unreroniead plan), 1765.58 f=t to the Nordemnerly corner of Hillendale Acres (am unrecorded platy: thenes South 50 degrers 50 minmet 03 soronds Wart J89.37 feet 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING: thenze South 27 de press . 16 minutes 17 ds West, 82.50 ft: thonos Seatk 25 degrees 48 minutes 36 sooonds West, 75.12 feet Noth 1 degre=s 05 minutes 48 :e=mnde Wet, 36.87 fert; thence Nenth 42 degrees 02 mimnes 50 © seconds West, 54,76 fe=t; thee North 1) deprees 20 minutes 43 seconds West, $1.70 feet: thence Nosth - 02 degrees BY minors 05 seconds Fast, $1.30 fect! thence North 05 ders 33 mines 07 seconds Wear, . £9.10 fot; thane North 14 degrees 50 nuoures S6 seconds Wess, 52.16 feta; these North U3 degrees 00 minutes 22 smronds West, 97.13 fect; thence North 23 degress 16 minutes 12 seonds West, 62.76 fact: there North 02 degress 56 minotcs 29 ssconds Ear, $437 feat; thenez North 42 degrees IR wines [2 . ds West. 77.69 Fort; thencz North 34 depress |] mimitcs 28 seconds West, 45.93 fer: thence North - 34 degrees 01 missy 6 seenads West, 39.35 {ect thance North 10 drprees 07 minmes 44 seconds West, 52.18 fee: thence North 00 degress <0 mimes 22 seconds West 70.596 fect? thence North 42 degrees 37 minutes 57 seconds West, 40,09 fe thence North {9 deprees 56 minutes 33 seconds East, 61,11 feet North {7 depress 09 minutes 36 sacondt West 43.0] fest: thence North 0 degrees $4 minutes 40 seconds west, 5837 fect: thence North 08 degrees 17 mirmies 48 steonds East, $9.33 fect: thence North 69 doproes 24 minmteg [7 seconds West, 10.78 Jeet: thence North 30 degrees 04 minutes DF scennde East. 

73.23 fee; thenes North 46 degrees 08 mimites 35 seconds East, 54,36 fest; thence North 51 degrees 43 | mimery 39 seconds East, $4.22 feex thence South 04 degress 24 minutes 23 seonds East, WII [=x ’ thence South 04 degrees 16 mimutes 33 seeonds East, 63.11 fect: thenek South 06 degrees 46 minutes 21 + secomdt West, 66.51 fect: hone South 8] degree X68 minutes 18 seconds Ezst, 92,73 feet, thence South 01 
degree 4] minming 50 seonnds Easy. $41.26 fects thence South Ng depres 29 mimules 49 saennds West 
79.61 fo; thee Souths 13 depress 19 misnees 56 scamds Eq 45.93 fort} thence South 21 degrees $4 mintees 42 szeonds East, 41.79 freer: then South 22 depress 00 minutes 30 seronds East 90.54 feet therce South 25 degreer 57 mimnes 1) soonds East, 68,40 feet: thence South [8 degrees 01 mine 39 seconds Eat, 50.91 feet thence South 29 degrees 54 mines 56 secur East S104 fect: thence South 13 degrees 13 mimes 13 sceonds Exot (5.73 fot thence South 21 degrees 02 minutes 30 seconds Easy $2.53 
fet eo the POINT OF BEGINNING. i 

Contxining 2 $5 acres. more of lex 

6 of 38 _ Co 
Page 26 of ORDINANCE BOOK 30 PAGE 120

Agenda Page #97



r
r
 

L
o
r
.
 

Wegerd Pare] “ERE 
A past of Sections 3, Towiship 6 South, Range 29 East, and & part of Sezwion 45, Township § South, Range 
29 Easx, SL Johny Coury, Florida aod being move panicularly dezrribed a5 follotrs: For the Poin of 
Be ginning coments A 2 concrite momsment with a 1” disk (having no surveyors idmification) found at° 

the intersection bf the Southerly line of Lands described as Parca] “7° in deed recorded in the Official 
Reords of id cowry in Book $83, Page 0200 with the Nontbonsrly righi<f-ay line of U.S. Highvay 
Ma. | (a varible widh right-af-ray as nor enablished); thence North 31 de greet 11 miter $5 s=onds 
East, tloog the Southerly line of these Leads described 23 Parcs! “27 8 Official Rerord Book $1, Page 

0300, IS49.6Y fe=t; theme Nott 42 depze=t 35 minusies 22 soeonds East along the Nonhwesierdy lineal 

thas: Lxnds described kod recorded i Official Record Book 987, Page 1306 af the public records of sid 
conanty, 463.97 fe=s tn the Noniberty fine af aid lands; thence North 04 depress 0) mitre $4 ssoonds Eas 
tury tht Westerly line of Hilzndale Acres (an onrecorded plat), 1764.59 fe=t to the Nanthwvestesly comer 

of Hillandsle Ayes (aa mreordad plat); thence South £5 degrees $4 minues {1 szonds East along the 

Norghesfy tine of cid Hillandaje Acres. 658.76 fect Lo the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence continuz South 
15 depres Sdtnimstex 48 szropds Ext £8.64 Ix; themes Nort 04 depress 30 cimutes 51 seconds Eavt, 

67.35 feet thenen North 13 degrees 00minutes 34 serondy West, 44.6% [et theoes Noqth 07 degrees 47 
minumy 135 sonds West, 44.45 fet theo North 07 degrees 51 mimes 20 seconds West, 55.39 fox 

thenes North 10 degrees 24 minutes 17 seconds Ext, 40.12 leer, thane Honk 02 degrees 24 minutes 16 

seronds Wes, 29.57 fees thence North OF degrees 44 mimics 4K seconde cite, 3X,09 feet; thence North 29 
depress 01 rises 46 soeopds Exst, J4.43 fet theres North 13 depress 1h mituncs 32 s—onds Exar, 48.71 

{eer thence North 39 degrees 30 mimeng (13 stonds East, 3491 fectt thence North 13 degrees 21 minus 

20 secomels East, £0.31 fect: thence North 03 degrees 40 mines 13 seconds East, 19.21 feet: thenee Nonk 
36 depress 24 mibmstes 30 seeomds £258 I1.72 fects thence North 07 degrees 00 minus 10 seconds West, 

31.17 fore theee North 17 degrees 27 wiimeacs U2 scoonds East, 40.37 fez; thence North 14 degrime 23 

mirnnes 18 seconds West, 59.96 fect thonee North 37 degrees 56 minute 43 send West, 12.70 feet 

thence North 16 degrees 34 mines 27 sexonds West, 4L.7§ fee; thence North 13 degrees U5 minutes (0 

emndy West 43.04 {ext thence Sowth 74 degresd § minutes 21 sreonds West, 23.69 feet: thencz North 07 

dogreet 29 mimtes 36 reaonds West. 74.82 feet: those North JU depres 36 minutes 32 scoondt Wert, 

11.03 feet thence North 54 degrees 39 miner 36 seconds West, 27.94 feet; thence North 10 degrees 53 

mimdct 56 sondy Wes, 36.34 fect: then North 24 depress 20 mines 27 seconds Wet, 17.99 fects 

thence Noth 12 depress £4 foinutes 31 seoonds Bact, 25.86 feet: thence North 07 degrees 29 minutes 19 
seconds Bam, 49.13 fore thebee North 46 Cepreet 25 mines 0 scoond West. 23,32 feet: thince Noch 40 

degrees 07 mitmnes 3§ seconds West 13.16 foes thence North DY depress J2minmes 43 seconds East 
29.63 fers thane North 44 degre=s 59 mines 1¥ s=onds Went, 17.31 feex; thesor North 0F degrees 49 

rains 20 seconds Fax, 15.43 foot thence: Noah § degrees JL minotes 17 seconds West $1.08 feet 

therer Harth 06 degrees IN minwicy 02 seannds East 22.42 fe=t; thence Noeth DO depress 14 mirunes 52 

srnnds Wee, [8.49 feet thence Mond 13 dzprect §dminuics MH scoonds West, 10,14 feet; thence Nonh 29 

degrees $8 mines 26 seoonds Ext 55.50 feet these North 32 degrees 14 minutex 15 seconds West 

13.11 fez threer North 12 degress 02 mitre 12 seconds East, 23.35 fecg thence North 23 degrees 57 
minus 07 aonds West, $4.69 rex then: South 75 degrees 58 mintaes 09 seconds West, 20.56 fect: 

"thence North 77 depres 03 minutes 43 soemds West, 10.34 fect: ther North 58 dégress 26 minutes 24 

seconds Wet, 21.47 fot: thence Sennth 64 depress 23 minutes 02 seconds, West, 51.50 fect thenes North 

"11 depress Mmimmrres 2 seconds Exst, 27.35 feet; thence South 6) depress 02 minutes 17 secunds West. 
17.63 fee thoes Noth 44 degrees 1] mimes 14 seconds West, 42.03 feo thence North 22 degress 46 

trimers 08 yrrods West 1.7 fort thente North 24 depress 16 mimnes 20 s=conds West. J2.52 feet 

thincr Soath ST degrees 52 mimes 15 sooody West, [5.38 fee thence North J8 degrees 42 mimaes 47 

seronds Wet, HOU fers tees North 41 degrees 5 minutes 43 scoonds Wes, J LEY feet: thenes Nonthr , 
2 degre=s 38 rebrtrs 29 sreonds West, 47.57 feet then Nonb 21 degresy #4 minutes 00 seconds West 

42.77 feet thomex Nor TH degrees 44 mimi 19 seconds West, 35.28 fits thangs North 081 degree 30 
mibues 8 weoads Went, 3.9] E26 thenon North 12 degrees 29 minviey 10 seeondy West, $7.69 fects 
theses North M degrees 33 mimores 38 sods West, 40.07 feet: thence North 13 degseds 41 mites 41 
secondi Exst $0.85 foc tence South 78 degre=s SF mininey 07 reconds West. 24.11 foxt; thence South 50 
degrees 20 mime 43 sooonds West, 22.84 fees; tones Seth 56 depress 59 mimstes <8 seconds est, 
2631 feet thence South 02 degrees 19 mimnes 37 sceonds Ext 32.49 fect; thence Sowh fit degree 24 
mimary 03 seconds Fx, 2].27 feet: theoos South 30 degrees 36 minvies 13 seconds Easy, 36,42 feet: 

thence Sonth 12 degrees 57 minotes 31 scovods East. 29.09 feet: thenes South 23 degrees 35 mimstes 25 
seronds East, $4.43 fer thence South [6 degrees 18 minus 02 seconds East, 26.77 fet: thence South 40 
degrees 00 told 1 srrondy East. 34,67 feet thence South 00 degrees 08 mines 03 seconds East. 23.93 

Page 27 of 38 ORDINANGE BOOK +30 PAGE [27 

i
E

r
r
 

L
o
r
.
 

Wegerd Pare] “ERE 
A past of Sections 3, Towiship 6 South, Range 29 East, and & part of Sezwion 45, Township § South, Range 
29 Easx, SL Johny Coury, Florida aod being move panicularly dezrribed a5 follotrs: For the Poin of 
Be ginning coments A 2 concrite momsment with a 1” disk (having no surveyors idmification) found at° 

the intersection bf the Southerly line of Lands described as Parca] “7° in deed recorded in the Official 
Reords of id cowry in Book $83, Page 0200 with the Nontbonsrly righi<f-ay line of U.S. Highvay 
Ma. | (a varible widh right-af-ray as nor enablished); thence North 31 de greet 11 miter $5 s=onds 
East, tloog the Southerly line of these Leads described 23 Parcs! “27 8 Official Rerord Book $1, Page 

0300, IS49.6Y fe=t; theme Nott 42 depze=t 35 minusies 22 soeonds East along the Nonhwesierdy lineal 

thas: Lxnds described kod recorded i Official Record Book 987, Page 1306 af the public records of sid 
conanty, 463.97 fe=s tn the Noniberty fine af aid lands; thence North 04 depress 0) mitre $4 ssoonds Eas 
tury tht Westerly line of Hilzndale Acres (an onrecorded plat), 1764.59 fe=t to the Nanthwvestesly comer 

of Hillandsle Ayes (aa mreordad plat); thence South £5 degrees $4 minues {1 szonds East along the 

Norghesfy tine of cid Hillandaje Acres. 658.76 fect Lo the POINT OF BEGINNING: thence continuz South 
15 depres Sdtnimstex 48 szropds Ext £8.64 Ix; themes Nort 04 depress 30 cimutes 51 seconds Eavt, 

67.35 feet thenen North 13 degrees 00minutes 34 serondy West, 44.6% [et theoes Noqth 07 degrees 47 
minumy 135 sonds West, 44.45 fet theo North 07 degrees 51 mimes 20 seconds West, 55.39 fox 

thenes North 10 degrees 24 minutes 17 seconds Ext, 40.12 leer, thane Honk 02 degrees 24 minutes 16 

seronds Wes, 29.57 fees thence North OF degrees 44 mimics 4K seconde cite, 3X,09 feet; thence North 29 
depress 01 rises 46 soeopds Exst, J4.43 fet theres North 13 depress 1h mituncs 32 s—onds Exar, 48.71 

{eer thence North 39 degrees 30 mimeng (13 stonds East, 3491 fectt thence North 13 degrees 21 minus 

20 secomels East, £0.31 fect: thence North 03 degrees 40 mines 13 seconds East, 19.21 feet: thenee Nonk 
36 depress 24 mibmstes 30 seeomds £258 I1.72 fects thence North 07 degrees 00 minus 10 seconds West, 

31.17 fore theee North 17 degrees 27 wiimeacs U2 scoonds East, 40.37 fez; thence North 14 degrime 23 

mirnnes 18 seconds West, 59.96 fect thonee North 37 degrees 56 minute 43 send West, 12.70 feet 

thence North 16 degrees 34 mines 27 sexonds West, 4L.7§ fee; thence North 13 degrees U5 minutes (0 

emndy West 43.04 {ext thence Sowth 74 degresd § minutes 21 sreonds West, 23.69 feet: thencz North 07 

dogreet 29 mimtes 36 reaonds West. 74.82 feet: those North JU depres 36 minutes 32 scoondt Wert, 

11.03 feet thence North 54 degrees 39 miner 36 seconds West, 27.94 feet; thence North 10 degrees 53 

mimdct 56 sondy Wes, 36.34 fect: then North 24 depress 20 mines 27 seconds Wet, 17.99 fects 

thence Noth 12 depress £4 foinutes 31 seoonds Bact, 25.86 feet: thence North 07 degrees 29 minutes 19 
seconds Bam, 49.13 fore thebee North 46 Cepreet 25 mines 0 scoond West. 23,32 feet: thince Noch 40 

degrees 07 mitmnes 3§ seconds West 13.16 foes thence North DY depress J2minmes 43 seconds East 
29.63 fers thane North 44 degre=s 59 mines 1¥ s=onds Went, 17.31 feex; thesor North 0F degrees 49 

rains 20 seconds Fax, 15.43 foot thence: Noah § degrees JL minotes 17 seconds West $1.08 feet 

therer Harth 06 degrees IN minwicy 02 seannds East 22.42 fe=t; thence Noeth DO depress 14 mirunes 52 

srnnds Wee, [8.49 feet thence Mond 13 dzprect §dminuics MH scoonds West, 10,14 feet; thence Nonh 29 

degrees $8 mines 26 seoonds Ext 55.50 feet these North 32 degrees 14 minutex 15 seconds West 

13.11 fez threer North 12 degress 02 mitre 12 seconds East, 23.35 fecg thence North 23 degrees 57 
minus 07 aonds West, $4.69 rex then: South 75 degrees 58 mintaes 09 seconds West, 20.56 fect: 

"thence North 77 depres 03 minutes 43 soemds West, 10.34 fect: ther North 58 dégress 26 minutes 24 

seconds Wet, 21.47 fot: thence Sennth 64 depress 23 minutes 02 seconds, West, 51.50 fect thenes North 

"11 depress Mmimmrres 2 seconds Exst, 27.35 feet; thence South 6) depress 02 minutes 17 secunds West. 
17.63 fee thoes Noth 44 degrees 1] mimes 14 seconds West, 42.03 feo thence North 22 degress 46 

trimers 08 yrrods West 1.7 fort thente North 24 depress 16 mimnes 20 s=conds West. J2.52 feet 

thincr Soath ST degrees 52 mimes 15 sooody West, [5.38 fee thence North J8 degrees 42 mimaes 47 

seronds Wet, HOU fers tees North 41 degrees 5 minutes 43 scoonds Wes, J LEY feet: thenes Nonthr , 
2 degre=s 38 rebrtrs 29 sreonds West, 47.57 feet then Nonb 21 degresy #4 minutes 00 seconds West 

42.77 feet thomex Nor TH degrees 44 mimi 19 seconds West, 35.28 fits thangs North 081 degree 30 
mibues 8 weoads Went, 3.9] E26 thenon North 12 degrees 29 minviey 10 seeondy West, $7.69 fects 
theses North M degrees 33 mimores 38 sods West, 40.07 feet: thence North 13 degseds 41 mites 41 
secondi Exst $0.85 foc tence South 78 degre=s SF mininey 07 reconds West. 24.11 foxt; thence South 50 
degrees 20 mime 43 sooonds West, 22.84 fees; tones Seth 56 depress 59 mimstes <8 seconds est, 
2631 feet thence South 02 degrees 19 mimnes 37 sceonds Ext 32.49 fect; thence Sowh fit degree 24 
mimary 03 seconds Fx, 2].27 feet: theoos South 30 degrees 36 minvies 13 seconds Easy, 36,42 feet: 

thence Sonth 12 degrees 57 minotes 31 scovods East. 29.09 feet: thenes South 23 degrees 35 mimstes 25 
seronds East, $4.43 fer thence South [6 degrees 18 minus 02 seconds East, 26.77 fet: thence South 40 
degrees 00 told 1 srrondy East. 34,67 feet thence South 00 degrees 08 mines 03 seconds East. 23.93 

Page 27 of 38 ORDINANGE BOOK +30 PAGE [27 

i
E

Agenda Page #98



~
~
 

degrees 44 mines 08 seovods Bact, $2.29 fet: theoe: South 06 depress $6 mimes 41 seconds East 45.5 

fect) thepc= Sauth 37 depress 02 mimacs 39 seconds Eas, 25.46 foot: thence South 00 digress 36 iruies 

11 se2onds Exst 31.49 fe=t 15 the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Containisg 11,05 a=y=, more or less. 

LA
 

Page 28 of 38 . ORDINANCE BOOK +30 page /28

~
~
 

degrees 44 mines 08 seovods Bact, $2.29 fet: theoe: South 06 depress $6 mimes 41 seconds East 45.5 

fect) thepc= Sauth 37 depress 02 mimacs 39 seconds Eas, 25.46 foot: thence South 00 digress 36 iruies 

11 se2onds Exst 31.49 fe=t 15 the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Containisg 11,05 a=y=, more or less. 

LA
 

Page 28 of 38 . ORDINANCE BOOK +30 page /28

Agenda Page #99



——
 

Weiland Parcel “HHI 

A part of Sections 45 xod SK, Township 3 South. Range 29 West, St Johns Conmity, Florida and being more 
pardcnlyrly desribed 25 folloax Fdr the Point af Beginning comments 8¢ 3 conerrte rmomurnl with 2° 
disk (having a0 sEveyors denification) found at Lhe intersection of the Southedy linz of lands described 

28 Peres "2" in ded recorded in the Oficial Records of said county in Book £33, Page 0200 with the 

Northetisrerdy right<f-way line of U.S. Highway No. 1 (2 varisbie width right-of-way 15 now esablished); 
thenee South E11 degrees IT wiraries. 55 sends West along the Sowberty fine'of these lands deseribed 25, 

Parcel 2° in Official Record Book BE), Page 01200, 1549.69 fect: thense South 42 depress 3 minutes 22 
seconds West tong the Norbwenerdy line of (bose lands described and meorded in Official Record Book 

987, Page [306 of he public records of 2d county, 465.5% f<t Io the Northedy fine of sid Iandr: thenes 
South 04 depres OF pumate 54 ronds West along the Eanerly fine of thas lands described and recordsd 
ih Official Record Book 943, Page 1057 of the public recards of 23d county, 1764.59 fect to the 
Northwesrty corner af FBlandale Ames (a wrveesrded plat), thencz South 16 degrees 4 minuizx 57 

cerned East, 1784.55 fest to the POINT OF BEGINNING: thense North 37 depres 02 minutes 16 
seconds West, 35.53 fees, thenee Nosth 20 degrees IX mimates )S scoomds Eas, 41.75 fees thence North 
16 degre=s 67 mimes 13 seconds East, 36.39 fe=t thenee North 09 depron D4 siputes 44 tooonds Wet © 
27.12 fer; theoce North 33 depress 29 ‘mimes $1 seconds West, 50.43 feet thence North 20 degrees 37 

inter $6 seconds Ext. 36.57 foots ence North 12 deprexs 32 minutes 07 seeonds West, 65.27 feet; 

theres North 16 degrees 67 minutes 12 seconds West. 62.42 fect: thence North 01 degree 42 mites 40 

seennds Bast, $1.38 fect: thence North 62 degrees 30 minuiey 43 seconds Em, 42.5$ foee: thence Nort 24 
degree 43 mimes 53 seconds Exot. $2.61 fizt thence: Norch 3) degrees 48 minetes'03 seconds East $4.97 

feet; there North $4 degrees 50 mines 20 saonds East, 36.1 Jeet thence North 29 degrees 50 mimic a 

15 seconds East, 145.64 fect théaze North 00 depress 27 mimes 39 secands West, 29.72 fect; thence 

North [4 degrees 19 minotes 58-smconds West, X4.06 feet: thence North 44 degrees 31 minutes 09 seconds 
Fact, T7231 fe=t; theres North 28 degreat 36 minutes 1$ seconds East, 74.21 foc thence Nonk 56 depress 

29 minoms 4} seconds East, 65.44 fect thence North 63 degrees 1) misutes 46 seconds East. 30.26 fecC 

thence North IS degrees 12 muimmues 51 pmennds East 70.05 feet. thence North 03 degrees 44 minutes 3 
secapdrEast, S418 fC thence North 27 degsees 23 mites 36 secunds Exst. 52.86 fee thence South 81 

derees 10 mimency 08 seconds Exst, 106.12 fees: thmee South 28 depress 02 minutes 42 seronds West, 
57.57 fees: Mhencz South 17 degrees 32 mbmaes 09 seconds East, $3.21 fot theper South 37 degyers 56 

rmirtes 16 seconds Eat, 47.85 foes themes South 5) degrees 22 minutes 4S soeondy East 57.65 feet 

thes South 41 degrees 03 mimics 38 seconds East, 77.87 feec thanez Nortk 39 degrees 13 mimaes 23 

sonds Ext, 1136 fect: thence South J degress [4 mimaes 50 seconds Exgt. 20,72 feet: thence South 34 
depress 30 mimoes 37 ponds Ean, 39.67 feet thonet South 00 depres $2 minutes 47 seconds East 
77.11 feet: henee South 1D degrees 11 mirmmes 14 sxconds East. 25.41 feet: thener South 13 degre=s 34 

times $) seconds East, 57,56 (emt theses South 24 degrees 41 minmza 8 ponds Ena, 9.89 feet: 

thence South 48 degrees 0) roimzy 43 ponds West 37.18 Feet: thence South 12 degrees 33 ims 29 

mrends Exot. 64.02 fern thence South XT degrees 31 minutes 44 stronds East. 60.50 feel; thence South 21 

degrees DH minis 28 eeonds Wess, 24,28 feet thener South 23 degrees 41 mines 58 seconds East, 

20,73 fee thencs South 18 degrees 02 minutes [0 xronds East, 15.57 fer thane North 77 depres M0 

tminme 36 fronds Wet, 14.31 feet thence North 17 degrees 36 mimes 36 seoonds West, 160,48 fect 

thener North 4 degrees 21 minwies 02 seo West 41.30 feet thence Noh 1 degrees 45 minutes 28 

sacred West, 113.64 Jeers thence North 03 degrees 59 mimes 45 soonds West, 33.65 fects thee North 

03 degrees 35 mines 41 reconds West. 13.76 (eet thenes North Jd degrees J8 minutes 1] seconds West, 

71.57 fet: thepce North 60 degrees 40 mimes 35 scoonds West 100,73 [ezt: thence North 7) depres 1) 
minctes 19 geconds West, 34 52 {err thonee South 29 depreay 04 mines 46 seconds West 46.31 feet 

thener South 62 degrers 17 minutes 12 seconds West, 53.96 ft; thence South 47 degrens 20 minutes 5% 
seconds Wes, $1.91 fect, theace South 28 depree3 $7 miner 46 seconds West, 65.66 feet: thence South 
[7 dc grecs 10 mirmies 12 scennds West, 32.94 leon: these South 19 degre=s $3 minutes 46 sccondy West, 
£1.64 feet there Soarth 23 depress 35 minticy 27 soeonds West, [36.60 fect: thence South 42 degrees 0d 

mimies $8 second) West, 74.72 feet: thenee South JI degrees 26 mimes §§ seconds West, 39.25 feed 

tence South 21 depress 20 minoies 2¥ seepads West, %0,47 ft; thine South 10 degre=s | [minutes 03 
second West, 48,17 feet Uhenre South 0 degrees 00 minutes 40 seconds West, 22.52 feet thence Soutk 

0S depress 2 primar 53 sceoads Easz. 71.20 feet; thaner South 22 degrees 51 minutes 32 seconds West, 

- 

Page 29 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK <30 PAGE /R9

——
 

Weiland Parcel “HHI 

A part of Sections 45 xod SK, Township 3 South. Range 29 West, St Johns Conmity, Florida and being more 
pardcnlyrly desribed 25 folloax Fdr the Point af Beginning comments 8¢ 3 conerrte rmomurnl with 2° 
disk (having a0 sEveyors denification) found at Lhe intersection of the Southedy linz of lands described 

28 Peres "2" in ded recorded in the Oficial Records of said county in Book £33, Page 0200 with the 

Northetisrerdy right<f-way line of U.S. Highway No. 1 (2 varisbie width right-of-way 15 now esablished); 
thenee South E11 degrees IT wiraries. 55 sends West along the Sowberty fine'of these lands deseribed 25, 

Parcel 2° in Official Record Book BE), Page 01200, 1549.69 fect: thense South 42 depress 3 minutes 22 
seconds West tong the Norbwenerdy line of (bose lands described and meorded in Official Record Book 

987, Page [306 of he public records of 2d county, 465.5% f<t Io the Northedy fine of sid Iandr: thenes 
South 04 depres OF pumate 54 ronds West along the Eanerly fine of thas lands described and recordsd 
ih Official Record Book 943, Page 1057 of the public recards of 23d county, 1764.59 fect to the 
Northwesrty corner af FBlandale Ames (a wrveesrded plat), thencz South 16 degrees 4 minuizx 57 

cerned East, 1784.55 fest to the POINT OF BEGINNING: thense North 37 depres 02 minutes 16 
seconds West, 35.53 fees, thenee Nosth 20 degrees IX mimates )S scoomds Eas, 41.75 fees thence North 
16 degre=s 67 mimes 13 seconds East, 36.39 fe=t thenee North 09 depron D4 siputes 44 tooonds Wet © 
27.12 fer; theoce North 33 depress 29 ‘mimes $1 seconds West, 50.43 feet thence North 20 degrees 37 

inter $6 seconds Ext. 36.57 foots ence North 12 deprexs 32 minutes 07 seeonds West, 65.27 feet; 

theres North 16 degrees 67 minutes 12 seconds West. 62.42 fect: thence North 01 degree 42 mites 40 

seennds Bast, $1.38 fect: thence North 62 degrees 30 minuiey 43 seconds Em, 42.5$ foee: thence Nort 24 
degree 43 mimes 53 seconds Exot. $2.61 fizt thence: Norch 3) degrees 48 minetes'03 seconds East $4.97 

feet; there North $4 degrees 50 mines 20 saonds East, 36.1 Jeet thence North 29 degrees 50 mimic a 

15 seconds East, 145.64 fect théaze North 00 depress 27 mimes 39 secands West, 29.72 fect; thence 

North [4 degrees 19 minotes 58-smconds West, X4.06 feet: thence North 44 degrees 31 minutes 09 seconds 
Fact, T7231 fe=t; theres North 28 degreat 36 minutes 1$ seconds East, 74.21 foc thence Nonk 56 depress 

29 minoms 4} seconds East, 65.44 fect thence North 63 degrees 1) misutes 46 seconds East. 30.26 fecC 

thence North IS degrees 12 muimmues 51 pmennds East 70.05 feet. thence North 03 degrees 44 minutes 3 
secapdrEast, S418 fC thence North 27 degsees 23 mites 36 secunds Exst. 52.86 fee thence South 81 

derees 10 mimency 08 seconds Exst, 106.12 fees: thmee South 28 depress 02 minutes 42 seronds West, 
57.57 fees: Mhencz South 17 degrees 32 mbmaes 09 seconds East, $3.21 fot theper South 37 degyers 56 

rmirtes 16 seconds Eat, 47.85 foes themes South 5) degrees 22 minutes 4S soeondy East 57.65 feet 

thes South 41 degrees 03 mimics 38 seconds East, 77.87 feec thanez Nortk 39 degrees 13 mimaes 23 

sonds Ext, 1136 fect: thence South J degress [4 mimaes 50 seconds Exgt. 20,72 feet: thence South 34 
depress 30 mimoes 37 ponds Ean, 39.67 feet thonet South 00 depres $2 minutes 47 seconds East 
77.11 feet: henee South 1D degrees 11 mirmmes 14 sxconds East. 25.41 feet: thener South 13 degre=s 34 

times $) seconds East, 57,56 (emt theses South 24 degrees 41 minmza 8 ponds Ena, 9.89 feet: 

thence South 48 degrees 0) roimzy 43 ponds West 37.18 Feet: thence South 12 degrees 33 ims 29 

mrends Exot. 64.02 fern thence South XT degrees 31 minutes 44 stronds East. 60.50 feel; thence South 21 

degrees DH minis 28 eeonds Wess, 24,28 feet thener South 23 degrees 41 mines 58 seconds East, 

20,73 fee thencs South 18 degrees 02 minutes [0 xronds East, 15.57 fer thane North 77 depres M0 

tminme 36 fronds Wet, 14.31 feet thence North 17 degrees 36 mimes 36 seoonds West, 160,48 fect 

thener North 4 degrees 21 minwies 02 seo West 41.30 feet thence Noh 1 degrees 45 minutes 28 

sacred West, 113.64 Jeers thence North 03 degrees 59 mimes 45 soonds West, 33.65 fects thee North 

03 degrees 35 mines 41 reconds West. 13.76 (eet thenes North Jd degrees J8 minutes 1] seconds West, 

71.57 fet: thepce North 60 degrees 40 mimes 35 scoonds West 100,73 [ezt: thence North 7) depres 1) 
minctes 19 geconds West, 34 52 {err thonee South 29 depreay 04 mines 46 seconds West 46.31 feet 

thener South 62 degrers 17 minutes 12 seconds West, 53.96 ft; thence South 47 degrens 20 minutes 5% 
seconds Wes, $1.91 fect, theace South 28 depree3 $7 miner 46 seconds West, 65.66 feet: thence South 
[7 dc grecs 10 mirmies 12 scennds West, 32.94 leon: these South 19 degre=s $3 minutes 46 sccondy West, 
£1.64 feet there Soarth 23 depress 35 minticy 27 soeonds West, [36.60 fect: thence South 42 degrees 0d 

mimies $8 second) West, 74.72 feet: thenee South JI degrees 26 mimes §§ seconds West, 39.25 feed 

tence South 21 depress 20 minoies 2¥ seepads West, %0,47 ft; thine South 10 degre=s | [minutes 03 
second West, 48,17 feet Uhenre South 0 degrees 00 minutes 40 seconds West, 22.52 feet thence Soutk 

0S depress 2 primar 53 sceoads Easz. 71.20 feet; thaner South 22 degrees 51 minutes 32 seconds West, 

- 

Page 29 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK <30 PAGE /R9

Agenda Page #100



—
—
 

EE.45 fers then=s South 124 37 rinuress 56 oe = [F-c=d reas seconds West. 44.97 fest Wo the POINT OF 

Containing 1.36 acres, more of les. 

- 

Page 30 of 38 ORDINANEE 00K 30 PAGE /30

—
—
 

EE.45 fers then=s South 124 37 rinuress 56 oe = [F-c=d reas seconds West. 44.97 fest Wo the POINT OF 

Containing 1.36 acres, more of les. 

- 

Page 30 of 38 ORDINANEE 00K 30 PAGE /30

Agenda Page #101



. 

G
e
y
 

a 
. 

E
Y
 

A pant of Sction 53, Township 5 Sows Range 23 Ext, 52. Johor Coury, Floridy and being mora « 
prmeulsrly described es follows: For the: Point of Bepauing cooumencs xi 1 conver monomen; *iths {~ dist (Exving ro novryurs dentificaion) found xt the interseenion of the Southerly fae of tznds deserihed 
23 Po=t “2° tn de=d reenrded tn the Official Records of sid connty in Book £13, Pape 0200 with the 
Nortbaszesty right-af-ezy line of US. Highway Ne. 1 (2 variable width fight -of-wiy zs now wublishad); 
thenre Nortrwesterly slong last eid Aght-of-nay fine, the following 7 courmes, Cours No. I+ Norms 37 
degrees 50 minors 32 goennde West, 54.50 f=t ty 3 st concred= motmuament sumed “184622 Corse 
Ne. 2: Monk 52 degresy 09 mimes 28 seconds Bag, S250 fect to 2 1 CONTE Momimient sped "LB- - 
4622"; Coosse Na, 3: Nomb 34 degrees JP mites 10 peonds West. 1087.29 fot 10 3 found "SRD-RW™ topcrete momumest; Course Na. 4; North 37 degrees €7 minmies 03 seconds West, 520,72 fect In 2 found 
~SRI-R/W™ concree moment Coarse Mo. 5: North 33 deprest 30 mimates 43 sends West, KT2.43 
fest 10 2 found “SAD-R/W™ codarnic mommet Core No. 8: South 62 degrees 39 mines (9 eronds 
West, $4.47 foot t0 3 found “SRD-R/W™ cuncroie momment: Conrsz Na 2: North 37 degre © 50 minus 
32 se=nady West, 648.41 {£1 to 2 conorole monwred sizwped “LB—621" == xt the interyeet-oa of the vid 
Norhezsterly right-of-way line of U.S, Highwey No. | with 3 line described as 2 boundary line ap reovent betwren Ges Citra] Corp, and Geocxis Limited Parmership, 2s intanded to be dexribed in sxid Gifictal 
Records in Beak 371, Page 1190; theacr along de [ine described in suid boundary line sgreement. the soe 
being the Northwesterdy right-of-way line +f Shannos Read (2 60~loot ripht-of-wray 2 nenijoned in aid 
boundary line 2preement), the following 2 courses, Course No. 1: North 33 degrees 53 minutes $3 s=onds 
Easy 3140.74 fe=t to 8 found 0.5 foot dizmeser cosacte momma saunped “Flarids Faq Crag Railwzy 

* Co. LB-169" x13 point of tuovature; Course No, 2: thooer in a Northaserdy diremion. along the arc ofa 
curve, said ave being concave Southeasterly aod having a dius of 730.0 fect. a chord bearing and 
disumee of North 42 degrees J wrinutes 24 sceonds Eat, $5.25 feet Io a found 0.5 foot concerts momment 
stamped “Florida Bast Coxst Raley Co, LB-16Y"; thence contime: long mid boundary fine agreement, 
the following 2 coors, Course No. {2 North 33 degrees 327 mimes 31 seconds West, 309.97 fet te 2 
found concretr moniter with 2 17 disk (hrving se sarveyor identification); Course No. = North 1d 
degrees 22 mines 5) sonds East, $37.70 fers; thenee South 75 doprzes 37 minaes 07 seonds East. 5.13 
fe=t 18 the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence Nonk 75 degrees 37 minotet 15 reconds East 36.05 fete 
thence Noah 70 degrees 13 mimnet 20 smeouds Exst, 30,85 fore thence North 28 degrees 20 minmes 13 
seconds Bast, 43.13 feet; thea South 51 degrees $5 mimasg 32 seeonds Exs, 24.50 fer; thence Nonh $3 
depress 19 miner 30 scoonds Ext, 26.32 fens thence South 7) degrees 00 mines 00 seconds East, 12.00 
feet: thence North 61 depres 30 minutes IY sexonds Exar, 21 20 fe=t; thence Nanth 17 degress 03 minutes 
232 seconds Were, 16.35 feet: thence Seuth 56 degrees 25 minwct 34 seconds Ex. 24,15 foots (hens North 
57 degrees 13 minutes $8 seconds Ext, JE 48 fore thence Sonth 36 degrees 04 mines DS seoomds Baa 
25.14 feet; thence South 36 degrees 19 minmtss 27 seconds East. 14.68 fet thence South 39 degrees 38 
mintecs 38 seconds East, 15.17 fect: thenez South JR degrees 34 minutes 4 mronde East, 34.16 foc; 
thence South 07 degrees 16 mimars OF zxnds Eat. 57.56 feat thener South 01 degree 2) mimates SS 
seconds Ext £3.51 feet: thencr South 0 degree tM mirutes OF scoonds Wet, $9.60 fect: thenes Sch 01 
degree 14 miteres 44 seconde Fro, 25.17 (eet: Hence South 23 depres 49 mitnacs 38 eoonds Exst 61.33 
feet: thane Soath 37 depress 48 mlnatey 54 sxconds E20. 47.35 (= thenex South 06 degrees 47 minutes 
11 seconds West, SLET fects thence South OF depres 07 mimes 4] serminds Tast 41.69 fect: thence South 
47 degrees $2 miruess 34 seconds East, 31.97 feet: thence South 19 depress 49 minutes 47 seconds West, 
67.21 feer; theoce South 80 degrees 24 ouizanes 36 seconds East, 50.91 foeg, thanee South 1) degrees 56 
mics 26 seeondy Bas J0.01 fmt thence Scaith 61 depres 4S minuies 42 seconds West, 34.07 fee 
throes South $1 degrees 01 minutes 52 seconds Easy, $6.71 fo; theaoe North B2 degrees 05 mimes £3 

"szcondy West, 77.50 feet, thence South 26 depress 41 mimes 13 seconds West, 43.91 feet: there Narh 
13 degrers 28 mimatey 57 seeondt West, 50.73 fect: thence South 79 depres 21 mines 29 seconds West, 
36.21 fre thenca North 52 degrees 11 minute {2 seconds Ext, 12.16 fort: thence North 09 depres ($ 
miratey 37 seconds Exe, 17.08 feet: thenee Sooth 72 degrest 0) minutes 17 seconds Wont, 9.48 feet; 
thence North 27 degrees 31 minutes JT second East, 7.36 fect; tener North 49 degrees 51 mimutes 05 
secandy West, J2.#8 feztt thence North 36 degrees 1X minutos 27 seconds Est 29.27 Jest: thente North X1 
Adegreey 12 minotet 36 secords West, 7,08 feet thenee Nonh 12 degrees {7 mimes 37 scpnds West, 
31.90 fect; thence South 71 degrees 41 mimes 19 seoonds East, 29.04 fect: thence Noh 50 depres 47 
mimmtey 42 zooods West, 42.33 Tey thea Ninh 16 depres 30 monuges 32 seconds West. 39.26 Jee: 

"thence North 54 degrees 50° mbes 1 seconds Eau, 40,53 feu thence North 03 degrees 36 mimes 28 
seronds Wext, 51.13 feor theoce North 67 degrees 07 mimes 38 seconds West, 42.2) fect: thenss Nonh 
48 degrees 56 mimnte 12 seconds West, 43.08 (ects thence Nor 3§ degrees 47 mines +4 seconds West 
£1.01 Jeet, thence North 28 degrees 43 initanex 36 seconds West, 46.30 fort: thence Hom 04 depres 12 
mits 5¥ seconds Wert, SLED feet; thanes Neh 15 degrees 14 mises 46 seconds West, 13.57 fet: 
thence Notth 33 degrees 07 mimes 29 seconds West, 52.36 fete thence South 76 degrees 21 minutes 40 

Page 31 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK «20 PAGE A3[

. 

G
e
y
 

a 
. 

E
Y
 

A pant of Sction 53, Township 5 Sows Range 23 Ext, 52. Johor Coury, Floridy and being mora « 
prmeulsrly described es follows: For the: Point of Bepauing cooumencs xi 1 conver monomen; *iths {~ dist (Exving ro novryurs dentificaion) found xt the interseenion of the Southerly fae of tznds deserihed 
23 Po=t “2° tn de=d reenrded tn the Official Records of sid connty in Book £13, Pape 0200 with the 
Nortbaszesty right-af-ezy line of US. Highway Ne. 1 (2 variable width fight -of-wiy zs now wublishad); 
thenre Nortrwesterly slong last eid Aght-of-nay fine, the following 7 courmes, Cours No. I+ Norms 37 
degrees 50 minors 32 goennde West, 54.50 f=t ty 3 st concred= motmuament sumed “184622 Corse 
Ne. 2: Monk 52 degresy 09 mimes 28 seconds Bag, S250 fect to 2 1 CONTE Momimient sped "LB- - 
4622"; Coosse Na, 3: Nomb 34 degrees JP mites 10 peonds West. 1087.29 fot 10 3 found "SRD-RW™ topcrete momumest; Course Na. 4; North 37 degrees €7 minmies 03 seconds West, 520,72 fect In 2 found 
~SRI-R/W™ concree moment Coarse Mo. 5: North 33 deprest 30 mimates 43 sends West, KT2.43 
fest 10 2 found “SAD-R/W™ codarnic mommet Core No. 8: South 62 degrees 39 mines (9 eronds 
West, $4.47 foot t0 3 found “SRD-R/W™ cuncroie momment: Conrsz Na 2: North 37 degre © 50 minus 
32 se=nady West, 648.41 {£1 to 2 conorole monwred sizwped “LB—621" == xt the interyeet-oa of the vid 
Norhezsterly right-of-way line of U.S, Highwey No. | with 3 line described as 2 boundary line ap reovent betwren Ges Citra] Corp, and Geocxis Limited Parmership, 2s intanded to be dexribed in sxid Gifictal 
Records in Beak 371, Page 1190; theacr along de [ine described in suid boundary line sgreement. the soe 
being the Northwesterdy right-of-way line +f Shannos Read (2 60~loot ripht-of-wray 2 nenijoned in aid 
boundary line 2preement), the following 2 courses, Course No. 1: North 33 degrees 53 minutes $3 s=onds 
Easy 3140.74 fe=t to 8 found 0.5 foot dizmeser cosacte momma saunped “Flarids Faq Crag Railwzy 

* Co. LB-169" x13 point of tuovature; Course No, 2: thooer in a Northaserdy diremion. along the arc ofa 
curve, said ave being concave Southeasterly aod having a dius of 730.0 fect. a chord bearing and 
disumee of North 42 degrees J wrinutes 24 sceonds Eat, $5.25 feet Io a found 0.5 foot concerts momment 
stamped “Florida Bast Coxst Raley Co, LB-16Y"; thence contime: long mid boundary fine agreement, 
the following 2 coors, Course No. {2 North 33 degrees 327 mimes 31 seconds West, 309.97 fet te 2 
found concretr moniter with 2 17 disk (hrving se sarveyor identification); Course No. = North 1d 
degrees 22 mines 5) sonds East, $37.70 fers; thenee South 75 doprzes 37 minaes 07 seonds East. 5.13 
fe=t 18 the POINT OF BEGINNING. Thence Nonk 75 degrees 37 minotet 15 reconds East 36.05 fete 
thence Noah 70 degrees 13 mimnet 20 smeouds Exst, 30,85 fore thence North 28 degrees 20 minmes 13 
seconds Bast, 43.13 feet; thea South 51 degrees $5 mimasg 32 seeonds Exs, 24.50 fer; thence Nonh $3 
depress 19 miner 30 scoonds Ext, 26.32 fens thence South 7) degrees 00 mines 00 seconds East, 12.00 
feet: thence North 61 depres 30 minutes IY sexonds Exar, 21 20 fe=t; thence Nanth 17 degress 03 minutes 
232 seconds Were, 16.35 feet: thence Seuth 56 degrees 25 minwct 34 seconds Ex. 24,15 foots (hens North 
57 degrees 13 minutes $8 seconds Ext, JE 48 fore thence Sonth 36 degrees 04 mines DS seoomds Baa 
25.14 feet; thence South 36 degrees 19 minmtss 27 seconds East. 14.68 fet thence South 39 degrees 38 
mintecs 38 seconds East, 15.17 fect: thenez South JR degrees 34 minutes 4 mronde East, 34.16 foc; 
thence South 07 degrees 16 mimars OF zxnds Eat. 57.56 feat thener South 01 degree 2) mimates SS 
seconds Ext £3.51 feet: thencr South 0 degree tM mirutes OF scoonds Wet, $9.60 fect: thenes Sch 01 
degree 14 miteres 44 seconde Fro, 25.17 (eet: Hence South 23 depres 49 mitnacs 38 eoonds Exst 61.33 
feet: thane Soath 37 depress 48 mlnatey 54 sxconds E20. 47.35 (= thenex South 06 degrees 47 minutes 
11 seconds West, SLET fects thence South OF depres 07 mimes 4] serminds Tast 41.69 fect: thence South 
47 degrees $2 miruess 34 seconds East, 31.97 feet: thence South 19 depress 49 minutes 47 seconds West, 
67.21 feer; theoce South 80 degrees 24 ouizanes 36 seconds East, 50.91 foeg, thanee South 1) degrees 56 
mics 26 seeondy Bas J0.01 fmt thence Scaith 61 depres 4S minuies 42 seconds West, 34.07 fee 
throes South $1 degrees 01 minutes 52 seconds Easy, $6.71 fo; theaoe North B2 degrees 05 mimes £3 

"szcondy West, 77.50 feet, thence South 26 depress 41 mimes 13 seconds West, 43.91 feet: there Narh 
13 degrers 28 mimatey 57 seeondt West, 50.73 fect: thence South 79 depres 21 mines 29 seconds West, 
36.21 fre thenca North 52 degrees 11 minute {2 seconds Ext, 12.16 fort: thence North 09 depres ($ 
miratey 37 seconds Exe, 17.08 feet: thenee Sooth 72 degrest 0) minutes 17 seconds Wont, 9.48 feet; 
thence North 27 degrees 31 minutes JT second East, 7.36 fect; tener North 49 degrees 51 mimutes 05 
secandy West, J2.#8 feztt thence North 36 degrees 1X minutos 27 seconds Est 29.27 Jest: thente North X1 
Adegreey 12 minotet 36 secords West, 7,08 feet thenee Nonh 12 degrees {7 mimes 37 scpnds West, 
31.90 fect; thence South 71 degrees 41 mimes 19 seoonds East, 29.04 fect: thence Noh 50 depres 47 
mimmtey 42 zooods West, 42.33 Tey thea Ninh 16 depres 30 monuges 32 seconds West. 39.26 Jee: 

"thence North 54 degrees 50° mbes 1 seconds Eau, 40,53 feu thence North 03 degrees 36 mimes 28 
seronds Wext, 51.13 feor theoce North 67 degrees 07 mimes 38 seconds West, 42.2) fect: thenss Nonh 
48 degrees 56 mimnte 12 seconds West, 43.08 (ects thence Nor 3§ degrees 47 mines +4 seconds West 
£1.01 Jeet, thence North 28 degrees 43 initanex 36 seconds West, 46.30 fort: thence Hom 04 depres 12 
mits 5¥ seconds Wert, SLED feet; thanes Neh 15 degrees 14 mises 46 seconds West, 13.57 fet: 
thence Notth 33 degrees 07 mimes 29 seconds West, 52.36 fete thence South 76 degrees 21 minutes 40 

Page 31 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK «20 PAGE A3[

Agenda Page #102



—
—
 

—
—
 

seconds West, 29.96 fot; thehes Noth 46 degree 26 mimes 06 s—onds West 2001 1 . 

55 dagress 41 mimtes 30 seconds West 42.50 fet: thene= North 40 depre=x $6 mines 53 Rind 

1756 ft tothe POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Containing 1.8% ames, more or lose. 

THE LAKD THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 853.30 ACRES. HORE 2 LESS. 

AREA TABLE 

GROSS AREA 
EXCEPTION WETLAND 
PARCEL DESIGNATION 

    

       
    

GROSS AREA. 989.01 ACRES 
-TOTAL EXCEPTION 

AREA____ 125.71 ACRES 

563.30 ACRES 

  

NET = 

Page 32 of 38 ORDINAMCE ROOK 30 PAGE £32

—
—
 

—
—
 

seconds West, 29.96 fot; thehes Noth 46 degree 26 mimes 06 s—onds West 2001 1 . 

55 dagress 41 mimtes 30 seconds West 42.50 fet: thene= North 40 depre=x $6 mines 53 Rind 

1756 ft tothe POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Containing 1.8% ames, more or lose. 

THE LAKD THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 853.30 ACRES. HORE 2 LESS. 

AREA TABLE 

GROSS AREA 
EXCEPTION WETLAND 
PARCEL DESIGNATION 

    

       
    

GROSS AREA. 989.01 ACRES 
-TOTAL EXCEPTION 

AREA____ 125.71 ACRES 

563.30 ACRES 

  

NET = 

Page 32 of 38 ORDINAMCE ROOK 30 PAGE £32

Agenda Page #103



—_
— 

    

een 
ky 3 3 

PAGER, al 
ET Ke Xs bs 

  

H
i
n
 

4 

f 
3 

x 

Ta
N 

wx
 3 

b
i
   

. A PORTION OF SECTIONS 44, 54, 80 AND 81, TORNSHP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ALL IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY, 
FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, . 

FOR A POINT OF REFERENCE] COMUENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED 4S 
PARCEL "2° IN DEED RECORDED IN THE OFFICUL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IM BOOK 883, PAGE 200 WITH THE 
NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY UNE OF US, HIGHWAY HO.1 (A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOW 

+ ESTABLISHED), THENCE NORTH 81°31'55°TAST, Ja4.18 FEIT; RORTH 174720 WEST, 01.84 FEET: THENCE HORM 
01°26'34 "WEST, 525.70 FEIT: THENCE NOMTH UF 44'35°WEST, 1924.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH BE*43'51°EAST, 
463,73 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14°07"16'WEST, 1204.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH .R4"34’41°WEST, 83.87 FEET TO A 
POINT ON A CURVE; THEMCE (HN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC OF A CURYE, SAD CURVE BEING 
CONCAVE "WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 950.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 
{1"58'20°WEST, 567.88 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGEHCY OF SAID CURVES THENCE SOUTH 29°21'53°WEST, 
408.05 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALDHG THE ARC OF A CURVE, 
SAID CURVE BONG CONCAVE EASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE 

. OF S0UD{ 0X268'127EAST, 5668.48 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH 36 18"33°EAST, 
128.32 EET JO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THONE Wl A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE 
BONG CONCAVE WESTERLY AHN HAVING A RADIUS OF SARIS FEET, A CHORD BEARING ARD DISTANCE OF SOUTH 1728°58° 
LAST, 366.17 FEET 10 A POINT OF COUPOUND CURVATURE: THENCE M A SORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE MC OF A 
CURVE, SAID CURVE BOND CONCAVE MORTHWESTERLY AND HAVEHG A RADUS OF 570.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE 
OF SOUTH 4704'40°WEST, 873.28 FEET TO A PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: THENCE IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DRECTION, ALONG 
THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BONG CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND WAVING A RADAS OF 173.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARDM 
AND DSTAMCE OF SOUTH ES33'ZAWEST, 105.23 FEET T0 TE POMT OF TAMGENCY OF SAD CURVE: THENCE ‘SOUTH 48721'S5°WEST, 
BAAS FEIT 10 A PONT OF CURJATURE: TUEHCE M A SOUDINESTERY DRECTON, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE ADWG 
CORCAVE HORTHWESTERLY AND HANG A RADA DF 532.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTAHCE OF SOUTH ST44'S5 WEST, 52.00 
FEET; TOMCE SOUTH SE0°42EAST, 252.98 FEET; THOT SOUM 5T29'18°WEST, 17500 FELY T0 THE AFOREUEHNTIONED HORTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAT LIE OF U.S. 18GHHAY NO. 13 THEE NORTIF JE 30'42'WEST, MONG SUD HORTHEASTERLY RGHT-OF=¥AY (DE, 700.00 
FEET; THENCE NOW $3°20°1B°LAST, 175.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33043 EAST, 282 08 FEET YO A PONT OH A CUR: THDIE N 
Af TASTERLY MRECTION, MDHG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SHO CURE BONG CONCAVE SOUTHERLY AND HIVMNG A RADLIS OF $42.00 FEET, A 
CHORD BEMKG AD DISTANCE OF NORTH 70'14SIEASY, 208.40 FEET YO A PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: THONE If A HORTHEASTERLY 
‘DIRECTS, ALE THE ARE OF A CURVE, SALOURVE BONG COHCRE SOUTHWESTERY AD HAVHG A RAE OF S000 FEET, A CHORD BEARD 
SRD SINK OF WOTNL 23724'13'DAST, $77.55 FET TD A FOOT OF ROVERST DRGTURE:; TOE MH A RORDHOLY DIRCITYM, AMG THE MC OF A ORE, 

A RARE OF 65000 fH, A OLR) BCR AN DISTUEE OF ROTH O5'S38°WIST, JIL Ys FEE] 
F'RDS, 20.10 FER HOEY RRM 5572057, {00% ATE THEE SU% asia’ 

WEST, SILE7 FEET 10 A PONT MECH IS ¢ SOUTMEASTERLY [F, AT ROHT JNGLE TO, THE SOUTHCEN ROST LED OF A BOUNDARY LE 
AGRETLIFHT BETWEDN GRAN CENTRAL CORP. AND COESS LANTID PARTHERSHIP, AS MTEMDED TO BE DESTRSED WM DEED RECORDED MH 
THE OFPCRE RECONDS OF SAD COUNTY IN BOOK B7A, PAGE 1180; THENCE SOUTH 3&S'S3'WEST, ALONG A URE PARAIAL TD 
SAD A UNE AGREEMENT; (148078 FEET TO THE AFOREMENTIONED RORTHTASIEALY RIGHT--OF—AY LEE OF LS. HIGHWAY 
NOL 1; TENCE NORTH J750'32'WEST, ALONG SAD RIGHT-OF-AY LINE, $1.54 FEET YO 715 NYERSECTION WiTH AFORENENTIORED 

s 5 = [=]
 z j [=3
 

5
 

BR
E 

ag
 

FROM THE POINT- OF BEGINNG THUS DESCRIBED THENCE NORTH 44'20°42°EAST, 251.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
B5 36°35"EAST, 183.37 FET; THENCE SOUTH 84°02'18°EAST, 582.89 FEET; THENCE SOUTH DI 48"13 WEST, 
314,85 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 45 42'50°EAST, 502.58 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24'57'42°EAST, 11%.18 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 47'02'24°WEST, 238.88 FEET; THENCE NORTH S824'17°WEST, 807.8) FEET: THENCE NORTH 
3B24'51°WEST, .252.80 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 72°20°12°WEST, 77.75 FEET TD A POINT ON A CURVE; THENCE 
I A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARE OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, AND 
HAVING A RADIUS OF B40.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 31°1217°WEST, 380.42 FEET TD 
THE POINT OF TANGENCY OFF SAID CURVE; THENCE NORTH 44'17°32'WEST, 244.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

" BEGINNING. 

           
Page 33 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 2 FRGE (ola 

EAR EA Ky ESE Lt 2 TF ETRE 
i bE Ip i hs Hans 2 

¥ EEN i SE ETE SLL AA on: 
0 #3 Ad oo) i n A aNd Fg 22 

Pines GE k ed SEHR SEE 3 W HE 

of LL ‘a v i b 4 Ges re 3 ~ 

TELE : fs hs he 7 3 Bl 32 8 
sigs ; ! thay Ea has J] i 3 

Ee fo ih EI 
SEIT AN voc RT Eh Te bry CR he SERRE TS: 

ELEY Tid 3 RE hrs 3 0A) : Fete ” Hi 

RAE EE SA IRE bs RARE 
ANCEERAL 3) PAGE 133 HRB

—_
— 

    

een 
ky 3 3 

PAGER, al 
ET Ke Xs bs 

  

H
i
n
 

4 

f 
3 

x 

Ta
N 

wx
 3 

b
i
   

. A PORTION OF SECTIONS 44, 54, 80 AND 81, TORNSHP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ALL IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY, 
FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, . 

FOR A POINT OF REFERENCE] COMUENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED 4S 
PARCEL "2° IN DEED RECORDED IN THE OFFICUL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IM BOOK 883, PAGE 200 WITH THE 
NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY UNE OF US, HIGHWAY HO.1 (A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOW 

+ ESTABLISHED), THENCE NORTH 81°31'55°TAST, Ja4.18 FEIT; RORTH 174720 WEST, 01.84 FEET: THENCE HORM 
01°26'34 "WEST, 525.70 FEIT: THENCE NOMTH UF 44'35°WEST, 1924.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH BE*43'51°EAST, 
463,73 FEET; THENCE NORTH 14°07"16'WEST, 1204.7 FEET; THENCE SOUTH .R4"34’41°WEST, 83.87 FEET TO A 
POINT ON A CURVE; THEMCE (HN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC OF A CURYE, SAD CURVE BEING 
CONCAVE "WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 950.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 
{1"58'20°WEST, 567.88 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGEHCY OF SAID CURVES THENCE SOUTH 29°21'53°WEST, 
408.05 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALDHG THE ARC OF A CURVE, 
SAID CURVE BONG CONCAVE EASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE 

. OF S0UD{ 0X268'127EAST, 5668.48 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH 36 18"33°EAST, 
128.32 EET JO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THONE Wl A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE 
BONG CONCAVE WESTERLY AHN HAVING A RADIUS OF SARIS FEET, A CHORD BEARING ARD DISTANCE OF SOUTH 1728°58° 
LAST, 366.17 FEET 10 A POINT OF COUPOUND CURVATURE: THENCE M A SORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE MC OF A 
CURVE, SAID CURVE BOND CONCAVE MORTHWESTERLY AND HAVEHG A RADUS OF 570.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE 
OF SOUTH 4704'40°WEST, 873.28 FEET TO A PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: THENCE IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DRECTION, ALONG 
THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BONG CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND WAVING A RADAS OF 173.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARDM 
AND DSTAMCE OF SOUTH ES33'ZAWEST, 105.23 FEET T0 TE POMT OF TAMGENCY OF SAD CURVE: THENCE ‘SOUTH 48721'S5°WEST, 
BAAS FEIT 10 A PONT OF CURJATURE: TUEHCE M A SOUDINESTERY DRECTON, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE ADWG 
CORCAVE HORTHWESTERLY AND HANG A RADA DF 532.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTAHCE OF SOUTH ST44'S5 WEST, 52.00 
FEET; TOMCE SOUTH SE0°42EAST, 252.98 FEET; THOT SOUM 5T29'18°WEST, 17500 FELY T0 THE AFOREUEHNTIONED HORTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAT LIE OF U.S. 18GHHAY NO. 13 THEE NORTIF JE 30'42'WEST, MONG SUD HORTHEASTERLY RGHT-OF=¥AY (DE, 700.00 
FEET; THENCE NOW $3°20°1B°LAST, 175.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 33043 EAST, 282 08 FEET YO A PONT OH A CUR: THDIE N 
Af TASTERLY MRECTION, MDHG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SHO CURE BONG CONCAVE SOUTHERLY AND HIVMNG A RADLIS OF $42.00 FEET, A 
CHORD BEMKG AD DISTANCE OF NORTH 70'14SIEASY, 208.40 FEET YO A PONT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: THONE If A HORTHEASTERLY 
‘DIRECTS, ALE THE ARE OF A CURVE, SALOURVE BONG COHCRE SOUTHWESTERY AD HAVHG A RAE OF S000 FEET, A CHORD BEARD 
SRD SINK OF WOTNL 23724'13'DAST, $77.55 FET TD A FOOT OF ROVERST DRGTURE:; TOE MH A RORDHOLY DIRCITYM, AMG THE MC OF A ORE, 

A RARE OF 65000 fH, A OLR) BCR AN DISTUEE OF ROTH O5'S38°WIST, JIL Ys FEE] 
F'RDS, 20.10 FER HOEY RRM 5572057, {00% ATE THEE SU% asia’ 

WEST, SILE7 FEET 10 A PONT MECH IS ¢ SOUTMEASTERLY [F, AT ROHT JNGLE TO, THE SOUTHCEN ROST LED OF A BOUNDARY LE 
AGRETLIFHT BETWEDN GRAN CENTRAL CORP. AND COESS LANTID PARTHERSHIP, AS MTEMDED TO BE DESTRSED WM DEED RECORDED MH 
THE OFPCRE RECONDS OF SAD COUNTY IN BOOK B7A, PAGE 1180; THENCE SOUTH 3&S'S3'WEST, ALONG A URE PARAIAL TD 
SAD A UNE AGREEMENT; (148078 FEET TO THE AFOREMENTIONED RORTHTASIEALY RIGHT--OF—AY LEE OF LS. HIGHWAY 
NOL 1; TENCE NORTH J750'32'WEST, ALONG SAD RIGHT-OF-AY LINE, $1.54 FEET YO 715 NYERSECTION WiTH AFORENENTIORED 

s 5 = [=]
 z j [=3
 

5
 

BR
E 

ag
 

FROM THE POINT- OF BEGINNG THUS DESCRIBED THENCE NORTH 44'20°42°EAST, 251.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
B5 36°35"EAST, 183.37 FET; THENCE SOUTH 84°02'18°EAST, 582.89 FEET; THENCE SOUTH DI 48"13 WEST, 
314,85 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 45 42'50°EAST, 502.58 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24'57'42°EAST, 11%.18 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 47'02'24°WEST, 238.88 FEET; THENCE NORTH S824'17°WEST, 807.8) FEET: THENCE NORTH 
3B24'51°WEST, .252.80 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 72°20°12°WEST, 77.75 FEET TD A POINT ON A CURVE; THENCE 
I A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARE OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, AND 
HAVING A RADIUS OF B40.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 31°1217°WEST, 380.42 FEET TD 
THE POINT OF TANGENCY OFF SAID CURVE; THENCE NORTH 44'17°32'WEST, 244.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

" BEGINNING. 

           
Page 33 of 38 ORDINANCE BOOK 2 FRGE (ola 

EAR EA Ky ESE Lt 2 TF ETRE 
i bE Ip i hs Hans 2 

¥ EEN i SE ETE SLL AA on: 
0 #3 Ad oo) i n A aNd Fg 22 

Pines GE k ed SEHR SEE 3 W HE 

of LL ‘a v i b 4 Ges re 3 ~ 

TELE : fs hs he 7 3 Bl 32 8 
sigs ; ! thay Ea has J] i 3 

Ee fo ih EI 
SEIT AN voc RT Eh Te bry CR he SERRE TS: 

ELEY Tid 3 RE hrs 3 0A) : Fete ” Hi 

RAE EE SA IRE bs RARE 
ANCEERAL 3) PAGE 133 HRB

Agenda Page #104



A PORTION OF SECTIONS 44 AND 51, TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ALL IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY, 

FLORIDA AND BEING UORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS. ~ . 

NS FOR A PONT OF REFERENCE COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED AS 
es PARCEL "2" M DEED RECORDED MN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY IN BOOK B83, PAGE 200 WITH THE. 

Ph NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF—WAY UKE OF U.S. HIGHWAY HO.! (A VARWBLE WITH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOW 
ESTABLISHED), THENCE NORTH B1'31'5S'EAST, 394.18 FEET: HORTH 1743'20°VEST, 98184 FECT; THENCE NORTH 

0126 34"WEST, 525.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 13 44'35°WEST, 1024.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH BE 43 317EAST, 
18373 FEET: THENCE NORTH 14°07'15°WEST, 1204.17 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 8434°41'WEST, 81.87 FEET 10 A 
POINT ON A CURVE: THENCE IM A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALDNG THE.ARC OF A CURVE, SAIC CURVE BEING 
CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 950.00. FEET, A CHORD BEARING -AND DISTAMCE OF SOUT 
31°58:20°WEST, 567.68 FEET 10 THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAD CURVE: THEWCE SOUTH 20"21'S8WEST, 

Te 308.06 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: THENCE tN A’ SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE. 
, tht. SAD CURVE BENG CONCAVE EASTEALY AND HAVNO A RADILS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE 
SF OF SOUR OT28'(7EAST, 598.49 FEET TO THE PONT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH: 36 1 BAVEAST, 

  

126.32 FEET 10 A POINT OF CURVATURE THENCE W A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALDHG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CLAVE 

EAST, 365.17 FEET To A PORT DF COMPOUND CURVATURE: THENCE 81 A SOURMESTERLY DITTO ALONG THE ARC oF A 

NE FURVE, SAID CURVE BOHG CONCAVE NDRTHVESTERLY AE) BAVDIS A RADIUS OF E70.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARHG MID DISTRICE 

a Un 17 DA AG WEST, £7.28 FEET 10 A POD OF REVERSE CURVATURE; THERCE I A SOUTHVESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG 
he IF A CUE, SAD CURK EMG COHCVE SOUTHASTERLY MD HAWG A RADIUS: OF 178.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARMG 

x TR Sr oct OF SOUTH ESTY28°AST, 10523 FEET T0 THE PORT OF TAMCENCY OF SAD CURVE; THOKCE SOUTH 4821'S WEST, 

ght A a A POMT OF CUBALRE: HOKE H A SOUTHKESTERRY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BENG 
DA NORTNESTERLY AND HANG A RADIUS OF 53200 TIT, A CHORD BEARMG AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 5T44'SE'WEST, 6280 

  

, ALDHG SAD 
FEET. TICE WORTH T281ACAST, 175,00 FEET; THDCE SOUTH JrC"42°AST, 252.88 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVE: THERE W 

FE IRL RECROR, ALDHG THE JRC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE IEHQ CORCIVE SOUTHERLY J) HAVAG A RADRJS OF $42.00 FELT, A 

Ee \CRLEUDHT SLTHEDN GRAN CENTRAL CORP, AD CONES LUITED PAITMERSHP, JS WIERDED TO BE DESCREED W OEFD RECORDED M 

_&; THE OFFICUL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY W BOOK B78, PAGE. 1190: THENCE SOUTH 3ESYSI'WEST, ALONG A LIE PARALLEL 10 

I uD BOLMDARY LINE AGREDUENT, 1480.78 FEET.TO THE WFORDMENTIONED RORTHIASTERLY RIGHI-OF-¥AY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 

SU NO. 1; THCNCE NORTH J750'32° WEST, ALOG SAO RIGHT-OF-YAY LINE, 61.84 FEET TO 0S MEERSECTON WITH AFOREMENTIONED 

Sh . BOUNDARY BOUHIMRY IME LENT; COURSE H, 1— WORTH 

a | IESISITAST, 34074 FEET TO A PORT OF CURINTURE; COURSE H02- H A RORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION; ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, 

2 Sah CUR BEDE EOHCVE SOUTHDISTERRY AID BVHG A BAOUS OF 7IS0 FEET, A OIORD BAGHDAD DSDACE OF HORT 473552 TAST, 

ae © $5.28 FEET; COURSE HD. 3- HORTH 3337°31'Wes], B07 FEET, COURSE HQ. 4~ HORT 1422 SIEAST, 4588.21 FEET; 

a COURSE ND. 5— SOUTH BES7Z7EAST, 283117 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 4 (513 EAST, 28328 FEET TO THE PORT OF BEBINHING. 

: FROM THE POINT OF BEGINMNG THUS DESCRIBED THENCE SOUTH 0:03°1\'WEST, 221.48 FELT: THERCE SOUTH 

ES TOA 38WEST, 410.33 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0710'SB°EAST, BB3.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH BI 07'25 WEST, 

on 248.87 FECT; THENCE NORTH 3751°27°WEST, 158.80 FEET, THENCE ROHTH DFI2IZEAST, 241.41 FEET; THENCE 

oo NORTH 35°37'3A'WEST, 150.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1518'07°EAST, 85.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2440 31°WEST, 

ST © 206 FEET. MORE OR LESS, TO THE.EASTERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED iN THE" 

CE . OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IN BOCK 347, PAGE 627; THENCE IN A NORTHERLY DIRECTION 

td ALONG SAID EASTERLY NE, §7 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TD THE HORTHEAST CORNER OF SAO LANDS; 

THENCE WESTERLY. ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LANDS, 148.FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO 15 

INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTHERLY PROLONGATIDN OF A WEST LINE OF ‘LANDS DESCRIBED AS 

“PARCEL ‘3C* IN DEED RECORDED IN SAD OFFICAL RECORDS-IN BOOK 718, PAGE 1108; THENCE 

I A NGRTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY PROLONGATION. AND ALONG SAID WEST UNE 

250 FEES WORE OR LESS, TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID "PARCEL 3C; THENCE IN AN EASTERLY DIRECTION 

ONC SAD NORTH LIKE, 35 FEET, HORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORKER OF LANDS DESCRIED AS *PARCEL 

38% 1 SAD BODK 719, PAGE 1108; THENCE IN A NORTHERLY DIRECTION ALDNG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID 

- SoARCEL 38" 148 FEET, LORE OR LESS; THENCE NORTH 75°21°40% EAST, 730 FEET, MORE OR LESS “TO THE 

POINT OF BEGWNING. © . : 2 

"TOGETHER WITH: . oo . 

A POHTION OF SECTIONS 44, 54 AND 55 JOWNSHIP.5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, All. 14 ST. JOHNS COUNTY, 

_ FLDRIDA AWD BEING WORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS. oC : . 

FOR A PONT of REFERENCE COMUMEMCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED AS 

PARCEL "2° WN DEED RECORDER MW THE OFFICAL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY IN BOOK 883, PAGE 200 WITH THE 

HORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-DF-WAY LUNE OF US. HIGHWAY NO.1 (A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS HOW 

  

ia Page 34 of 38 ORDINANCE R OK on me ol 

we _- DRDIMANRE BNOK 30 PAGE 13d

A PORTION OF SECTIONS 44 AND 51, TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ALL IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY, 

FLORIDA AND BEING UORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS. ~ . 

NS FOR A PONT OF REFERENCE COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED AS 
es PARCEL "2" M DEED RECORDED MN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY IN BOOK B83, PAGE 200 WITH THE. 

Ph NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-OF—WAY UKE OF U.S. HIGHWAY HO.! (A VARWBLE WITH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOW 
ESTABLISHED), THENCE NORTH B1'31'5S'EAST, 394.18 FEET: HORTH 1743'20°VEST, 98184 FECT; THENCE NORTH 

0126 34"WEST, 525.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 13 44'35°WEST, 1024.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH BE 43 317EAST, 
18373 FEET: THENCE NORTH 14°07'15°WEST, 1204.17 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 8434°41'WEST, 81.87 FEET 10 A 
POINT ON A CURVE: THENCE IM A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALDNG THE.ARC OF A CURVE, SAIC CURVE BEING 
CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 950.00. FEET, A CHORD BEARING -AND DISTAMCE OF SOUT 
31°58:20°WEST, 567.68 FEET 10 THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAD CURVE: THEWCE SOUTH 20"21'S8WEST, 

Te 308.06 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: THENCE tN A’ SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE. 
, tht. SAD CURVE BENG CONCAVE EASTEALY AND HAVNO A RADILS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE 
SF OF SOUR OT28'(7EAST, 598.49 FEET TO THE PONT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH: 36 1 BAVEAST, 

  

126.32 FEET 10 A POINT OF CURVATURE THENCE W A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALDHG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CLAVE 

EAST, 365.17 FEET To A PORT DF COMPOUND CURVATURE: THENCE 81 A SOURMESTERLY DITTO ALONG THE ARC oF A 

NE FURVE, SAID CURVE BOHG CONCAVE NDRTHVESTERLY AE) BAVDIS A RADIUS OF E70.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARHG MID DISTRICE 

a Un 17 DA AG WEST, £7.28 FEET 10 A POD OF REVERSE CURVATURE; THERCE I A SOUTHVESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG 
he IF A CUE, SAD CURK EMG COHCVE SOUTHASTERLY MD HAWG A RADIUS: OF 178.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARMG 

x TR Sr oct OF SOUTH ESTY28°AST, 10523 FEET T0 THE PORT OF TAMCENCY OF SAD CURVE; THOKCE SOUTH 4821'S WEST, 

ght A a A POMT OF CUBALRE: HOKE H A SOUTHKESTERRY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BENG 
DA NORTNESTERLY AND HANG A RADIUS OF 53200 TIT, A CHORD BEARMG AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 5T44'SE'WEST, 6280 

  

, ALDHG SAD 
FEET. TICE WORTH T281ACAST, 175,00 FEET; THDCE SOUTH JrC"42°AST, 252.88 FEET TO A POINT OF A CURVE: THERE W 

FE IRL RECROR, ALDHG THE JRC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE IEHQ CORCIVE SOUTHERLY J) HAVAG A RADRJS OF $42.00 FELT, A 

Ee \CRLEUDHT SLTHEDN GRAN CENTRAL CORP, AD CONES LUITED PAITMERSHP, JS WIERDED TO BE DESCREED W OEFD RECORDED M 

_&; THE OFFICUL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY W BOOK B78, PAGE. 1190: THENCE SOUTH 3ESYSI'WEST, ALONG A LIE PARALLEL 10 

I uD BOLMDARY LINE AGREDUENT, 1480.78 FEET.TO THE WFORDMENTIONED RORTHIASTERLY RIGHI-OF-¥AY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 

SU NO. 1; THCNCE NORTH J750'32° WEST, ALOG SAO RIGHT-OF-YAY LINE, 61.84 FEET TO 0S MEERSECTON WITH AFOREMENTIONED 

Sh . BOUNDARY BOUHIMRY IME LENT; COURSE H, 1— WORTH 

a | IESISITAST, 34074 FEET TO A PORT OF CURINTURE; COURSE H02- H A RORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION; ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, 

2 Sah CUR BEDE EOHCVE SOUTHDISTERRY AID BVHG A BAOUS OF 7IS0 FEET, A OIORD BAGHDAD DSDACE OF HORT 473552 TAST, 

ae © $5.28 FEET; COURSE HD. 3- HORTH 3337°31'Wes], B07 FEET, COURSE HQ. 4~ HORT 1422 SIEAST, 4588.21 FEET; 

a COURSE ND. 5— SOUTH BES7Z7EAST, 283117 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 4 (513 EAST, 28328 FEET TO THE PORT OF BEBINHING. 

: FROM THE POINT OF BEGINMNG THUS DESCRIBED THENCE SOUTH 0:03°1\'WEST, 221.48 FELT: THERCE SOUTH 

ES TOA 38WEST, 410.33 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0710'SB°EAST, BB3.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH BI 07'25 WEST, 

on 248.87 FECT; THENCE NORTH 3751°27°WEST, 158.80 FEET, THENCE ROHTH DFI2IZEAST, 241.41 FEET; THENCE 

oo NORTH 35°37'3A'WEST, 150.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1518'07°EAST, 85.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2440 31°WEST, 

ST © 206 FEET. MORE OR LESS, TO THE.EASTERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED iN THE" 

CE . OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IN BOCK 347, PAGE 627; THENCE IN A NORTHERLY DIRECTION 

td ALONG SAID EASTERLY NE, §7 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TD THE HORTHEAST CORNER OF SAO LANDS; 

THENCE WESTERLY. ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LANDS, 148.FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO 15 

INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTHERLY PROLONGATIDN OF A WEST LINE OF ‘LANDS DESCRIBED AS 

“PARCEL ‘3C* IN DEED RECORDED IN SAD OFFICAL RECORDS-IN BOOK 718, PAGE 1108; THENCE 

I A NGRTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY PROLONGATION. AND ALONG SAID WEST UNE 

250 FEES WORE OR LESS, TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID "PARCEL 3C; THENCE IN AN EASTERLY DIRECTION 

ONC SAD NORTH LIKE, 35 FEET, HORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORKER OF LANDS DESCRIED AS *PARCEL 

38% 1 SAD BODK 719, PAGE 1108; THENCE IN A NORTHERLY DIRECTION ALDNG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID 

- SoARCEL 38" 148 FEET, LORE OR LESS; THENCE NORTH 75°21°40% EAST, 730 FEET, MORE OR LESS “TO THE 

POINT OF BEGWNING. © . : 2 

"TOGETHER WITH: . oo . 

A POHTION OF SECTIONS 44, 54 AND 55 JOWNSHIP.5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, All. 14 ST. JOHNS COUNTY, 

_ FLDRIDA AWD BEING WORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS. oC : . 

FOR A PONT of REFERENCE COMUMEMCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED AS 

PARCEL "2° WN DEED RECORDER MW THE OFFICAL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY IN BOOK 883, PAGE 200 WITH THE 

HORTHEASTERLY RIGHT-DF-WAY LUNE OF US. HIGHWAY NO.1 (A VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS HOW 

  

ia Page 34 of 38 ORDINANCE R OK on me ol 

we _- DRDIMANRE BNOK 30 PAGE 13d

Agenda Page #105



—
 

  

od
 

“ 

T
o
 

E
E
)
 

ll
 
S
R
O
 

J 

. 

ate “+33 
13 

+3 
~~ 

uo 

at 
~~ 

1
8
 

Poy 
1A

 
SR
 

rl
 

n
h
 

    

[2 

  

t 
. . 

ESTABUSHED), THENCE NORTH B1"31'S5°EAST, 394,19 FEET; HOME NORM 1743'20°VEST, 5 y 
012034" WEST, 525.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1344'33°WEST, 1024.28 FEET; THENCE Soup cE A 

. 483.73 FELT; THENCE NORTH 1407'35"WEST, 1204.17 FEET; TRENCE SOUTH B4'34" 3 
’ POINT ON A CURVE; THERCE-IN A SOUTHERLY DRECTION ALDNG-THE ARC OF A CURVE,. SAD CURVE Bl 

CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 050.00 FEET, A-CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE oF SO 
. 11°58'20°WEST, 567.89 FEET 10 THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE: THENCE SOUTH 262159 

* "408.06 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARG OF A CUI 
: SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE. EASTERLY. AND HAVING A RADNS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AHO DISTA 

+ OF SOUTH G323'17°EAST, 586.48 FEET TD THE POWT-OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THEXCE SOUTH 3612'T1E 
126.32 FEET 10 A PDINT OF CURVATURE: THENCE IN ‘A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC: OF A CURVE, SAD CL 
BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY. AND HANG A RADIUS OF 538.39 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF STOTH 1728 
FAST, 35617 FEET T0 A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE; THENCE H A SOUTHWESTERLY NRECTION ALONG THE ARC 
CURVE. SND CURVE BOWE (DNCAVE NORTHXESTERLY AD HIVNG A RAXUS OF 670.00 TEET, A CHORD BEARING AMD DSTA 
OF SOUTH {TDA'{3'WEST, 373.28 FEET TO A POIKT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; THENCE MA SOUTHWESTERLY DRECTION, AL 

NED 
R-DF-¥AY LE OF LS. IGHRAY HO, I; TRENCE NORTH MI0'XZWEST, ALDHG SAY HORTHEASTERLY - RUGHT~OF ~ YAY 200 
an DEXE NOAM S179 10°TAST, 175.00 FEET: THOMCE SOUTH SA30'4AZ'EAST, 232.98 FEET 10 A A bi ; g a 3 5 A ; g g 5 8 | z : os 3 

2 a 2 & 5 2 E E ; : : g ® : : 

Ey hai 

FROM THE POINT OF HEGINMING THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE SOUTH 44'22'V1"EAST, 182.45 FEE] 

278.29 FEET; THEHCE SOUTH AESY'50% EAST, 210.00 FEET; TROXE WORTH 4E4TI7EAST, 53408 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59 41°57 
“EAST. 133.85 FEET TO THE: POINT OF. BEGINNING.® . . - 

4 

  

   
    

         

  

        
   

    
       

    
    

      

     

      

RE Page 35 of 38 

ORDINANCE DOCK 2 FASE food 

ETE RE I Se ea 
i Neh ip deg h thd TI Ny: CHIT <) it y xed i! sib | Ha TRA 

Le Eee aa il 
5 . £3 2) NE ht RS 57 5 fis). + INET aia Ld i 7 

2, I} Ri hh 12 eis 03g SAE 3 Ly ni oe 
iy hn oF i or go! bas. ii of REE 3 os ARLE Rt 3) ie 

x wali Fede! Zl] 3! HATE) Xara AHI ¥ SAS A fi E0d, FFT Lorin RAS 

EYE NG SE ik Fi 7] i ae PR Se A Ee SIDA SS 
8 AEA oor x3 fi ? a pret 4 SERRE Neo EA ir ES py RN felaithe Ra 

QRDINSNCE RON 30 pane [35

—
 

  

od
 

“ 

T
o
 

E
E
)
 

ll
 
S
R
O
 

J 

. 

ate “+33 
13 

+3 
~~ 

uo 

at 
~~ 

1
8
 

Poy 
1A

 
SR
 

rl
 

n
h
 

    

[2 

  

t 
. . 

ESTABUSHED), THENCE NORTH B1"31'S5°EAST, 394,19 FEET; HOME NORM 1743'20°VEST, 5 y 
012034" WEST, 525.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 1344'33°WEST, 1024.28 FEET; THENCE Soup cE A 

. 483.73 FELT; THENCE NORTH 1407'35"WEST, 1204.17 FEET; TRENCE SOUTH B4'34" 3 
’ POINT ON A CURVE; THERCE-IN A SOUTHERLY DRECTION ALDNG-THE ARC OF A CURVE,. SAD CURVE Bl 

CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 050.00 FEET, A-CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE oF SO 
. 11°58'20°WEST, 567.89 FEET 10 THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE: THENCE SOUTH 262159 

* "408.06 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARG OF A CUI 
: SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE. EASTERLY. AND HAVING A RADNS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AHO DISTA 

+ OF SOUTH G323'17°EAST, 586.48 FEET TD THE POWT-OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THEXCE SOUTH 3612'T1E 
126.32 FEET 10 A PDINT OF CURVATURE: THENCE IN ‘A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION ALONG THE ARC: OF A CURVE, SAD CL 
BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY. AND HANG A RADIUS OF 538.39 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF STOTH 1728 
FAST, 35617 FEET T0 A POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE; THENCE H A SOUTHWESTERLY NRECTION ALONG THE ARC 
CURVE. SND CURVE BOWE (DNCAVE NORTHXESTERLY AD HIVNG A RAXUS OF 670.00 TEET, A CHORD BEARING AMD DSTA 
OF SOUTH {TDA'{3'WEST, 373.28 FEET TO A POIKT OF REVERSE CURVATURE; THENCE MA SOUTHWESTERLY DRECTION, AL 

NED 
R-DF-¥AY LE OF LS. IGHRAY HO, I; TRENCE NORTH MI0'XZWEST, ALDHG SAY HORTHEASTERLY - RUGHT~OF ~ YAY 200 
an DEXE NOAM S179 10°TAST, 175.00 FEET: THOMCE SOUTH SA30'4AZ'EAST, 232.98 FEET 10 A A bi ; g a 3 5 A ; g g 5 8 | z : os 3 

2 a 2 & 5 2 E E ; : : g ® : : 

Ey hai 

FROM THE POINT OF HEGINMING THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE SOUTH 44'22'V1"EAST, 182.45 FEE] 

278.29 FEET; THEHCE SOUTH AESY'50% EAST, 210.00 FEET; TROXE WORTH 4E4TI7EAST, 53408 FEET; THENCE NORTH 59 41°57 
“EAST. 133.85 FEET TO THE: POINT OF. BEGINNING.® . . - 

4 

  

   
    

         

  

        
   

    
       

    
    

      

     

      

RE Page 35 of 38 

ORDINANCE DOCK 2 FASE food 

ETE RE I Se ea 
i Neh ip deg h thd TI Ny: CHIT <) it y xed i! sib | Ha TRA 

Le Eee aa il 
5 . £3 2) NE ht RS 57 5 fis). + INET aia Ld i 7 

2, I} Ri hh 12 eis 03g SAE 3 Ly ni oe 
iy hn oF i or go! bas. ii of REE 3 os ARLE Rt 3) ie 

x wali Fede! Zl] 3! HATE) Xara AHI ¥ SAS A fi E0d, FFT Lorin RAS 

EYE NG SE ik Fi 7] i ae PR Se A Ee SIDA SS 
8 AEA oor x3 fi ? a pret 4 SERRE Neo EA ir ES py RN felaithe Ra 

QRDINSNCE RON 30 pane [35

Agenda Page #106



an
Pi
ne
, 

PARCEL Ly 

A PORTION OF THE JAMES ARNAU GRANT, SECTION 45 TOGETHER ATH A PORTION OF THE THERESA MARSHALL 
GRANT, SECTION 59, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 CAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS. FOR A POINT OF REFERENCE COMUENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF TRACT ‘D° OF MARSHALL CREEK DRI UNIT SY-2, ACCORDING TO LAP THEREOF RECORDED IN MAP 
BOOK 44, PAGES 25 THROUGH 29 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SUD COUNTY. THENCE SOUTH BS'S{48” EAST, 
ALONG THE NORTHERLY UNE OF HILLANDALE ACRES (AN UNRECORDED SUBDMSION), 445.85 FEET TO THE 
WESTERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 943, PAGE 1057 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS 

OF SAID COUNTY: THENCE NORTH 04'02'44" EASI, ALONG SAID WESTLRLY LINE, 1252.54 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SAID LANDS; THENCE NORM B719'38™ EAST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY UNE OF SUD LANDS, 171.48 
FEET, MORE OR ESS TO THE US. GOVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER LINE [OR SECTIORS 51, 44, 58, AND 45 

"AS SURVEYED BY AM. RANDOLPH & RW. NORRIS iN 1850 AND THE POINT OF BECINNING. 

* FROM THE POINT OF BEGIMNG THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE THE FOLLOWING (3) COURSES ALONG SAD MEANDER 
© UNE: COURSE (1)- NORTH 21107" WEST, 740 FEET, UDRE OR LESS; COURSE [2)~ HORTH 8Z48'53" EAST, 

165 FEET, LORE OR LESS: COURSE (3)~ NORTH 11°1107° WEST, 290 FEET, MORE OR LESS, 70 A POINT WHERL 
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER [INE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF MARSH, BEING HEREINAFTER 
DESCRIBED AS POINT “A THENCE GENERALLY IN A SOUTHERLY, EASTERLY AMD A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG 
JHE EDCE OF MARSH AND THE UEANDERING THEREOF, 1840 FEET, HORE OR LESS, TO 4 POINT ON THE 
AFOREUENTIONED NORTHERLY UNE: THENCE SOUTH 87'19°38" WEST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 150 FEET, 
VORE OR LESS, 70 .THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH: 

PARCEL ‘B” . Ce ees 

A PORTION OF THE THERESA WARSHALL GRANT, SECTION 58, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARVCULARLY DESCRIBED AS™ FOLLOWS. BEGINNING AT A POINT WHERE THE 
U.S GOVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER UNE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF MARSH AND BEARS NORTH 11°11°077 

WEST. 200 FEET, MORE OR LESS FROU AFOREMENTIONED POINT A”: THENCE NORTH 11°'11'07° WEST, CONTINUING 
MONG LAST SAID MEANDER LINE, 440 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID MEANDER LINE; THENCE 
HORTH 29711077 WEST, ALONG SAX) LEANDER (INE, 120 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO A POINT WHERE THE US. 
COVERMUENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER UNE INTERSECTS THE EDGE. OF MARSH, BEING. HEREINAFTER REFERRED 10 
AS POINT "B”; THENCE GENERALLY IN A NORTMERLY, SOUTHERLY AND A WESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG SAID EDGE 
OF WARSH AND THE MEANDERING THEREOF, 1700° FEET, HORE OR LESS, TO (IS INTERSECTION WiTH THE 
AFOREMENTIONED GOVERNWENT MEANDER UNE, SAD POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 

TOCETHIR WITH: 

PARCEL TC" 

A PORTION OF THE THERESA MARSHALL GRANT, SECTION 59, TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOWNS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BONG WORE PARMCULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, BEGINNING AT A POINT WHERE THE 
U5. COVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER UNE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF MARSH AND BEARS NORTH 29°1107° 
WEST, 180 FEET, MORE OR LESS FROM AFOREWENTIONED POINT 'B™: THENCE NORTH 29°11°07° WEST, CONTINUING 
ALONG SAID MEANDER LINE, 340 FEET, HORE OR LESS; THENCE GENERALLY IN A NORTHEASTERLY AND A 
SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG SUD FDGE OF MARSH AMD THE MEANDERING THEREOF, 710 FEET, MORE OR LESS, 
10 ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE AFOREMENTIONED U.S. COVERNMENT LAND OFFICE UEANDER LINE AND THE POINT 
OF BEGNNING. 

TOGETHER WITH: : 
¢ 

PARCEL "D" 

A PORTION OF SECTKW J3, TOWNSHEP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST TOCETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 4,. 
TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING COMMENCE AT A POINT WHERE THE LASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. | ( A VARIABLE WIDTH RIHT-OF-WAY AS NOW ESTABUSHED) INTERSECTS THE SOUTHERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LIE OF SOUTH LOOP PARKWAY (A VARMBLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOX ESTABLISHED), 
ACCORDING TO WAP .DF MARSHALL CREEK DRY UNIT ONE, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 41, PAGES 52 THROUGH 
57 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS DF SAID COUNTY. FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE THE 
FOLLOWING 5 COURSES ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAD U.S. HIGHWAY WO, I: COURSE (1)- 
SOUTH 383042" EAST, 516.71 FEET: COURSE (2)~ SOUTH 3747°03™ EAST, 520.22 FEET: COURSE (3)- SOUTH 
35°19'10" EAST, 1.067.283 FEET: COURSE (4) SOUTH 5709°28" WEST, 52.80 FEET; COURSE (5)- SOUTH 
375002" EAST, ‘54.90 FEET; THENCE WORTH 8F°3)'S5" EAST, DEPARTING LAST SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 1303.49 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 2720°40" EAST, 28.10 FEET; THENCE NORTH 6334'16” WEST, 43.5) FEET: THENCE NORTH 
3707'43" WEST, 37.95 FEET; THENCE NORDM 21°54'50" WEST, 13.35 FEET: TRENCE NORTH 872532" WEST, 64.95 

Page 36 of 38 

  

ODOR NIOT mAs TE ms ve EM

an
Pi
ne
, 

PARCEL Ly 

A PORTION OF THE JAMES ARNAU GRANT, SECTION 45 TOGETHER ATH A PORTION OF THE THERESA MARSHALL 
GRANT, SECTION 59, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 CAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS. FOR A POINT OF REFERENCE COMUENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF TRACT ‘D° OF MARSHALL CREEK DRI UNIT SY-2, ACCORDING TO LAP THEREOF RECORDED IN MAP 
BOOK 44, PAGES 25 THROUGH 29 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SUD COUNTY. THENCE SOUTH BS'S{48” EAST, 
ALONG THE NORTHERLY UNE OF HILLANDALE ACRES (AN UNRECORDED SUBDMSION), 445.85 FEET TO THE 
WESTERLY LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 943, PAGE 1057 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS 

OF SAID COUNTY: THENCE NORTH 04'02'44" EASI, ALONG SAID WESTLRLY LINE, 1252.54 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST 

CORNER OF SAID LANDS; THENCE NORM B719'38™ EAST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY UNE OF SUD LANDS, 171.48 
FEET, MORE OR ESS TO THE US. GOVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER LINE [OR SECTIORS 51, 44, 58, AND 45 

"AS SURVEYED BY AM. RANDOLPH & RW. NORRIS iN 1850 AND THE POINT OF BECINNING. 

* FROM THE POINT OF BEGIMNG THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE THE FOLLOWING (3) COURSES ALONG SAD MEANDER 
© UNE: COURSE (1)- NORTH 21107" WEST, 740 FEET, UDRE OR LESS; COURSE [2)~ HORTH 8Z48'53" EAST, 

165 FEET, LORE OR LESS: COURSE (3)~ NORTH 11°1107° WEST, 290 FEET, MORE OR LESS, 70 A POINT WHERL 
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER [INE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF MARSH, BEING HEREINAFTER 
DESCRIBED AS POINT “A THENCE GENERALLY IN A SOUTHERLY, EASTERLY AMD A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG 
JHE EDCE OF MARSH AND THE UEANDERING THEREOF, 1840 FEET, HORE OR LESS, TO 4 POINT ON THE 
AFOREUENTIONED NORTHERLY UNE: THENCE SOUTH 87'19°38" WEST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 150 FEET, 
VORE OR LESS, 70 .THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TOGETHER WITH: 

PARCEL ‘B” . Ce ees 

A PORTION OF THE THERESA WARSHALL GRANT, SECTION 58, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARVCULARLY DESCRIBED AS™ FOLLOWS. BEGINNING AT A POINT WHERE THE 
U.S GOVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER UNE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF MARSH AND BEARS NORTH 11°11°077 

WEST. 200 FEET, MORE OR LESS FROU AFOREMENTIONED POINT A”: THENCE NORTH 11°'11'07° WEST, CONTINUING 
MONG LAST SAID MEANDER LINE, 440 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO AN ANGLE POINT IN SAID MEANDER LINE; THENCE 
HORTH 29711077 WEST, ALONG SAX) LEANDER (INE, 120 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO A POINT WHERE THE US. 
COVERMUENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER UNE INTERSECTS THE EDGE. OF MARSH, BEING. HEREINAFTER REFERRED 10 
AS POINT "B”; THENCE GENERALLY IN A NORTMERLY, SOUTHERLY AND A WESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG SAID EDGE 
OF WARSH AND THE MEANDERING THEREOF, 1700° FEET, HORE OR LESS, TO (IS INTERSECTION WiTH THE 
AFOREMENTIONED GOVERNWENT MEANDER UNE, SAD POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 

TOCETHIR WITH: 

PARCEL TC" 

A PORTION OF THE THERESA MARSHALL GRANT, SECTION 59, TOWNSHIP § SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOWNS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BONG WORE PARMCULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, BEGINNING AT A POINT WHERE THE 
U5. COVERNMENT LAND OFFICE MEANDER UNE INTERSECTS THE EDGE OF MARSH AND BEARS NORTH 29°1107° 
WEST, 180 FEET, MORE OR LESS FROM AFOREWENTIONED POINT 'B™: THENCE NORTH 29°11°07° WEST, CONTINUING 
ALONG SAID MEANDER LINE, 340 FEET, HORE OR LESS; THENCE GENERALLY IN A NORTHEASTERLY AND A 
SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG SUD FDGE OF MARSH AMD THE MEANDERING THEREOF, 710 FEET, MORE OR LESS, 
10 ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE AFOREMENTIONED U.S. COVERNMENT LAND OFFICE UEANDER LINE AND THE POINT 
OF BEGNNING. 

TOGETHER WITH: : 
¢ 

PARCEL "D" 

A PORTION OF SECTKW J3, TOWNSHEP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST TOCETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 4,. 
TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING COMMENCE AT A POINT WHERE THE LASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO. | ( A VARIABLE WIDTH RIHT-OF-WAY AS NOW ESTABUSHED) INTERSECTS THE SOUTHERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LIE OF SOUTH LOOP PARKWAY (A VARMBLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY AS NOX ESTABLISHED), 
ACCORDING TO WAP .DF MARSHALL CREEK DRY UNIT ONE, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 41, PAGES 52 THROUGH 
57 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS DF SAID COUNTY. FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, THENCE THE 
FOLLOWING 5 COURSES ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAD U.S. HIGHWAY WO, I: COURSE (1)- 
SOUTH 383042" EAST, 516.71 FEET: COURSE (2)~ SOUTH 3747°03™ EAST, 520.22 FEET: COURSE (3)- SOUTH 
35°19'10" EAST, 1.067.283 FEET: COURSE (4) SOUTH 5709°28" WEST, 52.80 FEET; COURSE (5)- SOUTH 
375002" EAST, ‘54.90 FEET; THENCE WORTH 8F°3)'S5" EAST, DEPARTING LAST SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 1303.49 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 2720°40" EAST, 28.10 FEET; THENCE NORTH 6334'16” WEST, 43.5) FEET: THENCE NORTH 
3707'43" WEST, 37.95 FEET; THENCE NORDM 21°54'50" WEST, 13.35 FEET: TRENCE NORTH 872532" WEST, 64.95 

Page 36 of 38 

  

ODOR NIOT mAs TE ms ve EM

Agenda Page #107



~~
 

. 

  

FEET: THENCE NORTH 5839°22° BEST, 34.60 FELT: THENCE NORTH 36°01'¢5° WEST, 40.06 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
09°51°24° WEST, 27.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 254428" WEST, 27.43 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47°36'02" WEST, 64.38 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 4356'¢9" EAST, 44.63 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°22'16" WEST, 46.34 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
16°03734° FAST, 53.77 TET; THENCE NORTH 76°04'43° WEST, 17.44 FEET; THENCE NORTH 413141” WEST, 32.21 

FEET: THENCE NORTH 26°41°257 (ASI, 59.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 04°58'117 EAST, 35.29 FEET: THENCE NORTH 

05D3'S5" WEST, 49.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 712042" EASI, 32.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 880447" AST, 42.20 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 34'21'12° EAST, 14.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11'28'{1° WEST, 50.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

147294" EAST, 1158 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°05'27° WESY, 62.14 FEET; TRINCE NORTH 1516736" WEST, 39.77 
FEET: THENCE WORTH 31'50°23° WEST, 30.57 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 40°14'38° MEST, 22.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
54°09'S0" WEST, 54.91 FEEL; THENCE SOUTH BE 13H" EAST, 39.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 81°59'08™ EAST, 8.25 

. FEET: THENCE NORTH 42°05°05" EAST, 26.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 05'49'47° EAST, 51.41 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
29°21"30" WEST, 63.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0556'26" WEST, 79.16 FEET: THENCE NORTH 25°52°25° WEST, 
38.14 FELT: THENCE NORTH 1§52'53" WEST, 26.18 FEET: THENCE NORTH 203312" WEST, 40.62 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH OF 16'43 EAST, 37.50 FEET: THENCE NORTH 30°25°43" WEST, 75.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 455958" 
WEST, 26.58 FELT: THENCE NORTH 24°58°07° WEST, 25.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 12°13'11" WEST, 38.31 FECT; 
THENCE NORTH 022105" WEST, 41.77 FEET: THENUE NORIH 01°53'18” EAST, 42.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
1735'29" EAST, 56.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 36522'56° EAST, 34.24 FEET; THENCE NORTH 574437" EAST, 5181 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 413148" EAST, 44.49 FELT; THENCE NORTH 43'53'S2° EAST, M849 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
231142" EAST, 19.20 FEET: THENCE NORTH O5°04'24” WEST, 47.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0S0{'05" WEST, 5.40 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 181704" WEST, 50.16 FEET; THENCE MORTH 125530" WEST, 50.08 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
QTS207” WEST, 38.07 FEET: THENCE NORTH 250139" WEST, 91.19 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°41°23° WEST, 
44.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2704'33" WEST, 43.13 FEET; THENCE NORTH 174123" WEST, 54.73 FEET; THENCE, 
NORTH 24711°08" WEST, 78.77 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1253'23%WEST, 47:.55-FEETy THENCE NORTH 22267317 
WEST, 52.19 FEET: THENCE NORTH OF32'08° WEST, 54.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°01°54” WEST, 54.84 fLET: 
THENCE NORTH 08°2B°37" WEST, 58.77 FEET: THENCE NORTH 32°51'147 EAST, 24.88 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
10'23'59" EAST, 22.03 FCET: THENCE WORTH 1821'25" WEST, 55.04 FEET; THENCE NORTH 474325" WEST, 5558 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 475454” WEST, 25.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2X 12°48" WEST, 37.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
0739°21" EAST, 26.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH O4°11'57" EAST, 46.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14'43°10" FAST, 49.48 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 482249" WEST, 22.99 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 672257" WEST, 42.77 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

 80°07'23" WEST, 45.50 FEET: THENCE NORTH 4359'127 WEST, 56.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30°06°13% WEST, 50.80 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 14°27°X27 WEST, 68.17 FEET; THENCE NORIH 072237" EAST, 34.09 FEET: THENCE NORIH 

I520r28'21" WEST, 34.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 275513" EAST, 28.56 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°34°20° WEST, 37.11 
"FECT: THENCE NORTH 61°45°22" WEST, 24.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH B8712'54 WEST, 55.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

21°39'25" WEST, 105.58 LET: THENCE SOUTH 670542" LAST, 23.42 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 18'1043" EAST, 
«8.23 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 15°44'25" EAST, 42.24 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1324'20" EAST, 36.43 FEET: THENCE 
SOUTH 19°51°37° EAST, 34.87 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 462033" EAST, 18.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH E5373 EAST, 
63.96 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 5759'53" EAST, 48.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 611134" EAST, 29.71 FEET; TMENCE 
SOUTH 6555°26” EASY, 56.94 FEET: THENCE SOUTM 531956" EAST, 56.21 ELT; THENCE SOUTH $7 18°08" EAST, 
45.98 FILET: THENCE SOUTH 2Z40'59° EAST, 53.56 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 1847'H4° EAST, S0.05 FEET: THENCE 
SOUTH 2204'31° WEST, 31.57 FEET: THENCE SOUTH. 1820°41" FAST, 36.17 FEET: THENCE SOUTH OF 13357 EAST, 
71.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24°46'23" WEST, 272.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0744'35" EAST, 13.1) FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 05°25°37° EAST, 102.73 FEIT: THENCE SOUTH 1703477 EAST, 17.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0541°11" 
EAST, 7621 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0¥27°'24" EAST, 52.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 755840" WEST, 66.41 FEET: 

THENCE SOUTH 8'34°D6" WEST, 26.28 FEET; THENCE NORTH BZ°18'247 WEST, 52.14 FEET: THENCE SOUH . 
IX 40°23" WEST, 68.72 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 50715'41° WEST, 34.11 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1072502" ASI, 61.73 

| FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80°X4°17” EAST, 28.53 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 4704°037 EAST, 26.40 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 
10°33°I3" FAST, 3276 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 4§'55°40" EAST, 42.02 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 175321" EAST, 27.75 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH. 524335” EAST, 41.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2500°23° LAST, 3872 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 
21 15°05" EAST, 42.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 38°46'M8" WEST, 48.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 065452" EAST, 22.14 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1071145" WEST, 53.17 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 21°08"43" WEST, 26.22 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
OT 3511" WEST, 41.81 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°53'D1" WEST, 41.72 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 79°¥4°44° WEST, 32.54 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 87 16°48" WEST, 40.67 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2750°30° WEST, 2B.88 FECT: THENCE NORTH 
1303°57° WEST, 23.48 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2831°01° WEST, 49.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2303'20" EAST, 55.09 
FEET; THENCE ORTH, 14°50°16" WEST, 65.72 FEET: THENCE NORTH 38'47'227 WEST, 42.99 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
DZ12°07" WEST, 31.57 FEET: THENCE NORTH 4X39'15" WEST, 40.68 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1Z46'27" WEST, 34.71 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 1Z'18°S6" EAST, 77.15 FEET; JHENCE NORTH 4§13°30° EAST, 35.85 FEET: THENCE NORTH 

- DE28°207 WEST, 67.74 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24°51'47" WEST, 60.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°30°38" WEST, 
36.15 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30727°09" WEST, 38.92 FEET: THENCE NORTH 370545" EAST, 62.45 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 09°42°05° WEST, 54.11 FEET: THENCE NORTH 05°28'42° WEST, 67.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30r35'39° 
WEST, 48.99 FELT; THENCE NORIH 113043" EAST, 65.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 230521 WEST, 29.22 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 651857" WEST, 38.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 032430" WEST, 81.61 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
2835277 WEST, 36.15 FEET; THENCE WORTH 1751702" WEST, 51.52 FEET: THENCE NORTH 25°47°20" WEST, 
47.12 FEET; THENCE NORTH S9°02'19" WEST, .8.09 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2259'01" WEST, 67.77 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 18'49°16" WEST, 72.41 FELT: THENCE NORIH 21°37°517 WEST, 55.70 FEET: THENCE WORMH 28°20°37° 
WEST, 31.34 FEET; THENCE NORTH nee MEST, 82.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°16'07° EAST, 76.37. 

ORDINANCE BOOK + 30 pace J37. 

Pace 37 of 38 

4

~~
 

. 

  

FEET: THENCE NORTH 5839°22° BEST, 34.60 FELT: THENCE NORTH 36°01'¢5° WEST, 40.06 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
09°51°24° WEST, 27.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 254428" WEST, 27.43 FEET; THENCE NORTH 47°36'02" WEST, 64.38 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 4356'¢9" EAST, 44.63 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°22'16" WEST, 46.34 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
16°03734° FAST, 53.77 TET; THENCE NORTH 76°04'43° WEST, 17.44 FEET; THENCE NORTH 413141” WEST, 32.21 

FEET: THENCE NORTH 26°41°257 (ASI, 59.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 04°58'117 EAST, 35.29 FEET: THENCE NORTH 

05D3'S5" WEST, 49.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 712042" EASI, 32.45 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 880447" AST, 42.20 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 34'21'12° EAST, 14.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11'28'{1° WEST, 50.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

147294" EAST, 1158 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°05'27° WESY, 62.14 FEET; TRINCE NORTH 1516736" WEST, 39.77 
FEET: THENCE WORTH 31'50°23° WEST, 30.57 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 40°14'38° MEST, 22.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
54°09'S0" WEST, 54.91 FEEL; THENCE SOUTH BE 13H" EAST, 39.20 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 81°59'08™ EAST, 8.25 

. FEET: THENCE NORTH 42°05°05" EAST, 26.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 05'49'47° EAST, 51.41 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
29°21"30" WEST, 63.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0556'26" WEST, 79.16 FEET: THENCE NORTH 25°52°25° WEST, 
38.14 FELT: THENCE NORTH 1§52'53" WEST, 26.18 FEET: THENCE NORTH 203312" WEST, 40.62 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH OF 16'43 EAST, 37.50 FEET: THENCE NORTH 30°25°43" WEST, 75.47 FEET; THENCE NORTH 455958" 
WEST, 26.58 FELT: THENCE NORTH 24°58°07° WEST, 25.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 12°13'11" WEST, 38.31 FECT; 
THENCE NORTH 022105" WEST, 41.77 FEET: THENUE NORIH 01°53'18” EAST, 42.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 
1735'29" EAST, 56.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 36522'56° EAST, 34.24 FEET; THENCE NORTH 574437" EAST, 5181 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 413148" EAST, 44.49 FELT; THENCE NORTH 43'53'S2° EAST, M849 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
231142" EAST, 19.20 FEET: THENCE NORTH O5°04'24” WEST, 47.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0S0{'05" WEST, 5.40 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 181704" WEST, 50.16 FEET; THENCE MORTH 125530" WEST, 50.08 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
QTS207” WEST, 38.07 FEET: THENCE NORTH 250139" WEST, 91.19 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°41°23° WEST, 
44.72 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2704'33" WEST, 43.13 FEET; THENCE NORTH 174123" WEST, 54.73 FEET; THENCE, 
NORTH 24711°08" WEST, 78.77 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1253'23%WEST, 47:.55-FEETy THENCE NORTH 22267317 
WEST, 52.19 FEET: THENCE NORTH OF32'08° WEST, 54.58 FEET; THENCE NORTH 19°01°54” WEST, 54.84 fLET: 
THENCE NORTH 08°2B°37" WEST, 58.77 FEET: THENCE NORTH 32°51'147 EAST, 24.88 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
10'23'59" EAST, 22.03 FCET: THENCE WORTH 1821'25" WEST, 55.04 FEET; THENCE NORTH 474325" WEST, 5558 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 475454” WEST, 25.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2X 12°48" WEST, 37.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
0739°21" EAST, 26.85 FEET; THENCE SOUTH O4°11'57" EAST, 46.56 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14'43°10" FAST, 49.48 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 482249" WEST, 22.99 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 672257" WEST, 42.77 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

 80°07'23" WEST, 45.50 FEET: THENCE NORTH 4359'127 WEST, 56.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30°06°13% WEST, 50.80 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 14°27°X27 WEST, 68.17 FEET; THENCE NORIH 072237" EAST, 34.09 FEET: THENCE NORIH 

I520r28'21" WEST, 34.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 275513" EAST, 28.56 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°34°20° WEST, 37.11 
"FECT: THENCE NORTH 61°45°22" WEST, 24.72 FEET; THENCE SOUTH B8712'54 WEST, 55.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

21°39'25" WEST, 105.58 LET: THENCE SOUTH 670542" LAST, 23.42 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 18'1043" EAST, 
«8.23 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 15°44'25" EAST, 42.24 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1324'20" EAST, 36.43 FEET: THENCE 
SOUTH 19°51°37° EAST, 34.87 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 462033" EAST, 18.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH E5373 EAST, 
63.96 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 5759'53" EAST, 48.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 611134" EAST, 29.71 FEET; TMENCE 
SOUTH 6555°26” EASY, 56.94 FEET: THENCE SOUTM 531956" EAST, 56.21 ELT; THENCE SOUTH $7 18°08" EAST, 
45.98 FILET: THENCE SOUTH 2Z40'59° EAST, 53.56 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 1847'H4° EAST, S0.05 FEET: THENCE 
SOUTH 2204'31° WEST, 31.57 FEET: THENCE SOUTH. 1820°41" FAST, 36.17 FEET: THENCE SOUTH OF 13357 EAST, 
71.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 24°46'23" WEST, 272.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0744'35" EAST, 13.1) FEET; THENCE 
SOUTH 05°25°37° EAST, 102.73 FEIT: THENCE SOUTH 1703477 EAST, 17.16 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0541°11" 
EAST, 7621 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0¥27°'24" EAST, 52.67 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 755840" WEST, 66.41 FEET: 

THENCE SOUTH 8'34°D6" WEST, 26.28 FEET; THENCE NORTH BZ°18'247 WEST, 52.14 FEET: THENCE SOUH . 
IX 40°23" WEST, 68.72 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 50715'41° WEST, 34.11 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1072502" ASI, 61.73 

| FEET; THENCE SOUTH 80°X4°17” EAST, 28.53 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 4704°037 EAST, 26.40 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 
10°33°I3" FAST, 3276 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 4§'55°40" EAST, 42.02 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 175321" EAST, 27.75 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH. 524335” EAST, 41.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 2500°23° LAST, 3872 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 
21 15°05" EAST, 42.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 38°46'M8" WEST, 48.34 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 065452" EAST, 22.14 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1071145" WEST, 53.17 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 21°08"43" WEST, 26.22 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
OT 3511" WEST, 41.81 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 07°53'D1" WEST, 41.72 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 79°¥4°44° WEST, 32.54 
FEET: THENCE SOUTH 87 16°48" WEST, 40.67 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2750°30° WEST, 2B.88 FECT: THENCE NORTH 
1303°57° WEST, 23.48 FEET: THENCE NORTH 2831°01° WEST, 49.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2303'20" EAST, 55.09 
FEET; THENCE ORTH, 14°50°16" WEST, 65.72 FEET: THENCE NORTH 38'47'227 WEST, 42.99 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
DZ12°07" WEST, 31.57 FEET: THENCE NORTH 4X39'15" WEST, 40.68 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1Z46'27" WEST, 34.71 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 1Z'18°S6" EAST, 77.15 FEET; JHENCE NORTH 4§13°30° EAST, 35.85 FEET: THENCE NORTH 

- DE28°207 WEST, 67.74 FEET; THENCE NORTH 24°51'47" WEST, 60.32 FEET; THENCE NORTH 20°30°38" WEST, 
36.15 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30727°09" WEST, 38.92 FEET: THENCE NORTH 370545" EAST, 62.45 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 09°42°05° WEST, 54.11 FEET: THENCE NORTH 05°28'42° WEST, 67.55 FEET; THENCE NORTH 30r35'39° 
WEST, 48.99 FELT; THENCE NORIH 113043" EAST, 65.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 230521 WEST, 29.22 FEET: 
THENCE SOUTH 651857" WEST, 38.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 032430" WEST, 81.61 FEET: THENCE NORTH 
2835277 WEST, 36.15 FEET; THENCE WORTH 1751702" WEST, 51.52 FEET: THENCE NORTH 25°47°20" WEST, 
47.12 FEET; THENCE NORTH S9°02'19" WEST, .8.09 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2259'01" WEST, 67.77 FEET: THENCE 
NORTH 18'49°16" WEST, 72.41 FELT: THENCE NORIH 21°37°517 WEST, 55.70 FEET: THENCE WORMH 28°20°37° 
WEST, 31.34 FEET; THENCE NORTH nee MEST, 82.01 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°16'07° EAST, 76.37. 

ORDINANCE BOOK + 30 pace J37. 

Pace 37 of 38 

4

Agenda Page #108



FEET; THENCE NORTH 253439" £AST, 71.88 FEET; THENCE NORTH 46740°39" WEST, )9.69 FEET: THEHCE NORTH 43°26" WEST, 47.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH DOS4'¢1" WEST, 80.98 FEET; THENCE HORTH 04'(2'S7" WEST, 53.19 FEET 
JAENCE NORTH 42°59'177 EAST, 22.25 FEEL; THENCE NORTH 10°50°577 WEST, $5.08 FEET: THENCE WORIH 200518" 
WEST, 77.01 FEET: THENCE NORTH 27'43'29" WEST, 72.87 FEET; THEMCE NORTH 22°12°46" LAST, 51.83 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 21°00°22" EAST, ‘50.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 23'23'48" EAST, 84.53 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11°25'47" WEST, 4127 

. FEET: THENCE NORTH 20707°30" EAST, 25.57 FEET; THEWCE NORTH 1627°23" WEST, 51.67 FEET: THENCE WORM 1570825" FAST, 56.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2352'02" WEST, 46.26 FEET; THENCE NORIN 234357" WEST, 45.52 FEET: 
THENCE NORTH 273953" WEST, 52.76 FEEL: THENCE NCRIH 3§'36°06° WEST, 37.57 FEET; THENCE HORTM 321748" 
WEST, 48.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH CI'04'20° LAST, 42.40 FEET; THENCE WORTH 26103°51° WEST, 85.44 FEET: THENCE 
WORTH 13 11°24” EAST, 51.17 FEET; THERCE NORTH 7'52°33" WEST, 74.5¢ FEET; THENCE NORTH 4745'12° WEST, 65.20 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 515432" WEST, $3.07 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1J55'43° WEST, 51.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

21°25'D8" WEST, 49.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH DE44.20° EAST, 51.27 EXT; THENCE NOR! 035542" WEST, 57.72 FELT: 
THENCE NORTH 21°45'28"° EAST, 62.04 FIET; THENCE NORTH 314520" WEST. 51.88 FEET: THENCE NORTH 041005” 
WEST, 50.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75°36°20° WEST, 70.19 FEIT: THENCE NORTH 273035" WEST, 127.35 FEET: THONCE 
NORTH 25'32°D5" WEST, 110.13 (EET; THENCE NORTH 0Z05'¢9" WEST, 75.07 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2071628" wrsT, ~ 
68.51 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 35717107 WEST, 20.83 FEET TO SWD SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH LOOP 
PARKWAY: THENCE THE FOLLOWING 10 COURSES ALONG SAD SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH LODP PARKHAY: 
COURSE (1)— IM A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF & CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY AND 
RAVING A RADIUS OF ‘950.00 FELT, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 120346" WEST, 555.13 FEET TD 4 
POINT OF TANGENCY OF S&D CURVE; COURSE (2)- SOUTH 29°21'S9" WEST, 408.05 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: 
COURSE (3)— IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE. SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE EASTERLY AND 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 0328177 EAST, 596.49 FEET 10 THE 
POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAD CURVE: COURSE (4)~ SOUTH J67i8'33° EAST, 125.32 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: 
COURSE (5)= IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE WESIERLY AND 
SEUNG A RADIUS OF 566.39 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 172658" EAST, 366.17 FEET TD A 

ZNT OF COUPOUND CLIRVATURE; COURSE (6)~ iN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, S40 - 
CURVE BEING CONCAVE WORTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIIS OF 670.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF 
SOUTH 42°04'49" WEST, 873.28 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: COURSE (7)~ N'A SOUTHWESTERLY 
DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF & CURVE, SAID CURVE BLING CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 178.00 
FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 553329" WEST, 105.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF. TANGENCY QF SUD 
CURVE: COURSE (8}~ SOUTH 4821'55° WEST, 80.88 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: COURSE (3) IN A 
SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 532.00 FELT, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 58558447 WEST, 196.27 FEET 70 A POINT OF 
TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; COURSE (10)~ SOUTH 89°3%:32° WEST, 5.46 FEET JO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 112.15 ACRES, NORE OR LESS. 

TOGETHER WITH: 

PARCEL F 

A PORTION OF SECDON 13, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST TOGETHER WITH A PORNION OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP § 
SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING LORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FOR & 
POINT OF REFERENCE COMUENCE AT A POINT WHERE THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO..| (A 
VARIABLE WIDTH RKGHT-OF ~WAY AS NOW ESTABLISHED} INTERSECTS THE SOUTHERLY .RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF SOUTH Loop 
PARKWAY (A VARMBLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-HAY AS NOW ESTARUSHED), ACCORDING TO laP OF MARSHALL CREEX DRI UNIT 
ONE, RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 41, PAGES 52 THROUGH 57 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY: THENCE NORTH 
38°30°42" WEST, ALONG SAD EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF US. HICHRAY RO..1, 147.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

© OM THE POINT OF BLGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, THEMCE THE FOLLOWING 3 COURSES ALONG LAST HINTIONED 
RIGHT—OF - WAY LINE: COURSE (1)- NORTH 38°30°42" WEST, 808.49 FEET; COURSE (2) SOUTH 622949" NCSI, 84.47 FEET; COURSE (3)}~ NORTH 37502" WEST, 648.41 FEET; THOME NORTH 3853'53" EAST, ALONG A BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 878, PAGE 1190 OF THE OFFICAL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY, 2,285.84 FEET 70 A NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAD MARSHALL CREEX ORI UNT ONE: THENCE THE FOLLOWING (7) COURSES ALONG SAD 
VARSHALL CREEK DRI UN ONE: COURSE (1) SOUTH 5108°D7" EAST, 726.50 FEET: COURSE (2)~ IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE BONG CONCAVE WESTERLY AND RAVING A RADIIS OF B50.00 FEET. A CHORD BEARING AND DISTAMCE “OF SOUTH 210145” WEST, 246.68 FEET 10 & POWT GF CURVARE: CORSE (3)— SOUTH 29°21°59" EST, 40R06 FEET TO THE PONT OF TANGENCY OF SAD CURVE: COURSE (4)~ IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE LASTERLY AND HANG A RADIUS OF 650.00 [EIT A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 04'58°28” EAST, 731.35 FEET 10 A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: COURSE {5)~ W A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A [URVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE MORTHWESIERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE SOUTH 2324'13" WEST, 977.65 FEET 0 A PONT “" REVERSE CURATURE: COURSE (6) W A’ SOUTHNESTERLY DIRECTION, ALDNG THE ARC OF A CURVE. SAD CURVE . 35 SONATE SREY oe Hams A RADUS OF 542.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE SOUTH sTd 391. POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: COURSE (7)- IN A SOUTHWEST ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BENG COoHCAVE. NORTE Ad) HAVING A RADIUS oF ono A CHORD BEARING AND" DXSTANCE SOUTH 49'05°28° NEST, 75.25 FEET 10 THE POINT OF BEGINING. ’ 
THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 72.20 ACRES, WORE OR LESS 

  

Page 38 of 38 ORDINANCE 5( 

1S 
A 
TR
UE
 A

ND
 
CO
RR
EC
T 

GO
PY
 
AS
 A

PP
EA
RS
 

OM
 R

EC
OR
D 

IN 
ST.

 
JO
HN
S 

CO
UN
TY
. 

FL
OR
ID
A 

C
H
E
R
Y
L
 
S
T
R
I
C
K
L
A
N
D
.
 
CL
 

  

ty 
Co
mn
ti
cs
io
ne
rs
 

Cl
er
k 

of
 t

he
 B

os
rd
 

af
 C

oa
n 

V
A
N
E
 

| a
a
n
 

Lx
-O
ff
ic
i 

n
s
.

FEET; THENCE NORTH 253439" £AST, 71.88 FEET; THENCE NORTH 46740°39" WEST, )9.69 FEET: THEHCE NORTH 43°26" WEST, 47.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH DOS4'¢1" WEST, 80.98 FEET; THENCE HORTH 04'(2'S7" WEST, 53.19 FEET 
JAENCE NORTH 42°59'177 EAST, 22.25 FEEL; THENCE NORTH 10°50°577 WEST, $5.08 FEET: THENCE WORIH 200518" 
WEST, 77.01 FEET: THENCE NORTH 27'43'29" WEST, 72.87 FEET; THEMCE NORTH 22°12°46" LAST, 51.83 FEET; THENCE 
NORTH 21°00°22" EAST, ‘50.52 FEET; THENCE NORTH 23'23'48" EAST, 84.53 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11°25'47" WEST, 4127 

. FEET: THENCE NORTH 20707°30" EAST, 25.57 FEET; THEWCE NORTH 1627°23" WEST, 51.67 FEET: THENCE WORM 1570825" FAST, 56.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2352'02" WEST, 46.26 FEET; THENCE NORIN 234357" WEST, 45.52 FEET: 
THENCE NORTH 273953" WEST, 52.76 FEEL: THENCE NCRIH 3§'36°06° WEST, 37.57 FEET; THENCE HORTM 321748" 
WEST, 48.49 FEET; THENCE NORTH CI'04'20° LAST, 42.40 FEET; THENCE WORTH 26103°51° WEST, 85.44 FEET: THENCE 
WORTH 13 11°24” EAST, 51.17 FEET; THERCE NORTH 7'52°33" WEST, 74.5¢ FEET; THENCE NORTH 4745'12° WEST, 65.20 
FEET: THENCE NORTH 515432" WEST, $3.07 FEET: THENCE NORTH 1J55'43° WEST, 51.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

21°25'D8" WEST, 49.25 FEET; THENCE NORTH DE44.20° EAST, 51.27 EXT; THENCE NOR! 035542" WEST, 57.72 FELT: 
THENCE NORTH 21°45'28"° EAST, 62.04 FIET; THENCE NORTH 314520" WEST. 51.88 FEET: THENCE NORTH 041005” 
WEST, 50.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75°36°20° WEST, 70.19 FEIT: THENCE NORTH 273035" WEST, 127.35 FEET: THONCE 
NORTH 25'32°D5" WEST, 110.13 (EET; THENCE NORTH 0Z05'¢9" WEST, 75.07 FEET; THENCE NORTH 2071628" wrsT, ~ 
68.51 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 35717107 WEST, 20.83 FEET TO SWD SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH LOOP 
PARKWAY: THENCE THE FOLLOWING 10 COURSES ALONG SAD SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH LODP PARKHAY: 
COURSE (1)— IM A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF & CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY AND 
RAVING A RADIUS OF ‘950.00 FELT, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 120346" WEST, 555.13 FEET TD 4 
POINT OF TANGENCY OF S&D CURVE; COURSE (2)- SOUTH 29°21'S9" WEST, 408.05 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: 
COURSE (3)— IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE. SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE EASTERLY AND 
HAVING A RADIUS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 0328177 EAST, 596.49 FEET 10 THE 
POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAD CURVE: COURSE (4)~ SOUTH J67i8'33° EAST, 125.32 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: 
COURSE (5)= IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE WESIERLY AND 
SEUNG A RADIUS OF 566.39 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 172658" EAST, 366.17 FEET TD A 

ZNT OF COUPOUND CLIRVATURE; COURSE (6)~ iN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, S40 - 
CURVE BEING CONCAVE WORTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIIS OF 670.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF 
SOUTH 42°04'49" WEST, 873.28 FEET TO A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: COURSE (7)~ N'A SOUTHWESTERLY 
DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF & CURVE, SAID CURVE BLING CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 178.00 
FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 553329" WEST, 105.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF. TANGENCY QF SUD 
CURVE: COURSE (8}~ SOUTH 4821'55° WEST, 80.88 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE: COURSE (3) IN A 
SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 532.00 FELT, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 58558447 WEST, 196.27 FEET 70 A POINT OF 
TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; COURSE (10)~ SOUTH 89°3%:32° WEST, 5.46 FEET JO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 112.15 ACRES, NORE OR LESS. 

TOGETHER WITH: 

PARCEL F 

A PORTION OF SECDON 13, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST TOGETHER WITH A PORNION OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP § 
SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING LORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FOR & 
POINT OF REFERENCE COMUENCE AT A POINT WHERE THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO..| (A 
VARIABLE WIDTH RKGHT-OF ~WAY AS NOW ESTABLISHED} INTERSECTS THE SOUTHERLY .RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE OF SOUTH Loop 
PARKWAY (A VARMBLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-HAY AS NOW ESTARUSHED), ACCORDING TO laP OF MARSHALL CREEX DRI UNIT 
ONE, RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 41, PAGES 52 THROUGH 57 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY: THENCE NORTH 
38°30°42" WEST, ALONG SAD EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF US. HICHRAY RO..1, 147.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

© OM THE POINT OF BLGINNING THUS DESCRIBED, THEMCE THE FOLLOWING 3 COURSES ALONG LAST HINTIONED 
RIGHT—OF - WAY LINE: COURSE (1)- NORTH 38°30°42" WEST, 808.49 FEET; COURSE (2) SOUTH 622949" NCSI, 84.47 FEET; COURSE (3)}~ NORTH 37502" WEST, 648.41 FEET; THOME NORTH 3853'53" EAST, ALONG A BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT RECORDED IN BOOK 878, PAGE 1190 OF THE OFFICAL RECORDS OF SAD COUNTY, 2,285.84 FEET 70 A NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAD MARSHALL CREEX ORI UNT ONE: THENCE THE FOLLOWING (7) COURSES ALONG SAD 
VARSHALL CREEK DRI UN ONE: COURSE (1) SOUTH 5108°D7" EAST, 726.50 FEET: COURSE (2)~ IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE BONG CONCAVE WESTERLY AND RAVING A RADIIS OF B50.00 FEET. A CHORD BEARING AND DISTAMCE “OF SOUTH 210145” WEST, 246.68 FEET 10 & POWT GF CURVARE: CORSE (3)— SOUTH 29°21°59" EST, 40R06 FEET TO THE PONT OF TANGENCY OF SAD CURVE: COURSE (4)~ IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE LASTERLY AND HANG A RADIUS OF 650.00 [EIT A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 04'58°28” EAST, 731.35 FEET 10 A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: COURSE {5)~ W A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A [URVE, SAD CURVE BEING CONCAVE MORTHWESIERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 550.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE SOUTH 2324'13" WEST, 977.65 FEET 0 A PONT “" REVERSE CURATURE: COURSE (6) W A’ SOUTHNESTERLY DIRECTION, ALDNG THE ARC OF A CURVE. SAD CURVE . 35 SONATE SREY oe Hams A RADUS OF 542.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE SOUTH sTd 391. POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE: COURSE (7)- IN A SOUTHWEST ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAD CURVE BENG COoHCAVE. NORTE Ad) HAVING A RADIUS oF ono A CHORD BEARING AND" DXSTANCE SOUTH 49'05°28° NEST, 75.25 FEET 10 THE POINT OF BEGINING. ’ 
THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 72.20 ACRES, WORE OR LESS 

  

Page 38 of 38 ORDINANCE 5( 

1S 
A 
TR
UE
 A

ND
 
CO
RR
EC
T 

GO
PY
 
AS
 A

PP
EA
RS
 

OM
 R

EC
OR
D 

IN 
ST.

 
JO
HN
S 

CO
UN
TY
. 

FL
OR
ID
A 

C
H
E
R
Y
L
 
S
T
R
I
C
K
L
A
N
D
.
 
CL
 

  

ty 
Co
mn
ti
cs
io
ne
rs
 

Cl
er
k 

of
 t

he
 B

os
rd
 

af
 C

oa
n 

V
A
N
E
 

| a
a
n
 

Lx
-O
ff
ic
i 

n
s
.

Agenda Page #109



FY 

ALONG WITH 

A PORTION OF SECTIONS ‘44, 54, 55, 58, 58, 

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 2 

AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS. 

60, AND 61, 

9 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

FOLLOWS: FOR A 

POINT OF REFERENCE COMMIENCE AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF 

LANDS DESCRIBED AS PARCEL »50* IN DEED RECORDED IN THE 

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IN BOOK 23893, PAGE 1700, 

THE SAME. BEING A POINT IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF A BOUNDARY 

LINE ‘AGREEMENT RECORDED TN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID 

COUNTY IN BOOK 878, 

ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 

BEGINNING. 

FROM THE POINT OF 

17007'26% EAST,” 31.67 FEET; THENCE 

18-95 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14°26° 01" WEST, 

SOUTH 55°07'S1* WEST, 28.10 FEET; THENCE. 

WEST, 89.35 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 06°46'45° 

THENCE SOUTH 48°20'29% EAST, 36.86 FEET; 

37.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

80UTH 

SOUTH £6°26°07° WEST. 
Sa Eh BOY FRET F TTHENCET SOUTH 58 

THENCE SOUTH 84°50°'44" WEST, 64.88 FEET; 

67°38'54* WEST, 35.68 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

45.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH. 86°08'4B* WEST, 

SOUTH 20°43'52* WEST, 37.48 FEET; THENCE 

WEST, 38.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 8792842" 

THENCE NORTH 49°03'42" WEST, 35.29 FEET; 

72050106" WEST, 21.06 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

33.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 67°46'17" WEST, 

NORTH .48°23 57% WEST, "36.15 FEET; THENCE 

WEST, 28.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 50028'47" 

THENCE NORTH 27°39'04" WEST, 15.03 FEET; 

30048’ 21" WEST, 14.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

36.69 FEET; THENCE NORTH 34°31'04% WEST, 

NORTH 18°26'16" WEST, 40.10 FEET; THENCE 

WEST, 6.83. FEET; THENCE 

THENCE: SOUTH 01°01'46* EAST, 30.41 FEET; 

35030'27" EAST, 55.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

47.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42°46'13°. EAST, 

SOUTH 46°02'34" BEAST, 48.16 FEET; THENCE 

| EasT, 22.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 26°01'26" 

THENCE SOUTH 02054'34* EAST, 29.13 FEET; 

5g015138% EAST, 20.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

59.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 66°2Z5° 06" EAST, 

PAGE 1190; THENCE SOUTH 88°57'27" EAST, 

779.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED. THENCE SOUTH 

05°18'54* EAST, 
19.37 FEET; THENCE. 

SOUTH 86°25'06" 
WEST, 65.70 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 

26°33'44" WEST, 
43.27 FEET; THENCE 

  

THENCE SOUTH 
25°04'30" WEST, 

13.70 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH: 78°00'02* 
WEST, 23.91 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 
47951" 45" WEST, 
20,53. FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 30°38'29" 
WEST, 19.81 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 
49°57: 03" WEST, 

27.88 FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 22°929'04": 

‘SOUTH 66°40°21' WEST, 26.64 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 
34°08'27* EAST, 
18.82 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 23°24'11" 
EAST, 25.72 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 
20043 '58" EAST, 
26.86 FEET; THENCE

FY 

ALONG WITH 

A PORTION OF SECTIONS ‘44, 54, 55, 58, 58, 

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 2 

AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS. 

60, AND 61, 

9 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

FOLLOWS: FOR A 

POINT OF REFERENCE COMMIENCE AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF 

LANDS DESCRIBED AS PARCEL »50* IN DEED RECORDED IN THE 

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IN BOOK 23893, PAGE 1700, 

THE SAME. BEING A POINT IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF A BOUNDARY 

LINE ‘AGREEMENT RECORDED TN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF SAID 

COUNTY IN BOOK 878, 

ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 

BEGINNING. 

FROM THE POINT OF 

17007'26% EAST,” 31.67 FEET; THENCE 

18-95 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 14°26° 01" WEST, 

SOUTH 55°07'S1* WEST, 28.10 FEET; THENCE. 

WEST, 89.35 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 06°46'45° 

THENCE SOUTH 48°20'29% EAST, 36.86 FEET; 

37.15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

80UTH 

SOUTH £6°26°07° WEST. 
Sa Eh BOY FRET F TTHENCET SOUTH 58 

THENCE SOUTH 84°50°'44" WEST, 64.88 FEET; 

67°38'54* WEST, 35.68 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

45.60 FEET; THENCE NORTH. 86°08'4B* WEST, 

SOUTH 20°43'52* WEST, 37.48 FEET; THENCE 

WEST, 38.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 8792842" 

THENCE NORTH 49°03'42" WEST, 35.29 FEET; 

72050106" WEST, 21.06 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

33.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 67°46'17" WEST, 

NORTH .48°23 57% WEST, "36.15 FEET; THENCE 

WEST, 28.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 50028'47" 

THENCE NORTH 27°39'04" WEST, 15.03 FEET; 

30048’ 21" WEST, 14.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

36.69 FEET; THENCE NORTH 34°31'04% WEST, 

NORTH 18°26'16" WEST, 40.10 FEET; THENCE 

WEST, 6.83. FEET; THENCE 

THENCE: SOUTH 01°01'46* EAST, 30.41 FEET; 

35030'27" EAST, 55.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

47.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 42°46'13°. EAST, 

SOUTH 46°02'34" BEAST, 48.16 FEET; THENCE 

| EasT, 22.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 26°01'26" 

THENCE SOUTH 02054'34* EAST, 29.13 FEET; 

5g015138% EAST, 20.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

59.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 66°2Z5° 06" EAST, 

PAGE 1190; THENCE SOUTH 88°57'27" EAST, 

779.76 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING THUS DESCRIBED. THENCE SOUTH 

05°18'54* EAST, 
19.37 FEET; THENCE. 

SOUTH 86°25'06" 
WEST, 65.70 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 

26°33'44" WEST, 
43.27 FEET; THENCE 

  

THENCE SOUTH 
25°04'30" WEST, 

13.70 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH: 78°00'02* 
WEST, 23.91 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 
47951" 45" WEST, 
20,53. FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 30°38'29" 
WEST, 19.81 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 
49°57: 03" WEST, 

27.88 FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 22°929'04": 

‘SOUTH 66°40°21' WEST, 26.64 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 
34°08'27* EAST, 
18.82 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 23°24'11" 
EAST, 25.72 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 
20043 '58" EAST, 
26.86 FEET; THENCE

Agenda Page #110



—
 

souTyg 10°02'32° WEST, 26.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10°00'50" 

WEST, 28.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°40'13" WEST, 37.05 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 50°42 110" EAST, 11.82 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

02°40'37" WEST,. 45 .31 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°46'47" EAST, 

27.53 FEET; THENCE NGRTH 59°05'37° EAST, 61.42 FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 38°12'57° EAST, 45.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 10°40'05* 

EAST, 21.85 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35°10'37" EAST, 18.75 FEET: 

THENCE NORTH 49°46'07* EAST, 38.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

’ 76°22 »30" EAST, 47.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°21'51" EAST, 

A8.04 FEET; THENCE NORTH 69°27'47".EAST, 9.87 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 79°02'19" EAST, 34.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 64°48'37" 

BAST, 50.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 55°933'41" EAST, 65.20 FEET: ’ 

THENCE SOUTH 52°45'05" EAST, 47.77 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

41013'32% EAST, 58.13 FEET: THENCE. SOUTH 52°28'26" EAST, 

35.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH: 49034135" WEST, 35.46 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 04°34'16* WEST, 57. 46. FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16°18'21" 

"BAST, 44.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 55°42'15% EAST, 40.78 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 21°52' 42+ WEST, 1,055.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH, 

.19023'43"% WEST, 130.65 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 32°14'23" WEST, 

59.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH .33040'39" WEST, 28.70.FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 78°45'34* WEST, 130.24 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87°27'19" 

WEST, 26.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH g4°03'27* WEST, 44.98 FEET; 

THENCE SOJTH .29°18'04" WEST, 32.64 FRET; THENCE SOUTH 

33003'08* WEST, 40.14 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°38'08" EAST, 

115.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 13033'34* WEST, 74.97 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 43°27'35% EAST, 12.13 .FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

57049148" EAST, 43.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57°10'30" EAST, 

44.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 430911'34" EAST, 31.59 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 29°42'55" EAST, 49.31 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53°22'21" 

EAST, 58.43 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 19008140" WEST, 244.96 FEET: 

THENCE NORTH 84°31'15" WEST, 190.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

44020742" WEST, 215.64 FEET; THENCE IN A SOUTHEASTERLY 

DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE BEING - 

CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,040.00 FEET. 

. 

A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 37°05'32" EAST. 

''§23.30 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE 

SOUTH 19°39118" EAST, 798.85 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; 

THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, 

SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 

765.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

05°11'39¢ WEST, 642.35 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF 

SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH 30°02'35" WEST, 223 FEET, MORE OR 

‘{,ESS, TO THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE OF MARSHALL CREEK; THENCE 

GENERALLY IN AN EASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE SAID MEAN 

" HTGH WATER LINE OF MARSHALL CREEK, 2,500 FEET, MORE OR 

LESS, TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE EDGE OF MARSH OF THE 

TOLOMATO RIVER: THENCE GENERALLY IN A NORTHERLY DIRECTION,

—
 

souTyg 10°02'32° WEST, 26.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 10°00'50" 

WEST, 28.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°40'13" WEST, 37.05 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 50°42 110" EAST, 11.82 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

02°40'37" WEST,. 45 .31 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°46'47" EAST, 

27.53 FEET; THENCE NGRTH 59°05'37° EAST, 61.42 FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 38°12'57° EAST, 45.83 FEET; THENCE NORTH 10°40'05* 

EAST, 21.85 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35°10'37" EAST, 18.75 FEET: 

THENCE NORTH 49°46'07* EAST, 38.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

’ 76°22 »30" EAST, 47.30 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49°21'51" EAST, 

A8.04 FEET; THENCE NORTH 69°27'47".EAST, 9.87 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 79°02'19" EAST, 34.26 FEET; THENCE NORTH 64°48'37" 

BAST, 50.42 FEET; THENCE NORTH 55°933'41" EAST, 65.20 FEET: ’ 

THENCE SOUTH 52°45'05" EAST, 47.77 FEET; THENCE NORTH 

41013'32% EAST, 58.13 FEET: THENCE. SOUTH 52°28'26" EAST, 

35.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH: 49034135" WEST, 35.46 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 04°34'16* WEST, 57. 46. FEET; THENCE SOUTH 16°18'21" 

"BAST, 44.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 55°42'15% EAST, 40.78 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 21°52' 42+ WEST, 1,055.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH, 

.19023'43"% WEST, 130.65 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 32°14'23" WEST, 

59.16 FEET; THENCE NORTH .33040'39" WEST, 28.70.FEET; THENCE 

NORTH 78°45'34* WEST, 130.24 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87°27'19" 

WEST, 26.93 FEET; THENCE SOUTH g4°03'27* WEST, 44.98 FEET; 

THENCE SOJTH .29°18'04" WEST, 32.64 FRET; THENCE SOUTH 

33003'08* WEST, 40.14 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01°38'08" EAST, 

115.62 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 13033'34* WEST, 74.97 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 43°27'35% EAST, 12.13 .FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

57049148" EAST, 43.71 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 57°10'30" EAST, 

44.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 430911'34" EAST, 31.59 FEET; THENCE 

SOUTH 29°42'55" EAST, 49.31 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 53°22'21" 

EAST, 58.43 FEET: THENCE SOUTH 19008140" WEST, 244.96 FEET: 

THENCE NORTH 84°31'15" WEST, 190.07 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

44020742" WEST, 215.64 FEET; THENCE IN A SOUTHEASTERLY 

DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, SAID CURVE BEING - 

CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,040.00 FEET. 

. 

A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 37°05'32" EAST. 

''§23.30 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE 

SOUTH 19°39118" EAST, 798.85 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; 

THENCE IN A SOUTHERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE, 

SAID CURVE BEING CONCAVE WESTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 

765.00 FEET, A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 

05°11'39¢ WEST, 642.35 FEET TO THE POINT OF TANGENCY OF 

SAID CURVE; THENCE SOUTH 30°02'35" WEST, 223 FEET, MORE OR 

‘{,ESS, TO THE MEAN HIGH WATER LINE OF MARSHALL CREEK; THENCE 

GENERALLY IN AN EASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG THE SAID MEAN 

" HTGH WATER LINE OF MARSHALL CREEK, 2,500 FEET, MORE OR 

LESS, TO ITS INTERSECTION WITH THE EDGE OF MARSH OF THE 

TOLOMATO RIVER: THENCE GENERALLY IN A NORTHERLY DIRECTION,

Agenda Page #111



ALONG THE SAID EDGE OF MARSH OF THE TOLOMATO RIVER, 4,500 

FRET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE AFOREMENTIONED NORTHERLY LINE OF 

A BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS 

OF SAID COUNTY IN BOOK B78, PAGE 1180; THENCE NORTH 

9057127" WEST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 834.71 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING. : 

LESS AND ACCEPT THE LANDS OF OLEN AND CORA WILLIAMS AND THE 

LANDS OF HAROLD THOMAS. 
: 

THE LAND. THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 159 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

Fi
na
 

1
3
d

ALONG THE SAID EDGE OF MARSH OF THE TOLOMATO RIVER, 4,500 

FRET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE AFOREMENTIONED NORTHERLY LINE OF 

A BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS 

OF SAID COUNTY IN BOOK B78, PAGE 1180; THENCE NORTH 

9057127" WEST, ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE, 834.71 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING. : 

LESS AND ACCEPT THE LANDS OF OLEN AND CORA WILLIAMS AND THE 

LANDS OF HAROLD THOMAS. 
: 

THE LAND. THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 159 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

Fi
na
 

1
3
d

Agenda Page #112



TOGETHER WITH: 

SRAyors DESC TION 
PARCEL 3C 

A portion of Section 4, Township & Seuth, Renge 23 Kast, Si. Jotng County Florida being more gorticulorly 
sascriiad on 

Fi ¢ Poll of. Kn t tha Northwes{ 4 08° or facenes, conrsnasce of 4 . oor wes corner of soid Ssetioa 4; thence North 380838" Eosl, 

Conlahing 7.25 scree, more or Ines i

TOGETHER WITH: 

SRAyors DESC TION 
PARCEL 3C 

A portion of Section 4, Township & Seuth, Renge 23 Kast, Si. Jotng County Florida being more gorticulorly 
sascriiad on 

Fi ¢ Poll of. Kn t tha Northwes{ 4 08° or facenes, conrsnasce of 4 . oor wes corner of soid Ssetioa 4; thence North 380838" Eosl, 

Conlahing 7.25 scree, more or Ines i

Agenda Page #113



ri
ms
 

~
o
 

; TOGETHER WITH: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 2728, PAGE 127: 

PART OF SECTION 44, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOHNS 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH 

LINE OF SAID PROPERTY, A DISTANCE OF 128 FEET, THENCE NORTH A 

DISTANCE OF 400 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING, FROM SAID POINT OF 

BEGINNING RUN EAST, PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PROPERTY 

DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, A DISTANCE OF 495.07 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 340 FEET; THENCE RUN WEST PARALLEL TO SOUTH 

LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE 

OF 275.07 FEET, THENCE RUN SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 290 FEET, THENCE 

RUN WEST PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED 

IN DEED BOOK. 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE OF 220 FEET, THENCE RUN 

SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

{ THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 2.40 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

TOTAL LAND DESCRIBED CONTAINS 1,258.71 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

ri
ms
 

~
o
 

; TOGETHER WITH: 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 2728, PAGE 127: 

PART OF SECTION 44, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, ST. JOHNS 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, PUBLIC RECORDS OF 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN EASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH 

LINE OF SAID PROPERTY, A DISTANCE OF 128 FEET, THENCE NORTH A 

DISTANCE OF 400 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING, FROM SAID POINT OF 

BEGINNING RUN EAST, PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF PROPERTY 

DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369, A DISTANCE OF 495.07 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 340 FEET; THENCE RUN WEST PARALLEL TO SOUTH 

LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE 

OF 275.07 FEET, THENCE RUN SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 290 FEET, THENCE 

RUN WEST PARALLEL TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED 

IN DEED BOOK. 119, PAGE 369 A DISTANCE OF 220 FEET, THENCE RUN 

SOUTH A DISTANCE OF 50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

{ THE LAND THUS DESCRIBED CONTAINS 2.40 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

TOTAL LAND DESCRIBED CONTAINS 1,258.71 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

Agenda Page #114



a
b
a
n
 
t
a
t
\
 

 
 p

u
m
 

  
 
 

/ 
Amp

uno
g 

ago
 

on 
; 

Sf
 
uo
yp
py
 
a
 

[4 J 
Ap
pu
no
g 

ga
n 

Bu
ys
ix
g 
i
]

a
b
a
n
 
t
a
t
\
 

 
 p

u
m
 

  
 
 

/ 
Amp

uno
g 

ago
 

on 
; 

Sf
 
uo
yp
py
 
a
 

[4 J 
Ap
pu
no
g 

ga
n 

Bu
ys
ix
g 
i
]

Agenda Page #115



EDITOR’S NOTE 

Correction to Scriveners Error in Ordinance 2009-35, An 
Ordinance of the County of St. Johns, State of Florida, 
Expanding the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (2009); 
Describing the External Boundaries of the District Expansion 
Area and the District, as Amended; Providing a Severability 
Clause; and Providing an Effective Date 

Ordinance No. 2009-35 is here by corrected as follows: 

SECTION 4. EXTERNAL BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT. The 
total area of the expanded Marshall Creek Community Development District shall 
encompass approximately 1229.21423871 acres, as reflected in the metes and 
bounds description attached hereto as Exhibit B, and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

This correction adjusts the total acreage of lands contained within the Marshall Creek 
Community Development and makes such total acreage consistent with the legal description 
attached to Ordinance No. 2009-35. The correction is further explained in the June 9, 2010 letter 
from Marshall Creek Community Development District to the County Attorney. All other 
provisions of Ordinance 2009-35 remain in full force and effect.

EDITOR’S NOTE 

Correction to Scriveners Error in Ordinance 2009-35, An 
Ordinance of the County of St. Johns, State of Florida, 
Expanding the Marshall Creek Community Development 
District Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (2009); 
Describing the External Boundaries of the District Expansion 
Area and the District, as Amended; Providing a Severability 
Clause; and Providing an Effective Date 

Ordinance No. 2009-35 is here by corrected as follows: 

SECTION 4. EXTERNAL BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT. The 
total area of the expanded Marshall Creek Community Development District shall 
encompass approximately 1229.21423871 acres, as reflected in the metes and 
bounds description attached hereto as Exhibit B, and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

This correction adjusts the total acreage of lands contained within the Marshall Creek 
Community Development and makes such total acreage consistent with the legal description 
attached to Ordinance No. 2009-35. The correction is further explained in the June 9, 2010 letter 
from Marshall Creek Community Development District to the County Attorney. All other 
provisions of Ordinance 2009-35 remain in full force and effect.

Agenda Page #116



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #117



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8A 

Agenda Page #118



From: howard entman <hentmanmd@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 2:03 PM
To: Davis, Janice
Subject: --for MCCDDD Board Meeting

 
  

 
Janice, 
 
Please include an agenda item 
 
Reconsideration of General Manager Bonus policy 
 
The current policy reads: 
 

General Manager Bonuses 

      This bonus is available to the general manager and property manager, whether employed by the District 
or employed as an independent contractor. 

  

      General manager bonuses will be awarded on the hiring anniversary of the individual or company and 
shall be in an amount not to exceed 810% of the respective annual compensation of the general manager 
and property manager. 

  

      The bonus shall be based on performance as rated by the Board Chairman.   Performance includes staff 
management skills, record keeping, equipment/facility condition, resident satisfaction and overall quality 
of the work. 

 

Resolved, the new policy should read: 

 

Agenda Page #119



General Manager Bonuses 

      This bonus is available to the general manager and property manager, whether employed by the District 
or employed as an independent contractor. 

  

      General manager bonuses will be awarded on the hiring anniversary of the individual or company and 
shall be in an amount not to exceed 810% of the respective annual compensation of the general manager 
and property manager. 

  

      The bonus shall be based on performance as rated by the Board Chairman of Supervisors.  Performance 
includes staff management skills, record keeping, equipment/facility condition, resident satisfaction and 
overall quality of the work. 

Agenda Page #120



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ninth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #121



MARSHALL CREEK

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2022

Agenda Page #122



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..2 - 8

Notes to the Financial Statements ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..9 - 12

General 004- 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..13

Series 2002 Debt Service Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..14

Series 2015 Debt Service Fund …………………………… 15

Series 2016 Debt Service Fund …………………………… 16

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Collections ………………………………………………………………………………17

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..18

Bank Reconciliation ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..19 - 21

ADP Invoice Approval Listing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..22 - 24

Check Register ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..25 - 30

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #123



Community Development District

MARSHALL CREEK

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

September 30, 2022

Agenda Page #124



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Balance Sheet

September 30, 2022

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

GENERAL 004 

- 2002 AREA 

CAPITAL 

RESERVES 

FUND

SERIES 2002 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 1,084,675$     -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    1,084,675$     

Assessments Receivable 118,172 7,085 200,541 24,703 2,313 352,814

Allow-Doubtful Collections (118,172) (7,085) (200,541) (24,703) (2,313) (352,814)

Due From Other Gov'tl Units 32,373 496 10,904 9,547 605 53,925

Due From Other Funds - 193,464 - - - 193,464

Investments:

Money Market Account 2,132,310 - - - - 2,132,310

Prepayment Account - - 12,700 - 21 12,721

Prepayment Account A - - - 4,173 - 4,173

Reserve Fund - - 50,000 - 31,330 81,330

Reserve Fund A - - - 479,250 - 479,250

Revenue Fund - - 482,275 - 43,872 526,147

Revenue Fund A - - - 297,887 - 297,887

Prepaid Items 30,845 - - - - 30,845

TOTAL ASSETS 3,280,203$     193,960$        555,879$        790,857$        75,828$          4,896,727$     

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 77,268$          -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    77,268$          

Accrued Payroll 50,107 - - - - 50,107

Sales Tax Payable 996 - - - - 996

Due To Other Funds 193,464 - - - - 193,464

TOTAL LIABILITIES 321,835 - - - - 321,835

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 30,845 - - - - 30,845

Restricted for:

Debt Service - - 555,879 790,857 75,828 1,422,564

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 1,098,025 - - - - 1,098,025

Reserves - Field 662,092 - - - - 662,092

Reserves - Gate 7,838 - - - - 7,838

Reserves - Landscape 39,986 - - - - 39,986

Reserves - Park 32,900 - - - - 32,900

Reserves - Swim&Fitness Clubh 18,558 - - - - 18,558

Reserves - Swimming Pools 132,635 - - - - 132,635

Reserves - Tennis Courts 24,853 - - - - 24,853

Unassigned: 910,636 193,960 - - - 1,104,596

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2,958,368$     193,960$        555,879$        790,857$        75,828$          4,574,892$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 3,280,203$     193,960$        555,879$        790,857$        75,828$          4,896,727$     

Page 1

Agenda Page #125



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 12,000$           10,265$             85.54% 4,175$             

Shared Rev - Other Local Units 514,801 514,801 100.00% -

Interlocal Agreement - Other 346,471 344,921 99.55% 28,743

Other Physical Environment Rev 24,000 24,000 100.00% -

S/F Swimming Program Fees 3,000 425 14.17% -

S/F Rental Fees 2,000 1,850 92.50% 200

S/F Snack Bar Revenue 3,000 2,431 81.03% (40)

Tennis Merchandise Sales 16,000 25,332 158.33% 916

Tennis Special Events&Socials 1,000 495 49.50% -

Tennis Lessons & Clinics 230,000 275,363 119.72% 21,022

Tennis Ball Machine Rental Fee 4,000 6,271 156.78% 116

Tennis Membership 35,000 59,318 169.48% 32

Interest - Tax Collector - 69 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,457,544 3,457,544 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (138,302) (118,741) 85.86% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 1,000 27,537 2753.70% 40

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 5,600 3,972 70.93% 257

Impact Fee 25,000 15,587 62.35% -

TOTAL REVENUES 4,542,114 4,651,440 102.41% 55,461

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 14,118 10,541 74.66% 1,210

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200 4,200 350.00% -

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 3,000 3,000 100.00% 3,000

ProfServ-Engineering 25,000 12,408 49.63% 6,094

ProfServ-Legal Services 75,000 44,050 58.73% 14,398

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 65,200 65,200 100.00% 5,433

ProfServ-Special Assessment 15,750 15,750 100.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 11,400 9,525 83.55% -

Auditing Services 4,675 4,675 100.00% -

Postage and Freight 5,600 3,373 60.23% 292

Insurance - General Liability 34,469 33,367 96.80% -

Printing and Binding 3,500 1,432 40.91% 36

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Page 2

Agenda Page #126



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Legal Advertising 3,000 606 20.20% -

Miscellaneous Services 7,500 18,721 249.61% 894

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 69,151 34,404 49.75% (32,373)

Shared Exp - Other Local Units 515,283 515,283 100.00% -

Misc-Late Fees - 428 0.00% -

Office Supplies 1,453 630 43.36% 90

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 855,474 777,768 90.92% (926)

Other Public Safety

Payroll-Benefits 10,974 5,248 47.82% 452

Payroll-Engineering 64,023 51,719 80.78% 6,530

Payroll-Janitor 2,000 2,288 114.40% 272

Contracts-Security Services 126,000 142,866 113.39% 10,477

Contracts-Roving Patrol 40,000 46,140 115.35% 4,510

R&M-Gate 15,000 32,089 213.93% 1,089

Misc-Bar Codes 5,600 4,230 75.54% 354

Total Other Public Safety 263,597 284,580 107.96% 23,684

Field

Payroll-Benefits 8,434 4,242 50.30% 363

Payroll-Engineering 51,563 41,375 80.24% 5,224

Expense Reimbursement - 4,623 0.00% -

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,000 - 0.00% -

Lease - Land 2,050 2,113 103.07% -

R&M-Bike Paths & Asphalt 5,000 6,215 124.30% -

R&M-Boardwalks 55,000 11,383 20.70% 2,382

R&M-Buildings 30,000 8,213 27.38% 727

R&M-Electrical 8,000 7,364 92.05% 1,442

R&M-Fountain 5,000 1,887 37.74% 422

R&M-Mulch 7,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 30,000 40,295 134.32% 90

R&M-Sidewalks 35,000 57,693 164.84% 6,065

R&M-Signage 6,000 6,826 113.77% -

Total Field 245,047 192,229 78.45% 16,715

Page 3

Agenda Page #127



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Landscape Services

Payroll-Salaries 76,442 77,165 100.95% 14,023

Payroll-Administrative 6,032 5,867 97.26% 672

Payroll-Benefits 61,988 41,844 67.50% 3,639

Payroll-General Staff 228,303 137,563 60.25% 21,326

Payroll-Irrigation Staff 76,056 84,622 111.26% 9,553

Payroll-IPM Staff 64,272 76,422 118.90% 7,279

Payroll-Equipment Mechanic 38,563 40,865 105.97% 4,248

Payroll Taxes 37,460 31,546 84.21% 4,213

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,000 246 24.60% 62

Contracts-Misc Labor 39,900 36,300 90.98% 3,300

Communication - Telephone 3,597 3,588 99.75% 305

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,135 2,338 109.51% 190

Electricity - General 3,200 3,734 116.69% 14

Utility - Refuse Removal 13,500 10,882 80.61% 212

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,500 2,194 87.76% 178

Rentals - General 1,000 1,036 103.60% -

R&M-Buildings 6,000 2,913 48.55% 360

R&M-Equipment 36,000 30,964 86.01% 8,507

R&M-Grounds 28,000 15,675 55.98% 1,169

R&M-Irrigation 23,000 32,569 141.60% 2,456

R&M-Mulch 90,000 109,139 121.27% 1,270

R&M-Pump Station 20,000 10,725 53.63% 815

R&M-Trees and Trimming 15,000 19,565 130.43% 1,800

Misc-Employee Meals 6,500 7,058 108.58% 160

Office Equipment 500 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - General 21,000 15,313 72.92% 2,449

Op Supplies - Uniforms 5,000 1,822 36.44% 1,468

Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 15,000 20,482 136.55% 2,399

Impr - Landscape 55,000 28,531 51.87% 1,937

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 13,000 3,150 24.23% 2,370

Total Landscape Services 989,948 854,118 86.28% 96,374

Page 4

Agenda Page #128



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Utilities

Electricity - Streetlights 81,500 88,586 108.69% 7,854

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,800 7,079 147.48% 950

R&M-Lake 48,000 48,000 100.00% 4,000

Total Utilities 134,300 143,665 106.97% 12,804

Operation & Maintenance

Payroll-Shared Personnel 346,471 280,031 80.82% 31,050

ProfServ-Field Management 271,554 297,616 109.60% 21,686

Communication - Telephone 560 838 149.64% 100

Postage and Freight 300 494 164.67% -

Rentals - General 2,037 1,377 67.60% 197

Printing and Binding 4,726 4,908 103.85% 574

Misc-Connection Computer 2,652 2,712 102.26% 509

Billback Expenses Developer - 6,176 0.00% (4)

Office Supplies 1,900 2,045 107.63% 103

Op Supplies - General 8,000 9,385 117.31% 441

Total Operation & Maintenance 638,200 605,582 94.89% 54,656

Parks and Recreation

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 25,200 25,200 100.00% 2,100

Insurance -Property & Casualty 114,166 58,488 51.23% -

Total Parks and Recreation 139,366 83,688 60.05% 2,100

Clubhouse

Contracts-Misc Labor 5,000 2,749 54.98% 37

Contracts-Outside Fitness 23,000 14,981 65.13% 1,260

R&M-Air Conditioning 10,000 1,172 11.72% 132

R&M-Equipment 4,500 4,234 94.09% -

Special Events 30,000 35,863 119.54% 25

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 1,500 - 0.00% -

Cap Outlay-Clubhouse 15,000 6,716 44.77% 2,100

Total Clubhouse 89,000 65,715 73.84% 3,554

Page 5

Agenda Page #129



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 91,336 103,370 113.18% 11,381

Payroll-Hourly 38,870 42,541 109.44% 4,074

Payroll-Lifeguards 40,000 45,245 113.11% 2,512

Payroll-Benefits 30,168 39,545 131.08% 3,418

Payroll-Engineering 51,563 41,055 79.62% 5,230

Payroll-Janitor 6,620 10,348 156.31% 1,273

Payroll-Landscape 14,688 8,178 55.68% 1,787

Payroll Taxes 13,475 13,951 103.53% 1,280

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,500 711 47.40% 62

ProfServ-Swim Pool Commiss 3,000 - 0.00% -

Contracts-Landscape 5,000 5,506 110.12% -

Travel and Per Diem 200 68 34.00% -

Communication - Telephone 6,100 6,634 108.75% 735

Utility  - General 56,100 49,021 87.38% 4,497

Utility - Cable TV Billing 4,500 4,251 94.47% 380

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,700 2,462 91.19% 219

R&M-Buildings 10,000 17,619 176.19% 39

R&M-Pools 25,000 25,065 100.26% 1,957

R&M-Vehicles 500 284 56.80% -

Advertising 1,500 1,614 107.60% 275

Miscellaneous Services 500 58 11.60% -

Misc-Employee Meals 4,300 4,456 103.63% 50

Special Events - 475 0.00% 475

Misc-Training 1,500 1,143 76.20% -

Misc-Licenses & Permits 1,100 938 85.27% -

Office Supplies 4,000 2,580 64.50% 328

Cleaning Supplies 1,500 1,072 71.47% 26

Office Equipment 3,000 874 29.13% -

Snack-Bar Expenses 1,000 135 13.50% -

Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 2,000 1,370 68.50% 104

Op Supplies - Uniforms 2,000 942 47.10% 117

Subscriptions and Memberships 6,000 6,769 112.82% 621

Capital Outlay - Pool 15,000 17,890 119.27% -

Total Swimming Pool 444,720 456,170 102.57% 40,840

Page 6

Agenda Page #130



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Tennis Court

Payroll-Salaries 126,000 122,404 97.15% 14,209

Payroll-Hourly 38,000 47,964 126.22% 4,957

Payroll-Benefits 35,008 30,413 86.87% 2,381

Payroll-Engineering 38,672 31,333 81.02% 3,878

Payroll-Commission 225,000 250,548 111.35% 22,317

Payroll-Janitor 3,600 3,803 105.64% 550

Payroll-Landscape 4,900 3,109 63.45% 660

Payroll Taxes 30,035 25,089 83.53% 2,724

ProfServ-Info Technology 6,000 20,157 335.95% 1,608

Contracts-Landscape 1,300 812 62.46% -

Communication - Telephone 2,740 2,866 104.60% 252

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,835 2,541 89.63% 205

Electricity - General 12,750 12,744 99.95% 1,444

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,200 2,613 118.77% 219

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,500 2,610 174.00% (86)

Rental/Lease - Vehicle/Equip 1,700 1,585 93.24% -

R&M-General 7,000 7,928 113.26% 316

R&M-Court Maintenance 13,000 12,204 93.88% 347

R&M-Vandalism 1,000 - 0.00% -

Printing and Binding 500 - 0.00% -

Advertising 1,500 1,351 90.07% 110

Misc-Employee Meals 2,160 1,405 65.05% -

Special Events 1,000 719 71.90% -

Office Supplies 3,500 2,739 78.26% 739

Office Equipment 2,000 354 17.70% -

Teaching Supplies 4,000 3,111 77.78% 70

Op Supplies - Uniforms 750 155 20.67% -

COS - Start Up Inventory 13,000 14,717 113.21% 953

Subscriptions and Memberships 800 690 86.25% -

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 10,000 51,771 517.71% -

Total Tennis Court 592,450 657,735 111.02% 57,853

Page 7

Agenda Page #131



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Reserves

Reserve - Field 150,000 75,000 50.00% -

Total Reserves 150,000 75,000 50.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 4,542,102 4,196,250 92.39% 307,654

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 12 455,190 0.00% (252,193)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 12 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 12 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 12$                  455,190$           0.00% (252,193)$        

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 2,503,178 2,503,178

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 2,503,190$      2,958,368$         

Page 8

Agenda Page #132



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Balance Sheet

Assets

►

►

►

►

►

Liabilities

►

►

►

►

Fund Balance

►

Community Development District

Assessments Receivable - Delinquent assessments for FY2017-FY2021.

Allow-Doubtful Collections - Delinquent assessments for FY2017-FY2021.

Cash - This includes Bank United Regular Operating Checking and Truist (BB&T) Checking. The Truist 
account will remain open for on-site staff to make deposits.

Due From Other Gov'tl Units represents excess fees to be received for FY 2022 in October 2022.

In the General Fund, the District has assigned Reserves for Operations, and Repair and Replacement.

Due To Other Funds -  Assessments due to the 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund from the General Fund.

Prepaid Items - Prepaid expenses for FY 2023.

Accounts Payable - Invoices received that will be paid in following month.

Sales Tax Payable - Taxes due to the State of Florida for revenue collected at the District.

Accrued Payroll -  Payroll accrual for the last pay period for FY 2022.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 9

Agenda Page #133



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Community Development District Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis - Significant Variances

%

 Account Name  Annual Budget  YTD Actual  of Budget Explanation

Revenues

Tennis Merchandise Sales 16,000$       25,332$       158% Tennis merchandise sales revenue through 
September.

Tennis Lessons & Clinics 230,000$     275,363$     120% Tennis lessons revenue through September.

Tennis Ball Machine Rental Fee 4,000$         6,271$         157% Tennis ball machine rental revenue through 
September.

Tennis Membership 35,000$       59,318$       169% Tennis membership revenue through 
September.

Special Assmnts - Tax Collector 3,457,544$  3,457,544$  100% Assessments collected 100%.

Other Miscellaneous Revenue 1,000$         27,537$       2754% Includes Fall Festival for $2,921, Pine Straw 
Sales for $15,409, and PGIT Workers Comp 
Audit Refund for $4,742.

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200$         4,200$         350% Arbitrage report for Bond Series 2016 & 
2015A. Bond Series 2016 was completed for 5 
years.

Miscellaneous Services 7,500$         18,721$       250% Bank services charges and stop payment 
charges. Includes $7,800 paid for the District's 
Reserve Study.

Other Public Safety

Contracts-Security Services 126,000$     142,866$     113% Hidden Eyes monthly security services.

Contracts-Roving Patrol 40,000$       46,140$       115% Varies based on needs.

R&M-Gate 15,000$       32,089$       214% Includes Hidden Eyes various installation 
services.

Field

R&M-Bike Paths & Asphalt 5,000$         6,215$         124% Repair asphalt on bike path.

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 30,000$       40,295$       134% Includes various repairs and supplies.

R&M-Signage 6,000$         6,826$         114% Supplies for signage repairs.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 10

Agenda Page #134



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Community Development District Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis - Significant Variances

%

 Account Name  Annual Budget  YTD Actual  of Budget Explanation

Landscape Services

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,135$         2,338$         110% Comcast monthly service charges.

Electricity - General 3,200$         3,734$         117% FPL electrical charges.

R&M-Irrigation 23,000$       32,569$       142% Includes 16-controllers for $14,641.

R&M-Mulch 90,000$       109,139$     121% Includes purchase for Pine Straw Sales to 
Residents.

R&M-Trees and Trimming 15,000$       19,565$       130% Tree trimming expenses.

Misc. Employees Meals 6,500$         7,058$         109% Staff meals.

Op Supplies-Fuel, Oil 15,000$       20,482$       137% Gate fuel charges.

Utilities

Electricity-Streetlighting 81,500$       88,586$       109% FPL electrical charges.

Utility-Water & Sewer 4,800$         7,079$         147% April usage was higher than the average per 
month.

Operation & Maintenance

ProfServ-Field Management 271,554$     297,616$     110% Includes annual bonus paid to onsite manager.

Communication - Telephone 560$            838$            150% Reimbursement for telephone usage.

Postage and Freight 300$            494$            165% Postage meter.

Office Supplies 1,900$         2,045$         108% Miscellaneous office supplies purchased, 
monthly website maintenance.

Op Supplies - General 8,000$         9,385$         117% Miscellaneous field/operational supplies 
purchased.

Clubhouse

Special Events 30,000$       35,863$       120% Various expenses for events.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 11

Agenda Page #135



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Community Development District Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis - Significant Variances

%

 Account Name  Annual Budget  YTD Actual  of Budget Explanation

Swimming Pool

Communication-Telephone 6,100$         6,634$         109% AT&T/Comcast monthly expenses.

R&M-Buildings 10,000$       17,619$       176% Includes sauna heater rocks for $2,484, new 
flooring in offices and closet for $3,677 & 
kokomos system repair for $3,945.

Subscriptions and Memberships 6,000$         6,769$         113% Software subscription expenses.

Cap Outlay-Pool 15,000$       17,890$       119% New outdoor furniture.

Tennis Court

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,200$         2,613$         119% Republic Services monthly fee & landfill 
disposal fees.

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,500$         2,610$         174% Field team had to use back-up water approx. 
for 6 days for irrigation, due to an irrigation 
pump well breaking down.

R&M-General 7,000$         7,928$         113% Supplies and repair expenses for tennis court 
area.

COS - Start Up Inventory 13,000$       14,717$       113% Inventory costs.

Cap-Outlay-Machinery and Equip 10,000$       51,771$       518% Includes balance of payment for court light 
retrofit, new outdoor furniture.

Reserves

Reserve - Field 150,000$     75,000$       50% Tree trimming expense, funded by POA.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 12

Agenda Page #136



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General 004 - 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                    -$                       0.00% -$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 52,924 52,924 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,117) (1,818) 85.88% -

TOTAL REVENUES 50,807 51,106 100.59% -

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 1,058 527 49.81% (496)

Total Administration 1,058 527 49.81% (496)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,058 527 49.81% (496)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 49,749 50,579 101.67% 496

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 49,749 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 49,749 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 49,749$           50,579$             101.67% 496$                

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 143,381 143,381

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 193,130$         193,960$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Page 13

Agenda Page #137



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 250$                35$                    14.00% 2$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,164,552 1,164,552 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Prepayment - 10,705 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (46,582) (39,994) 85.86% -

TOTAL REVENUES 1,118,220 1,135,298 101.53% 2

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 23,291 11,588 49.75% (10,904)

Total Administration 23,291 11,588 49.75% (10,904)

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 620,000 620,000 100.00% -

Interest Expense 464,750 464,750 100.00% -

Total Debt Service 1,084,750 1,084,750 100.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,108,041 1,096,338 98.94% (10,904)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 10,179 38,960 382.75% 10,906

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 10,179 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 10,179 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 10,179$           38,960$             382.75% 10,906$           

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 516,919 516,919

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 527,098$         555,879$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Page 14

Agenda Page #138



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 600$                46$                    7.67% 3$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,020,847 1,019,648 99.88% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (40,834) (35,017) 85.75% -

TOTAL REVENUES 980,613 984,677 100.41% 3

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 20,417 10,146 49.69% (9,547)

Total Administration 20,417 10,146 49.69% (9,547)

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 570,000 565,000 99.12% -

Principal Prepayments - 10,000 0.00% -

Interest Expense 404,750 404,500 99.94% -

Total Debt Service 974,750 979,500 100.49% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 995,167 989,646 99.45% (9,547)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (14,554) (4,969) 34.14% 9,550

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (14,554) - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (14,554) - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance (14,554)$          (4,969)$              34.14% 9,550$             

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 795,826 795,826

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 781,272$         790,857$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Page 15

Agenda Page #139



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 400$                328$                  82.00% 125$                

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 64,640 64,640 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,586) (2,220) 85.85% -

TOTAL REVENUES 62,454 62,748 100.47% 125

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 1,293 644 49.81% (605)

Total Administration 1,293 644 49.81% (605)

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 15,000 15,000 100.00% -

Interest Expense 45,820 45,820 100.00% -

Total Debt Service 60,820 60,820 100.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,113 61,464 98.96% (605)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 341 1,284 376.54% 730

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 341 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 341 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 341$                1,284$               376.54% 730$                

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2021) 74,544 74,544

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 74,885$           75,828$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2022

Page 16

Agenda Page #140



September 30, 2022

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page #141



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Discount /  2002 Area

Date Net  Amount (Penalties) Collection Gross General Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Amount Fund Funds

Assessments Levied FY 2022 5,759,307$      3,457,544$      52,924$           2,248,840$      

Allocation% 100% 60% 1% 39%

11/04/21 45,309 2,492 925 48,726 29,252 448 19,026

11/17/21 257,728 10,958 5,260 273,945 164,460 2,517 106,967

11/23/21 693,081 29,432 14,145 736,657 442,245 6,769 287,643

12/08/21 1,125,888 47,835 22,977 1,196,700 718,427 10,997 467,276

12/21/21 786,649 32,973 16,054 835,676 501,690 7,679 326,307

01/14/22 1,731,694 73,626 35,341 1,840,660 1,105,022 16,914 718,724

02/16/22 257,131 7,259 5,248 269,638 161,874 2,478 105,286

03/07/22 70,416 833 1,437 72,686 43,636 668 28,382

04/07/22 213,818 98 4,364 218,279 131,042 2,006 85,231

06/16/22 139,735 (4,153) 2,852 138,434 83,107 1,272 54,054

06/21/22 128,838 (3,562) 2,629 127,906 76,787 1,175 49,943

09/30/22 53,924 - (53,924) - - - -

TOTAL 5,504,211$      197,789$         57,307$           5,759,307$      3,457,544$      52,924$           2,248,840$      

% COLLECTED TO DATE 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Tax Year/FY Total Amount General Fund
Cap Reserve 

004
Debt Service

2016/2017 072420-0493 76,098 24,920 - 51,178

2017/2018 072420-0493 66,985 15,806 2,149 49,030

2018/2019 072420-0493 66,469 15,290 2,149 49,030

2019/2020 072420-0493 68,322 17,144 2,149 49,030

Multiple Unidentified Parcel 5,276 3,195 - 2,081

2020/2021 072420-0493 68,394 17,215 2,149 49,030

2020/2021 Unidentified Parcel 1,271 763 12 496

Total O/S 352,814$         94,333$           8,608$             249,874$         

Outstanding Parcel

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - St Johns County Tax Collector

(Monthly Assessment Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022

Allocation by Funds

Prior Year Delinquent Assessments

Capital 

Reserves

Page 17

Agenda Page #142



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Account Name Account # Bank Name Yield Balance  

GENERAL FUND

Checking  Account - Operating  2195 Truist 0.00% 3,393$            

Checking Account - Operating New 0249 Bank United 0.00% 1,081,282$     

Subtotal Checking 1,084,675$     

Bank United MMA 9204 Bank United 2.10% 2,132,310$     

Subtotal GF 3,216,985$     

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment Fund 8793 US Bank 0.02% 12,700$          

Series 2002 Reserve Fund 6726 US Bank 0.02% 50,000$          

Series 2002 Revenue Fund 6730 US Bank 0.02% 482,275$        

Series 2015A Prepayment Fund 80004 US Bank 0.02% 4,173$            

Series 2015A Reserve Fund 80002 US Bank 0.02% 479,250$        

Series 2015A Revenue Fund 80003 US Bank 0.02% 297,887$        

Series 2016 Prepayment Fund 9004 US Bank 0.02% 21$                 

Series 2016 Reserve Fund 9002 US Bank 0.02% 31,330$          

Series 2016 Revenue Fund 9003 US Bank 0.02% 43,872$          

Subtotal DS & CF 1,401,507$     

Total 4,618,492$     

Cash and Investment Report

September 30, 2022

Page 18

Agenda Page #143



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

8/2/2022 Payment 2558 JANA MCDANALD 1,148.25 0.00 1,148.25

8/17/2022 Payment 2639 JANA MCDANALD 1,277.25 0.00 1,277.25

8/17/2022 Payment 2641 KRISTY SIEBERT 35.00 0.00 35.00

8/26/2022 Payment 2690 JANA MCDANALD 2,090.25 0.00 2,090.25

9/7/2022 Payment 2716 JERMAINE SOLOMON 50.00 0.00 50.00

9/14/2022 Payment 2752 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 747.00 0.00 747.00

9/14/2022 Payment 2753 GALINA BOLES 159.75 0.00 159.75

9/14/2022 Payment 2755 JANA MCDANALD 681.75 0.00 681.75

9/14/2022 Payment 2763 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 37.50 0.00 37.50

9/21/2022 Payment 2775 BRANDON HETZLER II 220.00 0.00 220.00

9/21/2022 Payment 2776 BUILDERS STAINLESS INC 479.98 0.00 479.98

9/21/2022 Payment 2778 CRN JAX LLC 359.46 0.00 359.46

9/21/2022 Payment 2780 EMERT, SHAWN 165.00 0.00 165.00

9/21/2022 Payment 2783 GAYLE R THEBERGE 105.00 0.00 105.00

9/21/2022 Payment 2786 HIDDEN EYES LLC 10,477.42 0.00 10,477.42

9/21/2022 Payment 2787 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 107.89 0.00 107.89

9/21/2022 Payment 2793 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS 440.00 0.00 440.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2802 DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 132.08 0.00 132.08

9/22/2022 Payment 2803 JERMAINE SOLOMON 50.00 0.00 50.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2804 LAURA CORREA 70.00 0.00 70.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2805 LISSETTE KUNST 35.00 0.00 35.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2806 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2807 AMY SUE LONG 140.00 0.00 140.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2808 COMCAST 1,213.20 0.00 1,213.20

9/22/2022 Payment 2809 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 245.00 0.00 245.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2810 DIANE STOEVER 210.00 0.00 210.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2811 ELIANA ROQUE 420.00 0.00 420.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2812 FEDEX  19.69 0.00 19.69

9/22/2022 Payment 2814 IAN MICHAEL SAFAR 165.00 0.00 165.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2815 KRISTY SIEBERT 70.00 0.00 70.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2816 LAURA CORREA 315.00 0.00 315.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2817 LINA HERMEZ 420.00 0.00 420.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2818 LISSETTE KUNST 70.00 0.00 70.00

9/22/2022 Payment 2819 MIRANDA BULGER 122.50 0.00 122.50

9/22/2022 Payment 2821 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 140.00 0.00 140.00

G/L Balance 1,081,281.59

Bank Account No. 0249

Statement No. 09-22

Statement Date 9/30/2022

Statement Balance 1,115,860.45G/L Balance (LCY) 1,081,281.59

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 1,081,281.59

Subtotal 1,081,281.59

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 1,115,860.45

Outstanding Checks 34,578.86

Ending Balance 1,081,281.59

Differences 0.00

Bank United GF

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 19

Agenda Page #144



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

9/22/2022 Payment 2822 WATERMART INC 144.92 0.00 144.92

9/26/2022 Payment 2823 INFRAMARK, LLC 10,710.88 0.00 10,710.88

9/26/2022 Payment 2824 PROSSER 1,036.25 0.00 1,036.25

9/28/2022 Payment DD185 Payment of Invoice 060612 197.84 0.00 197.84

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 34,578.86 34,578.86

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 20

Agenda Page #145



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

G/L Balance 3,393.33

Bank Account No. 2195

Statement No. 09-22

Statement Date 9/30/2022

Statement Balance 3,393.33G/L Balance (LCY) 3,393.33

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 3,393.33

Subtotal 3,393.33

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 3,393.33

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Ending Balance 3,393.33

Differences 0.00

TRUIST (BB&T) GF 

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 21

Agenda Page #146



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Week Date Amount

#36 09/09/22 $52,360.47

#38 09/23/22 $65,235.41

Total $117,595.88

Payroll Invoice Approval Listing

September 30, 2022

Page 22

Agenda Page #147



Page 23

Agenda Page #148



Page 24

Agenda Page #149



09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Check Register

Agenda Page #150



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 16198 09/15/22 MARSHALL CREEK CDD 091222 EXCESS FUNDS TRANSFER TO BU CHECKING Cash with Fiscal Agent 103000 $9,115.00

001 2705 09/07/22 AMY SUE LONG 081722 YOGA W/E 8/21, 8/17/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/17 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2705 09/07/22 AMY SUE LONG 081222 YOGA W/E 8/14, 8/10, 8/12/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/10, 08/12 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2705 09/07/22 AMY SUE LONG 082622 YOGA W/E 8/28,8/24, 8/26/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/24, 08/26 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2706 09/07/22 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 6001584904 7/22-8/21/2022 COPIES 07/22/2022-08/21/2022-copies 552001-53902 $30.79

001 2706 09/07/22 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 6001585557 8/22-9/21/2022 MAINTENANCE 08/22/2022-09/21/2022-Maint. 552001-53902 $37.50

001 2707 09/07/22 CLUBSYSTEMS GROUP SUP7128447 4TH QTR SUPPORT, 4TH QTR SUPPORT 4 th qtr support 549016-53910 $301.88

001 2707 09/07/22 CLUBSYSTEMS GROUP SUP7128447 4TH QTR SUPPORT, 4TH QTR SUPPORT 4 th qtr support 531020-57206 $1,435.88

001 2708 09/07/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 08312022 BODY PUMP W/E 9/4, 8/31/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/31 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2708 09/07/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 08292022 BODY PUMP W/E 9/4, 8/29/22 w/e 09/04/2022-08/29 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2708 09/07/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 08282022 CARDIO STEP W/E 8/28, 8/10, 8/12,8/17, 8/19, 8/24, w/e 08/28/2022-08/10,08/12,08/17,08/19,08/24,08/26 512011-53910 $210.00

001 2709 09/07/22 DIANE STOEVER 081722 W/E 8/21, 8/15, 8/17/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/15, 08/15, 08/17 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2709 09/07/22 DIANE STOEVER 081322 KIDS FITNESS W/E 8/14, 8/8, 8/10, 8/13/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/08, 08/10, 08/13 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2709 09/07/22 DIANE STOEVER 082422 W/E 8/28, 8/22, 8/24/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/22, 08/22, 08/24 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2710 09/07/22 ELIANA ROQUE 082422 W/E 8/28, 8/23, 8/24/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/23, 08/23, 08/24 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2710 09/07/22 ELIANA ROQUE 081722 W/E 8/21, 8/16, 8/17/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/16, 08/16, 08/17 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2711 09/07/22 FEDEX  7-860-11078 SERVICE FOR 8/11/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $19.52

001 2712 09/07/22 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10825239 ONSITE STAFF 8/13-8/26/2022 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $8,343.10

001 2713 09/07/22 GARY PERNA GP08302022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 8/30/2022 w/e 08/30/2022 534099-52901 $440.00

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2014196 5 SAKRETE MORTAR MIX 5-Sakrete mortar mix 546081-53901 $36.60

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2020313 4 75W A19, ANVIL EGGBEATER MIXER, MOTAR MIX, BAR F 4 75w A19 546020-53901 $14.48

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2020313 4 75W A19, ANVIL EGGBEATER MIXER, MOTAR MIX, BAR F anvil eggbeater mixer 546012-57205 $10.53

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2020313 4 75W A19, ANVIL EGGBEATER MIXER, MOTAR MIX, BAR F mortar mix, bar flat alum, drill bit 546081-53901 $64.30

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2020313 4 75W A19, ANVIL EGGBEATER MIXER, MOTAR MIX, BAR F Raid A&R Killer, Spect. Weed &grass 546037-53902 $19.89

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0644348 DUCT TAPE, E6000 ADH, 3-4X4X8 #2 Duct tape, E6000 Adh. 552001-53910 $14.27

001 2714 09/07/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0644348 DUCT TAPE, E6000 ADH, 3-4X4X8 #2 3-4x4x8 #2 546009-53901 $34.44

001 2715 09/07/22 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CN-000573313 FUSILADE, PRO SEDGE, ROUNDUP R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $765.46

001 2716 09/07/22 JERMAINE SOLOMON 082022 KIDS FITNESS W/E 8/21, 8/20/22 w/e 08/21/2022-08/20 512011-53910 $50.00

001 2717 09/07/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 082622 TABATA W/E 8/28, 8/26/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/26 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2717 09/07/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 081222 TABATA W/E 8/14, 8/12/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/12 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2717 09/07/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 081922 TABATA W/E 8/21, 8/19/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/19 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2718 09/07/22 KYLE ANDREW BRAIG KB08302022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 8/27/2022 w/e 08/27/2022 534099-52901 $275.00

001 2720 09/07/22 LAURA CORREA 08312022 AQUA ZUMBA W/E 9/4, 8/31/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/31 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2721 09/07/22 LINA HERMEZ 082122 YOGA AND PILATES W/E 8/21, 8/15, 8/16, 8/17, 8/21/ w/e 08/21/2022-08/15,08/16,08/16,08/17,08/21 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2721 09/07/22 LINA HERMEZ 081422 W/E 8/4,8/8, 8/9, 8/10, 8/14/2022 w/e 08/04/2022-08/08,08/08,08/09,08/09,08/10,08/14 512011-53910 $210.00

001 2722 09/07/22 LISSETTE KUNST 081822 YOGA/PILATES W/E 8/21, 8/18/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/18 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2722 09/07/22 LISSETTE KUNST 082522 YOGA/ PILATES W/E 8/28, 8/25/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/25 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2722 09/07/22 LISSETTE KUNST 081122 YOGA/PILATES 8/11/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/11 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2722 09/07/22 LISSETTE KUNST 08292022 W/E 9/4, 8/29/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/29 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2723 09/07/22 MIRANDA BULGER 081722 HITT/SPIN W/E 8/21, 8/15, 8/17/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/15, 08/17, 08/17 512011-53910 $122.50

001 2723 09/07/22 MIRANDA BULGER 082422 HIT SPIN W/E 8/28, 8/22, 8/24/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/22, 08/24, 08/24 512011-53910 $122.50

001 2724 09/07/22 POOLSURE 131295609281 9/2022 WATER MANAGEMENT September 2022 546074-57205 $1,444.12

001 2725 09/07/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001253356 SERVICE FOR 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 543020-57205 $219.05

001 2725 09/07/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001253356 SERVICE FOR 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 543020-57206 $219.05

001 2725 09/07/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-00150534 SERVICE FOR 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 543020-53902 $212.21

001 2726 09/07/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 761328 2 CYCLE OIL, MOTOR OIL, CEMENT Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 552030-53902 $139.69

001 2727 09/07/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 122436424-001 PINE STRAW, 2 HUNTER EXP MODULE Pine Straw 546059-53902 $530.40

001 2727 09/07/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 122436424-001 PINE STRAW, 2 HUNTER EXP MODULE 2-Hunter Exp module 546041-53902 $572.07

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/22 to 09/30/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Page 25

Agenda Page #151



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/22 to 09/30/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2727 09/07/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 122436424-002 PINE STRAW R&M-Mulch 546059-53902 $639.60

001 2727 09/07/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 122769952-001 OUTDOOR CONTROLLER, SOLENOID ASSEMBLIES R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $582.07

001 2728 09/07/22 SPORTS CORNER 5388 SHIRTS COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $543.00

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-126261 ACCT# 532033-126261 7/19-8/19/2022 08/19/2022 546034-52901 $30.05

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-101723 ACCT# 514213-101723 7/19-8/19/2022 08/19/2022 546034-52901 $30.14

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-121119 ACCT# 514214-121119 7/17-8/16/2022 08/19/2022 543021-57206 $119.39

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-114653 ACCT# 514211-114653 7/19-8/19/2022 08/19/2022 543021-53903 $860.47

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-114659 ACCT# 514215-114659 7/18-8/19/2022 08/19/2022 543001-57205 $536.06

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-104785 ACCT# 514213-104785 7/19-8/19/2022 08/19/2022 543001-57205 $777.78

001 2729 09/07/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 08192022-133660 ACCT# 514213-133660 7/19-8/19/2022 08/19/2022 543021-53902 $236.12

001 2730 09/07/22 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 86164 TRANS. KIT, FUEL PUMP, SLEEVE, UNION NUT R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $123.32

001 2731 09/07/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 082522 CARDIO X TRAINING W/E 8/28, 8/23, 8/25/22 w/e 08/28/2022-08/23, 08/25 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2731 09/07/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 081822 CARDIO, CROSS TRAINING W/E 8/21, 8/16, 8/18/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/16, 08/18 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2731 09/07/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 081122 CARDIO X TRAINING W/E 8/14, 8/11/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/11 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2732 09/07/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19059561 8/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 08/24/2022 546001-57206 $26.00

001 2732 09/07/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19059561 8/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 08/24/2022 546034-52901 $50.10

001 2732 09/07/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19059561 8/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 08/24/2022 534025-57202 $116.84

001 2733 09/07/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913977800 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-53902 $3,746.08

001 2733 09/07/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913977800 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-57205 $2,628.40

001 2733 09/07/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913977800 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-57206 $2,406.03

001 2733 09/07/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913977800 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-52901 $435.79

001 2733 09/07/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913977800 9/1-9/30/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-53901 $348.63

001 2734 09/07/22 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     341950 FIRE ALARM MONITORING 9/1/22-11/30/22 Fire Alarm monitoring-09/01/22-11/30/22 534025-57202 $36.50

001 2734 09/07/22 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     341950 FIRE ALARM MONITORING 9/1/22-11/30/22 Fire Alarm monitoring-09/01/22-11/30/22 155000 $73.00

001 2735 09/07/22 WILSON HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC 54541A REPL SPLIT SYSTEM IN KOKOMO'S R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $3,945.00

001 2736 09/07/22 ZOKOS GROUP INC 2200074 JOX SOX FOR SALE COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $109.68

001 2737 09/07/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 08302022 CEDAR FOR FENCE REPAIRS Billback Expenses Developer 549921-53910 $7,199.40

001 2738 09/07/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 2208-514588 26-2X8X8 #2 R&M-Boardwalks 546009-53901 $331.14

001 2739 09/07/22 NOELANI TAYLOR 010522 SPIN W/E 1/9, 1/5/2022 w/e 01/09/2022-01/05 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2740 09/07/22 NOELANI TAYLOR 011222 CYCLE W/E 1/16, 1/12/2022 w/e 01/16/2022-01/12 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2741 09/07/22 NOELANI TAYLOR 011022 SPIN W/E 1/16, 1/10/2022 w/e 01/16/2022-01/10 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2742 09/07/22 NOELANI TAYLOR 011922 SPIN W/E 1/23, 1/19/2022 w/e 01/23/2022-01/19 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2743 09/09/22 LAURA CORREA 04202022 ZUMBA W/E 4/24, 4/20/22 w/e 04/24/2022-04/20 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2744 09/13/22 FEDEX  7-867-34068 SERVICE FOR 8/18-8/20/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $38.56

001 2745 09/13/22 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10826226 BASE MANAGEMENT FEE 9/2022 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $5,000.00

001 2746 09/13/22 INTEGRATED ACCESS SOLUTIONS LLC 0001636 INSTALL 4 NEW SECURITY CAMERAS Install 4 new security camaras 564061-57202 $2,099.96

001 2747 09/13/22 LAKE AND POND REMEDIATION, INC 1099 9/2022 MONTHLY AQUATIC WEED CONTROL September 2022 546042-53903 $4,000.00

001 2748 09/14/22 AGROW PRO INC 15714 9/2022 MONTHLY LAWN MAINT September 2022 534025-53902 $3,300.00

001 2749 09/14/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 09072022 W/E 9/11, 9/5, 9/7/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-9/05,09/07 534111-57202 $70.00

001 2750 09/14/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09082022 AQUA SENIOR CLASS W/E 9/8/2022 w/e 09/08/2022 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2750 09/14/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09012022 AQUA CLASS W/E 9/4/2022, 9/1/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-09/01 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2751 09/14/22 FEDEX  7-874-21605 SERVICE FOR 8/26-8/31/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $43.63

001 2752 09/14/22 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 353157 DOGI POT LITTERBAGS 90 Dogi- Pot LitterBags 90 552001-53902 $747.00

001 2753 09/14/22 GALINA BOLES 090222 TENNIS LESSONS/ CLINICS W/E 9/4/2022 w/e 09/04/2022 512040-57206 $159.75

001 2754 09/14/22 GARY PERNA GP09082022 OFF DUTY SECURITY W/E 9/3/2022 w/e 09/03/2022 534099-52901 $440.00

001 2755 09/14/22 JANA MCDANALD 090222 TENNIS LESSONS/ CLINIC W/E 9/4/2022 w/e 09/04/2022 512040-57206 $681.75

001 2756 09/14/22 JEREMY H BANKS JB08302022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 8/27/22 w/e 08/27/2022 534099-52901 $275.00

001 2757 09/14/22 LAURA CORREA 09072022 AQUA ZUMBA W/E 9/11/2022, 9/7/2022 w/e 9/11/2022, --9/7 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2758 09/14/22 LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC 13655995 9/2022 BADGE PASS SOFTWARE September 2022 554001-57205 $542.32

001 2759 09/14/22 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING, INC SIV0191388 9/2022 VIRTUAL BUNDLE September 2022 534111-57202 $700.00

Page 26

Agenda Page #152



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/22 to 09/30/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2760 09/14/22 LWT SPECIALTY TIRE LLC 6961 MULTIPLE TIRES R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $3,515.00

001 2761 09/14/22 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 84015372 SNAP GRIP CLAMPS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $19.91

001 2762 09/14/22 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202012118 5 DRUG SCREENS I Miller, C Solomon, L Adams 512010-57205 $81.00

001 2762 09/14/22 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202012118 5 DRUG SCREENS H.Adams 512010-53902 $27.00

001 2762 09/14/22 MEDICAL EXPRESS CORPORATION 202012118 5 DRUG SCREENS L.Maxwell 512010-57206 $27.00

001 2763 09/14/22 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 090222 PICKLEBALL LESSON W/E 9/4/2022 w/e 09/04/2022 512040-57206 $37.50

001 2764 09/14/22 MSC 7511 INV4965067 SERVICE FOR 8/3-9/2/2022 08/03/2022 - 09/02/2022 547001-53910 $190.89

001 2764 09/14/22 MSC 7511 INV4965067 SERVICE FOR 8/3-9/2/2022 08/03/2022 - 09/02/2022 551002-57205 $63.63

001 2764 09/14/22 MSC 7511 INV4965067 SERVICE FOR 8/3-9/2/2022 08/03/2022 - 09/02/2022 551002-57206 $63.63

001 2764 09/14/22 MSC 7511 INV4965067 SERVICE FOR 8/3-9/2/2022 08/02/2022 - 09/02/2022 552001-53902 $63.63

001 2765 09/14/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 762607 ROT T4 15W40_IGL Rot T4 15w40_ iGL 552030-53902 $55.47

001 2766 09/14/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE CM123117417-001 RETURN GROUNDING ENHANCEMENT RTN GROUNDING ENHANCEMENT 546041-53902 ($111.61)

001 2766 09/14/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 122893442-001 PINE STRAW Pine Straw -250 546059-53902 $1,025.00

001 2766 09/14/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123057033-001 OUTDOOR CONTROLLER, SPRAY RISER EXT Outdoor controller, spray riser ext. 546041-53902 $544.46

001 2766 09/14/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123050729-001 COPPER GROUNDING PLATE R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $190.90

001 2766 09/14/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123013765-001 GROUNDING ENHANCEMENT MATERIAL R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 $233.27

001 2767 09/14/22 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 86775 EDGER, BLOWER Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 564001-53902 $929.98

001 2768 09/14/22 UNIFIRST FIRST AID CORP B027400 REPLENISH FIRST AID KIT Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $65.89

001 2769 09/14/22 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41097218 BATTERY HOLD DOWN ROD Battery Hold Down Rod, 546022-53902 $51.51

001 2770 09/14/22 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 124250 88 DIANELLA VARIEGATED FAX, 10- FAKAHATCHEE GRASS 88-Dianella variegated fax, 10-Fakahatchee grass 563023-53902 $373.00

001 2771 09/15/22 BEAUTIFUL & SPOTLESS LAWN SERVICES, INC 213 SOD INSTALLATION, RM CORE GRASS Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $4,400.00

001 2772 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420473 P/D 8/8/2022 WORKFORCE NOW, TIME & ATTEND p/e 08/08/2022 Workforce now, Time & Attend. 512010-53902 $192.60

001 2772 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420473 P/D 8/8/2022 WORKFORCE NOW, TIME & ATTEND p/e 08/08/2022 Workforce now, Time & Attend. 512010-57205 $461.75

001 2772 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420473 P/D 8/8/2022 WORKFORCE NOW, TIME & ATTEND p/e 08/08/2022 Workforce now, Time & Attend. 512010-57206 $155.91

001 2772 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420473 P/D 8/8/2022 WORKFORCE NOW, TIME & ATTEND p/e 08/08/2022 Workforce now, Time & Attend. 512010-52901 $17.19

001 2772 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420473 P/D 8/8/2022 WORKFORCE NOW, TIME & ATTEND p/e 08/08/2022 Workforce now, Time & Attend. 512010-53901 $13.75

001 2773 09/21/22 DENNIS W. HOLLINGSWORTH,      22686-091422 2022-2023 BUSINESS LIC RENEWAL Prepaid Items 155000 $30.00

001 2774 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420823 PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/7/2022 W/e 08/07/22, 08/21/22, 09/04/22 512010-53902 $259.94

001 2774 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420823 PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/7/2022 w/e 08/07/22, 08/21/22,09/04/22 512010-57205 $547.95

001 2774 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420823 PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/7/2022 w/e 08/07/22, 08/21/22, 09/04/22 512010-57206 $207.64

001 2774 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420823 PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/7/2022 w/e 08/07/22, 08/21/22, 09/04/22 512010-52901 $23.78

001 2774 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420823 PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/7/2022 w/e 08/07/22, 08/21/22, 09/04/22 512010-53901 $19.02

001 2774 09/21/22 ADP, INC. 614420823 PAY PERIOD ENDING 8/7/2022 w/e 08/07/22, 08/21/22, 09/04/22 511001-51301 $31.70

001 2775 09/21/22 BRANDON HETZLER II BH09142022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/10/2022 w/e 09/10/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2776 09/21/22 BUILDERS STAINLESS INC 36696 2 BUCKETS DECK SCREWS 2 buckets -Deck screws 546009-53901 $479.98

001 2777 09/21/22 CINTAS CORP 8405842608 REPLENISH FIRST AID CABINET Office Supplies 551002-57205 $91.68

001 2778 09/21/22 CRN JAX LLC 0000403 I DRIVE SUBSCRIPTION ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-53902 $62.41

001 2778 09/21/22 CRN JAX LLC 0000403 I DRIVE SUBSCRIPTION Misc-Connection Computer 549016-53910 $62.41

001 2778 09/21/22 CRN JAX LLC 0000403 I DRIVE SUBSCRIPTION ProfServ-Info Technology 531020-57205 $62.41

001 2778 09/21/22 CRN JAX LLC 0000403 I DRIVE SUBSCRIPTION I Drive subscription, S/C for network switch- need 531020-57206 $172.23

001 2779 09/21/22 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-24828 PAPER TOWELS, URINAL SCREENS paper towels 552012-57205 $104.42

001 2779 09/21/22 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-24828 PAPER TOWELS, URINAL SCREENS Urinal screens 551003-57205 $26.37

001 2779 09/21/22 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-24912 CUPS, PAPER TOWELS cups paper towels 551002-57206 $233.11

001 2780 09/21/22 EMERT, SHAWN SE09142022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/10/2022 w/e 09/10/2022 534099-52901 $165.00

001 2781 09/21/22 EVANS, THOMAS TE09142022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/10/2022 w/e 09/10/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2782 09/21/22 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10828442 ONSITE STAFF 8/27-9/9/22 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $8,343.10

001 2783 09/21/22 GAYLE R THEBERGE 090422 CYCLE CALSS W/E 9/4, 8/15, 8/22, 8/29/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/15, 08/22, 08/29 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2784 09/21/22 GORMAN COMPANY S017704286.001 LIQUID BLEACH, CHLOR TABS, ZAPPIT 73 Liquid Bleach 546084-53901 $215.27

001 2784 09/21/22 GORMAN COMPANY S017704286.001 LIQUID BLEACH, CHLOR TABS, ZAPPIT 73 Chlor tabs 546032-53901 $228.82

001 2784 09/21/22 GORMAN COMPANY S017704286.001 LIQUID BLEACH, CHLOR TABS, ZAPPIT 73 Zappit 73 546074-57205 $175.63

Page 27

Agenda Page #153



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/22 to 09/30/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2785 09/21/22 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193456436 RACQUETS FOR SALE COS - Start Up Inventory 552143-57206 $295.38

001 2786 09/21/22 HIDDEN EYES LLC 719074 ALARM MONITORING 10/1-10/31/2022 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 155000 $10,477.42

001 2787 09/21/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 5574909 30-W COB LIGHT 300-w COB light 546020-53901 $107.89

001 2788 09/21/22 HOWARD FERTILIZER & CIN-000576345 SUREGUARD R&M-Grounds 546037-53902 $1,169.00

001 2789 09/21/22 JEREMY H BANKS JB09142022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/10/2022 w/e 09/10/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2790 09/21/22 KUTAK ROCK LLP 3109298 GENERAL COUNSEL AUG 2022 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $6,760.00

001 2791 09/21/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 2208-515399 3- 1x6x8 RED OAK R&M-Boardwalks 546009-53901 $147.36

001 2791 09/21/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. CM2208-515400 RETURN 1 1X6X8 RED OAK RTN 1X6X8 RED OAK 546009-53901 ($17.20)

001 2792 09/21/22 MICHAEL R TAPAWAN MT09142022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/10/2022 w/e 09/10/2022 534099-52901 $440.00

001 2793 09/21/22 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0643 9/2022 WEBSITE MAINT 09/2022 WEBSITE MAINT. 547001-53910 $220.00

001 2793 09/21/22 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0643 9/2022 WEBSITE MAINT 09/2022 WEBSITE MAINT. 548001-57205 $110.00

001 2793 09/21/22 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0643 9/2022 WEBSITE MAINT 09/2022 WEBSITE MAINT. 548001-57206 $110.00

001 2794 09/21/22 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 263520971001 COFFEE Office Supplies 551002-57205 $20.57

001 2794 09/21/22 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 263509819001 BATTERY B/U, TAPE, PAPER CLIPS, ENVELOPES, CUPS Battery B/U 549016-53910 $65.79

001 2794 09/21/22 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 263509819001 BATTERY B/U, TAPE, PAPER CLIPS, ENVELOPES, CUPS tape, paper clips, envelopes, cups 551002-53910 $66.25

001 2794 09/21/22 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 263520970001 2-256GB FLASH DRIVES Misc-Connection Computer 549016-53910 $79.18

001 2794 09/21/22 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 264125846001 COPY PAPER, WIPES, SOAP, THERMAL, PAPER copy paper, wipes, soap, thermal , paper 551002-57206 $214.19

001 2795 09/21/22 PROSSER 48662 Stormwater Needs Analysis Draft - Task 2 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $4,000.00

001 2796 09/21/22 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC 9758738 - 2110762125 9/9/2022 OIL DRUM 09/09/2022-oil drum 552030-53902 $190.51

001 2797 09/21/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 763901 2-SHAFY SEALS, BRAKE CLEANER R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $49.80

001 2797 09/21/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 760525 FUSE HOLDER, PRI WIRE R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $19.01

001 2798 09/21/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 122592701-001 2 MASTER MODULES, 9 EXP MODULES 2-master modules, 9-exp modules 546041-53902 $2,586.87

001 2798 09/21/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE CM123201852-001 RETURN 7 EXP MODULES, PINE STRAW RTN 7 EXP MODULES 546041-53902 ($1,827.23)

001 2798 09/21/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE CM123201852-001 RETURN 7 EXP MODULES, PINE STRAW PINE STRAW 546059-53902 $245.00

001 2799 09/21/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19162144 9/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 09/08/2022 552001-53902 $71.66

001 2800 09/21/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064913135619 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/2022 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 155000 $9,564.93

001 2801 09/21/22 UNITED SITE SERVICES 114-13338296 HANDICAP RENTAL 8/8-9/4/2022 08/08/2022-09/04/2022 546009-53901 $228.59

001 2802 09/22/22 DEBOW'S APPLIANCE SERVICE 090922 10/2022 ICE MACHINE RENTAL October 2022 155000 $132.08

001 2803 09/22/22 JERMAINE SOLOMON 082722 KIDS FITNESS W/E 8/28, 8/27/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/27 512011-53910 $50.00

001 2804 09/22/22 LAURA CORREA 090322 ZUMBA W/E 9/4, 9/1, 9/3/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-09/01, 09/03 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2805 09/22/22 LISSETTE KUNST 090822 YOGA/PILATES W/E 9/11, 9/8/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-09/08 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2806 09/22/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 090122 CARDIO X TRAINING W/E 9/4, 8/30, 9/1/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/30, 09/01 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2807 09/22/22 AMY SUE LONG 09022022 YOGA W/E 9/4, 8/31, 9/2/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/31, 09/02 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2807 09/22/22 AMY SUE LONG 080922 YOGA W/E 8/14, 8/7, 8/9/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/07, 08/09 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2808 09/22/22 COMCAST 155308948 ACCT# 963185024 9/15-10/14/2022 Sept. 15, 2022 - Oct. 14, 2022 541003-53902 $304.93

001 2808 09/22/22 COMCAST 155321463 ACCT# 963179979 9/15-10/14/2022 Sept. 15, 2022 - Oct. 14, 2022 541003-57205 $204.76

001 2808 09/22/22 COMCAST 155321463 ACCT# 963179979 9/15-10/14/2022 Sept. 15, 2022 - Oct. 14, 2022 541003-57206 $251.90

001 2808 09/22/22 COMCAST 155321463 ACCT# 963179979 9/15-10/14/2022 Sept. 15, 2022 - Oct. 14, 2022 546034-52901 $227.38

001 2808 09/22/22 COMCAST 155321463 ACCT# 963179979 9/15-10/14/2022 Sept. 15, 2022 - Oct. 14, 2022 549921-53910 $224.23

001 2809 09/22/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 090922 CARDIO STEP W/E 9/11, 8/30,8/31, 9/2, 9/7, 9/9/202 w/e 09/11/2022-08/30,08/31,09/02,9/07,09/09 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2809 09/22/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 09122022 BODY PUMP W/E 9/18, 9/12/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/12 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2809 09/22/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 09142022 BODY PUMP W/E 9/18, 9/14/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/14 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2810 09/22/22 DIANE STOEVER 083122 W/E 9/4, 8/29, 8/31/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/29, 08/29, 08/31 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2810 09/22/22 DIANE STOEVER 091422 W/E 9/18, 9/12, 9/14/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/12, 09/12, 09/14 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2811 09/22/22 ELIANA ROQUE 083122 W/E 9/4, 8/30, 8/31/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/30, 08/30, 08/30, 08/31 512011-53910 $140.00

001 2811 09/22/22 ELIANA ROQUE 090722 W/E 9/11, 9/6, 9/7/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-09/06, 09/06, 09/07 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2811 09/22/22 ELIANA ROQUE 091422 W/E 9/18, 9/13, 9/14/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/13, 09/13, 09/14 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2811 09/22/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09122022 AQUA SENIOR W/E 9/18, 9/12/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/12 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2811 09/22/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09152022 SENIOR AQUA CLASS W/E 9/18, 9/15/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/15 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2812 09/22/22 FEDEX  7-881-53416 SERVICE FOR 9/7/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $19.69

Page 28

Agenda Page #154



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/22 to 09/30/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2813 09/22/22 FPL                           09.09.2022-28308 SERVICE FOR 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9, 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 543001-57205 $2,448.16

001 2814 09/22/22 IAN MICHAEL SAFAR IS09142022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/10/2022 w/e 09/10/2022 534099-52901 $165.00

001 2815 09/22/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 09022022 TABATA W/E 9/4, 9/2/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-09/02 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2815 09/22/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 090922 TABATA W/E 9/11, 9/9/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-09/09 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2816 09/22/22 LAURA CORREA 091022 ZUMBA W/E 9/11, 9/8, 9/10/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-09/08, 09/10 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2816 09/22/22 LAURA CORREA 082722 ZUMBA W/E 8/28, 8/25, 8/27/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-08/25, 08/27 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2816 09/22/22 LAURA CORREA 081322 ZUMBA W/E 8/14, 8/11, 8/13/2022 w/e 08/14/2022-08/11, 08/13 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2816 09/22/22 LAURA CORREA 082022 ZUMBA 8/21, 8/18, 8/20/2022 w/e 08/21/2022-08/18, 08/20 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2816 09/22/22 LAURA CORREA 09142022 AQUA ZUMBA W/E 9/18, 9/14/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/14 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2817 09/22/22 LINA HERMEZ 091122 W/E 9/11, 9/5, 9/6, 9/7, 9/11/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-09/05, 09/06, 09/06, 09/07, 09/11 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2817 09/22/22 LINA HERMEZ 090422 PILATES & YOGA W/E 9/4, 8/29, 9/4/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-08/29, 09/04 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2817 09/22/22 LINA HERMEZ 082822 W/E 8/28, 8/22, 8/23, 8/24, 8/28/22 w/e 08/28/2022-08/22, 08/23, 08/23, 08/24, 08/28 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2818 09/22/22 LISSETTE KUNST 09012022 YOGA/ PILATES W/E 9/4, 9/1/2022 w/e 09/04/2022-09/01 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2818 09/22/22 LISSETTE KUNST 091522 YOGA/PILATES W/E 9/18, 9/15/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/15 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2819 09/22/22 MIRANDA BULGER 083122 HITT/SPIN W/E 9/4, 8/29, 8/31/22 w/e 09/04/2022-08/29, 08/31, 08/31 512011-53910 $122.50

001 2820 09/22/22 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0313147693 SNACKS FOR KIDS EVENT R&M-General 546001-57206 $57.11

001 2820 09/22/22 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 0303222202 GAS CARD Misc-Employee Meals 549015-57205 $50.00

001 2821 09/22/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 090822 CARDIO X TRAINING W/E 9/11, 9/6, 9/8/2022 w/e 09/11/2022-09/06, 09/08 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2821 09/22/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 091522 CARDIO X TRAINIG W/E 9/18, 9/13, 9/15/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/13, 09/15 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2822 09/22/22 WATERMART INC 10740 8-SALT FOR SOFTENER, S/C R&M-General 546001-57206 $144.92

001 2823 09/26/22 INFRAMARK, LLC 83085 09/2022 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ADMIN FEES 531027-51201 $5,433.33

001 2823 09/26/22 INFRAMARK, LLC 83085 09/2022 MANAGEMENT SERVICES ADMIN FEES REC FUND 531027-57201 $2,100.00

001 2823 09/26/22 INFRAMARK, LLC 83085 09/2022 MANAGEMENT SERVICES POSTAGE 541006-51301 $51.30

001 2823 09/26/22 INFRAMARK, LLC 83085 09/2022 MANAGEMENT SERVICES COPIES 547001-51301 $36.25

001 2823 09/26/22 INFRAMARK, LLC 83085 09/2022 MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGENDA BOOKS 551002-51301 $90.00

001 2823 09/26/22 INFRAMARK, LLC 83085 09/2022 MANAGEMENT SERVICES DISSEMINATION 531012-51301 $3,000.00

001 2824 09/26/22 PROSSER 48793 GEN ENGINEERING SERVICES AUG 2022 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $1,036.25

001 DD175 09/18/22 COMCAST -ACH 08272022-9406 ACH ACCT# 8495743101259406 8/31-9/30/22 August 31, 2022 - Sept. 30, 2022 543003-53902 $189.89

001 DD176 09/16/22 COMCAST -ACH 08252022-3316 ACH ACCT# 8495743101273316 8/29-9/28/22 August 29, 2022 - Sept. 28, 2022 541003-57205 $156.75

001 DD176 09/16/22 COMCAST -ACH 08252022-3316 ACH ACCT# 8495743101273316 8/29-9/28/22 August 29, 2022 - Sept. 28, 2022 543003-57205 $289.55

001 DD178 09/13/22 GATE FUEL SERVICE-ACH 5586146 ACH FUEL 9/1/2022 09/01/2022 552030-53902 $2,152.77

001 DD180 09/01/22 AT&T 08022022-9023 ACH ACCT# 904-599-9023 021 0566 8/2-9/1/2022 August 2, 2022 - September 1, 2022 541003-57205 $10.26

001 DD181 09/24/22 COMCAST -ACH 09032022-1433 ACH ACCT# 8495743101291433 9/7-10/6/2022 September 7, 2022 - Oct. 6, 2022 543003-57205 $90.40

001 DD182 09/23/22 COMCAST -ACH 09022022-2201 ACH ACCT# 8495743101272201 9/6-10/5/2022 Sept 06, 2022- Oct 5, 2022 546034-52901 $195.02

001 DD183 09/21/22 FPL                           09092022-84161 ACH ACCT# 39691-84161 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9, 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 543013-53903 $34.07

001 DD185 09/28/22 COMCAST -ACH 09072022-9430 ACH ACCT# 8495743101259430 9/11-10/10/2022 Sep. 11, 2022 - Oct. 10, 2022 546034-52901 $197.84

001 DD186 09/20/22 FPL                           08.09.2022 ACH A SERVICE 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 543013-53903 $828.00

001 DD186 09/20/22 FPL                           08.09.2022 ACH A SERVICE 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9, 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 543001-57205 $1,235.09

001 DD186 09/20/22 FPL                           08.09.2022 ACH A SERVICE 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9, 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 543006-57206 $1,024.05

001 DD186 09/20/22 FPL                           08.09.2022 ACH A SERVICE 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9, 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 546034-52901 $90.14

001 DD186 09/20/22 FPL                           08.09.2022 ACH A SERVICE 8/9-9/9/2022 Aug. 9, 2022 - Sept. 9, 2022 543006-53902 $488.51

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 July Poster my wall 554001-57205 $29.95

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Antiseptic towelettes, Alcohol prep pads 551002-57205 $19.78

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 2-trash cans 551003-57205 $52.38

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 July Sign up genius 554001-57205 $24.99

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Lifeguard swimsuit 552028-57205 $28.80

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Lifeguard swimsuit, ball caps 552028-57205 $135.80

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Emerg. whistles 551002-57205 $10.64

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Inflatable for 7/22/22 event 549052-57202 $371.32

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Soft Scrub 551003-57205 $125.40

Page 29

Agenda Page #155



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 09/01/22 to 09/30/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Lifeguard tee shirt 551002-57205 $15.96

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Plastic table covers 549052-57202 $140.60

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Plastic table covers 549052-57202 $35.15

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Gumballs 551002-57205 $23.42

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Deposit-Axe throwing 549052-57202 $375.00

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Floratam and Bimini Bermuda 563023-53902 $2,633.00

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Floratam and Bimini Bermuda 563023-53902 $170.50

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Circle K 552030-53902 $20.00

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 08/09, 08/09 543020-53902 $242.47

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Repair 2012 Ford P/U-ECM Module, Ignition coil 546022-53902 $2,932.77

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 08/10, 08/11 , 08/11 543020-53902 $464.34

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 26w light bulbs 546020-53902 $35.90

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Security camera adapter 546020-53901 $16.54

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Circuit breaker 546084-53901 $10.99

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 All in one video power cable 546020-53901 $25.99

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Car fuse holders 546041-53902 $26.97

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Car fuse holders 546041-53902 $8.99

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Outdoor lighting 546020-53901 $55.25

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Carbon brushes 546084-53901 $15.90

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Glass fuses 546022-53902 $11.78

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Glass fuses 546041-53902 $5.89

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Outdoor security camera 546020-53901 $85.49

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Thermostat lock box cover 546012-57205 $13.53

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 wireless mouse 546020-53901 $9.23

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Repl starter 546022-53902 $75.28

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Telephone line 546012-57205 $4.59

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Repl adapter covers 546022-53902 $79.99

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Float pump 546032-53901 $29.99

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Peerless Series C 546022-53901 $163.69

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Submersible pump 546032-53901 $306.92

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Start capacitor 546081-53901 $30.48

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 ASA Monitor/Relay 546081-53901 $142.00

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 08/04/2022 546009-53901 $109.63

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Outlet wallplate, switch socket, repair clips 546012-57205 $60.19

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Craigs list job posting 552001-53910 $15.00

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Scag drive shaft 546022-53902 $557.95

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Filters 546004-57202 $160.39

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Filter set, o-ring set 546012-57205 $124.71

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Stenner pimp ferrule 546074-57205 $14.88

001 DD199 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 08122022 ACH PURCHASES FOR 7/14-8/12/2022 Timber screws 546009-53901 $51.10

001 DD200 09/06/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CM AMZON CREDIT FOR AMAZON FILTERS R&M-Air Conditioning 546004-57202 ($160.39)

001 DD201 09/22/22 AT&T 09022022-9023 ACH ACCT# 904 599-9023 021 0566 9/2-10/1/2022 Sept 2, 2022 - Oct. 1, 2022 541003-57205 $436.48

001 DD202 09/22/22 AT&T CM09022022-9023 ATT ADJUSTMENT Communication - Telephone 541003-57205 ($220.00)

Fund Total $166,604.62

Total Checks Paid $166,604.62

Page 30

Agenda Page #156



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Agenda Page #157



MARSHALL CREEK

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

October 31, 2022

Agenda Page #158



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..2 - 8

Notes to the Financial Statements ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..9 - 10

General 004- 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..11

Series 2002 Debt Service Fund ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..12

Series 2015 Debt Service Fund …………………………… 13

Series 2016 Debt Service Fund …………………………… 14

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..15

Bank Reconciliation ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..16 - 19

ADP Invoice Approval Listing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..20 - 22

Check Register ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..23 - 27

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #159



MARSHALL CREEK

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

October 31, 2022

Community Development District

Agenda Page #160



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Balance Sheet

October 31, 2022

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

GENERAL 004 

- 2002 AREA 

CAPITAL 

RESERVES 

FUND

SERIES 2002 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 888,068$        -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   888,068$        

Assessments Receivable 118,172 7,085 200,541 24,703 2,313 352,814

Allow-Doubtful Collections (118,172) (7,085) (200,541) (24,703) (2,313) (352,814)

Due From Other Districts 27,936 - - - - 27,936

Due From Other Funds - 193,960 10,904 9,547 605 215,016

Investments:

Money Market Account 2,136,077 - - - - 2,136,077

Prepayment Account - - 12,700 - 21 12,721

Prepayment Account A - - - 4,173 - 4,173

Reserve Fund - - 50,000 - 31,330 81,330

Reserve Fund A - - - 479,250 - 479,250

Revenue Fund - - 482,277 - 44,012 526,289

Revenue Fund A - - - 297,891 - 297,891

Prepaid Items 21,665 - - - - 21,665

TOTAL ASSETS 3,073,746$     193,960$        555,881$        790,861$        75,968$          4,690,416$     

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 52,513$          -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   52,513$          

Accrued Expenses 12,567 - - - - 12,567

Sales Tax Payable 996 - - - - 996

Due To Other Funds 215,016 - - - - 215,016

TOTAL LIABILITIES 281,092 - - - - 281,092

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 21,665 - - - - 21,665

Restricted for:

Debt Service - - 555,881 790,861 75,968 1,422,710

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 1,098,025 - - - - 1,098,025

Reserves - Field 662,092 - - - - 662,092

Reserves - Gate 7,838 - - - - 7,838

Reserves - Landscape 39,986 - - - - 39,986

Reserves - Park 32,900 - - - - 32,900

Reserves - Swim&Fitness Clubh 18,558 - - - - 18,558

Reserves - Swimming Pools 132,635 - - - - 132,635

Reserves - Tennis Courts 24,853 - - - - 24,853

Unassigned: 754,102 193,960 - - - 948,062

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 2,792,654$     193,960$        555,881$        790,861$        75,968$          4,409,324$     

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 3,073,746$     193,960$        555,881$        790,861$        75,968$          4,690,416$     

Page 1

Agenda Page #161



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 12,000$           3,771$               31.43% 3,767$             

Shared Rev - Other Local Units 499,311 - 0.00% -

Interlocal Agreement - Other 335,227 27,936 8.33% 27,936

Other Physical Environment Rev 24,000 2,000 8.33% 2,000

S/F Swimming Program Fees 3,000 - 0.00% -

S/F Rental Fees 4,000 - 0.00% -

S/F Snack Bar Revenue 3,000 - 0.00% -

Tennis Merchandise Sales 19,000 1,322 6.96% 1,322

Tennis Special Events&Socials 1,000 - 0.00% -

Tennis Lessons & Clinics 290,000 24,203 8.35% 24,203

Tennis Ball Machine Rental Fee 6,000 183 3.05% 183

Tennis Membership 46,000 33,000 71.74% 33,000

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 3,438,203 - 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (137,528) - 0.00% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 8,500 20 0.24% 20

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 4,000 165 4.13% 165

Impact Fee 10,000 - 0.00% -

TOTAL REVENUES 4,565,713 92,600 2.03% 92,596

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 14,285 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 3,000 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Engineering 25,000 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Legal Services 75,000 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 67,156 5,596 8.33% 5,596

ProfServ-Special Assessment 16,223 - 0.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 11,400 5,262 46.16% 5,262

Auditing Services 4,675 - 0.00% -

Postage and Freight 5,600 158 2.82% 158

Insurance - General Liability 36,704 15,985 43.55% 15,985

Printing and Binding 3,500 102 2.91% 102

Legal Advertising 3,000 - 0.00% -

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Page 2

Agenda Page #162



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Miscellaneous Services 9,500 753 7.93% 753

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 68,764 - 0.00% -

Shared Exp - Other Local Units 545,762 - 0.00% -

Office Supplies 1,474 90 6.11% 90

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% 175

Total Administration 892,418 28,121 3.15% 28,121

Other Public Safety

Payroll-Benefits 11,259 589 5.23% 589

Payroll-Engineering 85,069 1,813 2.13% 1,813

Payroll-Janitor 2,000 90 4.50% 90

Contracts-Security Services 126,000 10,477 8.32% 10,477

Contracts-Roving Patrol 50,000 4,455 8.91% 4,455

R&M-Gate 15,000 1,201 8.01% 1,201

Misc-Bar Codes 5,178 - 0.00% -

Total Other Public Safety 294,506 18,625 6.32% 18,625

Field

Payroll-Benefits 8,662 474 5.47% 474

Payroll-Engineering 68,056 1,450 2.13% 1,450

Lease - Land 2,094 - 0.00% -

R&M-Bike Paths & Asphalt 5,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Boardwalks 25,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Buildings 20,000 4,915 24.58% 4,915

R&M-Electrical 6,000 122 2.03% 122

R&M-Fountain 5,000 104 2.08% 104

R&M-Mulch 7,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 30,000 2,125 7.08% 2,125

R&M-Sidewalks 35,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Signage 5,000 35 0.70% 35

Total Field 216,812 9,225 4.25% 9,225

Landscape Services

Payroll-Salaries 78,736 2,810 3.57% 2,810

Payroll-Administrative 6,032 224 3.71% 224

Payroll-Benefits 75,760 5,195 6.86% 5,195

Payroll-General Staff 256,557 7,832 3.05% 7,832

Page 3

Agenda Page #163



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Payroll-Irrigation Staff 82,483 3,038 3.68% 3,038

Payroll-IPM Staff 102,835 2,446 2.38% 2,446

Payroll-Equipment Mechanic 36,421 1,360 3.73% 1,360

Payroll Taxes 43,072 1,326 3.08% 1,326

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,000 - 0.00% -

Contracts-Misc Labor 39,900 3,300 8.27% 3,300

Communication - Telephone 3,720 305 8.20% 305

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,280 190 8.33% 190

Electricity - General 3,200 450 14.06% 450

Utility - Refuse Removal 13,000 209 1.61% 209

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,000 166 8.30% 166

Rentals - General 1,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Buildings 6,000 710 11.83% 710

R&M-Equipment 30,000 501 1.67% 501

R&M-Grounds 22,000 1,007 4.58% 1,007

R&M-Irrigation 23,000 2,238 9.73% 2,238

R&M-Mulch 90,000 4,465 4.96% 4,465

R&M-Pump Station 20,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Trees and Trimming 15,000 22,800 152.00% 22,800

Misc-Employee Meals 6,130 - 0.00% -

Office Equipment 500 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - General 21,000 863 4.11% 863

Op Supplies - Uniforms 5,000 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 15,000 2,742 18.28% 2,742

Impr - Landscape 35,000 260 0.74% 260

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 8,000 - 0.00% -

Total Landscape Services 1,044,626 64,437 6.17% 64,437

Utilities

Electricity - Streetlights 81,500 7,500 9.20% 7,500

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,400 1,110 25.23% 1,110

R&M-Lake 48,000 4,000 8.33% 4,000

Total Utilities 133,900 12,610 9.42% 12,610

Page 4

Agenda Page #164



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Operation & Maintenance

Payroll-Shared Personnel 335,227 10,809 3.22% 10,809

ProfServ-Field Management 268,000 21,686 8.09% 21,686

Communication - Telephone 1,700 - 0.00% -

Postage and Freight 438 - 0.00% -

Rentals - General 2,375 197 8.29% 197

Printing and Binding 4,877 220 4.51% 220

Misc-Connection Computer 2,000 - 0.00% -

Billback Expenses Developer - (7,147) 0.00% (7,147)

Office Supplies 1,900 264 13.89% 264

Op Supplies - General 8,000 20 0.25% 20

Total Operation & Maintenance 624,517 26,049 4.17% 26,049

Parks and Recreation

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 25,956 2,163 8.33% 2,163

Insurance -Property & Casualty 64,337 26,000 40.41% 26,000

Total Parks and Recreation 90,293 28,163 31.19% 28,163

Clubhouse

Contracts-Misc Labor 3,000 153 5.10% 153

Contracts-Outside Fitness 16,000 1,225 7.66% 1,225

R&M-Air Conditioning 10,000 - 0.00% -

R&M-Equipment 3,000 - 0.00% -

Special Events 30,000 10,781 35.94% 10,781

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 1,500 - 0.00% -

Cap Outlay-Clubhouse 10,000 - 0.00% -

Total Clubhouse 73,500 12,159 16.54% 12,159

Swimming Pool

Payroll-Salaries 98,639 3,966 4.02% 3,966

Payroll-Hourly 47,712 1,780 3.73% 1,780

Payroll-Lifeguards 40,000 - 0.00% -

Payroll-Benefits 27,075 5,224 19.29% 5,224

Payroll-Engineering 68,056 1,432 2.10% 1,432

Payroll-Janitor 13,312 403 3.03% 403

Payroll-Landscape 14,688 565 3.85% 565

Page 5

Agenda Page #165



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Payroll Taxes 15,275 413 2.70% 413

ProfServ-Info Technology 1,500 - 0.00% -

Contracts-Landscape 5,000 - 0.00% -

Travel and Per Diem 200 27 13.50% 27

Communication - Telephone 6,550 452 6.90% 452

Utility  - General 53,255 4,943 9.28% 4,943

Utility - Cable TV Billing 4,200 380 9.05% 380

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,905 216 7.44% 216

R&M-Buildings 10,000 238 2.38% 238

R&M-Pools 28,000 1,570 5.61% 1,570

R&M-Vehicles 500 - 0.00% -

Advertising 2,000 110 5.50% 110

Miscellaneous Services 500 - 0.00% -

Misc-Employee Meals 4,470 - 0.00% -

Misc-Training 1,500 - 0.00% -

Misc-Licenses & Permits 1,100 30 2.73% 30

Office Supplies 3,500 28 0.80% 28

Cleaning Supplies 1,500 - 0.00% -

Office Equipment 3,000 - 0.00% -

Snack-Bar Expenses 1,000 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Spa & Paper 1,500 - 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Uniforms 1,500 - 0.00% -

Subscriptions and Memberships 6,500 542 8.34% 542

Capital Outlay - Pool 10,000 - 0.00% -

Total Swimming Pool 474,937 22,319 4.70% 22,319

Tennis Court

Payroll-Salaries 130,000 4,996 3.84% 4,996

Payroll-Hourly 43,186 1,981 4.59% 1,981

Payroll-Benefits 35,170 3,391 9.64% 3,391

Payroll-Engineering 51,042 1,074 2.10% 1,074

Payroll-Commission 261,000 16,071 6.16% 16,071

Payroll-Janitor 5,824 172 2.95% 172

Payroll-Landscape 4,900 192 3.92% 192

Payroll Taxes 33,670 1,457 4.33% 1,457

ProfServ-Info Technology 8,302 - 0.00% -

Page 6

Agenda Page #166



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Contracts-Landscape 1,300 - 0.00% -

Communication - Telephone 2,750 253 9.20% 253

Utility - Cable TV Billing 2,460 205 8.33% 205

Electricity - General 12,500 1,000 8.00% 1,000

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,460 216 8.78% 216

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,500 105 7.00% 105

Rental/Lease - Vehicle/Equip 1,700 132 7.76% 132

R&M-General 7,000 442 6.31% 442

R&M-Court Maintenance 15,000 1,214 8.09% 1,214

R&M-Vandalism 500 - 0.00% -

Printing and Binding 500 - 0.00% -

Advertising 1,520 110 7.24% 110

Misc-Employee Meals 2,245 - 0.00% -

Special Events 1,000 35 3.50% 35

Office Supplies 2,500 - 0.00% -

Office Equipment 1,500 - 0.00% -

Teaching Supplies 4,000 719 17.98% 719

Op Supplies - Uniforms 500 - 0.00% -

COS - Start Up Inventory 13,000 2,840 21.85% 2,840

Subscriptions and Memberships 1,776 - 0.00% -

Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 10,000 - 0.00% -

Total Tennis Court 658,805 36,605 5.56% 36,605

Reserves

Reserve - Field 61,400 - 0.00% -

Total Reserves 61,400 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 4,565,714 258,313 5.66% 258,313

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - (165,713) 0.00% (165,717)

Page 7

Agenda Page #167



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$                    (165,713)$          0.00% (165,717)$        

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 2,958,367 2,958,367

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 2,958,367$      2,792,654$         

Page 8

Agenda Page #168



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Balance Sheet

Assets

►

►

►

►

►

Liabilities

►

►

►

►

Fund Balance

► In the General Fund, the District has assigned Reserves for Operations, and Repair and Replacement.

Due To Other Funds -  Assessments due to the 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund from the General Fund.

Prepaid Items - Prepaid expenses for November.

Accounts Payable - Invoices received that will be paid in following month.

Accrued Expenses -  Utilities and contracted expenses that will be paid in following month.

Sales Tax Payable - Taxes due to the State of Florida for revenue collected at the District.

Due From Other Districts represents amount due from Sweetwater Creek CDD for October's shared personel 
invoice.

Community Development District

Assessments Receivable - Delinquent assessments for FY2017-FY2021.

Allow-Doubtful Collections - Delinquent assessments for FY2017-FY2021.

Cash - This includes Bank United Regular Operating Checking and Truist (BB&T) Checking. The Truist 
account will remain open for on-site staff to make deposits.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 9

Agenda Page #169



Marshall Creek Notes to the Financial Statements

Community Development District Revenues and Expenditures

Budget Analysis - Significant Variances

%

 Account Name  Annual Budget  YTD Actual  of Budget Explanation

Revenues

Tennis Membership 46,000$       33,000$       72% Tennis membership revenue for 
October.

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 11,400$       5,262$         46% Debt service trustee fees paid for 1/2 
of the fiscal year. 

Insurance-General Liability 36,704$       15,985$       44% 50% installment paid to Public Risk for 
FY 2023.

Landscape Services

R&M-Trees and Trimming 15,000$       22,800$       152% Tree trimming expenses.

Utilities

Utility-Water & Sewer 4,400$         1,110$         25% Water & Sewer expenses for October, 
higher than anticipated.

Parks and Recreation-General

Insurance-Property & Casualty 64,337$       26,000$       40% Public Risk insurance paid.

Clubhouse

Special Events 30,000$       10,781$       36% Various expenses for events.

Tennis Court

COS - Start Up Inventory 13,000$       2,840$         22% Inventory costs.

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Page 10

Agenda Page #170



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
General 004 - 2002 Area Capital Reserves Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                    -$                       0.00% -$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 52,924 - 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,117) - 0.00% -

TOTAL REVENUES 50,807 - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 1,058 - 0.00% -

Total Administration 1,058 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,058 - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 49,749 - 0.00% -

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 49,749 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 49,749 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 49,749$           -$                       0.00% -$                    

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 193,960 193,960

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 243,709$         193,960$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Page 11

Agenda Page #171



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
Series 2002 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 250$                3$                      1.20% 2$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,164,552 - 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (46,582) - 0.00% -

TOTAL REVENUES 1,118,220 3 0.00% 2

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 23,291 - 0.00% -

Total Administration 23,291 - 0.00% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 660,000 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 433,750 - 0.00% -

Total Debt Service 1,093,750 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,117,041 - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 1,179 3 0.25% 2

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,179 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,179 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 1,179$             3$                      0.25% 2$                    

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 555,878 555,878

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 557,057$         555,881$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Page 12

Agenda Page #172



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 600$                4$                      0.67% 3$                    

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,019,648 - 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (40,786) - 0.00% -

TOTAL REVENUES 979,462 4 0.00% 3

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 20,393 - 0.00% -

Total Administration 20,393 - 0.00% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 595,000 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 376,000 - 0.00% -

Total Debt Service 971,000 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 991,393 - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (11,931) 4 -0.03% 3

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (11,931) - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (11,931) - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance (11,931)$          4$                      -0.03% 3$                    

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 790,857 790,857

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 778,926$         790,861$           

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Page 13

Agenda Page #173



MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District
Series 2016 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF OCT-22

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 400$                139$                  34.75% 139$                

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 64,640 - 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,586) - 0.00% -

TOTAL REVENUES 62,454 139 0.22% 139

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 1,293 - 0.00% -

Total Administration 1,293 - 0.00% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 15,000 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 44,872 - 0.00% -

Total Debt Service 59,872 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 61,165 - 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 1,289 139 10.78% 139

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 1,289 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 1,289 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 1,289$             139$                  10.78% 139$                

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 75,829 75,829

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 77,118$           75,968$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending October 31, 2022

Page 14

Agenda Page #174



October 31, 2022

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page #175



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District All Funds

Account Name Account # Bank Name Yield Balance  

GENERAL FUND

Checking  Account - Operating  2195 Truist 0.00% 11,083$          

Checking Account - Operating New 0249 Bank United 0.00% 876,985$        

Subtotal Checking 888,068$        

BU MMA 9204 Bank United 2.10% 2,136,077$     

Subtotal GF 3,024,144$     

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2002 Prepayment Fund 8793 US Bank 0.01% 12,700$          

Series 2002 Reserve Fund 6726 US Bank 0.01% 50,000$          

Series 2002 Revenue Fund 6730 US Bank 0.01% 482,277$        

Series 2015A Prepayment Fund 80004 US Bank 0.01% 4,173$            

Series 2015A Reserve Fund 80002 US Bank 0.01% 479,250$        

Series 2015A Revenue Fund 80003 US Bank 0.01% 297,891$        

Series 2016 Prepayment Fund 9004 US Bank 0.01% 21$                 

Series 2016 Reserve Fund 9002 US Bank 0.01% 31,330$          

Series 2016 Revenue Fund 9003 US Bank 0.01% 44,012$          

Subtotal DS & CF 1,401,652$     

Total 4,425,796$     

Cash and Investment Report

October 31, 2022

Page 15

Agenda Page #176



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

8/17/2022 Payment 2639 JANA MCDANALD 1,277.25 0.00 1,277.25

8/17/2022 Payment 2641 KRISTY SIEBERT 35.00 0.00 35.00

8/26/2022 Payment 2690 JANA MCDANALD 2,090.25 0.00 2,090.25

9/14/2022 Payment 2755 JANA MCDANALD 681.75 0.00 681.75

9/21/2022 Payment 2775 BRANDON HETZLER II 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/5/2022 Payment 2825 CARSON, CRAIG 385.00 0.00 385.00

10/5/2022 Payment 2830 JANA MCDANALD 3,404.25 0.00 3,404.25

10/10/2022 Payment 2844 BANKS, JEREMY 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/10/2022 Payment 2847 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 46.45 0.00 46.45

10/10/2022 Payment 2851 EMERT, SHAWN 440.00 0.00 440.00

10/10/2022 Payment 2859 JANA MCDANALD 612.75 0.00 612.75

10/11/2022 Payment 2880 SEAN ALEXANDER BRANCH THOMPSON 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/12/2022 Payment 2883 SEAN ALEXANDER BRANCH THOMPSON 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/19/2022 Payment 2886 DUVAL CONCRETE SERVICES, LLC 5,850.00 0.00 5,850.00

10/19/2022 Payment 2891 LAURA CORREA 35.00 0.00 35.00

10/19/2022 Payment 2894 MIRANDA BULGER 52.50 0.00 52.50

10/25/2022 Payment 2898 AARON JOHN HOLLAND 165.00 0.00 165.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2899 ADP, INC. 1,611.42 0.00 1,611.42

10/25/2022 Payment 2900 AFLAC 156.60 0.00 156.60

10/25/2022 Payment 2902 EMERT, SHAWN 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2903 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 498.00 0.00 498.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2904 FPL                           2,057.67 0.00 2,057.67

10/25/2022 Payment 2905 GARY PERNA 825.00 0.00 825.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2906 GAYLE R THEBERGE 105.00 0.00 105.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2907 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 26.50 0.00 26.50

10/25/2022 Payment 2908 LAURA CORREA 70.00 0.00 70.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2909 LINA HERMEZ 350.00 0.00 350.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2910 LISSETTE KUNST 35.00 0.00 35.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2911 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS 440.00 0.00 440.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2912 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 309.59 0.00 309.59

10/25/2022 Payment 2914 SYNCHRONY BANK 93.96 0.00 93.96

10/25/2022 Payment 2915 THE EXPEDITER LLC 58.78 0.00 58.78

10/25/2022 Payment 2916 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2917 TURNER ACE ST. AUGUSTINE, INC 127.87 0.00 127.87

10/25/2022 Payment 2918 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 264.60 0.00 264.60

G/L Balance 876,984.84

Bank Account No. 0249

Statement No. 10-22

Statement Date 10/31/2022

Statement Balance 960,587.27G/L Balance (LCY) 876,984.84

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 876,984.84

Subtotal 876,984.84

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 960,587.27

Outstanding Checks 83,602.43

Ending Balance 876,984.84

Differences 0.00

Bank United GF

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 16

Agenda Page #177



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

10/25/2022 Payment 2919 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 9,564.93 0.00 9,564.93

10/25/2022 Payment 2920 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 392.82 0.00 392.82

10/25/2022 Payment 2921 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     175.00 0.00 175.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2922 WELCH TENNIS COURTS, INC.     1,085.87 0.00 1,085.87

10/25/2022 Payment 2923 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 260.00 0.00 260.00

10/25/2022 Payment 2924 COMCAST 1,216.37 0.00 1,216.37

10/28/2022 Payment 2925 AARON JOHN HOLLAND 165.00 0.00 165.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2926 AMY SUE LONG 140.00 0.00 140.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2927 ANTHONY XAVIER SOLIS 275.00 0.00 275.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2928 ATLANTIC PIPE SERVICES, LLC 2,125.00 0.00 2,125.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2929 BABOLAT VS NORTH AMERICA INC 1,024.89 0.00 1,024.89

10/28/2022 Payment 2930 BENJAMIN R BROWN 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2931 BRANDON HETZLER II 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2932 BRETT CARUSO 48.00 0.00 48.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2933 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 315.00 0.00 315.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2934 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 21.38 0.00 21.38

10/28/2022 Payment 2935 DIANE STOEVER 240.00 0.00 240.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2936 ELIANA ROQUE 385.00 0.00 385.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2937 ERIN GUNIA 5,578.91 0.00 5,578.91

10/28/2022 Payment 2938 FEDEX  80.03 0.00 80.03

10/28/2022 Payment 2939 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 8,343.10 0.00 8,343.10

10/28/2022 Payment 2940 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC 
OPPORTUNITY

175.00 0.00 175.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2941 GALINA BOLES 225.75 0.00 225.75

10/28/2022 Payment 2942 GARY PERNA 385.00 0.00 385.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2943 GRAINGER                      436.53 0.00 436.53

10/28/2022 Payment 2944 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 1,035.12 0.00 1,035.12

10/28/2022 Payment 2945 HIDDEN EYES LLC 10,477.42 0.00 10,477.42

10/28/2022 Payment 2946 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 325.37 0.00 325.37

10/28/2022 Payment 2947 INTEGRATED ACCESS SOLUTIONS LLC 519.82 0.00 519.82

10/28/2022 Payment 2948 JANA MCDANALD 3,445.50 0.00 3,445.50

10/28/2022 Payment 2949 JIM SMELAND 150.00 0.00 150.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2950 KRISTY SIEBERT 105.00 0.00 105.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2951 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 51.50 0.00 51.50

10/28/2022 Payment 2952 LAURA CORREA 140.00 0.00 140.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2953 LUCAS TREE SERVICE, INC 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2954 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 34.64 0.00 34.64

10/28/2022 Payment 2955 MICHAEL E. GUYOT 48.00 0.00 48.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2956 MICHAEL R TAPAWAN 220.00 0.00 220.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2957 MIRANDA BULGER 210.00 0.00 210.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2958 PROFORMA                      1,584.97 0.00 1,584.97

10/28/2022 Payment 2959 PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMNET INC 5,201.59 0.00 5,201.59

10/28/2022 Payment 2960 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 50.22 0.00 50.22

10/28/2022 Payment 2961 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 65.75 0.00 65.75

10/28/2022 Payment 2962 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.          805.70 0.00 805.70

10/28/2022 Payment 2963 ST. AUGUSTINE ELECTRIC MOTOR 
WORKS, INC

38.81 0.00 38.81

10/28/2022 Payment 2964 SYNCHRONY BANK 129.64 0.00 129.64

10/28/2022 Payment 2965 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 70.00 0.00 70.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2966 TONY MASTERS 90.00 0.00 90.00

10/28/2022 Payment 2967 TURNER ACE ST. AUGUSTINE, INC 134.51 0.00 134.51

10/28/2022 Payment 2968 UNIFIRST FIRST AID CORP 139.75 0.00 139.75

10/28/2022 Payment 2969 UNITED SITE SERVICES 228.59 0.00 228.59

10/28/2022 Payment 2970 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     894.50 0.00 894.50

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 17

Agenda Page #178



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

10/28/2022 Payment 2971 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 32.26 0.00 32.26

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 83,602.43 83,602.43

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 18

Agenda Page #179



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

G/L Balance 11,082.79

Bank Account No. 2195

Statement No. 10-22

Statement Date 10/31/2022

Statement Balance 11,082.79G/L Balance (LCY) 11,082.79

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 11,082.79

Subtotal 11,082.79

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 11,082.79

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Ending Balance 11,082.79

Differences 0.00

TRUIST (BB&T) GF 

Bank Reconciliation

Marshall Creek CDD

Page 19

Agenda Page #180



MARSHALL CREEK
Community Development District

Week Date Amount

#40 10/07/22 $51,503.76

#42 10/21/22 $59,755.90

Total $111,259.66

Payroll Invoice Approval Listing

October 31, 2022

Page 20

Agenda Page #181



Page 21

Agenda Page #182



Page 22

Agenda Page #183



10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Check Register

Agenda Page #184



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

001 16199 10/17/22 MARSHALL CREEK CDD 101222 EXCESS FUNDS TRANSFER TO BU CHECKING Cash with Fiscal Agent 103000 $4,780.79

001 2825 10/05/22 CARSON, CRAIG CC09212022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/17/2022 w/e 09/17/2022 534099-52901 $385.00

001 2826 10/05/22 GALINA BOLES 091922 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 9/18/2022 w/e 09/18/2022 512040-57206 $119.25

001 2827 10/05/22 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193461766 RACQUETS FOR SALE, DEMO RACQUET Racquets for sale 552143-57206 $657.26

001 2827 10/05/22 HEAD PENN/ RACQUET SPORTS 5193461766 RACQUETS FOR SALE, DEMO RACQUET Demo racquet 551009-57206 $70.00

001 2828 10/05/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2061511 2-8 OUTLET UPS, 14-LAMPHOLDERS 2-8 outlet UPS 546034-52901 $120.96

001 2828 10/05/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2061511 2-8 OUTLET UPS, 14-LAMPHOLDERS 14-lampholders 546020-53901 $61.04

001 2829 10/05/22 JACK LEAKE 3633 REMOVE 5 DEAD PINE TREES RM 5-dead pine trees 546099-53902 $1,400.00

001 2830 10/05/22 JANA MCDANALD 091922 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 9/18/2022 w/e 09/18/2022 512040-57206 $3,404.25

001 2831 10/05/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 2209-516602 7-4X6X10, 10-1X6X8 7-4x6x10, 40-1x6x8 546012-53901 $524.50

001 2832 10/05/22 MIRANDA BULGER 090722 W/E 9/11,9/5,9/7,9/10/2022 w/e 9/11/22 -9/5,9/7,9/7,9/10 512011-53910 $157.50

001 2832 10/05/22 MIRANDA BULGER 091422 W/E 9/18, 9/12, 9/14/2022 w/e 9/18/22- 9/12,9/14/,9/14 512011-53910 $122.50

001 2833 10/05/22 PREFERRED GOVERNMENTAL 64636 1ST QTR PAY 9/26-9/26/2023 09/26/2022-09/26/2023-1st qtr pay 512010-53902 $1,575.84

001 2833 10/05/22 PREFERRED GOVERNMENTAL 64636 1ST QTR PAY 9/26-9/26/2023 09/26/2022-09/26/2023-1st qtr pay 512010-57205 $2,870.16

001 2833 10/05/22 PREFERRED GOVERNMENTAL 64636 1ST QTR PAY 9/26-9/26/2023 09/26/2022-09/26/2023-1st qtr pay 512010-57206 $1,153.74

001 2833 10/05/22 PREFERRED GOVERNMENTAL 64636 1ST QTR PAY 9/26-9/26/2023 09/26/2022-09/26/2023-1st qtr pay 512010-52901 $140.70

001 2833 10/05/22 PREFERRED GOVERNMENTAL 64636 1ST QTR PAY 9/26-9/26/2023 09/26/2022-09/26/2023-1st qtr pay 512010-53901 $112.56

001 2834 10/05/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001260566 SERVICE FOR 10/1-10/31/2022 10/01/2022-10/31/2022 543020-57205 $215.60

001 2834 10/05/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001260566 SERVICE FOR 10/1-10/31/2022 10/01/2022-10/31/2022 543020-57206 $215.59

001 2834 10/05/22 REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FL, L.P 0687-001257783 SERVICE FOR 10/1-10/31/2022 10/01/2022-10/31/2022 543020-53902 $208.86

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 764079 BEARINGS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $32.46

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 764059 BEARINGS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $34.57

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 764170 BEARING R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $8.24

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 764122 BEARINGS 2 2-bearings 546022-53902 $13.81

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC CM764121 RETURN BEARINGS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($32.46)

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC CM764242 RETURN BEARINGS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($13.06)

001 2835 10/05/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC CM764078 RETURN BEARINGS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($34.57)

001 2836 10/05/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123364486-002 2 POWER SUPPLIES 2-Power Supplies 546041-53902 $255.26

001 2836 10/05/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123283678-001 RTN EXP MODULES FREIGHT RTN Exp modules-Freight 546041-53902 $10.05

001 2836 10/05/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE CM123364486-001 RETURN EXP MODULE, PVC EXP REPAIR KIT R&M-Irrigation 546041-53902 ($44.61)

001 2837 10/05/22 SUNBELT GATED ACCESS 72695 LABELS 1800-18099 Misc-Bar Codes 549008-52901 $354.00

001 2838 10/05/22 SYNCHRONY BANK 20186 2- CRAFTSMAN 10 TINE BEDDING 2-Craftsman 10 Tine bedding 552001-53902 $108.26

001 2839 10/05/22 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     399367 2 CLUB CAR KEYS Op Supplies - General 552001-53902 $15.00

001 2840 10/05/22 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41099401 BRAKE PAD SETS, CVT BELT, SERVICE KIT, BELTS R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $904.58

001 2841 10/10/22 A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE, INC. 112734 30PCS FLORATAM Impr - Landscape 563023-53902 $75.00

001 2842 10/10/22 AGROW PRO INC 15827 9/2022 MONTHLY BILL LAWN MAINT September 2022 534025-53902 $3,300.00

001 2843 10/10/22 AMY SUE LONG 092322 YOGA, W/E 9/25, 9/21, 9/23/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/21, 09/23 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2843 10/10/22 AMY SUE LONG 091622 YOGA W/E 9/18, 9/14, 9/16/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/14, 09/16 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2844 10/10/22 BANKS, JEREMY JB09282022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/24/2022 w/e 09/24/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2845 10/10/22 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 6001875709 9/22/2022-10/21/2022 MAINT 09/22/2022-10/21/2022-Maint. 552001-53902 $37.50

001 2845 10/10/22 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC 6001874950 COPIES 8/22-9/21/2022 08/22/2022-09/21/2022-copies 552001-53902 $9.65

001 2846 10/10/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 09192022 BODY PUMP W/E 9/25, 9/19/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/19 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2846 10/10/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 09212022 BODY PUMP W/E 9/25, 9/21/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/21 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2846 10/10/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 092322 CARDIO STEP W/E 9/25, 9/16, 9/21, 9/23/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/16, 09/21, 09/23 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2846 10/10/22 CRISPIN ZINSMEISTER 092722 POWER PUMP W/E 10/2, 9/27/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-09/27 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2847 10/10/22 CRONIN ACE HARDWARE 5607/2 CABLETIES R&M-General 546001-57206 $46.45

001 2848 10/10/22 DIANE STOEVER 092722 W/E 10/2, 9/19, 9/26, 9/27, 9/18, 9/4, 8/28/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-09/19,09/19,09/26,09/26,09/27,09/27 512011-53910 $240.00

001 2848 10/10/22 DIANE STOEVER 092722 W/E 10/2, 9/19, 9/26, 9/27, 9/18, 9/4, 8/28/2022 $15.00 ea-w/e 9/18, 9/04, 8/28 512011-53910 $45.00

001 2849 10/10/22 DOWNEY'S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 41-24961 CUPS Office Supplies 551002-57206 $138.28

001 2850 10/10/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09222022 AQUA CLASS W/E 9/25-9/22/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/22 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2850 10/10/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09192022 AQUA CLASS W/E 9/25, 9/19/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/19 534111-57202 $35.00

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

Page 23

Agenda Page #185



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2850 10/10/22 ELIANA ROQUE 092122 W/E 9/25,9/20, 9/20, 9/21/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/20,09/20, 09/20,09/21,09/21 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2850 10/10/22 ELIANA ROQUE 09282022 W/E 10/2, 9/27, 9/28/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-09/27, 09/27, 09/27, 09/28 512011-53910 $140.00

001 2851 10/10/22 EMERT, SHAWN SE09282022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/24/2022 w/e 9/24/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2851 10/10/22 EMERT, SHAWN SE10052022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 10/1/2022 w/e 10/01/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2852 10/10/22 EVANS, THOMAS TE09212022 OFF DUTY SECURITY W/E 9/17/2022 w/e 09/17/22 534099-52901 $440.00

001 2852 10/10/22 EVANS, THOMAS TE09282022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 9/24/2022 w/e 09/24/2022 534099-52901 $440.00

001 2852 10/10/22 EVANS, THOMAS TE10052022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 10/1/2022 w/e 10/01/2022 534099-52901 $605.00

001 2853 10/10/22 FEDEX  7-888-32319 SERVICE FOR 9/14/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $60.65

001 2853 10/10/22 FEDEX  7-895-66615 SERVICE FOR 9/15-9/21/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $58.49

001 2854 10/10/22 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10830848 ONSITE STAFF FEE 9/10-9/23/2022 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $8,343.10

001 2855 10/10/22 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 353944 2 DOGI POTS 2-dogi-pots 552001-53902 $510.00

001 2856 10/10/22 GALINA BOLES 09302022 TENNIS LESSONS W/E 10/2/22 w/e 10/02/2022 512040-57206 $51.75

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1853803 1/4 IN SOCKET SET R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $54.97

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2741834 3/8 IN SOCKET SET R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $78.97

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2201928 LITHIUM BATTERY R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $132.99

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3520584 BOOK SALE BOXES Special Events 549052-57202 $19.80

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4032585 DRYWALL AND ADHESIVE R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $37.27

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 4714995 2- DOOR SWEEPS 2-door sweeps 546001-57206 $41.48

001 2857 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3220573 BLACK SWIMMING POOL PAINT R&M-Fountain 546032-53901 $79.99

001 2858 10/10/22 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 2630829 1 QT READY MIX R&M-Buildings 546012-57205 $5.20

001 2859 10/10/22 JANA MCDANALD 09302022 TENNIS LESSONS/ CLINICS W/E 10/2/22 w/e 10/02/2022 512040-57206 $612.75

001 2860 10/10/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 091622 TABATA W/E 9/18, 9/16/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/16 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2860 10/10/22 KRISTY SIEBERT 092322 TABATA W/E 9/25, 9/23/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/23 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2861 10/10/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 2209-516346 64-24X12 64-2x8x12 546009-53901 $1,314.36

001 2862 10/10/22 LAURA CORREA 09212022 AQUA ZUMBA W/E 9/25, 9/21/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/21 534111-57202 $35.00

001 2862 10/10/22 LAURA CORREA 091722 ZUMBA W/E 9/18, 9/15, 9/17/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/15, 09/17 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2862 10/10/22 LAURA CORREA 092422 ZUMBA W/E 9/25, 9/22, 9/24/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/22, 09/24 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2863 10/10/22 LINA HERMEZ 091822 W/E 9/18, 9/12, 9/13, 9/14, 9/18/2022 w/e 09/18/2022-09/12,09/13, 09/13, 09/14, 09/18 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2864 10/10/22 LISSETTE KUNST 092222 YOGA/PILATES W/E 9/25, 9/22/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/22 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2864 10/10/22 LISSETTE KUNST 092722 YOGA/PILATES W/E 10/2, 9/25, 9/26/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-09/25, 09/26 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2865 10/10/22 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 84849266 SS HEX SCREWS R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $25.95

001 2866 10/10/22 MIRANDA BULGER 092122 HITT/SPIN W/E 9/25, 9/19, 9/21 w/e 09/25/2022-09/19, 09/21, 09/21 512011-53910 $122.50

001 2866 10/10/22 MIRANDA BULGER 092822 HITT/SPIN W/E 10/2, 9/26, 9/28/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-09/26, 09/26, 09/28, 09/28 512011-53910 $157.50

001 2867 10/10/22 POOLSURE 131295609869 10/2022 WATER MANAGEMENT October 2022 546074-57205 $1,444.12

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 BUSINESS AUTO 545002-51301 $891.50

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 GENERAL LIABILITY 545002-51301 $8,760.00

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 CRIME 545002-51301 $450.00

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 INLAND MARINE 545009-57201 $631.00

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 545009-57201 $25,369.00

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 PUBLIC OFFICIALS & EPL 545002-51301 $4,983.00

001 2868 10/10/22 PUBLIC RISK INSURANCE AGNENCY 82472 FY2023 50% INSTALLMENT PK# FL1 0064954 22-14 PRIVACY & NETWORK LIABILITY 545002-51301 $900.00

001 2869 10/10/22 PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 223310231 TRIVIA GIFT CARD Special Events 549052-57202 $25.00

001 2870 10/10/22 RON CULLUM 092722 W/E 10/2, 9/6, 9/8, 9/13, 9/15, 9/20, 9/22, 9/27/2 w/e 10/02/2022-09/06,09/08,09/13,09/15,09/20,09/22 512011-53910 $245.00

001 2871 10/10/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 764991 BATTERY/CORE DEPOSIT R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $125.42

001 2871 10/10/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC CM765170 CR-CORE DEPOSIT R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($18.00)

001 2872 10/10/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123652898-001 PRESSURE TANK, SCH 40 PVC pressure tank 546075-53902 $735.00

001 2872 10/10/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 123652898-001 PRESSURE TANK, SCH 40 PVC SCH 40 PVC 546041-53902 $91.60

001 2873 10/10/22 ST. AUGUSTINE ELECTRIC MOTOR WORKS, INC 84360 PRESSURE SWITCH AND GUAGE Pressure switch and gauge 546075-53902 $80.23

001 2874 10/10/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 09192022-114653 ACCT# 514211-114653 8/19-9/19/2022 09/19/2022 543021-53903 $949.78

001 2874 10/10/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 09192022-101723 ACCT# 514213-101723 8/19-9/19/2022 09/19/2022 546034-52901 $30.22

001 2874 10/10/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 09192022-126261 ACCT# 532033-126261 8/19-9/19/2022 09/19/2022 546034-52901 $30.15

001 2874 10/10/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 09192022-121119 ACCT# 514214-121119 8/16-9/18/2022 09/19/2022 543021-57206 $144.67

001 2874 10/10/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 09192022-114659 ACCT# 514215-114659 8/19-9/18/2022 09/19/2022 543001-57205 $448.89

001 2874 10/10/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 09192022-104785 ACCT# 514213-104785 8/19-9/19/2022 09/19/2022 543001-57205 $661.56

Page 24

Agenda Page #186



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2875 10/10/22 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 87890 OIL FILTERS, BLADES, WING NUT, WASHERS, DRIVE BELT R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $1,877.01

001 2875 10/10/22 ST. JOHN'S SALES & SERVICE 87891 EDGER, 2- HEDGE TRIMMERS Cap Outlay-Machinery and Equip 564001-53902 $1,439.97

001 2876 10/10/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 092222 CARDIO X W/E 9/25, 9/20, 9/22/22 w/e 09/25/2022-09/20, 09/22 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2876 10/10/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 092922 CARDIO X TRAINING W/E 10/2, 9/27, 9/29/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-09/27, 09/29 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2877 10/10/22 TURNER ACE ST. AUGUSTINE, INC 11215 /3 3-GLOSS BLACK PAINT R&M-Buildings 546012-53901 $164.97

001 2878 10/10/22 WESCO TURF SUPPLY INC. 41101463 ROTOR, PARK BLADE R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 $34.33

001 2879 10/11/22 JACK LEAKE 3564 REMOVE A PALM TREE STRUCK BY VEHICLE RM palm tree-accident at roundabout. 546099-53902 $400.00

001 2880 10/11/22 SEAN ALEXANDER BRANCH THOMPSON ST10052022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL 9/30/2022 w/e 10/01/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2881 10/11/22 ST. JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 091922-133660 ACCT# 514213-133660 8/19-9/18/2022 091922 543021-53902 $178.15

001 2882 10/12/22 FIRSTSERVICE RESIDENTIAL 10832884 BASE MANAGEMENT FEE 10/2022 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53910 $5,000.00

001 2883 10/12/22 SEAN ALEXANDER BRANCH THOMPSON ST09082022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL 9/2/2022 w/e 08/28/2022-09/03/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2884 10/17/22 PROSSER 48861 GEN ENGINEERING SERVICES SEP 2022 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $1,057.50

001 2885 10/18/22 KUTAK ROCK LLP 312437613023-1 GENERAL COUNSEL SEPT 2022 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $7,638.13

001 2886 10/19/22 DUVAL CONCRETE SERVICES, LLC 1487 REPLACE 600SF SIDEWALK R&M-Sidewalks 546084-53901 $5,850.00

001 2887 10/19/22 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT EXPRESS LLC 25632 SOFTWARE LICENSE 11/1-10/31/2023 11/01/2022-10/31/2023 546012-53901 $3,638.25

001 2888 10/19/22 FEDEX  7-903-84323 SERVICE FOR 9/22/2022 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $19.45

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Cell-Sept 29-Nov 29 541003-53910 $100.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Eng staff lunch 549015-53902 $160.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Indeed advertising-Aug. 2022 548001-57205 $94.37

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Indeed advertising-Aug.2022 552001-53902 $207.57

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Indeed advertising-Aug.2022 552001-53910 $194.67

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Candy Liquid IV, coffee 551002-53910 $36.99

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Candy Liquid IV, coffee 552001-53902 $122.78

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Candy Liquid IV, coffee 551002-57205 $35.81

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Candy Liquid IV, coffee 551002-57206 $35.82

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Indeed advertising-Sept 2022 548001-57205 $55.63

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512001-57206 $100.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512001-57205 $200.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512041-57205 $50.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512041-57206 $50.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512038-57205 $120.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512038-57206 $45.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512038-52901 $75.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512038-53901 $60.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512013-53902 $200.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512014-53902 $200.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512016-53902 $100.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 GC for staff 512012-53902 $550.00

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Indeed advertising-Sept 2022 552001-53902 $180.41

001 2889 10/19/22 KATIE HOLLIS 10072022 REIMBURSEMENTS FOR 8/26-10/4/2022 Indeed advertising-Sept 2022 552001-53910 $198.21

001 2890 10/19/22 LAKE AND POND REMEDIATION, INC 1134 10/2022 AQUATIC WEED CONTROL October 2022 546042-53903 $4,000.00

001 2891 10/19/22 LAURA CORREA 100122 ZUMBA 10/2, 10/1/2022 w/e 10/02/2022-10/01 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2892 10/19/22 LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC 13782355 BADGE PASS SOFTWARE 10/2022 October 2022 554001-57205 $542.32

001 2893 10/19/22 LES MILLS UNITED STATES TRADING, INC SIV0195478 10/2022 VIRTUAL BUNDLE October 2022 534111-57202 $700.00

001 2894 10/19/22 MIRANDA BULGER 100322 HITT/SPIN W/E 10/9, 10/3/2022 w/e 10/09/2022-10/03 512011-53910 $52.50

001 2895 10/19/22 MSC 7511 INV5011081 BILLING PERIOD 9/3-10/2/2022 09/03/2022 - 10/02/2022 547001-53910 $162.74

001 2895 10/19/22 MSC 7511 INV5011081 BILLING PERIOD 9/3-10/2/2022 09/03/2022 - 10/02/2022 551002-57205 $54.25

001 2895 10/19/22 MSC 7511 INV5011081 BILLING PERIOD 9/3-10/2/2022 09/03/2022 - 10/02/2022 551002-57206 $54.25

001 2895 10/19/22 MSC 7511 INV5011081 BILLING PERIOD 9/3-10/2/2022 09/03/2022 - 10/02/2022 552001-53902 $54.24

001 2896 10/19/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 766046 2-118 MTH BATTERIES 2-18 mth batteries 546022-53902 $250.84

001 2897 10/20/22 FEDEX  7-910-62161 SERVICE FOR 10/5/22 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $19.32

001 2898 10/25/22 AARON JOHN HOLLAND AH10072022 SECURITY W/E 10/8/2022 w/e 10/08/2022 534099-52901 $165.00

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509452 W/e 09/12/2022-ACA and Time & Attend. 512010-53902 $179.79

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509452 W/e 09/12/2022-ACA and Time & Attend. 511001-51301 $69.15

Page 25

Agenda Page #187



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509452 W/e 09/12/2022-ACA and Time & Attend. 512010-53901 $16.60

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509452 W/e 09/12/2022-ACA and Time & Attend. 512010-52901 $20.75

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509452 W/e 09/12/2022-ACA and Time & Attend. 512010-57206 $150.75

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509452 W/e 09/12/2022-ACA and Time & Attend. 512010-57205 $475.86

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509258 W/E 9/18/2022, 10/2/2022 w/e 09/18/2022, 10/02/2022 512010-53902 $191.11

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509258 W/E 9/18/2022, 10/2/2022 w/e 09/18/2022, 10/02/2022 512010-57205 $309.70

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509258 W/E 9/18/2022, 10/2/2022 w/e 09/18/2022, 10/02/2022 512010-57206 $135.10

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509258 W/E 9/18/2022, 10/2/2022 w/e 09/18/2022, 10/02/2022 512010-52901 $16.48

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509258 W/E 9/18/2022, 10/2/2022 w/e 09/18/2022, 10/02/2022 512010-53901 $13.18

001 2899 10/25/22 ADP, INC. 616509258 W/E 9/18/2022, 10/2/2022 w/e 09/18/2022, 10/02/2022 511001-51301 $32.95

001 2900 10/25/22 AFLAC 093305 COVERAGE PERIOD 9/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-57205 $51.60

001 2900 10/25/22 AFLAC 093305 COVERAGE PERIOD 9/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-57206 $37.44

001 2900 10/25/22 AFLAC 093305 COVERAGE PERIOD 9/2022 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022 512010-53902 $67.56

001 2902 10/25/22 EMERT, SHAWN SE10072022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 10/08/2022 w/e 10/08/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2903 10/25/22 FLORIDA JANITOR & PAPER SUPPLY 354513 200 DOGI-POT LITTLE BAGS Dogipot litter bags 552001-53902 $498.00

001 2904 10/25/22 FPL                           10.10.2022 CHECK SERVICE FOR 9/9-10/10/2022 Sep. 9, 2022 - Oct. 10, 2022 543001-57205 $2,057.67

001 2905 10/25/22 GARY PERNA GP10072022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 10/1/2022 w/e 10/01/2022 534099-52901 $220.00

001 2905 10/25/22 GARY PERNA GP10102022 OFF DUTY ROVING PATROL W/E 10/8/2022 w/e 10/08/2022 534099-52901 $605.00

001 2906 10/25/22 GAYLE R THEBERGE 09252022 CYCLE CALSS W/E 9/25, 9/5, 9/12, 9/19/2022 w/e 09/25/2022-09/05, 09/12, 09/19 512011-53910 $105.00

001 2907 10/25/22 L. WERNINCK & SONS, INC. 2210-518226 2-2X4-12 2 PT 2-2x4x12 546012-53901 $26.50

001 2908 10/25/22 LAURA CORREA 100822 ZUMBA W/E 10/9, 10/6, 10/8/2022 w/e 10/09/2022-10/06, 10/08 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2909 10/25/22 LINA HERMEZ 101622 W/E 10/16, 10/10, 10/11, 10/12, 10/16/2022 w/e 10/16/2022-10/10, 10/11, 10/11 , 10/12, 10/16 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2909 10/25/22 LINA HERMEZ 100922 W/E 10/9, 10/3, 10/4, 10/5, 10/9/2022 w/e 10/9/2022-10/03, 10/04, 10/04, 10/05, 10/09 512011-53910 $175.00

001 2910 10/25/22 LISSETTE KUNST 101322 YOGA/PILATES W/E 10/16, 10/13/2022 w/e 10/16/2022-10/13 512011-53910 $35.00

001 2911 10/25/22 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0644 10/2022 WEBSITE MAINT 10/2022 WEBSITE MAINT. 547001-53910 $220.00

001 2911 10/25/22 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0644 10/2022 WEBSITE MAINT 10/2022 WEBSITE MAINT. 548001-57205 $110.00

001 2911 10/25/22 NEIGHBORHOOD PUBLICATIONS MCCDD0644 10/2022 WEBSITE MAINT 10/2022 WEBSITE MAINT. 548001-57206 $110.00

001 2912 10/25/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 766810 WTY BAT/VARIOUS 1-18mth battery, Napa 10W30 546022-53902 $170.90

001 2912 10/25/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC 766425 BATTERY/CORE DEPOSIT 1 2yr battery 546022-53902 $174.69

001 2912 10/25/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC CM766433 RETURN CORE DEPOSIT RTN-CORE DEPOSIT 546022-53902 ($18.00)

001 2912 10/25/22 SANFORD & SON AUTO PARTS INC CM767246 RETURN CORE DEPOSIT R&M-Equipment 546022-53902 ($18.00)

001 2913 10/25/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 124073698-001 VARIOUS SERVICES Rain bird G4 solenoid assemblies, value box 546041-53902 $802.30

001 2913 10/25/22 SITEONE LANDSCAPE 124023143-001 4 TREE FROG STAKES AND ANCHORING KITS 4-Tree frog stakes and anchoring kits 552001-53902 $116.07

001 2914 10/25/22 SYNCHRONY BANK 06660 RAYOVAC/ENERGIZER Batteries 546041-53902 $93.96

001 2915 10/25/22 THE EXPEDITER LLC 0797953-IN BREAKAWAY SWITCH TEKONSHA/MOLDED TRAILER COR 7 WAY Switch, trailer cord, LED light bar 546022-53902 $58.78

001 2916 10/25/22 TIFFANY CUNNINGHAM 100622 CARDIO XTRAINING W/E 10/9, 10/4, 10/6/2022 w/e 10/09/2022-10/04, 10/06 512011-53910 $70.00

001 2917 10/25/22 TURNER ACE ST. AUGUSTINE, INC 11285/3 HTH SUPER SCHOCK/CABLETIE 100 PK Super shock, Cable ties 546017-57206 $127.87

001 2918 10/25/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19157066 9/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 09/30/2022 546001-57206 $26.00

001 2918 10/25/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19157066 9/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 09/30/2022 546034-52901 $50.10

001 2918 10/25/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19157066 9/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL 09/30/2022 534025-57202 $116.84

001 2918 10/25/22 TURNER PEST CONTROL  LLC 19365747 10/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICE 10/10/2022 552001-53902 $71.66

001 2919 10/25/22 UHS  PREMIIUM BILLING 064919609465 COVERAGE PERIOD 11/1-11/30/2022 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 155000 $9,564.93

001 2920 10/25/22 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 101322-0438889 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/22 Oct. 1 2022 - Oct. 31, 2022 512010-53902 $167.47

001 2920 10/25/22 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 101322-0438889 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/22 Oct. 1, 2022 - Oct. 31, 2022 512010-57205 $104.28

001 2920 10/25/22 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 101322-0438889 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/22 Oct. 1, 2022 - Oct. 31, 2022 512010-57206 $77.78

001 2920 10/25/22 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 101322-0438889 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/22 Oct. 1, 2022 - Oct. 31, 2022 512010-52901 $24.05

001 2920 10/25/22 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 101322-0438889 COVERAGE PERIOD 10/1-10/31/22 Oct. 1, 2022 - Oct. 31, 2022 512010-53901 $19.24

001 2921 10/25/22 VILLAGE KEY & ALARM, INC.     399453 3 DOORS REKEYED KEYS STAMPED re-key 3 doors 546012-53902 $175.00

001 2922 10/25/22 WELCH TENNIS COURTS, INC.     68680 WTC 3.0 DTS PROFESSIONAL NET/COURT RAKE PANELS. Court rake panel, nets 546017-57206 $1,085.87

001 2923 10/25/22 WILLIAMS' PLANT NURSERY 124997 40 PLUMBAGO 3G 40- Plumbagos 563023-53902 $260.00

001 2924 10/25/22 COMCAST 157498525 ACCT# 963179979 10/15-11/14/2022 Oct. 15, 2022 - Nov. 14, 2022 541003-57205 $205.45

001 2924 10/25/22 COMCAST 157498525 ACCT# 963179979 10/15-11/14/2022 Oct. 15, 2022 - Nov. 14, 2022 541003-57206 $252.76

001 2924 10/25/22 COMCAST 157498525 ACCT# 963179979 10/15-11/14/2022 Oct. 15, 2022 - Nov. 14, 2022 546034-52901 $228.00

001 2924 10/25/22 COMCAST 157498525 ACCT# 963179979 10/15-11/14/2022 Oct. 14, 2022 - Nov. 14, 2022 549921-53910 $224.85

Page 26

Agenda Page #188



Fund 

No.

Check / 

ACH No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 10/01/22 to 10/31/22

MARSHALL CREEK

Community Development District

001 2924 10/25/22 COMCAST 157485534 ACCT# 963185024 10/15-11/14/2022 Oct. 15, 2022- Nov. 14, 2022 541003-53902 $305.31

001 DD187 10/16/22 COMCAST -ACH 09252022-3316 ACH ACCT# 8495743101273316 9/29-10/28/2022 Sep. 29, 2022-Oct. 28, 2022 541003-57205 $156.75

001 DD187 10/16/22 COMCAST -ACH 09252022-3316 ACH ACCT# 8495743101273316 9/29-10/28/2022 Sept. 29, 2022-Oct. 28, 2022 543003-57205 $289.55

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 August Pandora 554001-57205 $26.95

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 August Sign up genius 554001-57205 $24.99

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Craigs list advertising 548001-57205 $15.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Lifeguard uniforms 551002-57205 $61.59

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 September Pandora 554001-57205 $26.95

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 8/29 Craigslist advertsing 552001-53902 $15.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Marigold flower change out 563023-53902 $1,430.27

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 CR for core deposits 546022-53902 ($255.60)

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Rubber arm pads 546022-53902 $29.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 metal seal bearings 546032-53901 $9.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 10-Corrugated plastic signs 546081-53901 $28.50

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Air filters 546004-57202 $160.39

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Door stops, masking tape 546012-57205 $33.98

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Alum. fence wall mounts 546081-53901 $24.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 2-square tubes 546081-53901 $37.16

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 4-Reagent 546074-57205 $39.40

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Bulb pumps, tire repair 546022-53902 $15.38

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 16 batteries 546022-53902 $1,863.84

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 6-lamp globes 546020-53901 $431.46

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 30 amp timer 546020-53901 $152.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 hose washers, carrying case, leads kit 552001-53910 $47.97

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 6-Acorn lamp fixtures 546020-53901 $441.47

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 40-fusr holders, 23-glass fuses 546041-53902 $488.40

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 Christmas light repl lights 546020-53901 $215.88

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 2-sock filters 546017-57206 $221.48

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 leaf skimmer 546074-57205 $11.60

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 4-outlet socket adpaters 546020-53901 $32.00

001 DD188 10/10/22 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 09142022-6647 ACH A PURCHASES FOR 8/15-9/14/2022 2-sock filters 546017-57206 $125.98

001 DD189 10/18/22 COMCAST -ACH 09272022-9406 ACH ACCT# 8495743101259406 10/1-10/30/2022 Oct. 1, 2022-Oct. 30, 2022 543003-53902 $189.89

001 DD190 10/23/22 COMCAST -ACH 10022022-2201 ACH ACCT# 8495743101272201 10/6-11/5/2022 Oct. 6, 2022 - Nov. 5, 2022 546034-52901 $195.02

001 DD191 10/22/22 COMCAST -ACH 10012022-4033 ACH ACCT# 8495743101274033 10/5-11/4/2022 Oct. 5, 2022 - Nov. 4, 2022 543003-57206 $204.87

001 DD192 10/20/22 AT&T 10022022-10566 ACH ACCT# 904 599-9023 021 0566 10/2-11/1/2022 Oct. 2, 2022 - Nov. 1, 2022 541003-57205 $246.48

001 DD193 10/24/22 COMCAST -ACH 10032022-1433 ACH ACCT# 8495743101291433 10/7-11/6/2022 October 7, 2022 - Nov. 6, 2022 543003-57205 $90.40

001 DD194 10/28/22 COMCAST -ACH 10072022-9430 ACH ACCT# 8495743101259430 10/11-11/10/2022 Oct. 11, 2022- Nov. 10, 2022 546034-52901 $197.84

001 DD195 10/17/22 FPL                           10.06.2022-58416 ACH SERVICE FOR 9/7-10/6/2022 Sept. 7, 2022 - Oct. 6, 2022 543013-53903 $6,707.41

001 DD195 10/17/22 FPL                           10.06.2022-58416 ACH SERVICE FOR 9/7-10/6/2022 Sept. 7, 2022 - Oct. 6, 2022 546034-52901 $52.89

001 DD196 10/21/22 FPL                           10.10.2022 ACH SERVICE 9/9-10/10/2022 Electricity - Streetlighting 543013-53903 $910.70

001 DD196 10/21/22 FPL                           10.10.2022 ACH SERVICE 9/9-10/10/2022 Utility - General 543001-57205 $1,145.99

001 DD196 10/21/22 FPL                           10.10.2022 ACH SERVICE 9/9-10/10/2022 Electricity - General 543006-57206 $1,419.82

001 DD196 10/21/22 FPL                           10.10.2022 ACH SERVICE 9/9-10/10/2022 R&M-Gate 546034-52901 $85.04

001 DD197 10/20/22 GATE FUEL SERVICE-ACH 5610329 ACH FUEL 10/5/2022 10/05/2022 552030-53902 $1,683.91

001 DD198 10/20/22 GATE FUEL SERVICE-ACH 5610328 ACH FUEL 10/5/2022 10/05/2022 552030-53902 $1,057.79

Fund Total $164,352.59

Total Checks Paid $164,352.59

Page 27

Agenda Page #189


	Agenda Cover
	Board 11.16.22 mls jd 
	3RD
	MCCDD 10.5.22 Continued Meeting_ mlsJED_ME
	MINUTES _2_
	MCCDD 10.19.22 mlsJED_ME
	4TH
	4A
	2022-11-09_MCCDD-Palencia Village Dr XW Improvement
	5TH
	2022 October Operations Report
	5A
	October Speed Data
	October SJSO Summary Report
	6TH
	6A
	Marshall Creek Motion to Assign FY22
	7TH
	7A
	Memorandum re Record Retention Policy (Transitory Messages) – Marshall Creek
	7Ai
	Resolution to Amend District Record Retention Policy - Marshall Creek
	7B
	Memo to District Regarding Surplus Resolutions - Marshall Creek
	7C
	New Draft Disciplinary and Enforcement Rule - 2022 - Marshall Creek CDD
	7D
	Amended and Restated Disclosure of Public Financing (2022) - Marshall Creek
	8TH
	8A
	H Entman - Supervisor Request 10-11-2022
	9TH
	Marshall Creek September 2022 Financial Statements
	10TH
	Marshall Creek October 2022 Financial Statements



